_A). Salinas Valle
('-I—=>) Memorial xl
“& Healthcare System

A Public Healthcare District

February 17, 2023

TO: Members of the Board of Directors
Victor Rey, Jr. — President
Joel Hernandez Laguna — Vice President
Rolando Cabrera, MD — Secretary
Juan Cabrera — Treasurer
Catherine Carson — Assistant Treasurer

Legal Counsel
Ottone & Leach LLP

News Media
Salinas Californian
El Sol
Monterey County Herald
Monterey County Weekly
KION-TV
KSBW-TV/ABC Central Coast
KSMS/Entravision-TV

The Regular Meeting of the BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SALINAS VALLEY
MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE SYSTEM will be held THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 23, 2023,
at 4:00 P.M., in the DOWNING RESOURCE CENTER, ROOMS A, B & C at SALINAS
VALLEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, 450 E. ROMIE LANE, SALINAS, CALIFORNIA, or
by TELECONFERENCE (Visit svmh.com/virtualboardmeeting for Access Information).

Pursuant to SVMHS Board Resolution No. 2023-01, Assembly Bill 361, and guidance from the
Monterey County Health Department in response to concerns regarding COVID-19, Board
Members of Salinas Valley Memorial Healthcare System, a local health care district, are permitted
to participate in this duly noticed public meeting via teleconference and certain requirements of
The Brown Act are suspended.

it

Pete Delgado
President/Chief Executive Officer

www.svmh.com 450 E. Romie Lane | Salinas, California 93901 | 831-757-4333

Page 1 of 256



REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE SYSTEM

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 23, 2023, 4:00 P.M.
DOWNING RESOURCE CENTER, ROOMS A,B&C
SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
450 E. ROMIE LANE, SALINAS, CALIFORNIA
or via TELECONFERENCE
(Visit svmh.com/virtualboardmeeting for Access Information)

Pursuant to SYMHS Board Resolution No. 2023-01, Assembly Bill 361, and guidance from the Monterey County Health
Department in response to concerns regarding COVID-19, Board Members of Salinas Valley Memorial Healthcare System, a
local health care district, are permitted to participate in this duly noticed public meeting via teleconference and certain
requirements of The Brown Act are suspended.

AGENDA
Presented By
I.  CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL Victor Rey, Jr.
II.  CLOSED SESSION (See Attached Closed Session Sheet Information) Victor Rey, Jr.

I1l. RECONVENE OPEN SESSION/CLOSED SESSION REPORT Victor Rey, Jr.

(Estimated time 5:00 pm)

IV. EDUCATION PROGRAM -- THE GOVERNANCE INSTITUTE: Pete Delgado

ORIENTATION TO HEALTHCARE GOVERNANCE

V. REPORT FROM THE PRESIDENT/CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER Pete Delgado

VI. PUBLIC INPUT Victor Rey, Jr.

This opportunity is provided for members of the public to make a brief statement,
not to exceed three (3) minutes, on issues or concerns within the jurisdiction of
this District Board which are not otherwise covered under an item on this agenda.

VIl. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS Board Members

VIIl. CONSENT AGENDA - GENERAL BUSINESS Victor Rey, Jr.

(Board Member may pull an item from the Consent Agenda for discussion.)

Minutes of January 26, 2023 Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
Financial Report

Statistical Report

Policies Requiring Approval

Emergent Open Sternotomy (Assist)

Outpatient Infusion Nursing Assessment and Documentation

Scope of Service: Critical Care

COw>

Board President Report

Questions to Board President/Staff
Public Comment

Board Discussion/Deliberation
Motion/Second

Action by Board/Roll Call Vote

Page 2 of 256



IX. REPORTS ON STANDING AND SPECIAL COMMITTEES

A. Quality and Efficient Practices Committee Catherine

Minutes of the February 22, 2023 Quality and Efficient Practices Committee Carson

meeting have been provided to the Board for their review. Additional Report from
Committee Chair, if any.

Joel Hernandez

B. Finance Committee
Laguna

Minutes of the February 22, 2023 Finance Committee meeting have been provided
to the Board for their review. The following recommendations have been made to
the Board:

1. Consider Recommendation to Board of Directors for Approval to award Avila
Construction Company the contract for construction of the SVMC Urology
Clinic office space at 559 Abbott Street in the amount of $1,559,827.92.

Committee Chair Report

Questions to Committee Chair/Staff
Motion/Second

Public Comment

Board Discussion/Deliberation
Action by Board/Roll Call Vote

2. Consider Recommendation to Board of Directors for Approval to discontinue
making monthly transfers to the Board Designated Fund, starting February 1,
2023 until further notice or at which time the Master Facility Plan is
completed.

Committee Chair Report

Questions to Committee Chair/Staff
Motion/Second

Public Comment

Board Discussion/Deliberation
Action by Board/Roll Call Vote

C. Personnel, Pension and Investment Committee Juan Cabrera

Minutes of the February 21, 2023 Personnel, Pension and Investment Committee
meeting have been provided to the Board for their review. Additional Report from
Committee Chair, if any.

D. Community Advocacy Committee CR:OIt‘;’me MD
Minutes of the February 21, 2023 Community Advocacy Committee meeting have abrera,
been provided to the Board for their review. The following recommendation has
been made to the Board:

1. Consider Recommendation to Board of Directors for approval of the 2022
Community Health Needs Assessment and Implementation Strategy.
= Committee Chair Report
= Questions to Committee Chair/Staff
= Motion/Second
=  Public Comment
Page| 2 Board of Directors (February 23, 2023)

Page 3 of 256



= Board Discussion/Deliberation
= Action by Board/Roll Call Vote

X. REPORT ON BEHALF OF THE MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE Lgig?n‘;rfjr
(MEC) MEETING OF FEBRUARY 9, 2023, AND RECOMMENDATIONS | et <1
FOR BOARD APPROVAL OF THE FOLLOWING:

A. Reports
1. Credentials Committee Report
2. Interdisciplinary Practice Committee Report

B. Medical Staff Rules and Regulations
1. Atrticle 9.8 Orders (DNAR)

Questions to Chief of Staff
Public Comment

Board Discussion/Deliberation
Motion/Second

Action by Board/Roll Call Vote

District Legal

XI1.  Consider Board Resolution No. 2023-02 Designation of Agents for Salinas Counsel

Valley Memorial Healthcare System to Continue the Completition,
Execution, and Submittal of Applications to the California Governor’s
Office of Emergency Services to Obtain Certain State and/or Federal
Financial Assistance.

Report by District Legal Counsel
Questions to District Legal Counsel/Staff
Public Comment

Board Discussion/Deliberation
Motion/Second

Action by Board/Roll Call Vote

X11. EXTENDED CLOSED SESSION (if necessary) Victor Rey, Jr.

X111. ADJOURNMENT
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for Thursday,
March 23, 2023, at 4:00 p.m.

The complete Board packet including subsequently distributed materials and presentations is available at the Board Meeting
and in the Human Resources Department of the District. All items appearing on the agenda are subject to action by the Board.
Staff and Committee recommendations are subject to change by the Board.

Requests for a disability related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to attend or
participate in a meeting should be made to the Board Clerk during regular business hours at 831-755-0741. Notification
received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable accommodations.

Page| 3 Board of Directors (February 23, 2023)

Page 4 of 256



SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE SYSTEM BOARD OF DIRECTORS
AGENDA FOR CLOSED SESSION

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.2 and 54954.5, the board agenda may describe
closed session agenda items as provided below. No legislative body or elected official shall be in violation
of Section 54954.2 or 54956 if the closed session items are described in substantial compliance with
Section 54954.5 of the Government Code.

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA ITEMS

REPORT INVOLVING TRADE SECRET
(Government Code §37606 & Health and Safety Code 8§ 32106)

Discussion will concern: (Specify whether discussion will concern proposed new service, program, or facility):
Trade Secret, Strategic Planning, Proposed New Programs and Services

Estimated date of public disclosure: (Specify month and year): _Unknown

HEARINGS/REPORTS
(Government Code §37624.3 & Health and Safety Code 81461, 832155)

Subject matter: (Specify whether testimony/deliberation will concern staff privileges, report of medical audit
committee, hospital internal audit report, or report of quality assurance committee):

1. Report of the Medical Staff Quality and Safety Committee
2. Report of the Medical Staff Credentials Committee
3. Report of the Medical Staff Interdisciplinary Practice Committee

ADJOURN TO OPEN SESSION

Page | 4 Board of Directors (February 23, 2023)

Page 5 of 256



CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

(VICTOR REY, JR.)

Page 6 of 256



CLOSED SESSION

(Report on Items to be
Discussed in Closed Session)

(VICTOR REY, JR.)

Page 7 of 256



RECONVENE OPEN SESSION/
CLOSED SESSION REPORT
(ESTIMATED TIME: 5:00 P.M.)

(VICTOR REY, JR.)

Page 8 of 256



EDUCATION PROGRAM -
THE GOVERNANCE INSTITUTE
ORIENTATION TO HEALTHCARE
GOVERNANCE

(VERBAL)

(DELGADO)

Page 9 of 256



REPORT FROM THE PRESIDENT/
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

(VERBAL)

(PETE DELGADO)

Page 10 of 256



PUBLIC INPUT

Page 11 of 256



BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

(VERBAL)

Page 12 of 256



SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE SYSTEM
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETING MINUTES

JANUARY 26, 2023

Approved Pursuant to SVMHS Board Resolution No. 2022-21, Assembly Bill 361, and guidance
from the Monterey County Health Department in response to concerns regarding COVID-19,
Board Members of Salinas Valley Memorial Healthcare System, a local health care district, are
permitted to participate in this duly noticed public meeting via teleconference and certain
requirements of The Brown Act are suspended.

The Board of Directors convened in the Downing Resource Center, Rooms A, B, & C at 3:09 p.m.

Present:

Catherine Carson, Director

Juan Cabrera, Director

Rolando Cabrera, MD, Director
Joel Hernandez Laguna, Director
Victor Rey, Jr., President

Absent: None

Also Present:

Pete Delgado, President/Chief Executive Officer
Theodore Kaczmar, Jr., MD, Chief of Staff
Matthew Ottone, Esqg., District Legal Counsel
Kathie Haines, Executive Support

Juan Cabrera joined the meeting at 4:00 p.m.
Juan Cabrera physically left the meeting at 6:07 p.m.
Juan Cabrera joined the meeting via teleconference at 6:30 p.m.

Theodore Kaczmar, Jr., MD, joined the meeting at 4:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
A quorum was present and President Rey, Jr., called the meeting to order at 3:09 p.m.

AGENDA REVISION

A request was made to add a Closed Session to the agenda under the Trade Secrets Safe Harbor,
related to matters that were unknown at the time of the original posting of the agenda for the
Committee.

Page | 1 SVMHS Board of Directors (January 26, 2023)

Page 13 of 256



MOTION:

Upon motion by Board member Carson and second by Board member Cabrera, MD, citing the
need to add a Closed Session to the attention of the Board Meeting subsequent to the Board
agenda being posted, the Board of Directors approved adding a closed session to the agenda to
receive a Conference with Labor Negotiator (Government Code §54957.6); Discussion will
concern: Employee organization: National Union of Healthcare Workers, California Nurses
Association, Local 39, ESC Local 20,

Ayes: Directors: Carson, Cabrera, MD, Cabrera, Hernandez Laguna, and President Rey. Noes:
None. Abstentions: None. Absent: none; Motion Carried.

CLOSED SESSION

President Victor Rey, Jr., announced that the extended closed session items to be discussed in
Closed Session as listed on the posted Agenda are:

1. Report Involving Trade Secret: Trade secrets, strategic planning, proposed new programs and
Services.

2. Conference with Labor Negotiator: Employee organizations National Union of Healthcare
Workers, California Nurses Association, Local 39, ESC Local 20.

3. Hearings/Reports: Reports from the Medical Staff Quality and Safety Committee, Reports of
the Medical Staff Credentials Committee and Interdisciplinary Practice Committee.

4. Conference with Real Property Negotiators

The meeting recessed into Closed Session under the Closed Session Protocol at 3:12 p.m. The
Board completed its business of the Closed Session at 5:06 p.m.

RECONVENE OPEN SESSION/REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION
The Board reconvened Open Session at 5:13 p.m.

President Rey announced in Closed Session, the Board received the Medical Staff Quality and
Safety Committee Report, the Report of the Medical Staff Credentials Committee and the Report
of the Medical Staff Interdisciplinary Practice Committee.

No reportable action.

BOARD ORIENTATION — BOARD BEST PRACTICES

Matthew Ottone, Esq., District Legal Counsel provided board best practices including an overview
of the Ralph M. Brown Act, California Government Code 854950.

Discussion clarified common pitfalls, mistakes, and avoiding them. Teleconferencing was
clarified. Directors have a duty of confidentiality required by law over and above a confidentiality
agreement. The public is allowed to take photographs during open session and record it.

Page | 2 SVMHS Board of Directors (January 26, 2023)

Page 14 of 256



REPORT FROM THE PRESIDENT/CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Mr. Delgado announced, “The mission of Salinas Valley Memorial Healthcare System is to provide
quality healthcare for our patients and to improve the health and well-being of our community.”

A Mission Moment video on “Dennis Donohue, Heart Attack Survivor,” was presented.

Guest Kathryn Austin Scott, Senior Vice President, State Relations and Advocacy, California
Hospital Association, provided an update on Federal and State affairs. Federal Affairs: 95-98% of
hospitals are struggling, there is a new Speaker of the House, there are concerns about Medicare
cuts, labor shortage and post acute care services. State Affairs: California government is about
1/4" new members, CHA will be focusing on closures, proposed expansion of MediCal eligibility
and rate increases, Federal funding, wage increases, mergers and acquisitions, seismic
requirements for healthcare facilities, emergency room challenges and education on these topics.
Discussion: Is there focus on strategies for healthcare worker pipelines (RNs, et al.)? CHA is
pursuing grant funds to support incumbent workers seeking RN degrees. What about faculty?
SVMH is in the early stages to collaborate with the unions to allow some SVMH staff to assist
health sciences at Hartnell. Ms. Scott was thanked for taking time to speak with the SVMH Board
of Directors.

A summary of how the District is meeting each of its foundational pillars was presented.

DISTRICT BYLAWS

Matthew Ottone, Esq., District Legal Counsel reported the Bylaws need to be updated to reflect
the rebranding to Salinas Valley Health. This would be a good time to review, revise and update
as appropriate. He recommends the Board of Directors create an Ad Hoc Committee to review the
Bylaws. Discussion continued to the February meeting.

PUBLIC INPUT
No public input.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Director Juan Cabrera commented he thinks great things are being done by the System for our
community and he is interested in the Bylaws review.

Director Hernandez Laguna commented the Christmas in the Park was a great event which shows
the community that we care. He also commended the Ask the Experts team for the quality of the
presentations.

President Rey commented he received feedback from a friend whose wife recently had a not-
routine delivery and they received excellent care for mom, baby and dad. On a personal note, he
will be joining the Blue Zones Project team.

CONSENT AGENDA - GENERAL BUSINESS
A. Minutes of the Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors of December 15, 2022.

Page | 3 SVMHS Board of Directors (January 26, 2023)

Page 15 of 256


https://calhospital.org/people/kathryn-austin-scott/

B. Financial Report
C. Statistical Report

No public comment received.
MOTION:

Upon motion by Director Hernandez Laguna, second by Director Carson, the Board of Directors
approved the Consent Agenda — General Business, Items (A) through (C), as presented.

Ayes: Directors: Carson, Cabrera, MD, Cabrera, Hernandez Laguna, and President Rey. Noes:
None. Abstentions: None. Absent: none; Motion Carried.

REPORTS ON STANDING AND SPECIAL COMMITTEES

Quality and Efficient Practices Committee

Chair Carson reported the minutes from the Quality and Efficient Practices Committee meeting of
January 23, 2023, were provided to the Board of Directors for review. No recommendations were
made.

Finance Committee

Chair Hernandez Laguna reported the minutes from the Finance Committee meeting of January 23,
2023, were provided to the Board of Directors for review. Background information supporting the
proposed recommendations made by the Committee was included in the Board packet. It was noted
all members of the Board of Directors attended the Finance Committee either as Chair or Vice-
Chair, or Other Board Members Present, Constituting Committee of the Whole.

The Committee made the following recommendations:

1. Consider Recommendation to Board of Directors for Approval of the Terms and
Conditions for an Agreement for Anesthesia Services Between SVMHS and Cypress
Coast Anesthesia Medical Group.

No public comment received.
MOTION:

Upon motion by Director Cabrera, MD, second by Director Carson, the Board of Directors
approves the Terms and Conditions for an Agreement for Anesthesia Services between Salinas
Valley Memorial Healthcare System and Cypress Coast Anesthesia Medical Group, as presented,
for $14.71 million for a 3-year period.

Ayes: Directors: Carson, Cabrera, MD, Cabrera, Hernandez Laguna, and President Rey. Noes:
None. Abstentions: None. Absent: none; Motion Carried.

2. Consider Recommendation for Board Approval of Contract Award for Translation
Services to Language Line Services, Inc.

Page | 4 SVMHS Board of Directors (January 26, 2023)

Page 16 of 256



No public comment received.
MOTION:

Upon motion by Director Cabrera, MD, second by Director Carson, Board of Directors approves
the contract award for translation services to Language Line Services, Inc., for $733,455, subject
to final contract negotiation and legal review.

No public comment received.

Ayes: Directors: Carson, Cabrera, MD, Cabrera, Hernandez Laguna, and President Rey. Noes:
None. Abstentions: None. Absent: none; Motion Carried.

3. Consider Recommendation for Board Approval of contact award to Shredlogix for
replacement vendor for confidential paper destruction.

No public comment received.
MOTION:

Upon motion by Director Cabrera, MD, and second by Director Hernandez Laguna, the Board of
Directors approves the Agreement between Salinas Valley Memorial Healthcare System and
Shredlogix, for Document Shred Service, in the amount of $495,980.

Ayes: Directors: Carson, Cabrera, MD, Cabrera, Hernandez Laguna, and President Rey. Noes:
None. Abstentions: None. Absent: none; Motion Carried.

Transformation, Strategic Planning and Governance Committee

Chair Rey reported that the minutes of the Transformation, Strategic Planning and Governance
Committee meeting for January 25, 2023, were provided to the Board of Directors for review. No
recommendations were made.

CONSIDERATION

Report on Behalf of the Medical Executive Committee (MEC) Meeting on January 12, 2023, and
Recommendations for Board Approval of the Following:

Theodore Kaczmar, Jr., MD, reviewed the Medical Executive Committee (MEC) meeting of
January 12, 2023, reports and Bylaw, Policy and Rules and Regulations revisions.

The following reports were received:

1. Credentials Committee Report
2. Interdisciplinary Practice Committee Report

No public comment received.
MOTION:

Upon motion by Director Cabrera, MD, second by Director Hernandez Laguna, the Board of
Directors accepts and approves the Credentials Committee and Interdisciplinary Practice
Committee reports.

Page | 5 SVMHS Board of Directors (January 26, 2023)

Page 17 of 256



Ayes: Directors: Carson, Cabrera, MD, Cabrera, Hernandez Laguna, and President Rey. Noes:
None. Abstentions: None. Absent: none; Motion Carried.

Consider Board RESOLUTION NO. 2023-01 proclaiming a Local Emergency, Ratifying the

Proclamation of a State of Emergency by Governor’s State of Emergency Declaration March 4,
202, and Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings for the Period of January 31, 2023,
Through February 28, 2023.

Matthew Ottone, Esq., District Legal Counsel, reported the resolution was included in the Board
Packet, for the Boards consideration. A revised version was presented during the meeting revising
the date period. The resolution is necessary to continue remote attendance by the District Board at
Committee meetings and regular Board Meetings with waiver of certain requirements under The
Brown Act. The law has changed and will only permit participation by Board Members by remote
teleconferencing for limited reasons, effective February 28, 2023.

No public input received.
MOTION:

Upon motion by Director Cabrera, MD, second by Director Cabrera, the Board of Directors
adopted RESOLUTION NO. 2023-01 proclaiming a Local Emergency, Ratifying the
Proclamation of a State of Emergency by Governor’s State of Emergency Declaration on March
4, 2020, and Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings for the Period of January 31, 2023
through February 28, 2023, as presented.

No public input received.

Ayes: Directors: Carson, Cabrera, MD, Cabrera, Hernandez Laguna, and President Rey. Noes: None.
Abstentions: None. Absent: none; Motion Carried.

EXTENDED CLOSED SESSION

President Victor Rey, Jr., announced that the extended closed session items to be discussed in
Closed Session as listed on the posted Agenda are:

1. Report Involving Trade Secret: Trade secrets, strategic planning, proposed new programs and
Services.

2. Report Involving Real Estate

The meeting recessed into Closed Session under the Closed Session Protocol at 7:29 p.m. The
Board completed its business of the Closed Session at 8:10 p.m.

RECONVENE OPEN SESSION/REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION
The Board reconvened Open Session at 8:10 p.m.

President Rey announced in Closed Session, the Chair appointed Catherine Carson and Juan
Cabrera to an Ad Hoc Committee on the District By-Laws.

Page | 6 SVMHS Board of Directors (January 26, 2023)

Page 18 of 256



ADJOURNMENT

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for Thursday, February 23, 2023
at 4:00 p.m. There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:12 p.m.

ATTEST:

Rolando Cabrera, MD
Secretary, Board of Directors

/KmH

Page | 7 SVMHS Board of Directors (January 26, 2023)

Page 19 of 256



SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
SUMMARY INCOME STATEMENT
January 31, 2023

Month of January, Seven months ended January 31,
current year prior year current year prior year

Operating revenue:
Net patient revenue $ 52,406,568 $ 50,918,521 $ 368,564,871 $ 338,719,062
Other operating revenue 799,043 1,062,886 5,277,500 6,818,231

Total operating revenue 53,205,611 51,981,407 373,842,371 345,537,293
Total operating expenses 48,096,121 43,601,230 330,964,182 291,023,019
Total non-operating income 1,969,407 (6,481,289) (15,114,307) (22,042,739)
Operating and

non-operating income $ 7,078,897 $ 1,898,888 $ 27,763,882 $ 32,471,535

Page 20 of 256



SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
BALANCE SHEETS

January 31, 2023

ASSETS:

Current assets

Assets whose use is limited or restricted by board

Capital assets
Other assets

Deferred pension outflows

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY:

Current liabilities
Long term liabilities

Lease deferred inflows

Pension liability
Net assets

Current Prior
year year
$ 412,303,414 $ 454,273,348
156,776,616 148,067,141
240,097,668 239,361,739
180,892,369 176,825,021
95,857,027 50,119,236

$ 1,085,927,094

1,068,646,485

104,459,750
17,159,971
1,642,999
79,111,485
883,552,889

127,678,757
14,556,513
0
83,585,120
842,826,095

$ 1,085927,094 $

1,068,646,485

Page 21 of 256



Patient days:
By payer:
Medicare
Medi-Cal
Commercial insurance
Other patient
Total patient days

Gross revenue:
Medicare
Medi-Cal
Commercial insurance
Other patient

Gross revenue

Deductions from revenue:

Administrative adjustment

Charity care

Contractual adjustments:
Medicare outpatient
Medicare inpatient
Medi-Cal traditional outpatient
Medi-Cal traditional inpatient
Medi-Cal managed care outpatient
Medi-Cal managed care inpatient
Commercial insurance outpatient
Commercial insurance inpatient
Uncollectible accounts expense
Other payors

Deductions from revenue

Net patient revenue

Gross billed charges by patient type:
Inpatient
Outpatient
Emergency room

Total

SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
SCHEDULES OF NET PATIENT REVENUE

January 31, 2023

Month of January,

Seven months ended January 31,

current year prior year current year prior year
2,485 2,062 14,457 11,878
1,232 1,115 8,184 7,039
859 742 5,722 5,350
117 85 791 813
4,693 4,004 29,154 25,080
$ 117,079,240 $ 96,285,908 $ 719,779,339 $ 629,321,266
74,947,384 56,671,890 479,955,865 391,695,138
53,601,511 46,456,674 374,448,915 346,467,191
7,815,069 6,922,618 58,860,324 57,447,716
253,443,204 206,337,090 1,633,044,443 1,424,931,312
209,204 391,772 1,811,961 2,180,593
449,700 295,212 4,505,977 6,219,505
30,282,691 22,938,056 205,148,190 187,127,973
59,924,756 46,132,671 325,749,432 276,007,105
4,651,657 2,580,080 23,548,613 18,987,334
6,727,647 9,268,575 35,282,876 43,505,551
28,269,782 20,110,155 188,448,664 152,620,104
28,190,199 17,029,967 179,573,049 135,006,039
16,488,627 13,858,634 123,855,753 112,436,891
21,049,745 18,491,332 141,221,771 120,123,276
3,507,054 3,256,357 27,055,072 25,831,324
1,285,574 1,065,757 8,278,214 6,166,553
201,036,636 155,418,568 1,264,479,572 1,086,212,249
$ 52,406,568 $ 50,918,521 $ 368,564,871 $ 338,719,062
$ 147,699,641 $ 121,448,900 $ 887,453,199 $ 766,106,253
78,072,578 59,318,131 544,682,322 470,872,207
27,670,986 25,570,059 200,908,922 187,952,851

$ 253,443,205 $

206,337,090 $

1,633,044,443 $

1,424,931,312

Page 22 of 256



SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
STATEMENTS OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES
January 31, 2023

Month of January, Seven months ended January 31,
current year prior year current year prior year
Operating revenue:
Net patient revenue $ 52,406,568 $ 50,918,521 $ 368,564,871 $ 338,719,062
Other operating revenue 799,043 1,062,886 5,277,500 6,818,231
Total operating revenue 53,205,611 51,981,407 373,842,371 345,537,293
Operating expenses:
Salaries and wages 17,150,520 16,065,048 121,658,236 107,782,829
Compensated absences 3,003,125 3,055,239 19,935,749 19,220,782
Employee benefits 7,935,014 6,602,879 53,579,056 47,170,921
Supplies, food, and linen 6,721,873 6,120,865 47,493,198 43,453,006
Purchased department functions 4,402,393 3,327,140 29,107,366 23,599,458
Medical fees 1,758,209 1,789,858 13,500,018 13,432,913
Other fees 3,061,248 3,503,167 20,841,879 13,909,067
Depreciation 3,374,974 1,854,248 14,743,048 12,821,395
All other expense 688,765 1,282,786 10,105,632 9,632,648
Total operating expenses 48,096,121 43,601,230 330,964,182 291,023,019
Income from operations 5,109,490 8,380,177 42,878,189 54,514,274
Non-operating income:
Donations 4,176,790 166,667 5,036,136 1,188,667
Property taxes 333,333 333,333 2,333,333 2,333,333
Investment income 2,848,157 (2,765,384) 869,838 (6,252,239)
Taxes and licenses 0 0 0 0
Income from subsidiaries (5,388,873) (4,215,905) (23,353,614) (19,312,500)
Total non-operating income 1,969,407 (6,481,289) (15,114,307) (22,042,739)
Operating and non-operating income 7,078,897 1,898,888 27,763,882 32,471,535
Net assets to begin 876,473,992 840,927,207 855,789,006 810,354,560
Net assets to end $ 883,552,889 $§ 842,826,095 $ 883,552,889 $ 842,826,095
Net income excluding non-recurring items $ 7,078,897 $ (23,042) $ 27,763,882 $ 30,067,827
Non-recurring income (expense) from cost
report settlements and re-openings
and other non-recurring items 0 1,921,930 0 2,403,708
Operating and non-operating income $ 7,078,897 $ 1,898,888 $ 27,763,882 $ 32,471,535

Page 23 of 256



SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
SCHEDULES OF INVESTMENT INCOME
January 31, 2023

Month of January, Seven months ended January 31,
current year prior year current year prior year
Detail of other operating income:
Dietary revenue $ 166,945 $ 128,401 $ 1,051,067 $ 976,330
Discounts and scrap sale 1,334 249,736 566,277 803,185
Sale of products and services 45,051 111,528 317,142 557,459
Clinical trial fees 0 4,144 0 27,339
Stimulus Funds 0 0 0 0
Rental income 142,125 155,306 1,135,179 1,119,723
Other 443,588 413,771 2,207,835 3,334,195
Total $ 799,043 $ 1,062,886 $ 5,277,500 $ 6,818,231
Detail of investment income:
Bank and payor interest $ 1,226,744 $ 82,930 $ 4,994,005 $ 616,690
Income from investments 1,621,413 (2,660,805) (2,897,117) (6,546,062)
Gain or loss on property and equipment 0 (187,509) (1,227,050) (322,866)
Total $ 2,848,157 $ (2,765,384) $ 869,838 $ (6,252,239)
Detail of income from subsidiaries:
Salinas Valley Medical Center:
Pulmonary Medicine Center $ (291,153) $ (203,052) $ (1,176,484) $ (1,277,649)
Neurological Clinic (36,624) (82,538) (400,802) (391,413)
Palliative Care Clinic (73,986) (103,270) (490,482) (576,191)
Surgery Clinic (134,551) (141,246) (958,754) (843,384)
Infectious Disease Clinic (23,532) (31,219) (197,972) (189,201)
Endocrinology Clinic (165,006) (167,531) (1,096,604) (880,060)
Early Discharge Clinic 0 0 0 0
Cardiology Clinic (324,351) (642,773) (2,750,468) (2,804,894)
OB/GYN Clinic (347,246) (512,297) (2,043,327) (2,323,136)
PrimeCare Medical Group (853,542) (868,841) (3,634,347) (3,084,488)
Oncology Clinic (105,723) (560,124) (1,680,508) (2,315,995)
Cardiac Surgery (387,569) (310,311) (1,864,081) (1,151,771)
Sleep Center (31,480) (45,350) (191,303) (212,970)
Rheumatology (26,004) (86,526) (391,836) (388,017)
Precision Ortho MDs (156,022) (383,612) (2,305,576) (1,779,120)
Precision Ortho-MRI 0 0 0 0
Precision Ortho-PT (25,548) (79,283) (251,058) (358,170)
Vaccine Clinic 0 (53,581) (683) (189,512)
Dermatology (29,227) (37,672) (116,863) (115,472)
Hospitalists 0 0 0 0
Behavioral Health (44,816) (91,003) (234,085) (475,115)
Pediatric Diabetes (35,452) (46,438) (326,525) (309,905)
Neurosurgery (32,824) (44,496) (209,319) (179,059)
Multi-Specialty-RR 16,994 22,785 77,684 75,877
Radiology (420,147) (301,480) (1,454,183) (1,700,134)
Salinas Family Practice (13,610) (142,593) (611,074) (627,648)
Urology (24,501) 0 (680,785) 0
Total SVMC (3,565,920) (4,912,451) (22,989,435) (22,097,427)
Doctors on Duty (687,421) (59,876) (216,012) 160,922
Vantage Surgery Center 0 12,266 0 182,123
LPCH NICU JV (1,387,567) 0 (1,387,567) 0
Central Coast Health Connect 0 0 0 0
Monterey Peninsula Surgery Center 281,747 738,846 1,124,830 2,180,057
Coastal (60,772) (44,508) (126,899) (195,848)
Apex 0 32,791 0 103,759
21st Century Oncology 7,858 (26,258) (39,800) 80,760
Monterey Bay Endoscopy Center 23,202 43,285 281,269 273,155
Total $ (5,388,873) $ (4,215,905) $ (23,353,614) $ (19,312,500)

Page 24 of 256



SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
BALANCE SHEETS
January 31, 2023

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $
Patient accounts receivable, net of estimated
uncollectibles of $32,978,982
Supplies inventory at cost
Current portion of lease receivable
Other current assets

Total current assets
Assets whose use is limited or restricted by board

Capital assets:
Land and construction in process
Other capital assets, net of depreciation

Total capital assets

Other assets:
Right of use assets, net of amortization
Long term lease receivable
Investment in Securities
Investment in SVMC
Investment in Coastal
Investment in other affiliates
Net pension asset

Total other assets
Deferred pension outflows
$
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $
Due to third party payers
Current portion of self-insurance liability
Current portion of lease liability

Total current liabilities

Long term portion of workers comp liability
Long term portion of lease liability

Total liabilities

Lease deferred inflows
Pension liability

Net assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

Unrestricted

Total net assets

$

Current Prior
year year

298,481,556 $ 348,713,308

92,153,235 87,508,281
7,562,066 7,902,480
546,861 0
13,559,697 10,149,278
412,303,414 454,273,348
156,776,616 148,067,141
47,644,135 35,455,695
192,453,533 203,906,045
240,097,668 239,361,739
5,622,496 0
1,186,426 0
144,021,851 137,249,683
8,202,073 11,035,733
1,516,802 1,791,520
22,173,248 21,764,084
(1,830,527) 4,984,001
180,892,369 176,825,021
95,857,027 50,119,236
1,085,927,094 $_ 1,068,646,485

65,813,465 $ 54,100,746

17,518,568 55,553,238
18,356,763 18,024,773
2,770,954 0
104,459,750 127,678,757
14,058,922 14,556,513
3,101,049 0
121,619,721 142,235,270
1,642,999 0
79,111,485 83,585,120
240,097,668 239,361,739
643,455,221 603,464,356
883,552,889 842,826,095

1,085,927,094 $_1,068,646,485

Page 25 of 256



Operating revenue:

Gross billed charges

Dedutions from revenue

Net patient revenue

Other operating revenue
Total operating revenue

Operating expenses:
Salaries and wages
Compensated absences
Employee benefits
Supplies, food, and linen
Purchased department functions
Medical fees
Other fees
Depreciation
All other expense

Total operating expenses

Income from operations

Non-operating income:
Donations
Property taxes
Investment income
Income from subsidiaries
Total non-operating income

Operating and non-operating income $

SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
STATEMENTS OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
January 31, 2023

Month of January,

Seven months ended January 31,

Actual Budget Variance % Var Actual Budget Variance % Var
$ 253,443,204 $ 215,925,569 37,517,635 17.38% $ 1,633,044,443 $ 1,460,226,168 172,818,275 11.84%
201,036,636 167,685,590 33,351,046 19.89% 1,264,479,572 1,126,844,340 137,635,232 12.21%
52,406,568 48,239,979 4,166,589 8.64% 368,564,871 333,381,828 35,183,043 10.55%
799,043 1,374,687 (575,644) -41.87% 5,277,500 9,622,806 (4,345,306) -45.16%
53,205,611 49,614,665 3,590,946 7.24% 373,842,371 343,004,635 30,837,736 8.99%
17,150,520 16,368,996 781,524 4.77% 121,658,236 113,277,234 8,381,002 7.40%
3,003,125 3,087,382 (84,257) -2.73% 19,935,749 21,463,080 (1,527,331) -7.12%
7,935,014 7,535,539 399,475 5.30% 53,579,056 50,241,278 3,337,778 6.64%
6,721,873 6,417,896 303,977 4.74% 47,493,198 44,516,675 2,976,523 6.69%
4,402,393 3,491,015 911,378 26.11% 29,107,366 24,437,064 4,670,302 19.11%
1,758,209 2,026,754 (268,545) -13.25% 13,500,018 14,187,280 (687,262) -4.84%
3,061,248 1,946,550 1,114,698 57.27% 20,841,879 14,477,296 6,364,583 43.96%
3,374,974 1,970,393 1,404,581 71.28% 14,743,048 13,406,509 1,336,539 9.97%
688,765 1,767,161 (1,078,396) -61.02% 10,105,632 12,300,135 (2,194,503) -17.84%
48,096,121 44,611,686 3,484,435 7.81% 330,964,182 308,306,550 22,657,632 7.35%
5,109,490 5,002,980 106,510 2.13% 42,878,189 34,698,084 8,180,105 23.58%
4,176,790 166,667 4,010,123 2406.07% 5,036,136 1,166,667 3,869,469 331.67%
333,333 333,333 0) 0.00% 2,333,333 2,333,333 0) 0.00%
2,848,157 129,915 2,718,241 2092.32% 869,838 909,408 (39,570) -4.35%
(5,388,873) (3,534,276) (1,854,597) 52.47% (23,353,614) (24,323,874) 970,260 -3.99%
1,969,407 (2,904,361) 4,873,767 -167.81% (15,114,307) (19,914,466) 4,800,159 -24.10%
7,078,897 $ 2,098,619 4,980,278 237.31% $ 27,763,882 $ 14,783,618 12,980,264 87.80%

Page 26 of 256



SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
PATIENT STATISTICAL REPORT

For the month of Jan and seven months to date

Month of Jan Seven months to date
2022 2023 2021-22 2022-23 Variance

NEWBORN STATISTICS
Medi-Cal Admissions
Other Admissions

Total Admissions
Medi-Cal Patient Days
Other Patient Days

Total Patient Days of Care
Average Daily Census
Medi-Cal Average Days
Other Average Days

Total Average Days Stay

ADULTS & PEDIATRICS

Medicare Admissions

Medi-Cal Admissions 366

Other Admissions 126
Total Admissions 991

Medicare Patient Days 2,003

Medi-Cal Patient Days 1,128

Other Patient Days (23,113
Total Patient Days of Care (19,982

Average Daily Census . . (92.9
Medicare Average Length of Stay . . . . (0.0
Medi-Cal AveragelLength of Stay . . . . (0.0
Other Average Length of Stay . . . . (8.4

Total Average Length of Stay . . . . (2.8
Deaths (25

Total Patient Days (21,370)
Medi-Cal Administrative Days (121)
Medicare SNF Days
Over-Utilization Days

Total Non-Acute Days
Percent Non-Acute

Page 10f 6 Page 27 of 256



SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
PATIENT STATISTICAL REPORT

For the month of Jan and seven months to date

Month of Jan Seven months to date

2022 2023 2021-22 2022-23 Variance
PATIENT DAYS BY LOCATION
Level | 269 463 1,869 463 (1,406)
Heart Center 346 431 1,808 431 (1,377)
Monitored Beds 775 642 5,439 642 (4,797)
Single Room Maternity/Obstetrics 357 347 2,555 347 (2,208)
Med/Surg - Cardiovascular 875 990 4,910 990 (3,920)
Med/Surg - Oncology 267 226 1,973 226 (1,747)
Med/Surg - Rehab 517 633 3,035 633 (2,402)
Pediatrics 77 153 627 153 (474)
Nursery 240 199 1,587 199 (1,388)
Neonatal Intensive Care 162 0 768 0 (768)
PERCENTAGE OF OCCUPANCY
Level | 66.75% 114.89% 66.87% 115.96%
Heart Center 74.41% 92.69% 56.06% 93.55%
Monitored Beds 92.59% 76.70% 93.70% 77.42%
Single Room Maternity/Obstetrics 31.12% 30.25% 32.12% 30.53%
Med/Surg - Cardiovascular 62.72% 70.97% 50.75% 71.63%
Med/Surg - Oncology 66.25% 56.08% 70.59% 56.60%
Med/Surg - Rehab 64.14% 78.54% 54.29% 79.27%
Med/Surg - Observation Care Unit 0.00% 81.97% 0.00% 82.74%
Pediatrics 13.80% 27.42% 16.20% 27.67%
Nursery 46.92% 38.91% 22.37% 19.63%
Neonatal Intensive Care 47.51% 0.00% 32.47% 0.00%

Page 2 of 6

Page 28 of 256



SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
PATIENT STATISTICAL REPORT

For the month of Jan and seven months to date

Month of Jan Seven months to date
2022 2023 2021-22 2022-23 Variance

DELIVERY ROOM
Total deliveries 149 104 962 837 (125)
C-Section deliveries 42 35 318 267 (51)
Percent of C-section deliveries 28.19% 33.65% 33.06% 31.90% -1.16%
OPERATING ROOM
In-Patient Operating Minutes 14,376 21,592 129,064 144,363 15,299
Out-Patient Operating Minutes 16,053 28,417 171,600 188,911 17,311

Total 30,429 50,009 300,664 333,274 32,610
Open Heart Surgeries 9 15 81 101 20
In-Patient Cases 117 157 929 982 53
Out-Patient Cases 160 264 1,706 1,914 208
EMERGENCY ROOM
Immediate Life Saving 34 38 256 210 (46)
High Risk 501 590 3,231 3,987 756
More Than One Resource 2,465 2,865 17,983 20,863 2,880
One Resource 2,060 1,503 12,106 15,383 3,277
No Resources 66 88 632 649 17

Total 5,126 5,084 34,208 41,092 6,884

Page 3 of 6

Page 29 of 256



SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
PATIENT STATISTICAL REPORT

For the month of Jan and seven months to date

Month of Jan Seven months to date

2022 2023 2021-22 2022-23 Variance
CENTRAL SUPPLY
In-patient requisitions 16,315 15,295 102,118 105,727 3,609
Out-patient requisitions 6,250 6,730 67,967 63,426 -4,541
Emergency room requisitions 1,375 698 11,273 8,349 -2,924
Interdepartmental requisitions 7,849 7,115 49,644 44,398 -5,246
Total requisitions 31,789 29,838 231,002 221,900 -9,102
LABORATORY
In-patient procedures 42,107 38,721 253,735 241,589 -12,146
Out-patient procedures 9,286 11,597 76,062 80,263 4,201
Emergency room procedures 9,433 11,145 60,934 76,430 15,496
Total patient procedures 60,826 61,463 390,731 398,282 7,551
BLOOD BANK
Units processed 318 297 1,996 1,965 -31
ELECTROCARDIOLOGY
In-patient procedures 1,041 1,068 6,566 6,885 319
Out-patient procedures 349 302 2,706 2,668 -38
Emergency room procedures 1,045 1,148 6,142 7,127 985
Total procedures 2,435 2,518 15,414 16,680 1,266
CATH LAB
In-patient procedures 64 77 512 607 95
Out-patient procedures 51 71 571 625 54
Emergency room procedures 0 0 1 0 -1
Total procedures 115 148 1,084 1,232 148
ECHO-CARDIOLOGY
In-patient studies 298 371 2,033 2,406 373
Out-patient studies 138 156 1,262 1,520 258
Emergency room studies 2 1 16 5 -11
Total studies 438 528 3,311 3,931 620
NEURODIAGNOSTIC
In-patient procedures 140 165 1,109 1,090 -19
Out-patient procedures 24 27 169 164 -5
Emergency room procedures 0 0 0 0 0
Total procedures 164 192 1,278 1,254 -24

Page 4 of 6

Page 30 of 256



SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
PATIENT STATISTICAL REPORT

For the month of Jan and seven months to date

Month of Jan Seven months to date

2022 2023 2021-22 2022-23 Variance
SLEEP CENTER
In-patient procedures 0 0 1 0 -1
Out-patient procedures 183 167 1,315 1,153 -162
Emergency room procedures 0 0 0 0 0
Total procedures 183 167 1,316 1,153 -163
RADIOLOGY
In-patient procedures 1,654 1,429 9,708 8,710 -998
Out-patient procedures 416 356 4,323 2,915 -1,408
Emergency room procedures 1,217 1,382 7,939 8,809 870
Total patient procedures 3,287 3,167 21,970 20,434 -1,536
MAGNETIC RESONANCE IMAGING
In-patient procedures 105 141 860 890 30
Out-patient procedures 127 77 953 768 -185
Emergency room procedures 14 6 80 49 -31
Total procedures 246 224 1,893 1,707 -186
MAMMOGRAPHY CENTER
In-patient procedures 2,718 3,550 20,910 24,711 3,801
Out-patient procedures 2,696 3,518 20,790 24,527 3,737
Emergency room procedures 3 0 3 8 5
Total procedures 5,417 7,068 41,703 49,246 7,543
NUCLEAR MEDICINE
In-patient procedures 12 14 86 94 8
Out-patient procedures 61 78 506 541 35
Emergency room procedures 1 0 4 4 0
Total procedures 74 92 596 639 43
PHARMACY
In-patient prescriptions 111,491 94,299 636,356 605,331 -31,025
Out-patient prescriptions 10,439 11,319 99,978 104,283 4,305
Emergency room prescriptions 5,342 7,197 36,983 48,996 12,013
Total prescriptions 127,272 112,815 773,317 758,610 -14,707
RESPIRATORY THERAPY
In-patient treatments 29,606 21,738 156,457 131,478 -24,979
Out-patient treatments 143 981 3,391 7,896 4,505
Emergency room treatments 373 194 1,179 1,583 404
Total patient treatments 30,122 22,913 161,027 140,957 -20,070
PHYSICAL THERAPY
In-patient treatments 2,256 2,396 16,109 16,284 175
Out-patient treatments 99 170 1,751 2,108 357
Emergency room treatments 0 0 0 0 0
Total treatments 2,355 2,566 17,860 18,392 532

Page 5 of 6

Page 31 of 256



SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
PATIENT STATISTICAL REPORT

For the month of Jan and seven months to date

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY
In-patient procedures
Out-patient procedures
Emergency room procedures
Total procedures

SPEECH THERAPY
In-patient treatments
Out-patient treatments
Emergency room treatments
Total treatments

CARDIAC REHABILITATION
In-patient treatments
Out-patient treatments
Emergency room treatments
Total treatments

CRITICAL DECISION UNIT
Observation hours

ENDOSCOPY

In-patient procedures
Out-patient procedures
Emergency room procedures
Total procedures

C.T. SCAN

In-patient procedures
Out-patient procedures
Emergency room procedures
Total procedures

DIETARY

Routine patient diets
Meals to personnel
Total diets and meals

LAUNDRY AND LINEN
Total pounds laundered

Month of Jan

Seven months to date

2022 2023 2021-22 2022-23 Variance
1,445 1,660 9,403 10,682 1,279
74 99 797 1,086 289
0 0 0 0 0
1,519 1,759 10,200 11,768 1,568
348 525 2,682 3,077 395
23 28 171 200 29
0 0 0 0 0
371 553 2,853 3,277 424
0 0 0 0 0
498 401 2,637 4,268 1,631
0 0 1 0 -1
498 401 2,638 4,268 1,630
378 344 1,866 2,252 386
85 78 626 636 10
12 29 159 223 64
0 0 0 0 0
97 107 785 859 74
537 596 3,803 4,027 224
445 281 3,598 2,517 -1,081
433 552 3,208 4,164 956
1,415 1,429 10,609 10,708 99
17,554 21,351 113,154 130,102 16,948
19,345 21,421 144,216 152,161 7,945
36,899 42,772 257,370 282,263 24,893
99,573 100,531 710,088 689,921 -20,167

Page 6 of 6

Page 32 of 256



7). Salinas Valley

(<=—|—_) Memorial

_& Healthcare System

Memorandum
To: Board of Directors
From: Clement Miller, COO
Date: February 15, 2023
Re: Policies Requiring Approval

As required under Title 22, CMS, and The Joint Commission (TJC), please find below a list of
regulatory required policies with summary of changes that require your approval.

Policy Title Summary of Changes Responsible
VP

1. | Emergent Open Sternotomy Updated version reflecting the new open Lisa Paulo,
(Assist) heart cart/process CNO

2. | Outpatient Infusion Nursing New Procedure Lisa Paulo,
Assessment and Documentation CNO

3. | Scope of Service: Critical Care General changes and updates to align with | Lisa Paulo,
current process, added 4 tower and ICU CNO

Page 33 of 256



Status = Pending PolicyStat ID = 13044457

Last N/A Owner  Carla Spencer:
Approved Nursing Director
Sallnas Valley Last Revised 02/2023 Area  Patient Care

HEALTH
Next Review 3 years after

approval

Emergent Open Sternotomy (Assist)

|. POLICY STATEMENT:

A. N/A

Il. PURPOSE:

A. To guide nursingthe roles and responsibilities of staff with-theroles-and-responsibilities-of

nursing-staffwho-willassistassisting the cardiac surgeon during an emergent open
sternotomy.

lll. DEFINITIONS:

A NA

A. VF - Ventricular Fibrillation
B. VT - Ventricular Tachycardia

IV. GENERAL INFORMATION:

A. Emergent open sternotomy is a priority when resuscitating the post-mediastinal cardiac
surgery patient since sternal edges are not healed and external chest compressions ma
lacerate the heart.

B. Emergent open sternotomy is performed by—theafter cardlac surgeoensurgery to |dent|fy and
eliminate a

#epepen—ehest—massage—and—mtemameﬂbﬂuanen— the foIIowmg postoperatlve compllcatlons
1. cardiac tamponade with imminent arrest

2. excessive bleeding
3. refractory VF/VT without improvement after standard treatments (provides access

for open cardiac massage and internal defibrillation)

Emergent Open Sternotomy (Assist). Retrieved 02/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/13044457/. Page 1 of 8
Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Memorial Hospital

Page 34 of 256


https://svmh.policystat.com/v2/search?author=6626594
https://svmh.policystat.com/v2/search?author=6626594
https://svmh.policystat.com/v2/search?category=98897

4. performed by the cardiac surgeon to identify and eliminate areas of persistent
hemorrhage, relieve pericardial tamponade and provide access for open chest
massage and internal defibrillation.

C. SignsPotential signs and symptoms of a cardiac tampenadereguiringemergency
necessitating an emergent open sternotomy include:

1. Excessiveexcessive chest drainage (> 400 ml for the first hour, 200 ml/hour
outputcontinuous ouput)

Epetoneion

sudden decrease or cessation of chest tube drainage
hypotension

Alteredaltered mental status-

Narrowingnarrowing pulse pressure-
Distendeddistended neck veins:

Distantdistant heart sounds-

© N o g~ W N

Equilibriumequilibrium of intracardiac pressures with right atrial, pulmonary capillary
wedge;and (if measured); and left atrial pressures being equal-

o

Deereaseddecreased cardiac output and cardiac index-

10. Pulsus paradoxus - A-marked +decrease in pulse amplitude during normal quiet
inspiration or a {decrease in the systolic pressure by > 10 mm-Hg-mmHg

V. PROCEDURE:

%

O

- Additionalequipmentif needed:
o betresertieSelosn P ARR

Emergent Open Sternotomy (Assist). Retrieved 02/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/13044457/. Page 2 of 8
Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Memorial Hospital

Page 35 of 256



Emergent Open Sternotomy (Assist). Retrieved 02/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/13044457/. Page 3 of 8
Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Memorial Hospital

Page 36 of 256



A. The cardiac surgeon states the need for an emergent open sternotomy at the ICU bedside.
B. Continue CPR (if needed) until the open chest supplies are ready, sterile field is prepared, and

the surgeon is ready to perform the procedure.
C. ICU Charge RN
1. Notifies the Nursing Supervisor
2. Notifies the OR

a. Requests the cardiac surgical team to assist at the ICU bedside. Until this
team arrives, the ICU staff will assist the cardiac surgeon.

b. Requests bottles of warmed saline and the electrocautery unit (Bovie).

When no OR staff is available, assigns someone to retrieve these items
from the OR.

D. Equipment is brought to the bedside (see Attachment A)
1. Crash Cart

2. Open Chest Cart
3. Bedside Tables

4. Rapid infuser (if needed)

E. Assignment of Roles
1. Respiratory Therapy
a. Manages the ventilator/airway

b. Location: towards the head of the bed

Emergent Open Sternotomy (Assist). Retrieved 02/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/13044457/. Page 4 of 8
Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Memorial Hospital

Page 37 of 256



[N

Cardiac Surgeon
a. Opens the chest and repairs the issue
b. Location: at the patient's side

oo

ICU Charge RN
a. Phone calls

Assists with retrieving supplies
Assists with documentation

Location: nearby

Nurse 1 (MEDICATION RN)
a. Preferably the patient's assigned RN.

b. Manages IV medications, fluids, & blood
c. Location: towards the head of the bed

Nurse 2 (STERILE RN)

a. Assists the surgeon (may be replaced by the OR nurse upon arrival

b. Responsible for opening up sterile field and instruments
c. Assists with suction and retractors

d. Location: opposite of the bed from the surgeon

Nurse 3 (NONSTERILE RN)

Handles nonsterile supplies

Opens packages and drops them onto the sterile field
Sets up suction

Operates the defibrillator

Location: bedside the STERILE RN by the patient's feet

[ T =

i

o

jo
< T =

[

N

Nurse 4
a. Documents

Runner for extra supplies

Location: by the patient's feet

E. STERILE PROCEDURE

1. Everyone in the room must be wearing a mask and cap.

2. The SURGEON and STERILE RN will require a sterile gown, sterile gloves, cap,
goggles, and masks.

G. While the SURGEON and STERILE RN are getting gowned:
1. Old dressing is removed - by another member of the team, using clean technique
2. Skin is cleansed - by another member of the team, by painting the entire chest with

(=3

o

Emergent Open Sternotomy (Assist). Retrieved 02/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/13044457/. Page 5 of 8
Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Memorial Hospital

Page 38 of 256



betadine.

H. When the SURGEON and STERILE RN are ready/gowned:
1. Sterile field is set up with included sterile drapes/towels
a. Drapes and towels are handed by NONSTERILE RN to the STERILE RN.

2. Sterile suction is set up.

a. NONSTERILE RN drops sterile yaunker and sterile suction tubing onto the
sterile field.

b. STERILE RN attaches the sterile yaunker to sterile tubing and runs the
sterile tubing off the sterile field (usually at the patient's head or feet).

c. NONSTERILE RN connects the suction tubing to wall suction.

l. The SURGEON may have already requested and begun used the scalpel and staple remover.
J. A bedside table is prepared beside the STERILE RN.
1. The open chest tray may be placed on this table, being careful to keep the contents

sterile.

K. If the electrocautery unit (bovie) will be used, the grounding pad will be connected to the
patient's thigh (being careful not to contaminate the sterile field). Grounding and cautery
cables will be attached to the device.

L. The surgeon is assisted as needed.

M. The patient is transported to the surgical suite, if necessary.

N. Documentation:

1. Patient and family education. Teaching may be necessary after the procedure. If the
emergent sternotomy is performed in the face of hemodynamic collapse, the
education of the patient and family may be impossible until after the procedure is
performed.

Informed consent obtained.

(S

Estimated blood loss.

>

Patient therapies and response: including hemodynamics, inotropic or vasopressor
agents, ventilation and neurological status.

VI. EDUCATION/TRAINING:

A. Education and/or training is provided as needed

VIl. REFERENCES:

A. Shakenbach, L.: Emergent Open Sternotomy (Assist). In Wiegand, D., editor: AACN Procedure
Manual for Critical Care, 7! edition, 2017.

B. AORN. (2020). Guidelines for perioperative practice: energy-generating devices; sterile
technique; and surgical attire.

Emergent Open Sternotomy (Assist). Retrieved 02/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/13044457/. Page 6 of 8
Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Memorial Hospital

Page 39 of 256



Attachments

Attachment A: Room Layout.docx

Approval Signatures

Step Description Approver Date
Policy Owner Carla Spencer: Nursing Pending
Director

Standards

No standards are associated with this document

History

Comment by Flower, Kelly: Clinical Manager on 1/24/2023, 2:28PM EST

‘ Looks good to me! Thank you

Comment by Stevens, Mark: Clinical Nurse Specialist w/Masters on 1/26/2023, 4:42PM EST

‘ @Spencer, Carla: Nursing Director this is the updated version

Edited by Stevens, Mark: Clinical Nurse Specialist w/Masters on 1/26/2023, 4:42PM EST

‘ updated version reflecting the new open heart cart/process

Comment by Spencer, Carla: Nursing Director on 1/26/2023, 6:23PM EST

‘ Thank you!!

Last Approved by Spencer, Carla: Nursing Director on 1/26/2023, 6:23PM EST

‘ Updated

Emergent Open Sternotomy (Assist). Retrieved 02/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/13044457/. Page 7 of 8
Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Memorial Hospital

Page 40 of 256


https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/public/c1c75291049a29ca7d6c5e000e96b165c349ce199d9b331381a0cfb7/Room%20Layout.docx
https://svmh.policystat.com/user_media/6626594_user

Administrator override by Alaga, Rebecca: Regulatory/Accreditation Coordinator on 2/10/2023,
11:59AM EST

Template corrected

Administrator override by Alaga, Rebecca: Regulatory/Accreditation Coordinator on 2/14/2023, 4:26PM
EST

Policy flow corrected to include Medical Director, CNO and Board

Administrator override by Alaga, Rebecca: Regulatory/Accreditation Coordinator on 2/14/2023, 4:31PM
EST

Typo corrected

Rejected by Alaga, Rebecca: Regulatory/Accreditation Coordinator on 2/14/2023, 4:32PM EST

Policy Committee approved. Please approve and move forward. Policy sent back to apply new
approval workflow.

Emergent Open Sternotomy (Assist). Retrieved 02/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/13044457/. Page 8 of 8
Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Memorial Hospital

Page 41 of 256



Status = Active PolicyStat ID 12871782

Last 01/2023 Owner  Caryn Liebowitz:
Approved Director
L Salinas Valley lestRevised 01/2023 Outpatient
1r HEALTH Infusion & Wound
Next Review 01/2026 Center

Area  Patient Care

Outpatient Infusion Nursing Assessment and
Documentation

|. POLICY STATEMENT

A. N/A

Il. PURPOSE

A. To guide the staff in defining the process of assessments and reassessments of care,
treatment and services to determine a patient’s needs through the outpatient infusion
continuum of care, and necessary documentation within the medical record.

lll. DEFINITIONS

RN- Registered Nurse

IV. GENERAL INFORMATION

A. Registered Nurse (RN) will complete and document a patient assessment using the nursing
process: subjective and objective gathered data and will determine nursing interventions.

B. Patients presenting to outpatient infusion will receive an initial assessment and screen that
will evaluate their physical, psychological, and social status to determine appropriateness to
receive outpatient infusion scheduled treatment, including vital signs, height (at initial
treatment) and weight.

C. Nursing will consult with provider if initial assessment does not meet treating criteria.

V. PROCEDURE

A. Process for Initial Assessment

Outpatient Infusion Nursing Assessment and Documentation. Retrieved 02/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/ Page 1 of 5
policy/12871782/. Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Memorial Hospital

Page 42 of 256



Patients presenting for care will receive an initial assessment and screen that
evaluates their physical, psychological, and social status to determine
appropriateness for treatment as well as to determine the need for further
assessment.

The Registered Nurse will initiate the initial assessment upon patient arrival to the
infusion room. The initial assessment will include:

a. Physical, Nutritional, Functional and Safety Assessments and screenings
according to screening data fields.

i. Physical assessment includes vital signs, including height (at
initial treatment), and weight.
Reassessment

A Registered Nurse is accountable for ongoing re-assessment during the
appointment time.
a. These assessments include data collection, analysis, and drawing
conclusions/making judgements based on patient needs.

Patient’s receiving outpatient infusion care must be observed periodically throughout
the treatment time and after for observation if treatment plan calls for post
treatment observation.

a. The frequency of reassessments during infusion appointment is based on
the following:

i. Condition of the patient and when there is a change in condition.
ii. Plan of Care.
iii. To assess response to specific treatments/interventions.

iv. Process of Ongoing Assessment

b. Aninitial assessment is performed on patient arrival to infusion room, with
consideration of patient needs, and supplemented according to patient
status/condition and infusion center requirements.

c. RN’s must perform a focused re-assessment for the following:
i. Any changes in the patient’s condition

ii. To assess response to specific treatments/interventions

d. RN is accountable for an ongoing comprehensive assessment that
includes data collection, analysis and drawing conclusion/making
judgements in order to:

i. Identify any change in patient’s condition

ii. Formulate or change the plan of care
iii. Notify provider for significant concern with patient’s condition
iv. Prioritize and coordinate delivery of care

v. Anticipate discharge planning/teaching needs

Outpatient Infusion Nursing Assessment and Documentation. Retrieved 02/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/ Page 2 of 5
policy/12871782/. Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Memorial Hospital

Page 43 of

256



vi. Advocate for patient as needed

e. Theindirect and direct patient care services provided will be:

i. Ensure the safety, comfort, and protection of patients and the
performance of disease management and restorative measures.

ii. Include the administration of medications and therapeutic
agents, necessary to implement a treatment for a specific
diagnosis.

iii. Assessment and evaluation are systemic, ongoing, and based
on the patient’s condition.

f. Vital Sign Assessment
i. Vital signs include the following:

a. Temperature, blood pressure, pulse, respirations and
pain.

ii. Vital signs are always included in the initial patient assessment.

iii. The frequency of vital signs throughout the infusion
appointment is based upon the clinical level of care and the
condition of the patient. Patients who are at a greater risk for an
adverse outcome, or if their treatment plan calls for close
monitoring, vital signs will be done more frequently.

g. Any physician order regarding the frequency of vital signs should be
followed. If the patient condition warrants more frequent vital signs this
will be documented with rationale in the medical record.

B. Documentation

1.

Documentation should be timely, current and chronological — “chart as you go” is the
preferred method. However, all care performed should be documented to reflect the
time the care was performed.

The initial assessment and re-assessment will be documented in the patient medical
record.

Re-assessments will be documented as required per physician/protocol and with
any significant change in patient condition or change in treatment plan.

Documentation of second RN for chemotherapy check will be documented in the
medical record.

Documentation is patient-centered and focused, collaborative, and appropriate to the
setting in which the care is provided, this includes:

a. A collaborative comprehensive treatment plan that is individualized
b. Medical professional intervention, observation and assessment
c. The patient’s current status and their preferences

d. Documentation of all medications given, route of each medication,
infusion rate of medication, frequency and duration of administration,

Outpatient Infusion Nursing Assessment and Documentation. Retrieved 02/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/ Page 3 of 5
policy/12871782/. Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Memorial Hospital

Page 44 of

256



treatment monitoring requirements, and pre-medication, if required

e. Intravenous site, includes peripheral, central line and PICC line

bl

The patient’s progress and response to treatment and care

Adjustments to the treatment plan

5 Q@

Adverse reactions to the treatment plan, intervention provided and patient
outcome

Collaborative treatment plan-of-care discussions, consultations, and
rationales for treatment plan changes

Patient education provided at the time of treatment

k. Review of side effects and any potential adverse reactions to the
treatment plan

|. Discharge Instructions which include when to notify the provider for
symptom management

VI. EDUCATION/TRAINING

A. Education and/or training is provided as needed

VII. REFERENCES

A. National Infusion Center Association (NICA). (06/19/2019). Minimum Standards For in Office
Infusion. https://infusioncenter.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/06/2019-06-19-NICA-
Minimum-Standards-for-In-Office-Infusion.pdf
The Joint Commission Standards: Provision of Care, Treatments and Services Provision of
Care(List top 5 current references)

Attachments

POLICY OUTPATIENT INFUSION ASSESSMENT.docx

Approval Signatures

Step Description Approver Date

Policy Committee Rebecca Alaga: Regulatory/ 01/2023
Accreditation Coordinator

Outpatient Infusion Nursing Assessment and Documentation. Retrieved 02/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/ Page 4 of 5
policy/12871782/. Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Memorial Hospital

Page 45 of 256



Policy Owner Caryn Liebowitz: Director 01/2023
Outpatient Infusion & Wound
Center

Standards

No standards are associated with this document

Outpatient Infusion Nursing Assessment and Documentation. Retrieved 02/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/ Page 5 of 5
policy/12871782/. Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Memorial Hospital

Page 46 of 256



Status = Pending PolicyStat ID 13009664

Last N/A Owner  Carla Spencer:
Approved Nursing Director
L Sali
alinas Valley  |.sirevised 0172023 Area  Scopes Of
1'- HEALTH Servl?ce

Next Review 1 year after
approval

Scope of Service: Critical Care

|. SCOPE OF SERVICE

The Critical Care Units support the Mission, Vision, Values and Strategic Plan of Salinas Valley Memorial
Healthcare System (SVMHS) and has designed services to meet the needs and expectations of patients,
families and the community.

The purpose of the Critical Care Units are to enhance patient services and health programs that help
Salinas Valley Memorial Healthcare System remain a leading provider of medical care. The goal of
Critical Care Units are to ensure that all customers will receive high quality care / service in the most
expedient and professional manner possible.

ll. GOALS

In addition to the overall SVMHS goals and objectives, the Critical Care units develop goals to direct
short term projects and address opportunities evolving out of quality management activities. These
goals will have input from other staff and leaders as appropriate and reflect commitment to annual

hospital goals.

The goals of the Critical Care Units are:

A. 15t Main Telemetry provides monitoring and care of patients with moderate or potentially
severe physiologic instability, requiring technical support including but not necessarily artificial
life support. The Unit is reserved for those patients requiring less care than standard Intensive
Care, but more than that which is available from a general care unit.

B. 5 Tower Telemetry provides care for and continuous cardiac monitoring of patients in a stable
condition, having or suspected of having a cardiac condition or a disease requiring the
electronic monitoring, recording, retrieval and display of cardiac electrical signals.

C. 4 Tower Telemetry provides care for and continuous cardiac monitoring of patients in a stable
condition, having or suspected of having a cardiac condition or a disease requiring the
electronic monitoring, recording, retrieval and display of cardiac electrical signals.

Scope of Service: Critical Care. Retrieved 02/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/13009664/. Copyright Page 1 of 10
© 2023 Salinas Valley Memorial Hospital

Page 47 of 256



D. ICU/CCU is to provide monitoring and care of critically ill patients._ICU patients may be housed
in other locations during an emergency situation.

E. Observation Care Unit (OCU) provides care to patients who may require clinical services while
a decision is made regarding whether patients will require further treatment as hospital
inpatients or if they are able to be discharged from the hospital. The-secondary-objective-OCU
is also capable of providing short term care for patients requiring pre and post procedural care
in the Diagnostic Imaging and interventional Cardiology procedures. Additionally, the unit
provides short term care for patient requiring injections, infusions or treatments that do not
meet criteria for inpatient status and will be discharged post procedure.

F. Heart Center provides monitoring and care of acute inpatients that do not require intensive
care, but more than what is available from the general care unit. Up to four beds are
designated intensive care bed to accommodate ICU overflow.

lll. DEPARTMENT OBJECTIVES

A. To support the Salinas Valley Memorial Healthcare System and Department of Nursing
objectives.

B. To support the delivery of safe, effective, and appropriate care/service in a cost effective
manner.

To plan for the allocation of human/material resources.

D. To provide high level medical and nursing management with a focus on a collaborative, multi-
disciplinary approach to minimize the negative physical and psychological effects of disease
processes and surgical interventions through patient/significant other education and to
restore the patient to as high a level of wellness as possible.

E. To collect data about the Unit function, staff performance, and patient care for quality
management purposes and continuous quality improvement.

F. To provide a therapeutic environment appropriate for the patient population in order to
promote healing of the whole person.

G. To provide necessary expertise, technology, instrumentation and equipment for the
management of patients.

H. To provide nursing care based on the nursing process.

I. If not covered by Salinas Valley Memorial Hospital System's policies, nursing follows
guidelines as outlined in Lippincott Manual of Nursing Practice.

To evaluate staff performance on an ongoing basis.
K. To provide appropriate staff orientation and development.

To monitor the Critical Care Units functions, staff performance and care/service for quality
management and continuous quality improvement.

IV. POPULATION SERVED

Clinical:

A. The 1st Main Telemetry Unit provides care for adolescent patients, 16 years and older, along

Scope of Service: Critical Care. Retrieved 02/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/13009664/. Copyright Page 2 of 10
© 2023 Salinas Valley Memorial Hospital

Page 48 of 256



with adult and geriatric populations.

B. The 5th Tower Telemetry Unit provides care for adolescent patients 16 years and older, along
with adult and geriatric populations.

C. The 4th Tower Telemetry Unit provides care for adolescent patients 16 years and older, alon
with adult and geriatric populations.

D. The Observation Care Unit provides care for patients 16 years and older, along with adult and
geriatric populations.

E. The ICU/CCU provides care for infant, pediatric, adolescent patients, 16 years and older, along
with adult and geriatric populations.—

F. The Heart Center provides care for patients 16 years and older, along with adult and geriatric
populations.

V. ORGANIZATION OF THE DEPARTMENT
(include organizational chart)

A. Hours of Operation:
The 1st Main Telemetry Unit, 5t Tower Telemetry Unit, 4t Tower Telemetry Unit ICU/CCU,
Observation Care Telemetry Unit and the Heart Center provide services seven days a week,
twenty-four hours a day.

Diepartment )
Director
Clinical |
Manager

Registered Nurses Unit Assistants &
CNA's

B. Location of departments:

1st Main Telemetry Unit is located on the 15t floor of the main hospital between the
Heart Center and the Intensive Care Unit. Rooms 10+=387107-116 have been
designated as i izati Qutpatient
Surgical Services.

+ The 5" Tower Telemetry Unit is located in the 5™ Floor Tower of the main hospital.

« The 4" Tower Telemetry Unit is located in the 41" Floor Tower of the main hospital.

+ The ICU/CCU Unit is located on the 15t floor of the main hospital.

« The Observation Care Unit is located on the fifth floor of the main hospital.

+ The Heart Center is located on the first floor of the hospital. Up to four beds are
designated intensive care bed to accommodate ICU overflow.

Scope of Service: Critical Care. Retrieved 02/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/13009664/. Copyright Page 3 of 10
© 2023 Salinas Valley Memorial Hospital

Page 49 of 256



C. Major Services/Modalities of care may include:

1st Main Telemetry provides care / services to patients with primary diagnoses, including but
not limited to: gastrointestinal bleed, pulmonary edema, respiratory failure, COPD, renal
infection, and out-of-control diabetes mellitus. The Unit also provides care for
hemodynamically stable patients requiring ventilator support, vasopressor therapy, and
invasive pressure monitoring (arterial/CVP lines). Modalities may include Invasive pressure
monitoring- Arterial/ CVP lines and Cardiac Monitoring Therapy. The unit consists of twenty-
threethirteen (2313) single occupancy rooms with cardiac monitoring/ telemetry capacity.

Seven (7) rooms are equlpped to prowde renal dlaIyS|s Fe&r—é4)—beds—a¥e—des+gn—a¥ed—as—sw+ng

5% Tower Telemetry provides care / services to patients with primary diagnoses, including but
not limited to: Stroke, COPD, heart failure, pneumonia, chest pain, Gl Bleeds and renal failure.
Care is also provided to hemodynamically stable patient's requiring vasopressor therapy and
invasive pressure monitoring (arterial/CVP lines). Modalities may include Invasive pressure
monitoring- Arterial/ CVP lines and Cardiac Monitoring Therapy. All rooms provide renal
dialysis. The unit consists of twelve (12) single occupancy rooms and two (2) double
occupancy.Two (2) of the rooms have negative pressure isolation capabilities with an
anteroom adjacent to the patient's room.

lcu/ccu-4th Tower Telemetry provides care / services to patients with primary diagnoses,

including but not limited to: Acute-MyoecardiaHnfarctionStroke, Pre-Post Open-Heart
Su;gerCOPD Gengestwe—HeaFt—EaHH;eheart failure, Aeuie#Gh#em&RenaJ—F—aiu;epneumom

Scope of Service: Critical Care. Retrieved 02/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/13009664/. Copyright Page 4 of 10
© 2023 Salinas Valley Memorial Hospital

Page 50 of 256



Careis aIso provided to hemodynamlcally stable patlents requiring vasopressor therapy and
invasive pressure monitoring (arterial/CVP lines). Modalities may include: Invasive pressure
monitoring-{arterial- Arterial/ CVP lines) and Cardiac Monitoring Therapy. All rooms provide
renal dialysis. The unit consists of eleven (11) single occupancy rooms and two (2) double
occupancy. One (1) of the rooms have negative pressure isolation capabilities with an
anteroom adjacent to the patient's room

D. ICU/CCU provides care / services to patients with primary diagnoses, including but not limited
to: Acute Myocardial Infarction, Pre-Post Open Heart Surgery, Congestive Heart Failure, Acute/
Chronic Renal Failure, Acute Respiratory Failure, Anoxic Brain Injury, Cerebral Vascular
Accident, Intracerebral Hemorrhage, Subdural Hemorrhage, Septicemia, Pre-Post Abdominal
Surgery, Pre-Post Thoracic Surgery and Multiple Trauma. Modalities may include: Invasive
Hemodynamic Monitoring/PA and Arterial Catheterization, Cardiac Monitoring, Intra-aortic
Balloon Pump Monitoring and Management, Continuous Renal Replacement Therapy. The unit
consists of thirteen (13) single occupancy rooms.

Observation Care Unit provides care / services to patients requiring observation, treatments
and pre and post procedure preparation within the scope of services at SYMH. Patients may
be admitted with primary diagnoses, including but not limited to: Chest pain or similar
symptoms suggestive but not diagnostic of an acute Ml, Acute asthma attack, Acute

exacerbation of chronic lung disease, uncontrolled hypertension not requiring titrating drips,
drug reactions, allergic reactions, dehydration requiring intravenous repletion (e.g. secondar

to vomiting, diarrhea, anorexia, etc.), short term therapy such as seizure disorder requirin
anticonvulsant loading, sickle cell pain crisis, transfusion of blood, abdominal pain suggesting
an acute abdominal process, but not readily defined, gastrointestinal bleeding of uncertain
nature of significance, infections requiring short-term parenteral antibiotic therapy (e.g.,
pneumonia, cellulitis, urinary tract infection). Assessments will be completed by registered
nurses and reassessment will be completed for those patients monitored by telemetry every
four hours or as needed and non-monitored patients will be assessed once a shift or as
needed to support or facilitate the decision for admission or discharge.

Heart Center provides care / services to patients with primary diagnoses, including but not
limited to: Acute Myocardial Infarction, Pre- Post PTCA, Ablation, Congestive Heart Failure,
Angina, Pre-Post Pacemaker Placement, Pre-Post Automatic Implantable Cardioverter
Defibrillator (AICD), COPD and Pre-Post Cardiac Surgery, Cerebral Vascular Accident (CVA).
Care |s also provided to hemodynamlcally stable patlents regumng vasopressor therapy and

monitoring (arterial/CVP lines) and Cardiac Monltorln The unit consists of fifteen (15) single
occupancy rooms.

V1. DEFINITION OF PRACTICE AND ROLE IN

Scope of Service: Critical Care. Retrieved 02/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/13009664/. Copyright Page 5 0of 10
© 2023 Salinas Valley Memorial Hospital

Page 51 of 256



MULTIDISCIPLINARY CARE /SERVICE

The inpatient care is delivered by a multidisciplinary team comprised of medical staff, registered nurses
and ancillary support according to the needs of the patients. A registered nurse (RN) performs an
admission assessment on patients optimally within two (2) hours of admission to the unit. The RN
selects and initiates the nursing care plans within the shift of admission and updates as indicated.
Services are provided based upon patient assessments, patient and/or family preferences, plans of care
and medical staff orders.

The Director and Clinical Manager(s) assume twenty-four (24) hour responsibility for nursing care
provided on the Unit.

The Director of the Unit is directly responsible to the Chief Nursing Officer. It is the Director's duty to
attend all administrative and technical functions within the department. All personnel within the
department are under the guidance and direction of the Director. In the Director's absence, the position is
filled by the Manager or Nursing Leader on call, or their designee. It is his/her responsibility to carry out
the duties of the Director in his/her absence.

VII. EVALUATION OF CARE

Systems, services and patient care are evaluated to determine their timeliness, appropriateness, clinical
necessity and the extent to which the level of care or services provided meets the patient's needs
through any one or all of the following quality improvement practices:

A. Multidisciplinary Performance Improvement Teams
Patient/ Family satisfaction surveys
Focused studies
Patient relation services

Employee forums

m m o O W

Staff meetings and staff input
G. Nursing Leadership

VIIl. REQUIREMENTS FOR STAFF (applicable to
department)

All individuals who provide patient care services are licensed or registered (according to applicable state
law and regulation) and have the appropriate training and competence.

A. Licensure / Certifications:

The basic requirements for Registered Nurses include:
1. Current state licensure
2. Current BLS

Scope of Service: Critical Care. Retrieved 02/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/13009664/. Copyright Page 6 of 10
© 2023 Salinas Valley Memorial Hospital

Page 52 of 256



Current ACLS

PALS preferred (ICU/CCU Unit)

PCCN or CCRN Certification preferred

Basic Arrhythmia Certification.

Completion of competency-based orientation
Completion of annual competency

TNCC- preferred (ICU/CCU Unit)

Completion of an approved Critical Care Course or equivalent experience (ICU/CCU
Unit)

© v © N o o0 &~ W

—

The basic requirements for Certified Nursing Assistants and Clinical Assistants include:
1. Current state licensure
2. Current BLS
3. Completion of competency-based orientation
4

Completion of annual competency

The basic requirements for Unit Assistants/Monitor Tech (UA Il) include:
1. High school diploma or equivalent
2. Current BLS
3. Basic Arrhythmia competency
4. Completion of competency-based orientation
5

Completion of annual competency

B. Competency

Staff are required to have routine competence assessments in concert with the unit's ages of
the population and annual performance appraisals. The assessment could be in a written,
demonstrated, observed or verbal form. The required competency for staff depends primarily
on their work areas and duties. Once a year staff are required to complete the online education
modules that have been defined by the organization.

During the year in-services are conducted routinely. The in-services are part of the
department's on-going efforts to educate staff and further enhance performance and improve
staff competencies. These in-services are in addition to the annual competency assessments.
Department personnel who attend educational conferences are strongly encouraged to share
pertinent information from the conferences with other staff members at in-services. Additional
teleconferences, videoconferences, and speakers are scheduled for staff on occasion. Other
internal and external continuing education opportunities are communicated to staff members.

C. Identification of Educational Needs

Scope of Service: Critical Care. Retrieved 02/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/13009664/. Copyright Page 7 of 10
© 2023 Salinas Valley Memorial Hospital

Page 53 of 256



Staff educational needs are identified utilizing a variety of input:

Employee educational needs assessment at the time of hire and annually as part of
developmental planning

Performance improvement planning, data collections and activities
Staff input

Evaluation of patient population needs

New services/programs/technology implemented

Change in the standard of practice/care

Change in regulations and licensing requirements

Needs assessment completed by Nursing Education

The educational needs of the department are assessed through a variety of means, including:

STAR Values

Quality Assessment and Improvement Initiatives
Strategic Planning (Goals & Objectives)

New / emerging products and/or technologies
Changes in Practice

Regulatory Compliance

Feedback and requests for future topics are regularly solicited from staff via UPC
referrals, email, surveys, in-service evaluation forms, and in person.

D. Continuing Education

Continuing education is required to maintain licensure / certifications. Additional in-services
and continuing education programs are provided to staff in cooperation with the Department
of Education.

IX. STAFFING PLAN

Staffing is adequate to service the customer population. The unit is staffed with a sufficient number of
professional, technical and clerical personnel to permit coverage of established hours of care / service,
to provide a safe standard of practice and meet regulatory requirements. Patient acuity level is
determined each shift to plan for staffing needs for the following shift. Patient assignments are made
based upon staff skill level and total patient acuity.

General Staffing Plan:

Staffing is based on patient volume and acuity. In the telemetry departments, the RN to patient ratio is
one RN to no greater than four (4) patients. In ICU/CCU the RN to patient ratio is one RN to no greater
than two (2) patients. Assignments are made by the charge nurse based on acuity and needs of the
patients, technology involved, competencies of the staff, the degree of supervision required, and the level

Scope of Service: Critical Care. Retrieved 02/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/13009664/. Copyright Page 8 of 10
© 2023 Salinas Valley Memorial Hospital

Page 54 of

256



of supervision available. Staff provides either total patient care or "partners" care depending on the
patient needs, acuity, and the licensed staff scheduled.

In the event staffing requirements cannot be met, the unit will meet staffing requirements by utilizing the
on-call system, registry, traveler and per diem RN's.

X. EVIDENCED BASED STANDARDS

The SVMHS staff will correctly and competently provide the right service, do the right procedures,
treatments, interventions, and care by following evidenced based policies and practice standards that
have been established to ensure patient safety. Efficacy and appropriateness of procedures, treatments,
interventions, and care provided will be demonstrated based on patient assessments/reassessments,
state of the art practice, desired outcomes and with respect to patient rights and confidentiality.

The SVMHS staff will design, implement and evaluate systems and services for care / service delivery
which are consistent with a "Patient First" philosophy and which will be delivered:

+ With compassion, respect and dignity for each individual without bias.

+ In a manner that best meets the individualized needs of the patient.

* In a timely manner.

+ Coordinated through multidisciplinary team collaboration.

+ |In a manner that maximizes the efficient use of financial and human resources.

SVMHS has developed administrative and clinical standards for staff practice and these are available on
the internal intranet site.

Xl. CONTRACTED SERVICES

Contracted services under this Scope of Service are maintained in the electronic contract management
system.

XIl. PERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT AND
PATIENT SAFETY

The Critical Care Units support SVMHS's commitment to continuously improving the quality of patient
care to the patients we serve and to an environment which encourages performance improvement within
all levels of the organization. Performance improvement activities are planned in a collaborative and
interdisciplinary manner, involving teams/committees that include representatives from other hospital
departments as necessary. Participation in activities that support ongoing improvement and quality care
is the responsibility of all staff members. Improvement activities involve department specific quality
improvement activities, interdisciplinary performance improvement activities and quality control
activities.

Systems and services are evaluated to determine their timeliness, appropriateness, necessity and the
extent to which the care / service(s) provided meet the customers' needs through any one or all of the

Scope of Service: Critical Care. Retrieved 02/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/13009664/. Copyright Page 9 of 10
© 2023 Salinas Valley Memorial Hospital

Page 55 of 256



quality improvement practices / processes determined by this organizational unit.

In addition to the overall SVMHS Strategic initiatives and in concert with the Quality Improvement Plan
and the Quality Oversight Structure, the Critical Care Units will develop measures to direct short-term

projects and deal with problem issues evolving out of quality management activities.

Unit based measurement indicators are found within the Quality dashboard folder.

Attachments

Organization of the Department

Approval Signatures

Step Description Approver

ELG Rebecca Alaga: Regulatory/
Accreditation Coordinator

Policy Committee Rebecca Alaga: Regulatory/
Accreditation Coordinator

Policy Owner Carla Spencer: Nursing
Director

Standards

No standards are associated with this document

Scope of Service: Critical Care. Retrieved 02/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/13009664/. Copyright

© 2023 Salinas Valley Memorial Hospital

Date

Pending

01/2023

01/2023

Page 10 of 10

Page 56 of 256



QUALITY AND EFFICIENT
PRACTICES COMMITTEE

Minutes of the February 22, 2023
Quality and Efficient Practices Committee
will be distributed at the Board Meeting

(CATHERINE CARSON)

Page 57 of 256



FINANCE COMMITTEE

Minutes from the February 22, 2023 meeting
of the Finance Committee will be distributed
at the Board Meeting

Background information supporting the
proposed recommendations from the
Committee is included in the Board Packet

(JOEL HERNANDEZ LAGUNA)

Committee Chair Report

Board Questions to Committee Chair/Staff
Motion/Second

Public Comment

Board Discussion/Deliberation

Action by Board/Roll Call Vote

Page 58 of 256



Salinas Valle
@’-I]J Memorial t
—~2_ Healthcare System

(<=_>

[inance Committee [loard Paper

Agenda Item(] Consider Recommendation to the Board of Directors to Award a Construction
Contract to Avila Construction Company for the SVMC Urology Clinic Tenant
Improvement at 559 Abbott Street

[xecutive Sponsor( L ohn [eleda, [1[T1IA[ [AC[1[], Chief Operating Officer, S(111C
Uarl Strotman, Uirector [acilities [1anagement [ Construction
Uave Sullivan, Prolect [1anager

[latel] Lebruary 1, 2023

Executive Summary

In order to address a critical medical need for our community, ST ]S is pursuing renovations to a portion of
an existing medical office building owned by ST IS at [ 19 Abbott Street in Salinas to house and expand
the S C Urology ClinicllIn September of 2022 the [Loard authoriLed execution of a prolect to renovate a
(/11,000 Sisuite in the building[! [ Rl Architects produced a design for a medical office clinic that includes
eight exam rooms, one procedure room, lab area, physician documentation [ office areas, waiting area and
other areas to support a urology service linell Lhe suite will allow continued practice by Lir[ Len Renfer, [Ir[]
Ryan [riggs, and includes space within the suite for two additional [Irologists with robotic surgery
experiencel

[lhe September [loard action authoriled expenditure of up to three million three hundred seventyinine
thousand six hundred and twentyleight dollars (18,319,627 100/ to complete the necessary improvements for
the prolect, with that amount inclusive of costs associated with planning and design, direct construction,
lurisdictional permits, and fixtures, furnishings, e uipment [0 A competitive bid solicitation to construct
the [1 R[] plan improvements resulted in four complete bids from general contractors(1All bids were deemed
responsive, and the apparent low bid was submitted for consideration by the Avila Construction Company(
The proposal dollar amount to construct is within the previously oardlapproved budget for the proect’

Background/Situation/Rationale

The prolect includes tenant improvements and alterations to an existing building located at (79 Abbott Street,
Salinas and minor alterations to the property for ALJA compliance. SVMC’s Urology Clinic will occupy the
first floor suite adiacent to SVMHS’ Salinas [alley Imaging Center in a suite formerly occupied by the
California STin Institute[The new Suite will be a [Toccupancy type involving the City of Salinas planning and
building departments(’

SIS publicly advertised a rel"uest for contractor bids to complete the construction services rel"uired for
the project. The advertisement was circulated in the Californian and Central Coast Builder's Exchange. In
addition, S 11S performed a bid outreach to attract ['ualified general contractors and subcontractors in the
local and regional area 1At the close of bid period, on fanuary 10}, 2023, four bids from general contractors
were received and publicly opened Attachment 1(T] After staff review of the bid pacrages submitted, ST1T111S
identified Avila Construction Company as the lowest responsible, responsive bidder(’

Timeline/Review Process to Date

Cebruary 2023 — |dentification and procurement of long lead items to maintain a critical path schedule
Tlarch 2023 ["Anticipated construction mobiliration [ construction commencement

[uly 2023 — [arget for Prolect completion

Page 59 of 256



Meeting our Mission, Vision, Goals

Strategic Plan Alignment

[his transaction is aligned with the strategic initiatives outlined in our most recent strategic planning worlfor
growth, in developing partnerships that drive value for our patients ]S/ ]1S does not currently surgically
care for any [rological Cancers of the bladder, prostate, or [idney( | hese procedures are currently referred
out of our areal lr[Renfer has referred over fifty of these procedures outside of [Jonterey County over the
past year, which we could then retain with our proposed growth plan_Our plan would also increase the
number of encounters and procedures at S{ 11| we currently deliver care forl

Pillar/Goal Alignment
[1 Service [ People [Olluality M (linance M (jrowth [0 Community

Financial/Quality/Safety/Regulatory Implications

Key Contract Terms Vendor: Avila Construction Company

1 Proposed effective date Issuance of Notice to Proceed anticipated on [ebruary 24, 2023

21 erm of agreement 120 calendar days

3[Renewal terms Not Applicable

4 ermination provision[s[] Provided in [id Specifications[Part 12 of [Jeneral Conditions[1Section 00000
['Payment [erms Lump Sum, with monthly payment applications based upon [ complete
6Annual cost Contract Sum of [1,[179,[2(192

[ Cost over life of agreement | Not Applicable

[ Tudgeted lindicate y/n[] Yes[ Reference prolect budget estimate information[]

Recommendation

Consider recommendation to the [Joard to award Avila Construction Company the contract for construction of
the STI1C [rology Clinic office space at [19 Abbott Street in the amount of (1,19, 2(192[]

Attachments
e Attachment 101 Jid Results [anuary 10} 2023
e Attachment 271 stimated Prolect Cost, updated "ebruary 1, 2023

Page 60 of 256



SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE SYSTEM

PROJECT: SVMC Urology Clinic Tl
PROJECT CIP: 01.1250.3725
PROJECT LOCATION: 559 Abbott Street, Salinas 93901

BID RESULT SUMMARY
Single Prime Bid Package

DATE: January 18, 2023
BID TIME: 2:00PM
BID OPENING: 535 E Romie (SUITE 6), Salinas, CA 93901

Attachment '1'

CONTRACTOR CONTACT Base Bid Allowance B BASE BID + ALLOWANCES ALT. DEDUCT for MC cable COMMENTS
1 Avila Construction Co. ** Michael Avila ()r.) |  1,529,327.92 $10,500.00 $1,559,827.92 $0.00 requested sub lists
2 DMC Commercial, Inc. Efren Ruiz $1,580,000.00 $15,000.00 $1,615,000 $3,000 requested sub lists
3 Dilbeck & Sons, Inc. Sharon Dilbeck $1,625,682.00 $13,815.00 $1,659,497 $4,000 requested sub lists
4 FTG Builders, Inc. Pedro Becerra $1,751,622.00 $26,051.55 $1,797,674 $5,000 requested sub lists
5
6

**Apparent Low Bidder

received.

SVMHS reserves the right to reject any or all bids and to
waive any informalities in the bidding, or in any bid

Documents Accompanying Bid

Contractor 1

Contractor 2

Contractor 3

Contractor 4

a Bid Letter v v v v
b Addenda v v v v
c List of Subcontractors v v v v
d Disqualification Questionnaire v v v v
e Insurance Requirements v v %4 v
f Non-Collusion Affidavit v v v v
g Bid Bond (Security) % v v v
h Alternate Bid Item Proposal v v v v

Page 61 of 256


slyon
Text Box
Attachment '1'


Salinas Valley Memorial Healthcare System

Project Cost Model: 559 Abbott Urology Clinic

Architect: WRD Architects

Subject: Comprehensive Project Budget at Contract Award
Issue Date : 2/1/2023

Budget Amount: On-going analysis
Budget Approved Date: Board Approval September 2022

Version 3

Anticipated Completion: July 2023
Prepared by: SL

Attachment '2'

Budget Summary
Current NOTES
Line Item Description Budget
1 |Construction
100 Construction - Tenant Improvements First Level $1,600,000
101 Owner Contingency (Estimating & Construction) $275,000
2 |Design
200 Professional Fees - Fixed $180,000
201 Professional Fees - T+M $9,500
3 Inspections and Consultation
301 Special Inspections $25,000
4  |AHJ Fees
401 City Fees $75,000
401 TAMC Fees
401 Monterey One Fees $25,000
5 |Soft Costs
502 Program Management $290,000
6 |Site Work
601 Exterior Access Points + Signage S0
7 FF&E
701 Furniture $90,128 Furnished by SYMC
702 Equipment $375,000 Furnished by SVMC
703 Data & Phone - Comcast $30,000 Furnished by SYMC
703 LV Equipment - Switches, MPOE, Wiring, Phones, WAP, Access $125,000
704 Furnishings $50,000 Furnished by SYMC
705 Signage - Exterior $10,000 Monument + Building Signage Adjustment Allowance
99 [Contingency
9900 Project Contingency $220,000
Totals $3,379,628

Page 62 of 256


slyon
Text Box
Attachment '2'


_A). Salinas Valle
C":_)) Memorial 2
“& Healthcare System

Memorandum

Date: February 22, 2023

To: Finance Committee
From: Augustine Lopez, CFO
Re: Cash Transfers to Board Designated Fund

As you know, the hospital has a Board Designated Fund. The purpose of a
Board Designated Fund is to set aside funds that are restricted for hospital
and related capital expenditures as approved by the board.

The Hospital has been making monthly transfers from the General Fund to
the Board Designated Fund of $1,000,000 from the operating account to
Board-restricted investments in United States Treasury and various other
investments since July 2012.

Due to the hospital’s Master Facility Plan, which is being funded by
operations, we request the Finance Committee recommend Board
approval to discontinue making monthly transfers, starting February 1,
2023 until further notice or at which time the Master Facility Plan is
completed.

Thank you for your consideration.

Page 63 of 256



PERSONNEL, PENSION AND
INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

Minutes of the February 21, 2023
Personnel, Pension and Investment Committee
will be distributed at the Board Meeting

(JUAN CABRERA)

Page 64 of 256



COMMUNITY ADVOCACY COMMITTEE

Minutes from the February 21, 2023 meeting
of the Community Advocacy Committee
will be distributed
at the Board Meeting

Background information supporting the
proposed recommendation from the
Committee is included in the Board Packet

(ROLANDO CABRERA, MD)

Committee Chair Report

Board Questions to Committee Chair/Staff
Motion/Second

Public Comment

Board Discussion/Deliberation

Action by Board/Roll Call Vote

Page 65 of 256



“A). Salinas Valley

@=+=>) Memorial

& Healthcare System

Board Paper: Community Advocacy Committee

Agenda ltem: Consider Recommendation for Board Adoption of 2022 Community Health Needs
Assessment and Salinas Valley Health Medical Center Implementation Strategy

Executive Sponsor: Adrienne Laurent

Date: February 13, 2023

Executive Summary

Salinas Valley Health Medical Center in collaboration with the other three hospitals in Monterey County, the
United Way, the Monterey County Health Department, and the Hospital Council of Northern California,
formed the Monterey County Health Needs Collaborative. The initial purpose of this collaborative group was
to complete a Community Health Needs Assessment (CHNA), which is the culmination of months of research
into the pressing health needs of our community.

In addition to the CHNA, Salinas Valley Health Medical Center has created an Implementation Strategy - our
plan to address community health issues described in the CHNA. Both of these documents are attached.

Background/Situation/Rationale

In order to comply with IRS regulations and maintain our non-profit status, every three years Salinas Valley
Health Medical Center is required to document our community benefit activities in a Community Health Needs
Assessment and an accompanying Implementation Strategy. While this activity fulfills the requirements of the
federal government, we find its true value to be far greater. The information contained in the CHNA is vital in
meeting the mission of our organization to provide quality healthcare to our patients, and to improve the
health and wellbeing of our community.

Timeline/Review Process to Date:

September, 2021: First discussions with the Hospital Council regarding a collaborative approach to the CHNA,
leading to the creation of the Monterey County Health Needs Collaborative

November, 2021: Engagement of PRC, healthcare research firm

January, 2022: Engagement of Actionable Insights for strategy development for Implementation Strategy
October, 2022: Public release of the Community Health Needs Assessment

Meeting our Mission, Vision, Goals

Beyond the governmental requirement to complete a CHNA and Implementation Strategy, Salinas Valley
Health Medical Center’s strategic planning process and community funding priorities will be informed by its
CHNA.

Pillar/Goal Alignment:
[IService [People [dQuality [JFinance  [IGrowth XICommunity

Financial/Quality/Safety/Regulatory Implications
This document is a requirement of the Internal Revenue Service.

Page 66 of

256



Recommendation
Consider recommendation for board adoption of the 2022 CHNA and Implementation Strategy.

Attachments
Community Health Needs Assessment
Salinas Valley Health Medical Center Implementation Strategy Report

Page 67 of 256



2022
COMMUNITY HEALTH
NEEDS ASSESSMENT

Salinas [lalley [1emorial [lospital Service Area
_lonterey County, California

Sponsored by

Salinas Valley Memorial Hospital

In collaboration with

Monterey County Health Needs Collaborative
« Community [Jospital of the [Jonterey Peninsula
» Salinas Ualley emorial Cospital
* [Jee LUemorial UJealthcare System
* [lonterey County [lealth [lepartment
* Natividad

* [Inited [ ay [lonterey County

[1ith coordination from

Hospital Council of Northern & Central California

o )
September 2022 ) i .
20221110902 ’ -

Prepared by PRC www PRCCustomResearchicom
Page 68 of 256




CADLD OO CONDOONLCS

INCROLIICLION 3
PROLCL OUOROION 4
Tethodology 4
IRS Corm 990, Schedule [1 Compliance 1
SUOUUJARY OULINLINOS 12
OACA CUARDS O OOY INCOROAND INPOD 31
COOOOINIOY COARACLIIRISTIICS 32
Population Characteristics 32
Social [Jeterminants of [Jealth 34
DOOALDO SCADOS 40
Overall [ealth 40
[lental [Jealth 42
OUADL, UISOASO U CURONIC CONUICIONS (2
Leading Causes of [leath 2
Cardiovascular [lisease 4
Cancer 60
Respiratory [lisease 66
Iniury [ [liolence (3
Ciabetes 9
Tidney Disease 4
Potentially [Jisabling Conditions (6
Caregiving 93
DIROUS 94
Prenatal Care 94
irth Outcomes 1 Ris[s 90
Camily Planning 96
COOUIOIADLO ODALDD RISTIS 90
Nutrition 9]
Physical Activity 101

[ eight Status 1007
Substance [se 111
[lobacco [se 1107
Sexual [Tealth 121
ACCLSS O UUALDD CARD 124
Lacllof [Jealth Insurance Coverage 124
Ulifficulties Accessing [Jealth Care 126
Primary Care Services 132
Oral [lealth 134
LOCAL ROISOLRCOS 130
Perceptions of Local [ealth Care Services 1301
Resources Available to Address the Significant [ ealth Needs 130
APPLINTIIT 14(]
COALTACION OO PAST ACOICICICS 146

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 2
Page 69 of 256



]

CUION

Page 70 of 256



PROTICO OUOROIO

This Community [Iealth Needs Assessment is a systematic, data'driven approach to determining the health
status, behaviors, and needs of residents in the service area of Salinas [Jalley [lemorial [lospitall

Subsel uently, this information may be used to inform decisions and guide efforts to improve community
health and wellness!]

A Community [ealth Needs Assessment provides information so that communities may identify issues of
greatest concern and decide to commit resources to those areas, thereby maling the greatest possible
impact on community health status

This report was prepared for Salinas [lalley [Iemorial [lospital by PRC, a nationally recogni’”ed health care
consulting firm with extensive experience conducting Community [ealth Needs Assessments in hundreds of
communities across the [Inited States since 19941 he data presented in this report was collected as part of
a broader, countywide assessment sponsored by the [1onterey County [Jealth Needs Collaborative and
facilitated by the [lospital Council of Northern and Central Californiall

[his report, as well as those produced for the county and other individual partners of the Collaborative,
are available at www!healthymontereycounty(org(]

lethodology

Chis assessment incorporates data from multiple sources, including primary research (through the PRC
Community [Jealth Survey and PRC Online [ley Informant Survey!, as well as secondary research (vital
statistics and other existing health(related data(Tlt also allows for trending and comparison to benchmar!(
data at the state and national levels(]

PRC Community [lealth Survey

Survey Instrument

"he survey instrument used for this study is based largely on the Centers for [lisease Control and
Prevention [C[IC[ [ lehavioral Ris/ | ‘actor Surveillance System [TIR['SS[, as well as various other public
health surveys and customiled "uestions addressing gaps in indicator data relative to health promotion and
disease prevention oblectives and other recogniled health issues[ 1 he final survey instrument was
developed by the [Tonterey County [ealth Needs Collaborative and PRC!]

Community [lefined for his Assessment

"he study area for this report (referred to as the “SVMH Service Area” or “SVMH” in this report(is defined as
each of the residential [IP Codes comprising the service area of Salinas [Jalley [1emorial [lospital, including
9390(1and 93906 [the [‘ocus Area’]as well as 93901, 93901} 93901} 9392, 93962, 91012, and 9/ 039
‘collectively, Other Salinas [Jalley or Other S[1[11 (11 his community definition is illustrated in the following
map !

COLUUNILY UUALDO NOOLS ASSEISSH LN 4
Page 71 of 256



COONICY DOOALDT NODODS ASSTISSTI TN

Sample Approach [ [lesign

A precise and carefully executed methodology is critical in asserting the validity of the results gathered in the
PRC Community [lealth Survey 1 hus, to ensure the best representation of the population surveyed, a
mixedmode methodology was implemented( | his included targeted surveys conducted by PRC via
telephone (landline and cell phonelor through online [uestionnaires, as well as a community outreach
component promoted by the study sponsors through social media posting and other communications"hese
surveys were administered and collected between (larch 2 and "une 1(}, 2022(]

RANDOM-SAMPLE SURVEYS [PRC!1» [or the targeted administration, PRC administered 301
surveys at random among the various geographic stratal

COMMUNITY OUTREACH SURVEYS [T onterey County [ealth Needs Collaborative» PRC also
created a lin1to an online version of the survey, and the study sponsors promoted this lin(throughout
the various communities in order to drive additional participation and bolster overall samples[This
yielded an additional (19 surveys to the overall sample!l

In all, 897 surveys were completed through these mechanisms, including 346 in the [locus Area [TIP
Codes 93901 1and 93906/ Jand (111 in the remainder of the S]] Service Area [Other Salinas [lalley/Other
ST rOnce the interviews were completed, these were weighted in proportion to the actual population
distribution so as to appropriately represent the S/ Service Area as a wholeAll administration of the
surveys, data collection, and data analysis was conducted by PRCI ]

Uor statistical purposes, the maximum rate of error associated with a sample si’ e of [ 9/ /respondents is
B30 at the 9 percent confidence level

Sample Characteristics

o accurately represent the population studied, PRC strives to minimi‘e bias through application of a proven
telephone methodology and random selection technil ues! 1| hile this random sampling of the population
produces a highly representative sample, it is a common and preferred practice to “weight” the raw data to
improve this representativeness even further( | his is accomplished by adiusting the results of a random
sample to match the geographic distribution and demographic characteristics of the population surveyed
[poststratification(, so as to eliminate any naturally occurring bias!|

"he following chart outlines the characteristics of the service area sample for [ey demographic variables,
compared to actual population characteristics revealed in census dataINote that the sample consisted

[
Page 72 of 256



COon

ICNICY

solely of area residents age 1(7and older'data on children were given by proxy by the person most
responsible for that child’s health care needs, and these children are not represented demographically in this
chartm

Population [ Survey Sample Characteristics
(SU L Service Area, 2022(]

Actual Population = Final Survey Sample
Diverse races include:

8 ¥ Asian 4.8%
8 8 Black 1.6%
2 o = B . American Native  1.4%
2 & 2 4§ 38 K 3 Mutiple/Other ~ 18% | & &
SO S s 5
8 3
N =X
~ =}
S
= R
~ © ° °
¢ o £ 2
] o™
Men Women 18t0 39 40 to 64 65+ Hispanic White Diverse Races <200% FPL

(Non-Hisp)  (Non-Hisp)

Sources: @ US Census Bureau, 2011-2015 American Community Survey.
e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: e FPLis federal poverty level, based on guidelines established by the US Department of Health & Human Services.

“he sample design and the [uality control procedures used in the data collection ensure that the sample is
representative [ hus, the findings may be generali’ed to the total population of community members in the
defined area with a high degree of confidencel|

INCOU U O RACL/OUONICIDY

INCOME » Poverty descriptions and segmentation used in this report are based on administrative
poverty thresholds determined by the [1S [lepartment of [lealth [ [Jluman Services( | hese guidelines
define poverty status by household income level and number of persons in the household [eig(, the
2021 guidelines place the poverty threshold for a family of four at [ 26,100 annual household income
or lower(Tln sample segmentation: “very low income” refers to community members living in a
household with defined poverty status; “low income” refers to households with incomes just above the
poverty level and earning up to twice (10001 [199% of) the poverty threshold; and “mid/high income”
refers to those households living on incomes that are twice or more (2200% of) the federal poverty
levell]

RACE & ETHNICITY P In analyling survey results, mutually exclusive race and ethnicity categories
are used[]All [lispanic respondents are grouped, regardless of identity with any race group( 1] hite
reflects individuals who identify as White alone without Hispanic origin. The “diverse races” category
are nonl(llispanic persons who identify as [lacllalone, American Native alone, Asian alone, or
multiple or other races, without Clispanic ethnic origin(’]

Online [ey Informant Survey

o solicit input from [ey informants, those individuals who have a broad interest in the health of the
community, a countywide Online ey Informant Survey also was implemented as part of this process! A list
of recommended participants was provided by the “Jonterey County [Jealth Needs Collaborative this list
included names and contact information for physicians, public health representatives, other health
professionals, social service providers, and a variety of other community leaders Potential participants were
chosen because of their ability to identify primary concerns of the populations with whom they wor(| as well
as of the community overall(J

AL NS ASSTISS TN
Page 73 of



Cey informants were contacted by email, introducing the purpose of the survey and providing a lin(Jto tale
the survey onlinereminder emails were sent as needed to increase participationln all, 1277 community
leaders tool Ipart in the Online [ ey Informant Survey between [1arch 1(1and April 19, 2022, as outlined

below!

ONLIND 00Y INCORITAND SORODY PARCICIPATION

COY INCOROAND CYPO

Physicians

Public Uealth Representatives

Other [ealth Providers

Social Services Providers

Other Community Leaders

N OOR PARCICIPALINT

23

12

13

linal participation included representatives of the organil ations outlined below(]

Alisal lamily Resource Centers

All In [Jonterey

Alliance on Aging

Aspire [ealth

Ulig Sur [Jealth Center

Ulue [ones Prolect [1onterey County

Cright Ceginnings

Crighter Cites

Tilding [ealthy Communities
luttgereit(Pettitt [1 (1avis Agency Inc

California State Senate

Cancer Patients Alliance

Central California Alliance for [ealth

Central Coast Labor Council

Centro [inacional para el [Jesarrollo
Indgena Oaxal uel o [CI[IO[]

City of [lel Rey Oal's

City of [lonlales

City of [Tonterey

City of [1onterey [ire [lepartment
City of Pacific [Irove

City of Seaside

Clinica de Salud

CODIONICY DOALDD NODOS ASSTISST TN

Community [uilders for [1onterey County
Community [oundation for [1onterey County

Community [Jospital of the [Tonterey
Peninsula

Community [Juman Services
Community Partnership for Youth
California State [niversity, [1onterey [Jay

California State [Iniversity, [1onterey [lay [
Cright Cutures

Cypress [Jealthcare Partners/[Joctors on
Cuty

[liora/[Jelicato [1ines
lddington [uneral Services
[larm [lureau

[larmers insurance

Lirst [1of [Tonterey County
[lathering for [1 omen
[lonlales Adult School
[race Lutheran Church
[reenfield [ligh School
[Jarmony at [lome

Dartnell College

Cospice [living Coundation

Page 74 of



Interim, Incl’

Iron Ox

Tling City

CJobrinsTy CJroup

Legacy Real [Istate

Claurine Church Coburn School of Nursing
‘leals on [ heels of the Salinas [lalley
Clee [Jemorial [Joundation

ColJo [Irgent Care

Clontage [Jealth

Tontage [Jedical (Jroup

Tonterey [ay [ental Associates
[lonterey [Jay [l consultants

[lonterey [lay Independent Practice
Association

“lonterey County [loard of Supervisors
Clonterey County [lye Associates
Clonterey County [Irowers and [lintners
Tlonterey County [lealth [lepartment
"lonterey County Office of [lducation
"lonterey Peninsula College

lonterey Peninsula [nified School [istrict
Cluleres en Accion
Natividad
Natividad oundation
Pinnacle [lealthcare, [ling City

Pinnacle Jealthcare, Soledad

Planned Parenthood [Jar [Jonte

Prescribe Safe [1onterey County

RotaCare

Salinas [nion Lligh School [istrict

Salinas (lalley [air

Salinas [alley [Tedical Clinic

Salinas (lalley [1emorial [ealthcare System

Salinas (lalley [1emorial [lospital
['oundation

San Ardo School Uistrict

San Lucas School [istrict

Santa Crulland [lonterey County
Soledad Chamber of Commerce
Soledad Community [lealth Care [Jistrict
Soledad [edical Clinic

Soledad School [Jistrict

Sunstreet Centers, [ling City

Leamsters Local (90

[he Carmel [loundation

[he Salvation Army [lonterey Peninsula
Corps

[Inited [ethodist Church
[nited [J ay [lonterey County
Cisiting Nurses Association
[11C South County

YICA

Y CA

Uhrough this process, input was gathered from several individuals whose organi’ations worl Iwith low!]
income, minority, or other medically underserved populations[]

In the online survey, [ey informants were asl ed to rate the degree to which various health issues are a
problem in their own community! [ lollow(up "uestions asled them to describe why they identify problem
areas as such and how these might better be addressed[ Results of their ratings, as well as their verbatim
comments, are included throughout this report as they relate to the various other data presented(]

NOLI » Chese findings represent [ualitative rather than "uantitative datal_he Online ey Informant
Survey was designed to gather input regarding participants’ opinions and perceptions of the health needs of
the residents in the areal’

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL
Page 75 of



Public [Tealth, [Jital Statistics 1 Other [Nata

A variety of existing 'secondary( data sources was consulted to complement the research [uality of this
Community [Jealth Needs Assessment! | lata for the S{1[1[] Service Area were obtained from the following
sources [specific citations are included with the graphs throughout this report(1!

= Center for Applied Research and [Ingagement Systems [CAR[IS[, [niversity of [lissouri
Oxtension, Spar(T]ap [spar_maplorg[]

= Centers for Cisease Control = Prevention, Office of Infectious [isease, National Center for
OIC/AIDS, Uiral Depatitis, SU, and [ Prevention

= Centers for Cisease Control [ Prevention, Office of Public [ealth Science Services, Center for
Surveillance, [pidemiology and Laboratory Services, [livision of [lealth Informatics and
Surveillance [TIST]

= Centers for [lisease Control (| Prevention, Office of Public ['ealth Science Services, National
Center for [Jealth Statistics

= ISRl ArcllIS [lap [lallery

= National Cancer Institute, State Cancer Profiles

= OpenStreetilap (OS[[]

= [JS Census [ureau, American Community Survey

=  [JS Census [ureau, County [lusiness Patterns

= (IS Census [ureau, [Jecennial Census

= [1S [lepartment of Agriculture, [lconomic Research Service
=  [JS Department of Cealth [ Juman Services

= (IS Lepartment of Cealth [J Duman Services, [Jealth Resources and Services Administration
MRSAT]

= [JS [lepartment of [ustice, [Jederal [lureau of Investigation

= (IS Lepartment of Labor, Cureau of Labor Statistics

Note that secondary data reflect the entirety of [Jonterey County]

Clenchmar( ][ ]ata

“rending

[ hile trending is not available for survey data in the S[1[1 (] Service Area, historical data for secondary data
indicators are included where availabler

California Ris[1actor [ata

Statewide ris[Ifactor data are provided where available as an additional benchmar(]against which to
compare local survey findings' these data represent the most recent BRFSS (Behavioral Risk Factor
Surveillance System) Prevalence and Trends Data published online by the Centers for [ lisease Control and
Prevention! Statellevel vital statistics are also provided for comparison of secondary data indicators!|

Nationwide Ris([ /[ Jactor [ata

Nationwide ris[factor data, which are also provided in comparison charts, are tal en from the 2020 PRC
National Health Surveylthe methodological approach for the national study is similar to that employed in this

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 9
Page 76 of 256



assessment, and these data may be generaliCed to the (IS population with a high degree of confidence(’
Nationalllevel vital statistics are also provided for comparison of secondary data indicators(

“lealthy People 2030

[lealthy People provides 10lyear, measurable public health oblectives — and tools to help trac!! . °e
progress toward achieving them( 1 Jealthy People identifies public health priorities to help _I'|J-|_|-L
individuals, organil ations, and communities across the ['nited States improve health and well[]

. e e . . ) HEALTHY
being( I lealthy People 2030, the initiative’s fifth iteration, builds on knowledge gained over the PEOPLE

first four decades!] 2030

Healthy People 2030’s overarching goals are to:

= Attain healthy, thriving lives and welllbeing free of preventable disease, disability, inury, and
premature death(]

= [liminate health disparities, achieve health eluity, and attain health literacy to improve the health
and welllbeing of all[]

= Create social, physical, and economic environments that promote attaining the full potential for
health and wellbeing for all(]

=  Promote healthy development, healthy behaviors, and welllbeing across all life stages(]

. Ingage leadership, [ey constituents, and the public across multiple sectors to tale action and
design policies that improve the health and well(being of all

The Healthy People 2030 framework was based on recommendations made by the Secretary’s Advisory
Committee on National [ealth Promotion and [lisease Prevention Oblectives for 20301 After getting
feedbaclIfrom individuals and organilations and input from sublect matter experts, the [I[S [ lepartment of
[lealth and [luman Services (111 1S ‘approved the frameworIwhich helped guide the selection of [lealthy
People 2030 oblectivesl]

Information [Japs

[ hile this assessment is [uite comprehensive, it cannot measure all possible aspects of health in the
community, nor can it adeuately represent all possible populations of interest It must be recogniled that
these information gaps might in some ways limit the ability to assess all of the community’s health needs!|

Cor example, certain population groups — such as persons experiencing homelessness, institutionaliled
persons, or those who only speala language other than [Inglish or Spanish — are not represented in the
survey data’ Other population groups — for example, pregnant women, undocumented residents, and
members of certain racial/ethnic or immigrant groups — might not be identifiable or might not be
represented in numbers sufficient for independent analyses!|

In terms of content, this assessment was designed to provide a comprehensive and broad picture of the
health of the overall community | lowever, there are certainly medical conditions that are not specifically
addressed(

Public Comment

Salinas [lalley ['emorial [ospital made its prior Community [ealth Needs Assessment (CINAl report
publicly available on its website through that mechanism, the hospital reuested from the public written
comments and feedbac!l iregarding the CIINA and implementation strategy( /At the time of this writing,
Salinas [lalley [Jemorial [lospital had not received any written comments( | Jowever, through population
surveys and [ey informant feedbacl Ifor this assessment, input from the broader community was considered
and talen into account when identifying and prioritiCing the significant health needs of the community(]
Salinas [lalley ['emorial [Jospital will continue to use its website as a tool to solicit public comments and
ensure that these comments are considered in the development of future CLINAS(]

COLUUNILY UUALDO NOOLS ASSEISSH LN 10
Page 77 of 256



IRS [orm 990, Schedule [ Compliance

Cor non!profit hospitals, a Community [ lealth Needs Assessment [C[ INA[ also serves to satisfy certain

rel uirements of tax reporting, pursuant to provisions of the Patient Protection [ Affordable Care Act of 201011
Uo understand which elements of this report relate to those rel uested as part of hospitals’ reporting on IRS
Schedule [ (Tlorm 9907, the following table crossireferences related sections(’

IRS COR 990, SCLOUILD [ (20190 =

Part [ Section [ Line 3a 4
A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

Part [ Section [ Line 3b 32
[lemographics of the community

Part [ Section [ Line 3c
[xisting health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to 130
respond to the health needs of the community

Part [J Section [ Line 3d 4
[Jow data was obtained

Part (1 Section 1 Line 3e 12
[he significant health needs of the community

Part (1 Section [1 Line 3f

. o : . Addressed
Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low![] “hrouahout
income persons, and minority groups 9

Part [0 Section [ Line 3g
[he process for identifying and prioriti'ling community health 13
needs and services to meet the community health needs

Part (7 Section [1 Line 3h
he process for consulting with persons 6
representing the community’s interests

Part [ Section [1 Line 3i
['he impact of any actions tal en to address the significant health needs identified in the 146
hospital facility’s prior CI[INA[S[]

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 11
Page 78 of 256



SHOOTARY O DINCIINCS

Significant [Jealth Needs of the Community

"he following “Areas of Opportunity” represent the significant health needs of the community, based on the
information gathered through this Community [lealth Needs Assessment( | rom these data, opportunities for
health improvement exist in the area with regard to the following health issues see also the summary tables
presented in the following section!(1]

"he Areas of Opportunity were determined after consideration of various criteria, includingstanding in
comparison with benchmar(ldata [particularly national datalTidentified trends( the preponderance of
significant findings within topic areas the magnitude of the issue in terms of the number of persons affected!|
and the potential health impact of a given issuel [ hese also tal e into account those issues of greatest
concern to the community leaders Tey informants(igiving input to this process!’

AREAS OF OPPORTUNITY IDENTIFIED THROUGH THIS ASSESSMENT

= [Jarriers to Access
— Inconvenient Office [ours
— Cost of Prescriptions
— Cost of Physician (Jisits
— Appointment Availability
— linding a Physician
ACCIISS 1O [T AL — Lacllof [ransportation

CARDO SOROICOS — Language/Culture
= Slipping/Stretching Prescriptions

= Difficulty Accessing Children’s Health Care

= Primary Care Physician Ratio

= Routine [Tedical Care [Adults(]

= Low [lealth Literacy (Tlocus Area [IP Codes!]
= Ratings of Local [lealth Care

CANCIR = Leading Cause of [leath

= Prevalence of [liabetes [MTocus Area [IP Codes!]
= Prevalence of [lorderline/Pre(Tliabetes

O~D0A0s = [ley Informants( [ iabetes ranled as a top concern(]
= [lidney [lisease [leaths
= Leading Cause of [leath

OOARDO OISOAST = [leart [lisease Prevalence

0 SCROOO = [Jigh Clood Cholesterol Prevalence

= Qverall Cardiovascular Ris[’

= []orry Over [lortgage/Rent
DOOOSIND = [Inhealthy or [nsafe [lousing Conditions
= [linancial Instability

INCANC COOALDO O

CACIILY PLANNINC = [leen [lirths

= [nintentional Inary Ceaths

INCDRY O DIOLONCD = |ntimate Partner [liolence

—continued on the next page—

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 12
Page 79 of 256



AREAS OF OPPORTUNITY (continued)

= “Fair/Poor” Mental Health

= [Jiagnosed [Jepression

= Symptoms of Chronic [lepression

= Stress

= Suicide [ortality

= [Jifficulty Obtaining [ental [Jealth Services

= [Parents] Awareness of Children’s Mental Health Services

= [Parents/ Child [Jas Needed [l ental [Jealth Services
[Other ST Areal]

= [ley Informants( 1 ental health raned as a top concern(]

OONCAL DOALOO

= [ood Insecurity

XOAAITER . Access 1o Recreation inees . sclies
EDDYSIIS SE Aeninioy = Overweight (1 Obesity [Adults [ Children(]
= [ley Informants Nutrition, physical activity, and weight ranled
as a top concernl]
ORAL 1AL = Regular Jental Care [Adults[]
= [lultiple Chronic Conditions
PO NLIALLY = Activity Limitations

= [lighllmpact Chronic Pain
= Alzheimer’s [lisease [Jeaths
= Caregiving

[ISATILINCT CONLILIONS

= Cirrhosis [lisease [Jeaths

= [Inintentional TrugiRelated [Jeaths

= Personally Impacted by Substance [Ise (Self or Other’s)

= [Jey Informants/ Substance use ranled as a top concern!]

SOOSOANCO OSSO

Community [leedbac(lon Prioritilation of [lealth Needs

On September 111, 2022, the partners of the [1onterey County [Jealth Needs Collaborative convened an
online meeting attended by 136 community leaders [tepresenting a cross’section of community(based
providers, agencies, and organil ations! to evaluate, discuss, and prioriti € health issues for community,
based on findings of this Community [ealth Needs Assessment [CIINA[TProfessional Research
Consultants, IncCTPRC[began the meeting with a presentation of [ey findings from the C[INA, highlighting
the significant health issues identified from the research [see Areas of Opportunity above(l [ ollowing the
data review, PRC answered any [uestions( [inally, participants were provided an overview of the
prioritiCation exercise that followed !

In order to assign priority to the identified health needs lile(, Areas of Opportunity, an online voting platform
was used in which each participant was able to register his/her ratings using a mobile device or web
browser( [ he participants were asled to evaluate each health issue along two criterial|

= Scope & Severity — [he first rating was to gauge the magnitude of the problem in consideration
of the following!’|

o [low many people are affected(!
o [low does the local community data compare to state or national levels, or [ealthy People 2030 targets(

o [0 what degree does each health issue lead to death or disability, impair "uality of life, or impact other
health issues!("

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 13
Page 80 of 256



Ratings were entered on a scale of 1 (not very prevalent at all, with only minimal health
consel uences( to 10 [éxtremely prevalent, with very serious health conseluences!(T]

= Ability to Impact — A second rating was designed to measure the perceived lirelihood of the
hospital having a positive impact on each health issue, given available resources, competencies,
spheres of influence, etc[Ratings were entered on a scale of 1 [no ability to impact_to 10 [great
ability to impact(

Individuals’ ratings for each criteria were averaged for each tested health issue, and then these composite
criteria scores were averaged to produce an overall scorel I his process yielded the following prioritiCed list
of community health needs!]

100 Uiabetes

201 Uental Cealth

301 Access to [lealth Care Services

411 Nutrition, Physical Activity (1 eight

[17 Deart [lisease [ Stro'e

61 Substance [Ise

[l [Cousing

(11 Infant [Jealth [ Clamily Planning

91 Inlury [ [Jiolence

100JCancer

11000ral [ealth

12[1Potentially [lisabling Conditions

Tlospital Implementation Strategy

Salinas [lalley [1emorial [Jospital will use the information from this Community [Jealth Needs Assessment to
develop an Implementation Strategy to address the significant health needs in the community 17 hile the
hospital will lirely not implement strategies for all of the health issues listed above, the results of this

prioriti” ation exercise will be used to inform the development of the hospital’s action plan to guide
community health improvement efforts in the coming years!(

NoteJAn evaluation of the hospital’s past activities to address the needs identified in prior CLINAs can be
found as an appendix to this report/]

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 14
Page 81 of 256



CRONT
SOO00OARY

[rends for secondary
data indicators [elgl,]
public health datal'|
represent point(tolpoint
changes between the
most current reporting
period and the earliest
presented in this report
[typically representing the
span of roughly a
decade(l!

Note that secondary data
reflect the entirety of
[lonterey County(!

CODIONICY DOALDD NODOS ASSTISST TN

Summary [ables Comparisons []ith [lenchmar(][jata

Uhe following tables provide an overview of indicators in the S( 1111 Service Area, including comparisons
between the individual communities, as well as trend data’"hese data are grouped by health topic
Reading the Summary [ables

1 In the following tables, S'1[1[] Service Area results are shown in the larger, gray column(]

| [he columns to the left of the service area column provide comparisons between the [locus Area and the

remaining [IP Codes, identifying differences for each as “better than” [1:[, “worse than” [®[, or “similar to”
[Z3[ the opposing areal]

I [’he columns to the right of the S[I[1[] Service Area column provide trending [for secondary data

indicators[) as well as comparisons between local data and any available state and national findings, and
Cealthy People 2030 oblectives[/Again, symbols indicate whether the service area compares favorably ()
unfavorably [#[) or comparably %[ to these external datal’

Note that blan(table cells signify that data are not available or are not reliable for that area and/or for
that indicator(’

Liplindicator labels beginning with a “[1” symbol are talen from the PRC Community [lealth Survey!(
the remaining indicators are tal en from secondary data sources'!

10
Page 82 of 256



CO

SOCIAL DETERMINANTS

Linguistically Isolated Population (Percent)

Population in Poverty (Percent)

Population Below 200% FPL (Percent)

Children in Poverty (Percent)

No High School Diploma (Age 25+, Percent)

% Unable to Pay Cash for a $400 Emergency Expense

% HH Member Lost Job, Wages, Insurance Due to Pandemic

% Worry/Stress Over Rent/Mortgage in Past Year

% Multi-Generational Housing

% Share Housing Expenses With Non-Family

% Unhealthy/Unsafe Housing Conditions

NICY COALDET N S ASSIISSIITIN

DISPARITY BETWEEN SUBAREAS

Focus Area

N

35.0

49.3

Other SVMH

SVMH

121

12.0

18.4

27.0

33.2

33.5

47.9

23.6

11.5

26.4

vs. CA

L

W

7.7

&3
126

16.8

¥

16.1

SVMH vs. BENCHMARKS

vs. US

&g\
N

4.1

&3
12.8

32.2

&&L

12.2

vs. HP2030

)

8.0

)

8.0

TREND

16
Page 83 of 256



CO

SOCIAL DETERMINANTS (continued)

% Food Insecure

OVERALL HEALTH

% "Fair/Poor" Overall Health

ACCESS TO HEALTH CARE

% [Age 18-64] Lack Health Insurance

% Difficulty Accessing Health Care in Past Year (Composite)

% Cost Prevented Physician Visit in Past Year

NICYY COALDET N S ASSIISSITIN

DISPARITY BETWEEN SUBAREAS

Focus Area Other SVMH
48.4 371

Note: Throughout these tables, a blank or empty cell
indicates that data are not available for this indicator
or that sample sizes are too small to provide
meaningful results.

DISPARITY BETWEEN SUBAREAS

Focus Area Other SVMH
25.6 15.6

Note: Throughout these tables, a blank or empty cell
indicates that data are not available for this indicator
or that sample sizes are too small to provide
meaningful results.

DISPARITY BETWEEN SUBAREAS

Focus Area Other SVMH
= =
10.9 10.0
= =
68.9 70.5
= =
284 24.2

SVMH

43.8

SVMH

21.5

SVMH

10.6

69.5

26.7

vs. CA vs. US

vs. CA vs. US

vs. CA vs. US

SVMH vs. BENCHMARKS

vs. HP2030 TREND

§§\
X3

341
1% s *
better similar worse

SVMH vs. BENCHMARKS

vs. HP2030 TREND

14.9 12.6
3 s *
better similar worse

SVMH vs. BENCHMARKS

vs. HP2030 TREND

A A -

Wi

13.2 8.7 7.9
35.0
8.6 12.9

1
Page 84 of 256



CO

ACCESS TO HEALTH CARE (continued)

% Cost Prevented Getting Prescription in Past Year

% Difficulty Getting Appointment in Past Year

% Inconvenient Hrs Prevented Dr Visit in Past Year

% Difficulty Finding Physician in Past Year

% Transportation Hindered Dr Visit in Past Year

% Language/Culture Prevented Care in Past Year

% Skipped Prescription Doses to Save Costs

% Difficulty Getting Child's Health Care in Past Year

Primary Care Doctors per 100,000

% Have a Specific Source of Ongoing Care

% Have Had Routine Checkup in Past Year

NICY COALDET N S ASSIISSIITIN

DISPARITY BETWEEN SUBAREAS

Focus Area

73
26.2

DS ED

w
g
w

.
b
=

2 [

-
S
S

A
2 [
o

74.6

57.9

Other SVMH

73
24.7

B ELE &

w
o2
4

A
s
oo

2 [

o [
N
w

A
S
(@]

73.0

59.7

SVMH

25.6

53.2

33.3

33.5

14.3

8.7

19.2

15.2

87.5

73.9

58.6

vs. CA

98.9

§e.! !‘

65.6

SVMH vs. BENCHMARKS

vs. US

12.8

14.5
12.5

Q\
R

N

9.4

vs. HP2030

TREND

1
Page 85 of 256



CO

ACCESS TO HEALTH CARE (continued)

% Child Has Had Checkup in Past Year

% Two or More ER Visits in Past Year

% Low Health Literacy

% Rate Local Health Care "Fair/Poor"

CANCER

Cancer (Age-Adjusted Death Rate)

Lung Cancer (Age-Adjusted Death Rate)

Prostate Cancer (Age-Adjusted Death Rate)

Female Breast Cancer (Age-Adjusted Death Rate)

NICY COALDET N S ASSISS

N

DISPARITY BETWEEN SUBAREAS

Focus Area Other SVMH
Zan S
88.4 88.8
12.0 7.6
37.3 18.1
s =
25.7 25.0

Note: Throughout these tables, a blank or empty cell
indicates that data are not available for this indicator
or that sample sizes are too small to provide
meaningful results.

DISPARITY BETWEEN SUBAREAS

Focus Area Other SVMH

SVMH

88.5

10.2

29.5

25.5

SVMH

116.7

20.1

15.9

13.9

vs. CA vs. US

vs. CA vs. US

SVMH vs. BENCHMARKS

vs. HP2030 TREND

3¥

77.4

&3
10.1

)

21.7

N
2NN

8.0

better similar worse

SVMH vs. BENCHMARKS

vs. HP2030 TREND

= 3 = ¥

132.3 146.5 122.7 140.0
S N 1%
23.7 33.4 25.1
Lo =
19.6 18.5 16.9
S N =
18.7 19.4 15.3

19
Page 86 of 256



DISPARITY BETWEEN SUBAREAS SVMH vs. BENCHMARKS

CANCER (continued) Focus Area Other SVMH it vs. CA vs. US vs. HP2030 TREND
Colorectal Cancer (Age-Adjusted Death Rate) 10.2 {% i:} S

12.2 13.1 8.9
Cancer Incidence Rate (All Sites) 390.8 & &

402.4 448.6
Female Breast Cancer Incidence Rate 117.8 = &

121.8 126.8
Prostate Cancer Incidence Rate 96.4 & =

92.3 106.2
Lung Cancer Incidence Rate 34.9 {% *

40.3 57.3
Colorectal Cancer Incidence Rate 31.5 =

34.8 38.0
% Cancer = S 10.1 S 7

10.5 9.4 9.8 10.0

% [Women 50-74] Mammogram in Past 2 Years T &3 85.6 03 03 03

81.1 89.4 76.3 76.1 771

% [Women 21-65] Cervical Cancer Screening = & 81.9 &= &
81.2 82.9 79.3 73.8 84.3

% [Age 50-75] Colorectal Cancer Screening &= & 78.9 {:} s 03
78.9 78.9 59.5 774 74.4

o = e
meaningful results. better similar worse

NICY COOALCT N S ASSIISSTITIN 20
Page 87 of 256



CO

DIABETES

Diabetes (Age-Adjusted Death Rate)

% Diabetes/High Blood Sugar

% Borderline/Pre-Diabetes

% [Non-Diabetics] Blood Sugar Tested in Past 3 Years

HEART DISEASE & STROKE

Diseases of the Heart (Age-Adjusted Death Rate)

% Heart Disease (Heart Attack, Angina, Coronary Disease)

Stroke (Age-Adjusted Death Rate)

% Stroke

NICY COALDET N S ASSIISSIITIN

DISPARITY BETWEEN SUBAREAS

Focus Area

Q\
N

N

171

73
224

&3

454

Other SVMH

o)

10.7

73
17.0

&3

49.6

Note: Throughout these tables, a blank or empty cell
indicates that data are not available for this indicator
or that sample sizes are too small to provide
meaningful results.

DISPARITY BETWEEN SUBAREAS

Focus Area

Other SVMH

10.3

SVMH

1741

14.5

20.2

47.2

SVMH

109.3

8.8

34.5

4.3

vs. CA

1

22.9

\!\! N

2NN

9.8

¥

better

vs. CA

3k

140.2

§e.! \!2

5.0
3

37.8

§e.! \!2

29

SVMH vs. BENCHMARKS

vs. US

3¥

226

&3
13.8

&g\
N

9.7

&3
43.3

A

similar

vs. HP2030

-

a0

worse

SVMH vs. BENCHMARKS

vs. US

3¥

164.4

&e‘.\gl

6.1
3

37.6

3
43

vs. HP2030

3%

127.4

33.4

TREND

3

18.8

TREND

)

125.2

39.0

21
Page 88 of 256



CO

HEART DISEASE & STROKE (continued)

% Told Have High Blood Pressure

% Told Have High Cholesterol

% 1+ Cardiovascular Risk Factor

INFANT HEALTH & FAMILY PLANNING

No Prenatal Care in First Trimester (Percent)

Low Birthweight Births (Percent)

Infant Death Rate

Births to Adolescents Age 15 to 19 (Rate per 1,000)

NICYY COALDET N S ASSIISSITIN

DISPARITY BETWEEN SUBAREAS

Focus Area Other SVMH ALl
e i 38.6
38.7 38.3
= = 39.9
40.2 39.5
o~ o 89.0
90.9 86.2

Note: Throughout these tables, a blank or empty cell

indicates that data are not available for this indicator

or that sample sizes are too small to provide
meaningful results.
DISPARITY BETWEEN SUBAREAS
Focus Area Other SVMH Ditlln

18.5
6.2
4.1

28.2

Note: Throughout these tables, a blank or empty cell
indicates that data are not available for this indicator
or that sample sizes are too small to provide
meaningful results.

vs. CA vs. US

vs. CA vs. US

SVMH vs. BENCHMARKS

vs. HP2030 TREND

e = @

W Wi

27.8 36.9 21.7

Q\
SN

N

32.7

84.6
o) = o

I

better similar worse

SVMH vs. BENCHMARKS

vs. HP2030 TREND

= 3F 1%

17.6 22.3 29.1
= o5

6.9 8.2

= 3% L%

3.9 55 5.0 46
174 20.9

1 s *
better similar worse

22
Page 89 of 256



DISPARITY BETWEEN SUBAREAS

SVMH vs. BENCHMARKS

INJURY & VIOLENCE Focus Area Other SVMH it vs. CA vs. US vs. HP2030
Unintentional Injury (Age-Adjusted Death Rate) 41.6 = * S
37.9 51.6 43.2
Motor Vehicle Crashes (Age-Adjusted Death Rate) 10.5 & &= &
9.9 11.4 10.1
[65+] Falls (Age-Adjusted Death Rate) 40.0 & * *
414 67.1 63.4
Firearm-Related Deaths (Age-Adjusted Death Rate) 1.7 & * *
7.7 12.5 10.7
Homicide (Age-Adjusted Death Rate) 5.0 = * =
5.1 6.1 5.
Violent Crime Rate 424.6 = S
440.5 416.0
% Victim of Violent Crime in Past 5 Years = s 8.1 o=
8.8 7.0 6.2
% Victim of Intimate Partner Violence &3 & 17.7 :
16.6 19.2 13.‘7
o = e
meaningful results. better similar worse

COIONICY CIDALDIT NODDS ASSTISSTT TN



CO

KIDNEY DISEASE

Kidney Disease (Age-Adjusted Death Rate)

% Kidney Disease

MENTAL HEALTH

% "Fair/Poor" Mental Health

% Diagnosed Depression

% Symptoms of Chronic Depression (2+ Years)

% Typical Day Is "Extremely/Very" Stressful

Suicide (Age-Adjusted Death Rate)

Mental Health Providers per 100,000

NICY COALDET N S ASSISS

N

DISPARITY BETWEEN SUBAREAS

Focus Area Other SVMH ALl
9.5
= = 4.3
5.0 3.2
Note: Throughout these tables, a blank or empty cell
indicates that data are not available for this indicator
or that sample sizes are too small to provide
meaningful results.
DISPARITY BETWEEN SUBAREAS
Focus Area Other SVMH Dilult
ot = 335
354 30.5
73 7 26.8
27.0 264
o« ¥ 52.6
554 48.5
= 73 22.7
23.0 22.0
9.7
145.1

vs. CA

)

9.1

&

\
e

28

¥

better

vs. CA

g\‘i 3

14.1

3
105

i
1443

SVMH vs. BENCHMARKS

vs. US

3¥

12.8
&3
5.0
i

similar

vs. HP2030

-

a0

worse

SVMH vs. BENCHMARKS

vs. US

&

N

13.4

§\'!:

20.6

o5

¥

30.3
16.1
3§

13.9

3
126.0

vs. HP2030

TREND

g!\
220

7.5

TREND

24
Page 91 of 256



CO

MENTAL HEALTH (continued)

% Taking Rx/Receiving Mental Health Treatment

% Unable to Get Mental Health Services in Past Year

% [Age 5-17] Child Needed Mental Health Services in the Past Year

% [Age 5-17] Child Has Taken Prescribed Meds for Mental Health

% [Age 5-17] Aware of Mental Health Resources for Children

NUTRITION, PHYSICAL ACTIVITY & WEIGHT

Population With Low Food Access (Percent)

% "Very/Somewhat" Difficult to Buy Fresh Produce

% 5+ Servings of Fruits/Vegetables per Day

NICY COALDET N S ASSIISSIITIN

DISPARITY BETWEEN SUBAREAS

Focus Area

73
16.8

)
19.6

3§

14.3

3
9.6

73
475

Other SVMH

73
18.8

&3

14.5

-

N

271.2

&3

10.4

3
56.7

Note: Throughout these tables, a blank or empty cell
indicates that data are not available for this indicator
or that sample sizes are too small to provide
meaningful results.

DISPARITY BETWEEN SUBAREAS

Focus Area

33.8

32.2

Other SVMH

29.8

34.2

SVMH

17.6

17.5

20.0

10.0

51.4

SVMH

16.6

32.2

33.0

vs. CA

¥

better

vs. CA

§e.! !‘

13.

3

SVMH vs. BENCHMARKS

vs. US

s
16.8

Q\
SN

N

7.8

s
17.1

&3

12.5
70.2
3

similar

vs. HP2030

&

W20

worse

SVMH vs. BENCHMARKS

vs. US

¥

222

21.1

32.7

vs. HP2030

TREND

TREND

2
Page 92 of 256



DISPARITY BETWEEN SUBAREAS SVMH vs. BENCHMARKS

NUTRITION, PHYSICAL ACTIVITY & WEIGHT (continued) Focus Area Other SVMH SVMH vs. CA vs. US vs. HP2030 TREND
% 7+ Sugar-Sweetened Drinks in Past Week 3 o= 15.6
16.6 141
% No Leisure-Time Physical Activity a {:g 25.7 & * &
30.0 19.2 21.2 31.3 21.2
% Meeting Physical Activity Guidelines S {% 26.5 {% * =
23.9 30.3 22.6 214 28.4
% Child [Age 2-17] Physically Active 1+ Hours per Day S i 28.7 &
25.1 34.1 33.0
Recreation/Fitness Facilities per 100,000 8.7 4 =
124 12.2
% Overweight (BMI 25+) = 7 74.3 $ Q\Qt
75.2 72.9 64.0 61.0
% Obese (BMI 30+) = & 42.0 g g g
43.9 391 30.3 31.3 36.0
% Children [Age 5-17] Overweight (85th Percentile) 3 o= 46.5 g@a
51.7 40.1 32.3
% Children [Age 5-17] Obese (95th Percentile) g {} 32.0 @ g
40.1 22.0 16.0 15.5
Note: Throughout these tables, a blank or_emp@y cell
e o8 "
meaningful resuls. better similar worse

NICY COOALCT N S ASSIISSTITIN 26
Page 93 of 256



CO

ORAL HEALTH

% Have Dental Insurance

% [Age 18+] Dental Visit in Past Year

% Child [Age 2-17] Dental Visit in Past Year

POTENTIALLY DISABLING CONDITIONS

% 3+ Chronic Conditions

% Activity Limitations

% With High-Impact Chronic Pain

Alzheimer's Disease (Age-Adjusted Death Rate)

% Caregiver to a Friend/Family Member

NICY COALDET N S ASSISS

N

DISPARITY BETWEEN SUBAREAS

Focus Area Other SVMH

e

75.2

Q\
N

N

49.9
&3

77.0

Note: Throughout these tables, a blank or empty cell
indicates that data are not available for this indicator
or that sample sizes are too small to provide

meaningful results.

DISPARITY BETWEEN SUBAREAS

Focus Area Other SVMH

3
43.2

3
29.1

)
216

)
295

Note: Throughout these tables, a blank or empty cell
indicates that data are not available for this indicator
or that sample sizes are too small to provide

meaningful results.

)

71.4

o)

64.0
&3

84.5

&3
37.8

&3

29.7

&3
16.8

&3
325

SVMH

73.7

55.6

80.1

SVMH

41.0

29.3

19.7

25.1

30.7

vs. CA

)

64.7

better

vs. CA

38.2

3

better

SVMH vs. BENCHMARKS

vs. US

3¥

68.7

Q\
SN

N

62.0
3§
721
3

similar

vs. HP2030

1%

59.8

3%

45.0

1%

45.0
&

I

worse

SVMH vs. BENCHMARKS

vs. US

32.5

s

2NN

24.0
14.1
3§
30.9
22.6
3

similar

vs. HP2030

Ne

worse

TREND

TREND

2
Page 94 of 256



DISPARITY BETWEEN SUBAREAS SVMH vs. BENCHMARKS

RESPIRATORY DISEASE Focus Area Other SVMH it vs. CA vs. US vs. HP2030 -
CLRD (Age-Adjusted Death Rate) 241 {ﬁ: * -
29.3 38.1
Pneumonia/Influenza (Age-Adjusted Death Rate) 10.6 {} * -
13.8 13.4
% [Age 65+] Flu Vaccine in Past Year < & 82.2 3 $E -
80.3 83.8 68.8 71.0
% [Adul] Asthma &3 S 15.6 g = -
15.6 15.5 9.3 12.9
% [Child 0-17] Asthma s = 10.5 i -
8.4 14.0 7.8
% COPD (Lung Disease) s Za 6.7 = i
7.4 5.8 54 6.4 .
% Fully/Partially Vaccinated for COVID-19 o 91.6
856 94.6
COVID-19 (Age-Adjusted Death Rate) 53.8 * * -
68.7 85.0
o =
meaningful results. better similar worse

COLIUNILY DOALDD NOOS ASSEISSH LN 201
Page 95 of 256



CO

SEXUAL HEALTH

HIV/AIDS (Age-Adjusted Death Rate)

HIV Prevalence Rate

Chlamydia Incidence Rate

Gonorrhea Incidence Rate

SUBSTANCE ABUSE

Cirrhosis/Liver Disease (Age-Adjusted Death Rate)

% Excessive Drinker

Unintentional Drug-Related Deaths (Age-Adjusted Death Rate)

% lllicit Drug Use in Past Month

NICY COALDET N S ASSISS

N

DISPARITY BETWEEN SUBAREAS

Focus Area Other SVMH

Note: Throughout these tables, a blank or empty cell
indicates that data are not available for this indicator
or that sample sizes are too small to provide
meaningful results.

DISPARITY BETWEEN SUBAREAS

Focus Area Other SVMH

) &3
218 23.0
) &3
35 2.1

SVMH

1.1

206.8

510.4

98.7

SVMH

12.4

223

15.2

29

vs. CA

1

1.7

o)

395.9
3

585.3

o)

200.3

¥

better

vs. CA

3
128

§e.! !‘

18.0

15.2

vs. US

3¥

1.8

e

37238
3

539.9
179.1
i

similar

vs. US

3
119

¥

271.2

3¥

21.0

3
2.0

SVMH vs. BENCHMARKS

vs. HP2030

worse

SVMH vs. BENCHMARKS

vs. HP2030

3
109

12.0

TREND

174.8

g!\
220

299.9

N

454

TREND

29
Page 96 of 256



CO

SUBSTANCE ABUSE (continued)

% Used a Prescription Opioid in Past Year

% Ever Sought Help for Alcohol or Drug Problem

% Personally Impacted by Substance Use

TOBACCO USE

% Current Smoker

% Someone Smokes at Home

% [Household With Children] Someone Smokes in the Home

% Currently Use Vaping Products

NICYY COALDET N S ASSIISSITIN

DISPARITY BETWEEN SUBAREAS

Focus Area Other SVMH
Zan S
6.8 8.3
s =
45 2.9
o *
43.6 50.8

Note: Throughout these tables, a blank or empty cell
indicates that data are not available for this indicator
or that sample sizes are too small to provide
meaningful results.

DISPARITY BETWEEN SUBAREAS

Focus Area Other SVMH
= S
58 58
s =
10.9 7.1
15.3 78
s =
6.4 4.0

Note: Throughout these tables, a blank or empty cell
indicates that data are not available for this indicator
or that sample sizes are too small to provide
meaningful results.

SVMH

74

3.9

46.4

SVMH

5.9

9.4

12.5

5.5

vs. CA

¥

better

vs. CA

¥

8.9

o)

better

SVMH vs. BENCHMARKS

vs. US vs. HP2030

3¥

12.9

&3
5.4

35.8
& =

I

TREND

similar worse

SVMH vs. BENCHMARKS

vs. US vs. HP2030

03 &3

174 5.0

3¥

14.6

73
17.4

3¥
89
= i

N

TREND

similar worse

30
Page 97 of 256



JADA COARDCS

JLY INCORIJANLI INP

"he following sections present data from multiple sources, including

the population based PRC Community [lealth Survey, public health and other
existing data sets [secondary datal, as well as [ualitative input from

the Online [ley Informant Survey!|

lata indicators from these sources are intermingled and organil ed by
health topicl o better understand the source data for specific indicators, please
refer to the footnotes accompanying each chart( |

Page 98 of

256



COU L DNITY CHARACHIRISTICS

Population Characteristics

Land Area, Population Sile [ [lensity

[lata from the [JS Census [lureau reveal the following statistics for our community relative to si‘e,
population, and density [COUNCYILOIOL CATAL

“otal Population
[Dstimated Population, 20161202001

TOTAL TOTAL LAND AREA | POPULATION DENSITY

POPULATION sl uare miles per s_uare mile

[onterey County 432,917 3,2[M1 12 132
California 39,346,023 10000032 2(2
[Inited States 326,069,300 3,083,031114 92

Sources: e US Census Bureau American Community Survey 5-year estimates.
e Center for Applied Research and Engagement Systems (CARES), University of Missouri Extension. Retrieved June 2022 via SparkMap (sparkmap.org).

Age

It is important to understand the age distribution of the population, as different age groups have unilue
health needs that should be considered separately from others along the age spectrum ICOINCY LIIOL
DATAT

“otal Population by Age [roups
12016120201

nAge O[1(1 =Age 11164 =Age6l]!

60.2% 62.9% 615%

26.2%

. =

22.8%

22.5%
- = -

CA U

Sources: @ US Census Bureau American Community Survey 5-year estimates.

e Center for Applied Research and Engagement Systems (CARES), University of Missouri Extension. Retrieved June 2022 via SparkMap (sparkmap.org).

16.0%

S

Monterey County

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 32
Page 99 of 256



Race [ [Ithnicity

Uhe following charts illustrate the racial and ethnic maleup of our community Note that ethnicity [Tlispanic
or Latinol'can be of any race ICOINCIYILOOITIL CIACAL

“otal Population by Race Alone

201620200
= [] hite = Asian = Some Other Race ultiple Races
70.4%
56.1%
48.5%
21.2%
18.8%
14.8% 8.8%
5.8% 6.9% - 7.9% 5.6% - 5.2%
[ I
Monterey County CA us

Sources: e US Census Bureau American Community Survey 5-year estimates.
o Center for Applied Research and Engagement Systems (CARES), University of Missouri Extension. Retrieved June 2022 via SparkMap (sparkmap.org).

Uispanic Population
12016120201 ]

["he [lispanic population
increased by 3(131(/persons,
or 11147, between
2010 and 20200

59.0%

- :

Monterey County CA

18.2%

us
Sources: e US Census Bureau American Community Survey 5-year estimates.

o Center for Applied Research and Engagement Systems (CARES), University of Missouri Extension. Retrieved June 2022 via SparkMap (sparkmap.org).
Notes: o Origin can be viewed as the heritage, nationality group, lineage, or country of birth of the person or the person’s parents or ancestors before their arrival in the
United States. People who identify their origin as Hispanic, Latino, or Spanish may be of any race.

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 33
Page 100 of 256



Social [Jeterminants of [Jealth

A0 SOCIAL CHOREINANCS O DAL

Social determinants of health [S[1O[[‘are the conditions in the environments where people are born,
live, learn, worl] play, worship, and age that affect a wide range of health, functioning, and [uality[ofl]
life outcomes and ris[ s

Social determinants of health (SDOH) have a major impact on people’s health, welllbeing, and [uality
of lifeC_ixamples of SO includel]

— Safe housing, transportation, and neighborhoods

— Racism, discrimination, and violence

— [ducation, [ob opportunities, and income

— Access to nutritious foods and physical activity opportunities
Polluted air and water

— Language and literacy slills

SO0 also contribute to wide health disparities and ineuities[Lor example, people who donithave
access to grocery stores with healthy foods are less lifely to have good nutrition[ 1 hat raises their ris(|
of health conditions liLe heart disease, diabetes, and obesity — and even lowers life expectancy
relative to people who do have access to healthy foods(

[ust promoting healthy choices woniieliminate these and other health disparities( Instead, public
health organirations and their partners in sectors liCe education, transportation, and housing need to
tare action to improve the conditions in peoplels environments[]

— [lealthy People 2030 [https(//healthigov/healthypeople”

Income [ Poverty

Poverty

"he following chart outlines the proportion of our county population below the federal poverty threshold in
comparison to state and national proportions TCOTNCYLOO0L [ACAL

Population in Poverty

[Populations Living Celow the Poverty Level[201612020(
[lealthy People 2030 1101 or Lower

= [Jotal Population = Children

20,499
0,02 children
total persons
18.4% 16.8% 17.5%
- - = - - -
Monterey County CA us

Sources: @ US Census Bureau American Community Survey 5-year estimates.

o Center for Applied Research and Engagement Systems (CARES), University of Missouri Extension. Retrieved June 2022 via SparkMap (sparkmap.org).

e US Department of Health and Human Services. Healthy People 2030. August 2020. http://www.healthypeople.gov
Notes: .

Poverty is considered a key driver of health status. This indicator is relevant because poverty creates barriers to access including health services, healthy food, and
other necessities that contribute to poor health status.

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 34
Page 101 of 256



[inancial Resilience

“Suppose that you have an emergency expense that costs $400. Based on your current
financial situation, would you be able to pay for this expense either with cash, by taking
money from your checking or savings account, or by putting it on a credit card that you could
pay in full at the next statement?”

"Jo Not [Jave Cash on

TJand to Cover a (400 [Jmergency [xpense
(S]] Service Area, 2022(]

0/
61.2% Focus Area  37.6%
36.4%  36.8% 32.9%
W /0

50.9% Other SVMH ~ 26.8%
51%
39.4%
30.1% o 4%  32%

N 0/

I 209% 21.4% ’ II 24.6%

. = . l l

us

Men Women 18t039 40to 64 65+ Very Low  Mid/High Hispanic ~White  Diverse LGBTQ+  Non- SVMH
LowlInc. Income Income Races LGBTQ+

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 63]
e 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.
e Includes respondents who say they would not be able to pay for a $400 emergency expense either with cash, by taking money from their checking or savings

account, or by putting it on a credit card that they could pay in full at the next statement.

Pandemic Repercussions

“Has the coronavirus pandemic caused you or any other adults in your household to lose a
job, work fewer hours than you wanted or needed, or led to a loss of health insurance
coverage?”

“Jousehold [Jember has Lost a [0b,
CJours/[] ages, or [ealth Insurance as a Result of the Pandemic

0,
35.0% 31.3% 33.5%

Focus Area Other SVMH SVMH Service Area

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 318]
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.

COLUUNILY UUALDO NOOLS ASSEISSH LN 30
Page 102 of 256



‘ducation
Cducation levels are reflected in the proportion of our county population without a high school diplomal]
[(COUNLYIILOOOL DALAD

Population 7 ith No [Jigh School Ciploma
[Population Age 2[11( ithout a [ligh School [liploma or [ uivalent, 201612020

14,661 individuals

27.0%
16.1%
Monterey County CA us

Sources: e US Census Bureau American Community Survey 5-year estimates.
e Center for Applied Research and Engagement Systems (CARES), University of Missouri Extension. Retrieved June 2022 via SparkMap (sparkmap.org).

Notes: e This indicator is relevant because educational attainment is linked to positive health outcomes.

‘lousing

“lousing Insecurity
“In the past 12 months, how often were you worried or stressed about having enough money
to pay your rent or mortgage? Would you say you were worried or stressed: always, usually,

sometimes, rarely, or never?”

[reluency of [ orry or Stress

About Paying Rent or [ ortgage in the Past Year
[SOI1 [ Service Area, 2022(]

= Always

= [Jsually

= Sometimes

= Rarely

= Never

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 66]
Notes: o Asked of all respondents.

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 36
Page 103 of 256



“Jultigenerational Living

“Many families live in multigenerational households, which are defined as spanning three or
more generations. This may include children, parents and grandparents living together, or it
might include extended family or unrelated older adults living with younger adults and their
children. Does your household included three or more generations of people living together?”

“Jousehold Includes ["hree or []ore [lenerations Living [ogether
(S]] Service Area, 2022(]

Focus Area  28.1%
Other SYMH  17.0%

36.3%

31.5% 2750 31.6% 341%
/0
24.5% 22. 5% 19 % 22.5% 23.6%
. 15, 3% 16.0%
7. 0% 4%
Men Women 18t039  40to 64 65+ Very Low MldIngh Hispanic ~ White Diverse LGBTQ+ Non- SVMH
Lowinc. Income  Income Races LGBTQ+

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 311]
Notes: o Asked of all respondents.

Shared [ousing

“To share housing expenses, do you live with anyone outside your immediate family, such as
a roommate or boarder?”

Share [Jousing [ xpenses with a NonTamily [ 1ember
(S Service Area, 2022

Focus Area  11.3%
Other SYMH  11.7%

23.6%
16.3% 18.4%

1“/" 10.5% 134% 13.3% 102% 115%

0
EX 1 Mk ol

Men Women  18t039  40to 64 65+ Very Low Mid/High  Hispanic ~ White Diverse LGBTQ+ Non- SVMH
LowInc. Income  Income Races LGBTQ+

Sources: 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 312]
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 30
Page 104 of 256



CInhealthy or [Insafe [Jousing

“Thinking about your current home, over the past 12 months have you experienced ongoing
problems with water leaks, rodents, insects, mold, or other housing conditions that might
make living there unhealthy or unsafe?”

Unhealthy or [nsafe [Jousing Conditions in the Past Year
(S0 Service Area, 2022

Focus Area 30.9%
Other SVMH 19.8%
46.9%

40.3%

35.5%
° 32-9% 30.8%

27.2% 25.8% 24.3% 26.4%
219% 18.7% 1720 204%
e T L E
us

Men  Women 18to39 40to64 65+ Very Low  Mid/High Hispanic ~White  Diverse LGBTQ+  Non- SVMH
LowlInc. Income Income Races LGBTQ+

2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 65]

Sources: e
e 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
L]
L]

Notes: Asked of all respondents.

Includes respondents who say they experienced ongoing problems in their current home with water leaks, rodents, insects, mold, or other housing conditions that
might make living there unhealthy or unsafe.

ood Insecurity

“Now | am going to read two statements that people have made about their food situation.
Please tell me whether each statement was ‘often true,” ‘sometimes true,’” or ‘never true’ for
you in the past 12 months.

= [he first statement isfl worried about whether our food would run out before we got money to buy
more!’]

= he next statement is( [ he food that we bought ust did not last, and we did not have money to get
morel’”

Agreement with either or both of these statements [“often true” or “sometimes true”[ defines food insecurity
for respondents(]

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 30
Page 105 of 256



Cood Insecurity
(SO Service Area, 2022

72.6% FocusArea  48.4%
65.7% Other SYMH  37.1%

58.8% 59.2%
54.6%
47.79

. a6 438%

39.6% 07

34.0% 35.7%
25.4%
18. 8% 20.6%

Men Women 18t039  40to 64 65+ Very Low Mid/High Hispanic ~ White Diverse LGBTQ+ Non- SVMH

LowlInc. Income  Income Races LGBTQ+

Sources: 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 112]

Notes: Asked of all respondents.

L]

e 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.

L]

e Includes adults who A) ran out of food at least once in the past year and/or B) worried about running out of food in the past year.

_ealth Literacy

Low health literacy is defined as those respondents who “seldom/never” find written or spoken health
information easy to understand, and/or who “always/nearly always” need help reading health information,
and/or who are “not at all confident” in filling out health forms(

Low [lealth Literacy

37.3%
29.5% 20.7%
18.1%
Focus Area Other SVMH SVMH Service Area us

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 324]

e 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.

e Respondents with low health literacy are those who “seldom/never” find written or spoken health information easy to understand, and/or who “always/nearly always”

need help reading health information, and/or who are “not at all confident” in filling out health forms.

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 39
Page 106 of 256



OOALDO SOADOS

Overall [ealth

“Would you say that in general your health is: excellent, very good, good, fair, or poor?”

Self(Reported [Jealth Status
[ [ Service Area, 2022(]

= [ xcellent
17.8%
= [Jery [Jood
3.7% = [Jood

= [air

= Poor

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 5]
Notes: o Asked of all respondents.

CO NICY DOALDE N S ASSIISSTIIN

40
Page 107 of 256



Experience “Fair” or “Poor” Overall Health

25.6%
° 21.5%
0/
- - - -14.9% o
Focus Area Other SVMH SVMH Service Area CA us

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 5]

Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System Survey Data. Atlanta, Georgia. United States Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention (CDC): 2021 California data.

2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.

Notes: e Asked of all respondents.

Experience “Fair” or “Poor” Overall Health
(SO Service Area, 2022(

33.2%
0,
251% 19% 25.8% 25.3% 23.8% 278%  271.5%
18.2%  18.8% o 20.8% 21.5%
l . l l = . = . .
en Women 18t039  40to 64 65+ Very Low Mid/High Hispanic ~ White Diverse  LGBTQ+ Non- SVMH
LowlInc. Income  Income Races LGBTQ+

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 5]
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 41
Page 108 of 256



lental [lealth

ATODOOOONCAL OOALOO O OONOAL OISOROORS

About half of all people in the ['nited States will be diagnosed with a mental disorder at some point in
their lifetime. ...Mental disorders affect people of all age and racial/ethnic groups, but some
populations are disproportionately affected /And estimates suggest that only half of all people with
mental disorders get the treatment they need[

In addition, mental health and physical health are closely connected( | ]ental disorders lile depression
and anxiety can affect people’s ability to take part in healthy behaviors( Similarly, physical health
problems can ma'e it harder for people to get treatment for mental disorders!( Increasing screening
for mental disorders can help people get the treatment they need(]

— [lealthy People 2030 https(//healthigov/healthypeople(’

"Jental [Jealth Status

“Now thinking about your mental health, which includes stress, depression and problems with

emotions, would you say that, in general, your mental health is: excellent, very good, good,
fair, or poor?”

Self(Reported [Jental [Jealth Status
[SO 1 Service Area, 2022(]

= [xcellent

= [Jery [ood

= [Jood

= [air

= Poor

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 90]
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 42
Page 109 of 256



Experience “Fair” or “Poor” Mental Health

= S[I[1 [ Service Area

=[S

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 90]
e 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.

CJepression

DIAGNOSED DEPRESSION » “Has a doctor or other healthcare provider ever told you that
you have a depressive disorder, including depression, major depression, dysthymia, or minor
depression?”

[lave [een [liagnosed [ ith a [lepressive [lisorder

27.0% 26.4% 26.8%
20.6%
= -
Focus Area Other SVMH SVMH Service Area CA us

Sources: @ 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 93]
Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System Survey Data. Atlanta, Georgia. United States Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention (CDC): 2021 California data.
e 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.
Depressive disorders include depression, major depression, dysthymia, or minor depression.

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 43
Page 110 of 256



SYMPTOMS OF CHRONIC DEPRESSION » “Have you had two years or more in your life when
you felt depressed or sad most days, even if you felt okay sometimes?”

TJave [Ixperienced Symptoms of Chronic [epression
(SO Service Area, 2022

77.2% FocusArea  55.4%

Other SYMH ~ 48.5%

63.7%

61.0%

55.3%

57.4%  57.3%
: S 520% 54.1% s00s 526%

47.1%
I 37.8% I I

Men Women 18t039 40to 64 65+ Very Low  Mid/High Hispanic ~White  Diverse LGBTQ+  Non- SVMH
LowlInc. Income Income Races LGBTQ+

45.9%

42.8%

30.3%

us

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 91]
e 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.
e Chronic depression includes periods of two or more years during which the respondent felt depressed or sad on most days, even if (s)he felt okay sometimes.
Suicide

"he following chart outlines the most current ageladusted mortality rates attributed to suicide in [1onterey
County [refer to “Leading Causes of [leath” for an explanation of the use of age’adusting for these rates!/T!
(COUNLYILOOOL DATAT

SuicidelAgelAdiusted [Jortality [rends

[Annual Average [leaths per 100,000 Population
[lealthy People 2030 [ 112(Tlor Lower

/\/

2011-2013  2012-2014  2013-2015  2014-2016  2015-2017 ~ 2016-2018  2017-2019  2018-2020

=== \lonterey County 8.1 9.1 10.0 104 9.3 8.3 8.7 9.7
w=CA 10.2 10.2 10.3 10.4 104 10.6 10.7 10.5
=S 13.1 134 13.1 134 13.6 13.9 14.0 13.9

Sources: e CDC WONDER Online Query System. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology Program Office, Division of Public Health Surveillance and
Informatics. Data extracted June 2022.
o US Department of Health and Human Services. Healthy People 2030. August 2030. http://www.healthypeople.gov

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 44
Page 111 of 256



[lere, “mental health
providers” includes
psychiatrists,
psychologists, clinical
social worLers, and
counsellors who
speciali’e in mental
health care Note that this
indicator only reflects
providers practicing in
[lonterey County and
residents in [Jonterey
Countyit does not
account for the potential
demand for services from
outside the area, nor the
potential availability of
providers in surrounding
areas!!

COONICY DOOALDT NODODS ASSTISSTI TN

‘lental [lealth [reatment

"he following chart outlines access to mental health providers, expressed as the number of providers
psychiatrists, psychologists, clinical social worlers, and counsellors who speciali”e in mental health care(’
per 100,000 residents [ TCOLNLY LOOOL DADAL

Access to []ental [Jealth Providers
[Number of [lental Cealth Providers per 100,000 Population, 20210

1451 1443
126.0

63 [ental Tealth
Providers

Monterey County CA

Sources: @ University of Wisconsin Population Health Institute, County Health Rankings.

Center for Applied Research and Engagement Systems (CARES), University of Missouri Extension. Retrieved June 2022 via SparkMap (sparkmap.org).

Notes: e This indicator reports the rate of the county population to the number of mental health providers including psychiatrists, psychologists, clinical social workers, and
counsellors that specialize in mental health care.

“Are you now taking medication or receiving treatment from a doctor or other health
professional for any type of mental health condition or emotional problem?”

Currently Receiving [1ental [Jealth ['reatment

= SO0

Among respondents ever
diagnosed with a depressive
disorder, [412(] are currently = (S

receiving treatment’!

Sources: o 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltems 93-94]
e 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.

Notes: o Asked of all respondents.
e “Treatment” can include taking medications for mental health.

47
Page 112 of 256



“Was there a time in the past 12 months when you needed mental health services but were not
able to get them?”

[Inable to (et [1ental [Jealth Services

"1 hen Needed in the Past Year
(S]] Service Area, 2022(]

Focus Area 19.6%

41.5% Other SWMH  14.5%
22.8% 21.5% - 24.3%
154% e wen O s 150% 175%
1. 8%
6 - . . . . =
Men Women 18t039 40to 64 65+ Very Low  Mid/High Hispanic ~White  Diverse LGBTQ+  Non- SVMH
LowlInc. Income Income Races LGBTQ+

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 95]
e 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.

Children’s Mental Health

[Age 5-17] “Has this child needed mental health services in the past year?”

Child [Tas Needed [ ental [Jealth Services in the Past Year
Parents of Children Age (11 2022[7

Age (12 10110)
Age 1310 2(11I
27.2%
20.0%
14.3% - 17.1%
Focus Area Soter SVMH SVMH Service Area us

Sources: @ 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 321]
e 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: @ Asked of all respondents with children age 5 through 17.

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 46
Page 113 of 256



[Age 5-17] “Has this child ever taken prescribed medications to treat his or her mental
health?”

Child [Tas "alen Prescription [ edication

for [Jental [Jealth in the Past Year
Parents of Children Age [11(] 2022[7

Age (112 ma
Age 131111 16111

9.6% 10.4% 10.0% 12.5%
Focus Area Other SVMH SVMH Service Area us

Sources: ® 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 322]
e 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: @ Asked of all respondents with children age 5 through 17.

[Age 5-17] “Are you aware of the resources in the community for mental health of children?”

Aware of [ental [Jealth Resources for Children
[Parents of Children Age (110} 2022[]

70.2%
56.7%
51.49
: -
Focus Area Other SVMH SVMH Service Area us

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 323]
e 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: @ Asked of all respondents with children age 5 through 17.

COLUUNILY UUALDO NOOLS ASSEISSH LN 47
Page 114 of 256



_ley Informant Input( 1 ental [Jealth

Uhe following chart outlines [ ey informants’ perceptions of the severity of Mental Health as a problem in the
community[’]

Perceptions of [ental [Jealth

as a Problem in the Community
[(Tey Informants, 202217

= [Jalor Problem oderate Problem = [Jinor Problem No Problem At All

4.0%

77.0%

Sources: e PRC Online Key Informant Survey, PRC, Inc 2.4%

Notes: e Asked of all respondents.

Among those rating this issue as a “malor problem,” reasons related to the following[]

Access to Care/Services

Cew sites for inpatient treatment or intensive outpatient treatment~ Community Leader

Access for children mental health services, adult mental health[ No collaboration with doctors and mental health("
| feel that Im stumbling in the darlJin providing psychological care, | have no one to assist me+ Physician

Chere is no access[+ Physician

No services(+ Community Leader

Access to treatment( - Social Services Provider

LaclJof access to services and cognitive ability to seel1them out(+ Social Services Provider

Accessing mental health services has continued to be a big challenge in our area given the rise of mental health
related needs and lac(of providersi - Community Leader

[he past two years have unmas( ed mental health problems for which individuals were barely compensating( | e
do not have sufficient resources that are accessible and affordable - Physician

[he lacl]of services available to teens in South [Ionterey County -~ Community Leader

Access to carel - Physician

[he biggest challenge is finding a safe place to rest, sleep, or stay that includes access to services for their
mental health needs( [ or those with a mental health diagnosis, there is no one place where they can go to get all

of their basic needs met 1 hey need to engage with several different service providers to fully tale care of
themselves which is a malor barrier to getting well and self(sufficiency[ ~ Social Services Provider

Navigating the mental health system when a family member’si has mental health issues and needs and
accessing services[ -~ Public [lealth Representative

[here are no programs and/or facilities in town to help with mental health issues = Community Leader

Access to services, lacllof providers+ Social Services Provider

Accessing carel Currently if you have insurance, the only care provided is at CLIO[JP[So, if you dontlliCe the
doctors, nowhere else to golIf you have [1edi(Cal, you are stuclIwith the county system that seems to thin[Ithat
tele[psych is the answer to everything and not providing in person provider careAllowing the patient to establish
that trust with the provider. Not enough acute inpatient care beds, no adolescent or children’s inpatient acute
beds[+ Other [lealth Provider

[here is ust simply not enough mental health care available in a timely fashion for all [Jonterey County
residents[ - Physician

Lacllof resources in the community[— Other [Iealth Provider

LaclJof access to resources due to limited resources(+ Social Services Provider

Our mental health services are terrible[ 1 ho decided that we should sideline mobile crisis services during
COUIN How is that not an essential servicel 1 /o we really thin(that CO[l[] is a bigger ris[Ifor a 20 year old
with paranoid schilophrenia that is homeless and abusing meth(] [lhe lac[of leadership and direction is horrific[|
[ e need comprehensive reform and people need to be held accountable for providing care to our acutely ill
mental health patients + Social Services Provider

Access to servicesLac[Jof residential treatment facilities[ "amilies who canticare for people who are seriously ill
and/or in crisis[ = Community Leader

AL N S ASSIISSIION 4
Page 115 of 256



Access to accurate diagnosis and effective, evidencelbased treatment/ Coordination of care across providers,
with PCPIs and communication and education of family members( [ or the chronically mentally ill, there is very
poor access to rehabilitation, occupational and housing support services— Physician

linding access to mental health care providers, especially in person, is nearly impossible[ " ost places have long
wait lists(lt is especially challenging if the mental iliness is not extreme[~ Social Services Provider

Access and the cost of care[+ Community Leader

No mental health providers in our communityInsufficient mental health resources available, even on the
peninsulallental health services largely unaffordable - Other [lealth Provider Laclof adeluate numbers of
psychiatrists Lac[]of a welllorganied/publici_ed mental health care system of providersLaclof insurance
coverage for some of these services - Physician

Lacllof commitment to enhance inpatient services by [1C[I[1T [ Limited access for non(Tledi'Cal patients -
Public [ealth Representative

LaclJof access to therapists and psychiatrists who will accept [1edilCal, [ edicare, or any commercial insurance(]
— Social Services Provider

Lac[Jof access to care, expensive care, lacl]of access for youth inpatient care, stigma~ Public [lealth
Representative

Access to services for both adults and youth'Stigmal+ Physician

Dinimal to no access to therapeutic or eluivalent services[ No health insurance or ability to pay for services Not
enough providers for demand of people seeling services[+ Community Leader

Not enough access to psychiatrists for lowlincome individuals, forces long waiting time for diagnosis and
treatment Psychiatric disorders of mild to moderate vs moderate to severe are increasing, especially among
alcohol and drug abusers[’/Access to bridge medication while waiting for an appointment with county for an
assessment is not available Students with anxiety cannot or will not access services in school( his is based on
a few reasons including students not wanting to use limited resources set aside for students with severe needs,
not enough resources in school or time to access them, stigma, lac’lof access for students and parents( Parents
need someone to tall/to, as well[ I lave same issues of time and access and stigmal I ith everything going on in
our world [politics, environment, cost of living, war, pandemic, there is [Ust not enough funlJun is an important
component of good mental health — Other [ealth Provider

[Jedical treatment, housing, and resources(+ Social Services Provider

LaclJof behavioral/mental health providers, particularly those who can prescribel Local psychiatrists have very
limited practices and shun patients on the lower end of the socioléconomic ladder "homeless probably have the
greatest need, but psychiatrists donitisee them([ Stigma associated with seeling mental health services[ Lac(lof
awareness that most governmental and commercial insurances cover [1[1/(1[] services[Iany healthcare
providers are illle[ uipped to deal with mental health problems [Ja very large percentage of patients who
unnecessarily access the [R for routine medical care have mental health and/or substance abuse problems+
Community Leader

Lacllof coordination of services as well as laclof trained professionals(— Physician

[ e laclJresources in the community to help those with this health concern( 1 he concern is greatest in the
uninsured population who laclIresources to obtain healthcare services( | here is also a language and health
literacy barrier that impacts the outcome of this population as well as the community as a whole - Other [Jealth
Provider

LaclJof bilingual bicultural therapists Stigma around accessing mental health services Cost or perceived cost[—
Social Services Provider

[lealthcare coverage for therapistsAvailable (][] therapists Stigma of therapy ~ Community Leader

[J here to go to get assessed, how to access a provider, how to pay for a provider(l hear there are (ust not
enough providers! Stresses of the pandemic are seen at all ages and will be felt long term"Anxiety, depression,
isolation continue to be challenges/ - Social Services Provider

[ixtremely limited providers, long wait times, lacl/of in[person visits due to COL [ restrictions, and a high rate of
medication(based assistance vsl counseling services ~ Other [lealth Provider

Access to carel1]inimal options 1 ontage, [1onterey CountyLacllof private psychiatrists to balance out
institutional based practices, patients in crisis need to wait 611 wee[s for appointments with the larger institutions(]

[lespite huge financial gift, Ohana still not meeting needs( Poor follow through and coordination of care(+
Community Leader

[Inable to get access to carel — Physician
ue to COCITIM9

[lental health was an issue before the pandemic but got worse now and there is not enough access for people in
need of services[ - Public [Jealth Representative

[here arenitienough providers to meet the need that existed prior to COLIl[] and COLI[] has contributed to prel!
existing and new anxiety, depression and isolation[ I 'his applies to children, youth and adults(+ Social Services
Provider

AL N S ASSISSTIN 49
Page 116 of 256



[lental health issues among older adults have exacerbated during the pandemic/Already at ris/Ifor depression
and anxiety as a result of the losses of aging, these seniors faced a new level of isolation imposed by the
pandemic which made them feel even more lonely, fearful and anxious(lt limited their independence and their
ability to meet their own basic needs and participate in activities outside of their home[ ['hey [new their time on
this earth was limited and the "uality of life they experienced during the pandemic was not what they hoped for(
[lany lost friends and family members from CO[II[] and are dealing with the grief of that T he challenge ahead is
to encourage and support them to reengage with their community and resume their pre(pandemic existence as
much as possible[~ Social Services Provider

[he pandemic has caused people of all ages to struggle with mental health issues Our senior community are
often left alone in housing homes due to COLI[1119 restrictions[+ Social Services Provider

COUIM19 has exacerbated the mental health issues for many residents( ] ental health also plays a part in
drug/alcohol addiction issues and homelessness+ Social Services Provider

COLI1M9 contributed to mild to moderate mental illness issues due to the ongoing stress of and isolation due to
the pandemic(Prior to this, there were already access issues for those needing services - Social Services
Provider

Prevalence/lncidence

Anxiety, depression, bipolar, suicidal ideation and suicide - Community Leader

Number of patients presenting as (110 has increased due to the lac/Jof access prior to reluiring hospital care[—
Other [Jealth Provider

[iveryone, and | mean everyone, is struggling with varying mental health issues, notably anxiety ~ Community
Leader

[his is our most significant health issue [loneliness, depression, mental illness, etc. Some are biolchemically
caused [lothers'mental health issues are caused by lifestyle and situations [that can change our biochemistry!(T
[rug and alcohol abuse also belong herelJental [Jealth issues are still stigmatiled(1 was talling with a woman
in her 20s whose father wouldn(let her see a therapist when she was in her teens( I here are a lot of
environmental factors in the world causing depression and other mental health issues, including climate change,
war, and COUITI(1] e culturally may not value connectedness and downtime in the (1S as much as in different
culturesAlso, in the (1S ['we donit'have a healthy attitude towards alcohol use as some of our [Juropean friends
[Cwhere drinling wine with meals is normallyet, there is little alcoholism['Locally the lac(Jof highipaying 'obs and
costly housing forces extreme stress and mental health issues in individuals and families[~ Community Leader

[ental health continues to be a huge challenge in CA both with children and adults Our areas rely primarily on
[lonterey County [ehavioral [lealth who canitisee someone regularly[~ Community Leader

[oth youth and adults are reporting increased levels of mental illness and distress’~ Community Leader

omeless Populations

[l idespread effects, especially with homeless[ Lac]of resources+ Community Leader
[lany mental health patients are homeless and do not seem to be receiving any care[— Other [lealth Provider

[lany homeless are affected by mental health disease and substance use in our community, hence the increase
of homeless+ Other [lealth Provider

[here are more homeless folls in our community these days( [ hile | [how lac(of housing is a contributing
factor, | donti now if there are the resources for places and services for people to get help with dealing with
mental health issues ~ Community Leader

Awareness/[lducation

[Indiagnosed(+ Social Services Provider
Currently anxiety and depression and many doni/ how how to identify it'~ Social Services Provider
[J here to get treatment(]any are lost and homeless(+ Community Leader

Laclof Providers

[here is a big shortage of behavioral health providers( | here are long wait times and inade[ uate resources for
clinics[ I here is a lac(]of behavioral health providers with appropriate language slills and cultural competencies(’
— Physician

[ental health is a serious issuel I here are limited providers in the area with availability to serve the community(
[here is a need for more diverse providers to serve minority groups~ Public [lealth Representative

[here arenitienough providers ~ Community Leader

enial/Stigma

It is culturally not accepted to say you have a mental health issue - Social Services Provider
Stigma and access to services[~ Community Leader

AL N S ASSIISSII N 0
Page 117 of 256



Lacllof Culturally Appropriate Care/Services

LaclJof Spanish spealing [ (] providers accepting new patients( - Public [Jealth Representative
Access to culturally and language appropriate behavioral health services! ~ Physician

Stress

Stressful lives, low income, multiple/stressful (0bs, unaffordable housing( Poor access to healthcare services[ -
Public [Jealth Representative

Stress and anxiety especially related to poverty and economics, racism, isolation, immigration laws, unsupportive
worlplaces, etc+ Social Services Provider

Impact on [Juality of Life

[ental health issues exacerbate all medical and social issues - Physician

Inability to worllor tale care of themselves[ [ lomelessness Need programs that are available and need to find
ways to get that information out to those who need it} Social Services Provider

rauma

Primarily social psychological/community stress/traumal_rump/political polari‘ation, COUI[J/family that has died,
racial ineuality, climate change, [I[raine Public [lealth Representative

Cultural/Personal [ eliefs

Latin(1J culture and understanding of mental health needs improvement(1any are unfamiliar with treatment
options and while this is a generalilation, it still holds true from my perspective— Social Services Provider

isease [Janagement

[he ability to provide necessary treatment/therapies to individuals, who are refusing the help[1ly not allowing
health care professionals to treat them, they continue to endanger themselves and others while living in an
unhoused situation Public perception is that the behavior of mentally ill unhoused fol(s is lawless and demand
law enforcement intervention(1 thin(Jit is not fair to the mentally ill to not find ways for treatment and support Our
County/State is missing out on tapping into their potential and creativity’+ Community Leader

Cannot [Teet [lasic Needs

Inability to meet basic needs, housing, 0bs, education, food, preventative care Stigma associated with mental
health['Lacl of access to preventative care( 1 ligher rates of S1[] amongst residents ~ Public [Jealth
Representative

Isolation

Isolation, structural racism, economic pressures, housing pressures are huge and there is a laclof appropriate
resources for our populations to support them in addressing their own regulation so that they can also support
their familyis regulation+ Community Leader

lamily Challenges

[he mental health challenges are the worling parents are not paying attention to their [ids and they are not
noticing when things are happening to their childis mental health[~ Community Leader

010) NICY OOALCOD N S ASSISSTIN 1
Page 118 of 256



OOADH, DISOASH [ CHORONIC CONOICIONS

Leading Causes of [Jeath

Listribution of [eaths by Cause

Cancers and heart disease are leading causes of death in [1onterey County ICOUINCYILIIIL [TATAT

Leading Causes of [Jeath
[T onterey County, 2020

= Cancer

= [leart [lisease

= COLILIM19 Liisease

= [Inintentional Inries

= Strole

4.1%
/ = AlCheimer's [Nisease
8.5% = Lung Liisease
= Other

Sources: e CDC WONDER Online Query System. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology Program Office, Division of Public Health Surveillance and
Informatics. Data extracted June 2022.
Notes: e Lung disease is CLRD, or chronic lower respiratory disease.

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL [2
Page 119 of 256



or infant mortality data,

see Birth Outcomes &
Risks in the Births
section of this report

COon

ICNICY

AgelAdiusted [eath Rates for Selected Causes

ADOADMSOOO JOADO RADOS

In order to compare mortality in the region with other localities [in this case, California and the [Inited
States(, it is necessary to lool at rates of death — these are figures which represent the number of
deaths in relation to the population sie [such as deaths per 100,000 population, as is used here(l]

Curthermore, in order to compare localities without undue bias toward younger or older populations,
the common convention is to adust the data to some common baseline age distribution(I'se of these
“ageladlusted” rates provides the most valuable means of gauging mortality against benchmar(’/data,

as well as [Jealthy People 2030 oblectives(]

"he following chart outlines annual average age’ad/usted death rates per 100,000 population for selected

causes of death in [1onterey County ICOUNCY LUIOITL CIACAL

AL

AgelAdlusted [ Jeath Rates for Selected Causes

201112020 Ceaths per 100,000 Population

Malignant Neoplasms (Cancers)
Diseases of the Heart

COVID-19 (2020 Data)
Unintentional Injuries

Falls [Age 65+]

Cerebrovascular Disease (Stroke)
Alzheimer's Disease

Chronic Lower Respiratory Disease (CLRD)
Diabetes

Unintentional Drug-Related Deaths
Cirrhosis/Liver Disease
Pneumoniallnfluenza

Motor Vehicle Deaths

Intentional Self-Harm (Suicide)
Kidney Disease

Firearm-Related

Homicide/Legal Intervention
HIV/AIDS

116.7
109.3
53.8
41.6
40.0
345
251
241
1741
15.2
124
10.6
10.5
9.7
9.5
7.7
5.0
11

132.3
140.2
68.7
37.9
41.4
37.8
38.2
29.3
22.9
15.2
12.8
13.8
9.9
10.5
9.1
7.7
5.1
1.7

146.5
164.4
85.0
51.6
67.1
37.6
30.9
38.1
22.6
21.0
11.9
13.4
11.4
13.9
12.8
12.5
6.1
1.8

122.7
127.4
43.2
63.4
334

10.9

10.1
12.8

10.7
5.5

Sources: e CDC WONDER Online Query System. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology Program Office, Division of Public Health Surveillance and

Informatics. Data extracted June 2022.

e US Department of Health and Human Services. Healthy People 2030. August 2020. http://www.healthypeople.gov.

Note: e “The Healthy People 2030 Heart Disease target is adjusted to account for all diseases of the heart.

NS ASSIISSTTIN

3
Page 120 of 256



Cardiovascular [lisease

ADOUO DODARDO OISOASDH 0O SOROOO

[leart disease is the leading cause of death in the [nited States, and stro e is the fifth leading causel|
...Heart disease and stroke can result in poor quality of life, disability, and death. Though both
diseases are common, they can often be prevented by controlling ris(Ifactors lile high blood pressure
and high cholesterol through treatment(’

In addition, marling sure people who experience a cardiovascular emergency — liCe strole, heart
attacl] or cardiac arrest — get timely recommended treatment can reduce their ris(Ifor longterm
disability and death( I eaching people to recognil e symptoms is [ ey to helping more people get the
treatment they need(]

— [lealthy People 2030 [https(//healthigov/healthypeople(!

AgelAdiusted [eart [lisease [] Strole [Jeaths

"he greatest share of cardiovascular deaths is attributed to heart disease! | he following charts outline age!(’
ad(usted mortality rates for heart disease and for strole in [lonterey County [ ICOLNCY[LOOOL DATAL

[eart [iseasel Age/Adlusted []ortality [ rends

[Annual Average [leaths per 100,000 Population(]
[lealthy People 2030 [112[14 or Lower [Adlusted!

e

2011-2013  2012-2014  2013-2015  2014-2016  2015-2017  2016-2018  2017-2019  2018-2020

=== \lonterey County 125.2 119.3 116.3 109.7 109.5 107.5 109.2 109.3
~==CA 154.7 149.1 146.5 143.6 143.9 141.9 139.8 140.2
—=US 190.6 188.9 168.9 167.5 166.3 164.7 163.4 164.4

Sources: e CDC WONDER Online Query System. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology Program Office, Division of Public Health Surveillance and
Informatics. Data extracted June 2022.
e US Department of Health and Human Services. Healthy People 2030. August 2030. http://www.healthypeople.gov
Notes: e The Healthy People 2030 Heart Disease target is adjusted to account for all diseases of the heart.

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL [4
Page 121 of 256



Strol el AgelAdiusted [Jortality [rends

[Annual Average [leaths per 100,000 Population]
[lealthy People 2030 (1334 or Lower

e —
\<: i

2011-2013  2012-2014  2013-2015  2014-2016  2015-2017  2016-2018  2017-2019  2018-2020

=== \lonterey County 39.0 374 343 333 324 326 31.8 34.5
===CA 35.6 347 35.0 357 36.9 372 37.3 378
—=US 40.7 40.6 3741 375 375 373 37.2 376

Sources: e CDC WONDER Online Query System. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology Program Office, Division of Public Health Surveillance and
Informatics. Data extracted June 2022.
e US Department of Health and Human Services. Healthy People 2030. August 2030. http://www.healthypeople.gov

Prevalence of [eart [lisease [ 1 Strole

“Has a doctor, nurse, or other health professional ever told you that you had:
= A heart attac’ also called a myocardial infarction(]
= Angina or coronary heart diseasel”

Ueart disease prevalence here is a calculated prevalence that includes those responding affirmatively to

either(’
Prevalence of [eart [lisease
101to 39 3m
40to64 1160
60 19100
7.7% 10.3% 8.8% 5.0% 6.1%
C O e ——
Focus Area Other SVMH SVMH Service Area CA Us

Sources: @ 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 114]

Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System Survey Data. Atlanta, Georgia. United States Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention (CDC): 2021 California data.

2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.

Notes: e Asked of all respondents.

Includes diagnoses of heart attack, angina, or coronary heart disease.

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL ]
Page 122 of 256



“Has a doctor, nurse, or other health professional ever told you that you had a stroke?”

Prevalence of Strole

10039 200
40to64  [100
610 omo
51% 3.2% 4.3% 2.9% 4.3%
| ————— |
Focus Area Other SVMH SVMH Service Area CA us

Sources: @ 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 29]
Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System Survey Data. Atlanta, Georgia. United States Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention (CDC): 2021 California data.
e 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: o Asked of all respondents.

Cardiovascular Ris[][actors

[llood Pressure [ | Cholesterol

“Have you ever been told by a doctor, nurse, or other health care professional that you had
high blood pressure?”

“Blood cholesterol is a fatty substance found in the blood. Have you ever been told by a
doctor, nurse, or other health care professional that your blood cholesterol is high?”

Prevalence of

Jigh Clood Pressure ~ Prevalence of
"Jealthy People 2030 [ 12/ 1111 or Lower Jigh Clood Cholesterol
38.6% o 39.9%
36.9% 32.7%
. . .
SVMH CA us SVMH Us

Sources: o 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [Items 35-36]
e Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System Survey Data. Atlanta, Georgia. United States Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention (CDC): 2021 California data.
® 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
® US Department of Health and Human Services. Healthy People 2030. August 2030. http://www.healthypeople.gov
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL [6
Page 123 of 256



"otal Cardiovascular Ris[’]

ROLACOO ISSO0O

o e [V [‘otal cardiovascular ris(Ireflects the individualllevel ris(Ifactors which put a person at increased ris(]

Physical Activity & for cardiovascular disease, including]
Weight and Tobacco Use
in the Modifiable Health = Cigh Clood Pressure

Risks section of this

report/| = [ligh [lood Cholesterol

= Cigarette Smoling

= Physical Inactivity

= Overweight/Obesity
[lodifying these behaviors and adhering to treatment for high blood pressure and cholesterol are
critical both for preventing and for controlling cardiovascular diseasel|

The following chart reflects the percentage of adults in the S{1[111 Service Area who report one or more of
the following [ being overweight smoling cigarettes( being physically inactivel or having high blood pressure
or cholesterol(]

Present One or [ 1ore Cardiovascular Ris['s or [lehaviors
(S Service Area, 202211

Focus Area  90.9%
96.9% Other SYMH  86.2%

0,
94.1% 92.6%

92.2%
89.4% gg.6% 89.3% 89.0%

90.5%
87.2% 86.6% 8619
| I I I I I. I“/. I I

Men Women 18t039 40to 64 65+ Very Low  Mid/High Hispanic White  Diverse LGBTQ+  Non- SVMH
LowInc. Income Income Races LGBTQ+

Sources: 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [Item 115]

84.6%
us
2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
Reflects all respondents.
Cardiovascular risk is defined as exhibiting one or more of the following: 1) no leisure-time physical activity; 2) regular/occasional cigarette smoking; 3) high blood
pressure; 4) high blood cholesterol; and/or 5) being overweight/obese.

Notes:

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL ]
Page 124 of 256



CO

NI

_ley Informant Input[ I leart [lisease [] Strole

Uhe following chart outlines [ ey informants’ perceptions of the severity of Heart Disease & Stroke as a

problem in the community[’

Perceptions of [Teart [lisease and Strol'e

as a Problem in the Community
[ey Informants, 20220

= [Jalor Problem oderate Problem = [Jinor Problem No Problem At All

35.6% 14.4%

Sources: e PRC Online Key Informant Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.

Among those rating this issue as a “malor problem,” reasons related to the following(]

Prevalence/Incidence

[leart disease and strole are leading causes of premature death( - Public [Jealth Representative
Nationally one of the leading causes of death(~ Social Services Provider

[leart disease remains a leading cause of death and disability in our communityIhe ris(Jis exacerbated by poor
primary care access and lac[of effective prevention programs~ Public [lealth Representative

[leart disease is the leading cause of death for men and women+ Public [lealth Representative
Younger people in our community are having stroles Some of this is their general health and some of this is

from addiction( ] Jeart disease is a malor complaint, [1[IP, and heart attacl s seem to happen to lots of the
community members Community Leader

[lata suggests that heart disease and strole continue to be malor contributors to premature mortality - Social
Services Provider

[here is an aging population on the peninsula and these conditions represent a large portion of the morbidity and
mortality in that populationAnd in other parts of the county, we see a heavy burden of heart disease, even in a
younger population, due to obesity and diabetes colmorbidities' - Physician

| dontt’/have the specific data of incidences, but heart disease and stro’es’ Cardiovascular diseases cause one in
three deaths in the [1S[So, | would assume that we have a similar prevalencel - Community Leader

ColOccurrences

Related to high rate of diabetes mellitus -~ Social Services Provider

[leart disease continues to live hand in hand with diabetes!( | Jiets that lac /the proper nutrition and lac(lof
physical activity[~ Social Services Provider

[l e see a lot of diabetics who also have heart disease! 1 ]any end up without necessary surgery because they
cannot be cleared medically for anesthesia because of heart disease— Other [lealth Provider

Obesity, diabetes, and hypertension have a high prevalence in our community - Physician

[liabetes and hypertension go hand in hand with heart disease’ Since the numbers are so high in [Jonterey
County, untreated and uncontrolled (1] and [I[]P eventually cause heart disease - Public [Jealth Representative

Awareness/Jducation

AL

Laclof access to preventative care programs and education( 1 ost of our outreach and messaging is not
culturally appropriate and mainly in [nglish’~ Social Services Provider

Awareness of how to prevent/address heart disease and strol e, laclof safe spaces to exercise, access to
healthy and affordable food+ Social Services Provider

[lducation and consistency with the importance of lipid and blood pressure control ~ Physician

Disinformation and misunderstanding about the need for prevention, therefore people are uninformed about the
need to get exercise and tal e their medications regularly(— Physician

N S ASSIISSIION
Page 125 of

256



CO

NI

iet
People are getting their heart arteries clogged from all the bad eating choices they are maling[ Stress is another
issue that people go through, and it ends up causing them a strole[ = Community Leader
Poor diet, obesity, sedentary lifestyles and aging all contribute to thisi’= Community Leader

Uiet and education+ Community Leader

Aging Population
[lalor causes of morbidity and mortality in our aging communities(~ Physician

[hey are among the leading causes of death in older adults which is the population we serve in our organilation(’]
[lany of them are receiving ongoing treatment and medications for their conditionOthers have had medical
interventions that [eep them independent enough to maintain some [uality of life and emotionally well enough to
socially engage with their families and community"he more resourced and educated seniors recognile the
importance of a healthy lifestyle on their condition and are pro(active in learning about and accessing resources!’
[hose less resourced and educated do not fare as well with these conditions[ - Social Services Provider

Stress

Stress and the social determinants of health are maior contributing factors 1 ore must be done to improve the
[uality of life for fol[s at all income levels, particularly [IPoC (farmworers and migrants T Public [Jealth
Representative

Stress/~ Social Services Provider

eight Status

Ligher rates of overweight/obesity lead to higher rates of heart disease and stro es People dont/have access to
healthy foods and safe places to recreate( 1 lelayed access to preventative care - Public [Jealth Representative

[he community is overweight, and diets are poor(+ Other [Jealth Provider
Access to Care for Persons [1 ho Are [Ininsured/[nderinsured

[ e laclJresources in the community to help those with this health concern1'he concern is greatest in the
uninsured population who laclIresources to obtain healthcare services(1] e need more preventative and
education services to live healthier lives especially those that lac Iresources to eat healthy and live healthy lives]

— Other [Jealth Provider
Persons at Increased Ris!Ifor Adverse [lealth Outcomes

[lecause alcoholics and addicts who are not accessing health care services are susceptible[ - Social Services
Provider

Lifestyle

[1e are a community of Latino bac’ground who does not eat or exercise[ = Community Leader

[ligh Clood Pressure

[ligh blood pressurel_he malority of our guests eat unhealthy diets, which contributes to high blood pressure’ -~
Social Services Provider

AL N S ASSIISSIION 9
Page 126 of 256



Cancer

ATIOLILICANCIR

Cancer is the second leading cause of death in the United States. ...The cancer death rate has
declined in recent decades, but over 600,000 people still die from cancer each year in the [Inited
States! | leath rates are higher for some cancers and in some racial/ethnic minority groups( | hese
disparities are often lin[ed to social determinants of health, including education, economic status, and
access to health carel]

Interventions to promote evidencebased cancer screenings — such as screenings for lung, breast,
cervical, and colorectal cancer — can help reduce cancer deaths[ Other effective prevention
strategies include programs that increase [1P[] vaccine use, prevent tobacco use and promote
[uitting, and promote healthy eating and physical activity[ In addition, effective targeted therapies and
personaliled treatment are [ey to helping people with cancer live longer(]

— [ealthy People 2030 [httpsi//healthigov/healthypeople’!

AgelAdlusted Cancer [eaths

"he following chart illustrates agelad/usted cancer mortality [all types(in [ onterey County[ [COIN[Y[]

LOCOL DADAD
Cancer[AgelAdusted [ ortality [rends
[Annual Average [ leaths per 100,000 Population!'!
[lealthy People 2030 [1122(1or Lower
\
2011-2013  2012-2014  2013-2015  2014-2016  2015-2017  2016-2018  2017-2019  2018-2020

=== \lonterey County 140.0 136.0 130.6 129.4 127.9 1254 1216 116.7
«==CA 149.9 147.3 144.6 142.2 139.7 1371 134.4 1323
S 1715 168.0 160.1 157.6 155.6 152.5 149.3 146.5

Sources: e CDC WONDER Online Query System. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology Program Office, Division of Public Health Surveillance and
Informatics. Data extracted June 2022.

e US Department of Health and Human Services. Healthy People 2030. August 2030. http://www.healthypeople.gov

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 60
Page 127 of 256



Lung cancer is by far the leading cause of cancer deaths in [1onterey County [ TCOUNCYILCCOL DACAL

AgelAdlusted Cancer [eath Rates by Site
201112020 Annual Average [ leaths per 100,000 Population!’|

ALL CANCERS 116.7 132.3 146.5 122.7

Lung Cancer 201 23.7 334 251

Prostate Cancer 15.9 19.6 18.5 16.9

Female Breast Cancer 13.9 18.7 19.4 15.3

Colorectal Cancer 10.2 12.2 13.1 8.9
Sources:

e CDC WONDER Online Query System. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology Program Office, Division of Public Health Surveillance and
Informatics. Data extracted June 2022.

e US Department of Health and Human Services. Healthy People 2030. August 2020. http://www.healthypeople.gov

Cancer Incidence

“Incidence rate” or “case rate” is the number of newly diagnosed cases in a given population in a given year,

regardless of outcome( "hese rates are also ageladiusted(lt is usually expressed as cases per 100,000
population per year ICOINCYILOIOL CIACAL

Cancer Incidence Rates by Site
[Annual Average Agel[Adlusted Incidence per 100,000 Population, 20142011J

= [Jonterey County = CA =[S

448.6

8 1218 1268
17.8 %4 923 106.2

573
... 349 403 3.5 348 380
--- [ |

All Sites Female Breast Cancer Prostate Cancer Lung Cancer

Colon/Rectal Cancer

Sources: e State Cancer Profiles.

Center for Applied Research and Engagement Systems (CARES), University of Missouri Extension. Retrieved June 2022 via SparkMap (sparkmap.org).
This indicator reports the age adjusted incidence rate (cases per 100,000 population per year) of cancers, adjusted to 2000 US standard population age groups

(under age 1, 1-4, 5-9, ..., 80-84, 85 and older). This indicator is relevant because cancer is a leading cause of death and it is important to identify cancers
separately to better target interventions.

Notes: .

COLUUNILY UUALDO NOOLS ASSEISSH LN 61
Page 128 of 256



ROLACDO ISSOO

See also Nutrition,
Physical Activity &
Weight and Tobacco Use
in the Modifiable Health
Risks section of this
report(]

CODIONICY DOALDD NODOS ASSTISST TN

Prevalence of Cancer

“Have you ever suffered from or been diagnosed with cancer?”

“Which type of cancer were you diagnosed with? (If more than one past diagnosis,
respondent was asked about the most recent.)

Prevalence of Cancer

K

9.8%
= SO00
Che most_com_mon types of = CA
cancers cited include(!
10) Slin Cancer 1010 10.0% = 0S8
201 [reast Cancer 1260
3L Lymphoma 1160

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltems 25-26]
e Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System Survey Data. Atlanta, Georgia. United States Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention (CDC): 2021 California data.
e 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: e Reflects all respondents.

ATIOTICANCIR RISTH

Reducing the nation’s cancer burden rel uires reducing the prevalence of behavioral and
environmental factors that increase cancer ris( |

= All cancers caused by cigarette smoling could be prevented At least onelthird of
cancer deaths that occur in the [nited States are due to cigarette smoling!!

= According to the American Cancer Society, about onelthird of cancer deaths that occur
in the [Inited States each year are due to nutrition and physical activity factors,
including obesity [

— National Center for Chronic [lisease Prevention and [ealth Promotion, Centers for Llisease Control
and Prevention

62
Page 129 of 256



Cancer Screenings

['he American Cancer Society recommends that both men and women get a cancerirelated checl up
during a regular doctor’s checlup(lt should include examination for cancers of the thyroid, testicles,
ovaries, lymph nodes, oral cavity, and srin, as well as health counseling about tobacco, sun
exposure, diet and nutrition, risCifactors, sexual practices, and environmental and occupational
exposures!]

AL [TROIASTICANCER

[he [1S Preventive Services [las(I[lorce [TISPS[I I recommends biennial screening mammography
for women aged [0 to (4 years(|

CLRLIICAL CANCIIR

[he [1S Preventive Services [las(I[lorce [TISPS[I I recommends screening for cervical cancer every
3 years with cervical cytology alone in women aged 21 to 29 years( 1 ‘or women aged 30 to 6[]years,
the [ISPST11recommends screening every 3 years with cervical cytology alone, every [lyears with
highTrisCThuman papillomavirus thriJPCtesting alone, or every [lyears with hrl]P[ testing in
combination with cytology [cotesting(l1 he [ISPS[I]recommends against screening for cervical
cancer in women who have had a hysterectomy with removal of the cervix and do not have a history
of a highigrade precancerous lesion [ile, cervical intraepithelial neoplasia [CIN[grade 2 or 3[or
cervical cancer(]

COLORLICLIAL CANCIIR

[he [1S Preventive Services [las[!lorce [TISPSII I recommends screening for colorectal cancer
starting at age [0 years and continuing until age [I']years[]

— [1S Preventive Services [as[ ][ orce, Agency for [lealthcare Research and [uality, [1S [epartment of
[lealth [1 [luman Services

Note that other organil ations e/gl,; American Cancer Society, American Academy of [lamily
Physicians, American College of Physicians, National Cancer Institutel may have slightly different
screening guidelines(’

Screening levels in the community were measured in the PRC Community [lealth Survey relative to three
cancer sites! female breast cancer Imammography T cervical cancer [Pap smear testing(land colorectal
cancer [sigmoidoscopy and fecal occult blood testing(T!

BREAST CANCER SCREENING » “A mammogram is an x-ray of each breast to look for
cancer. How long has it been since you had your last mammogram?”

[reast cancer screening is calculated here among women age [ 0 to "4 who indicate mammography within
the past 2 yearsl|

CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING » “A Pap test is a test for cancer of the cervix. How long
has it been since you had your last Pap test?”

[If Pap test in the past five years] “HPV, or the human papillomavirus, is a common infection
that can cause several types of cancer. When you received your last Pap test, were you
screened for HPV?”

“Appropriate cervical cancer screening” includes Pap smear testing [cervical cytology[every three years in
women age 21 to 29 and Pap smear testing and/or [ /P[] testing every [years in women age 30 to 6[ 1]

COLORECTAL CANCER SCREENING » “Sigmoidoscopy and colonoscopy are exams in which
atube is inserted in the rectum to view the colon for signs of cancer or other health problems.
How long has it been since your last sigmoidoscopy or colonoscopy?”

COLOINILY COALCD NOOIS ASSTISSITINI 63
Page 130 of 256



“A blood stool test is a test that may use a special kit at home to determine whether the stool
contains blood. How long has it been since you had your last blood stool test?”

“Appropriate colorectal cancer screening” is calculated here among men and women age [0 to [ [ lyears
who have had a fecal occult blood test within the past year and/or a lower endoscopy [sigmoidoscopy or
colonoscopy [ within the past 10 years(]

[reast Cancer Screening Cervical Cancer Screening Colorectal Cancer Screening
[l omenAge [0[14[] [ omen Age 21(6( 1| [All Adults Age [ O[T1 1]
Clealthy People 2030 (171117 or [ligher [ealthy People 2030 7114137 or [ligher Clealthy People 2030 (14417 or [ligher
85.6%
81.9%
76.3% 76.1% 79:3% 738% 78.9% 74%
I I I I I I 59.5% I
SVMH CA us SVMH CA us SVMH CA us

Sources: @ 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltems 116-118]
e Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System Survey Data. Atlanta, Georgia. United States Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention (CDC): 2021 California data.
e 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
e US Department of Health and Human Services. Healthy People 2030. August 2030. http://www.healthypeople.gov
Notes: e Each indicator is shown among the gender and/or age group specified.

“ley Informant Input”Cancer

"he following chart outlines [ ey informants’ perceptions of the severity of Cancer as a problem in the
community[]

Perceptions of Cancer

as a Problem in the Community
[Ley Informants, 20220

= [Jalor Problem = [Joderate Problem = []inor Problem = No Problem At All

Sources: e PRC Online Key Informant Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.

Among those rating this issue as a “malor problem,” reasons related to the following!(

Prevalence/Incidence

It seems to me that we have a large amount of people that end up with some sort of cancer issue = Community
Leader

[loo many suffer and die from it in our community = Community Leader

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 64
Page 131 of 256



[here are still too many people dying from cancers that could be detected and treated early[ Although access to
screening has improved, the ability of the average person to access and pay for treatment is limited due to the
high cost(In terms of prevention, [1onterey County has many sources of [hown cancericausing chemicals, again
there have been improvements in some things such as pesticide use, there is still wor(1to be donelIn terms of
el uity, the burden of disease and death falls on those who have the least access to resources - Public [lealth
Representative

| used to hear a lot about breast cancer and now Iim hearing [uite a few men talJabout having prostate cancer(
It could be that they are discussing more, but | also would guess that there is an increase in prevalencel -
Community Leader

It's one of the malor causes of death in [Jonterey County - Public [Jealth Representative
Last | Tnew it was on the list of causes of premature death in the county Community Leader
Digh freCuency of new cases+ Physician

Access to Care/Services
[here are no services currently available locally and fols need to go north for consultations and treatment(!
[Jould be good to be able to have some treatments administered locally[ Community Leader
Chere are suboptimal resources for patients with cancer+ Physician

| believe we do not have any facility that | Chow of in [Jonterey County that specifically deals with cancer patients
and helping their families deal with it'~ Other [Jealth Provider

Persons at Increased Ris( Ifor Adverse [ lealth Outcomes

[he population of [Jonterey County is nearly 601 Latino[Cancer is the [11 cause of death for LatinosAlthough
there are two community cancer centers [C[1O[1P and S{I(][1[the county hospital Natividad [ edical Center,
admirable is so many respects, does not offer medical treatment for cancer( T his has grave implications and
fragmented or no treatment or cancer care for lowlincome Latinos [land generally for farm worlers, immigrants
and other traditionally underserved populations(~ Community Leader

[1e continue to see high incidences of cancer among our low’income residents[his can be attributed to income
disparity among our Latino communities who must choose between paying the rent, feeding their families, or
childcare["aling care of their health and getting preventative care tales a bac(seat as opposed to taling care
of the family+ Social Services Provider

Access to Care for Persons [ ho Are [ Ininsured/[ Inderinsured

| believe it goes undetected because patients are not doing their routine checlup because they dont/have
insurance, maybe due to loss of i0b or unable to afford to pay for colpays and out of pocl et costs'~ Social
Services Provider

Affordable Care/Services

[ hile we may or may not have similar rates of cancer in the community, we have a problem [along with every
other communityCwith the extremely high cost of chemotherapy([1ost importantly, though, we engage in
significant over(treatment from not acl nowledging when treatment is futile soon enough ["and transitioning to
hospice or comfort care[+ Physician

Prevention/Screenings

[lany people hold off on health screenings that can help detect cancer at an early stage ~ Social Services
Provider

Prevention/Screening

[Jany people are not aware of the signs of cancer and the local hospitals do not want to spend the time testing
people until it is too late[ Community Leader

Access to Affordable [ealthy [lood

[lormer [ort Ord [lilitary [Jase! Limited access to healthy food[ - Social Services Provider

nvironmental Contributors

Agricultural pesticides — Community Leader

AL N S ASSIISSII N 6
Page 132 of 256



Respiratory [lisease

ATIOULRISPIRATIORY [IISTAS

Respiratory diseases affect millions of people in the United States. ...More than 25 million people in
the [Inited States have asthmal Strategies to reduce environmental triggers and mal e sure people
get the right medications can help prevent hospital visits for asthmal In addition, more than 16 million
people in the [Inited States have COPL] [chronic obstructive pulmonary diseasel, which is a malor
cause of death[ Strategies to prevent the disease — lil e reducing air pollution and helping people [uit
smoling — are [ ey to reducing deaths from COP[I[]

Interventions tailored to atlrisIgroups can also help prevent and treat other respiratory diseases —
for example, pneumonia in older adults and pneumoconiosis in coal minersi/And increasing lung
cancer screening rates can help reduce deaths from lung cancer through early detection and
treatment(]

— [lealthy People 2030 [https(//healthigov/healthypeople(’

AgelAdiusted Respiratory [lisease [eaths

Chronic lower respiratory diseases [CLR[ |/ lare diseases affecting the lungs’ the most deadly of these is
chronic obstructive pulmonary disease [COP[ [, which includes emphysema and chronic bronchitis( Il ortality
for CLR in [1onterey County is illustrated in the charts that follow(]

Pneumonia and influena mortality is also illustrated [TCOUNCY [ILOOOL DATAL

CLRIITAgelAdlusted [Jortality [ rends
[Annual Average [ leaths per 100,000 Population!'!

T T~

e

2011-2013  2012-2014  2013-2015  2014-2016  2015-2017 ~ 2016-2018  2017-2019  2018-2020

===Monterey County 278 217 26.4 273 217 258 245 241
~==CA 355 339 335 326 326 319 30.7 293
=S 46.5 46.2 41.8 413 41.0 40.4 39.6 38.1

Sources: e CDC WONDER Online Query System. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology Program Office, Division of Public Health Surveillance and
Informatics. Data extracted June 2022.
Notes: e CLRD is chronic lower respiratory disease.

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 66
Page 133 of 256



Pneumonia/InfluenCalAgelAdiusted [Jortality [ rends
[Annual Average [ leaths per 100,000 Population!’!

\\

e ——

2011-2013  2012-2014  2013-2015  2014-2016  2015-2017  2016-2018  2017-2019  2018-2020

=== \lonterey County 12.9 12.4 12.9 11.8 1.4 1.4 10.8 10.6
~==CA 16.1 15.5 15.4 14.5 14.5 14.7 14.2 13.8
=S 16.9 16.8 15.4 14.6 14.3 14.2 13.8 134

Sources: e CDC WONDER Online Query System. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology Program Office, Division of Public Health Surveillance and
Informatics. Data extracted June 2022.

Prevalence of Respiratory [lisease
Asthma

ADULTS » “Have you ever been told by a doctor, nurse, or other health professional that you
had asthma?” and “Do you still have asthma?” (Calculated here as a prevalence of all adults
who have ever been diagnosed with asthma and who still have asthma.)

CHILDREN » “Has a doctor or other health professional ever told you that this child had
asthma?” and “Does this child still have asthma?” (Calculated here as a prevalence of all
children who have ever been diagnosed with asthma and who still have asthma.)

Prevalence of Asthma

15.6% 15.5% 15.6% o
9.3% 12.9%
Focus Area Other SVMH SVMH Service Area CA us

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 119]
Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System Survey Data. Atlanta, Georgia. United States Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention (CDC): 2021 California data.
e 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.
Includes those who have ever been diagnosed with asthma and report that they still have asthma.

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 6]
Page 134 of 256



Prevalence of Asthma in Children
[Parents of Children Age 011

= SO0
7.8%

= (1S

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 120]
e 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: e Asked of all respondents with children 0 to 17 in the household.
e Includes children who have ever been diagnosed with asthma and are reported to still have asthma.

Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary [lisease [COP[I[]

“Would you please tell me if you have ever suffered from or been diagnosed with COPD or
chronic obstructive pulmonary disease, including bronchitis or emphysema?”

Prevalence of
Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary [lisease [COP[I[]

7.4% 5.8% 6.7% 5.4% 6.4%
P e S 1 seaaaes |
Focus Area Other SVMH SVMH Service Area CA us

Sources: @ 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 23]

Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System Survey Data. Atlanta, Georgia. United States Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention (CDC): 2021 California data.

2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.

Notes: o Asked of all respondents.

Includes those having ever suffered from or been diagnosed with COPD or chronic obstructive pulmonary disease, including bronchitis or emphysema.

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 6]
Page 135 of 256



“ley Informant Input Respiratory [lisease

Uhe following chart outlines [ ey informants’ perceptions of the severity of Respiratory Disease as a problem
in the community [

Perceptions of Respiratory [liseases

as a Problem in the Community
[Tey Informants, 2022

= [Jalor Problem = [loderate Problem = []inor Problem = No Problem At All

10.5% 56.1% 29.8%

Sources: e PRC Online Key Informant Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.

3.5%

Among those rating this issue as a “maor problem,” reasons related to the following!(’]

[Invironmental Contributors

Pesticides[~ Community Leader

Cany residents affected by pesticides and other contaminants in the community due to farming and other
factories locally '+ Other [Jealth Provider

| donit/see this as much, but from the Chamacos study, we can attribute some of it to the pesticides used in
agriculture - Social Services Provider

Pesticide exposure(here are lots of pesticides applied in our agricultural fields and communities that live beside
the fields, including children in some schools, may have several years to a lifetime of cumulative exposures due
to pesticide driftr Social Services Provider

Prevalence/Incidence

I [ligher than statistically expected levels of asthma are prevalent in the community[~ Community Leader
Lacllof Providers
I Laclof access to pulmonary physicians~ Physician

Nutrition

I [lood choices(+ Social Services Provider

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 69
Page 136 of 256



AgelAdiusted COLILI19 [Jeaths

2020 annual COLIIL1[19 deaths in [Jonterey County are reported in the following chart ICOUNLCY ILLIIIL

OACAD

COLICM9rAgelAdlusted [Jortality
2020 Annual [Teaths per 100,000 Population(!

85.0
68.7
| .
CA us

Monterey County

Sources: e CDC WONDER Online Query System. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology Program Office, Division of Public Health Surveillance and
Informatics. Data extracted June 2022.

[Jaccinations

“Which of the following statements best describes you?

= ‘| am vaccinated against COVID19.’

= ‘| plan to receive the vaccine.’
= ‘| do not plan to receive the vaccine.’
= ‘| haven’t decided whether or not to receive the vaccine.”

Prevalence of CO/[ 111119 [ accination
SO0 Service Area, 2022(]

= [Jaccinated [Partially or Cully™

Among unvaccinated
respondents, the main reasons
given included(]

e Orust 10400

« Don't believe in it (18.0%)
» [ear/Scared [ [

« Side [ffects B30 O

= Plan to (et [Jaccination

= [ont/Plan to [Tet [Naccinated

= [Javen(t[lecided

Sources: @ 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltems 319-320 ]
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.

CODIONICY DOALDD NODOS ASSTISST TN

[0
Page 137 of 256



ey Informant Input Coronavirus [lisease/COL[II[][19

[he following chart outlines [ ey informants’ perceptions of the severity of Coronavirus Disease/COVID-19 as
a problem in the community [

Perceptions of Coronavirus [lisease/COLI[1[19

as a Problem in the Community
[ley Informants, 20220

= [Jalor Problem oderate Problem = [Jinor Problem No Problem At All

28.8% 20.8%

Sources: e PRC Online Key Informant Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: o Asked of all respondents.

Among those rating this issue as a “malor problem,” reasons related to the followingl(]

Impact on [Juality of Life

[his is a malor problem for most communities as it relates to not only people getting ill, but also destabililation of
livelihood due to income challenges, access to basic needs, displacement from housing[’~ Community Leader

It has adversely affected physical health, the economy, educational achievement and mental health(lt has
constricted social interaction~ Community Leader

Impacting every aspect of our lives[+ Social Services Provider

[he impacts of the COUI119 pandemic will be felt for years[I"his includes people who have lost loved ones
which affects families emotionally, financially, and physically1"he virus is still circulating and mutating, it is
unhow what the future will bring["he aftermath of the response which included people being isolated from one
another, [ids not going to school, loss of Bbs/income, and long term COLI effects have shalen the community™
[here is also an overall [meanness! that has descended on the community, people are acting in their interest
alone and not the communitys interest( I empers are shorter People who have been involved with the response
are burned out and exhausted 1 here are those who worled the front lines who will change careers, which could
lead to a bigger worler shortage in some areas( | here is also a growing group of people, may be small right

now, who do not trust messages from government, could be C[IC, [IJJA or local [] state government, [ they are
vocal[+ Public [lealth Representative

[lecause the pandemic has polaried the community and led to malor behavioral changes in a large segment of
the population, including increases in anxiety disorder and increases in substance abusel I he response to the
pandemic, now two years later, has resulted in a shift in employment practices and expectations li_ e the great
resignation, rebalance of worl/personal time, demand to worl(Jfrom home and a schism between obs lile those
in healthcare that reluire in person contact for success, vs [0bs that are well served remotely 1 he school
response has led to an increased need for childcare and the expectations of what childcare includes (homewor(
supportI’ISome students taling classes remotely are abusing alcohol and drugs, more depressed and anxious!
[1 e have seen an upticllin fentanyl overdoses, Logistically, we have a huge space deficit as we continue to
social distance I 1asling and other protocols have reduced other respiratory ailments(~ Other [Jealth Provider

Pandemic has cause tremendous economic loss, delayed educational opportunities for children, and pushed
families already struggling before COI[1(19 into more stressful and unhealth situations | lurthermore, the
underlying causes of many of the health disparities seen during the pandemic have not been addressed, such as
laclof affordable housing and paid sicllleave, or improved in the last 2 years leaving communities in a worse
place than prelpandemicl — Public "lealth Representative

accination Rates

[ e still have fol(s that are vaccine hesitant and until our O(to [lyear(olds are able to be vaccinated, there is a
ris[1to them and our general community at large[ ["he numbers are also starting to piclJup again’~ Community
Leader

[here continues to be a shortfall in the number/percentage of our county who have been vaccinated and
boosted( [here continues to be misinformation fueling vaccine hesitancy+ Physician

[ e still have lots of people who are not vaccinated[ - Physician

AL N S ASSIISSIION 1
Page 138 of 256



[ hile vaccination rates are higher than other CA counties and other states, we also deal with vaccination
hesitancy, varying/limited access to vaccinations and testing and resources for residents testing positive or
dealing with hospitalirations/death of family members[Also, there is ongoing uncertainty regarding the future
[more variants, etc(l— Social Services Provider

Low percentage of vaccinated residents(+ Social Services Provider

[J hile vaccination rates are higher than other CA counties and other states, we also deal with vaccination
hesitancy, varying/limited access to vaccinations and testing and resources for residents testing positive or
dealing with hospitaliCations/death of family members[Also, there is ongoing uncertainty regarding the future
[more variants, etc[l~ Social Services Provider

Our community was one of the highest rated locations for coronavirus infections Per county [ip code CO[I1(19
vaccine data, 6101 of our community has received the first dose compared to the county of (177 for first dose and
69101 fully vaccinated( - Social Services Provider

[lesitancy from some people to get vaccinated - Public [lealth Representative

Prevalence/lncidence

[igh transmission rate, communal housing amplifies spread, lac]of education about vaccine - Social Services
Provider

COUJI has been a malor problem in every community, and | thin(Jours has done a great [ob at getting those with
less access to healthcare vaccines( Community Leader

Ongoing infections+ Physician

COUINM9 variants are changing on a daily basis1irus spiles are often happening after holiday seasons Low
vaccination rates amongst children between ages (111 years oldCOI[1[19 has affected our senior community,
a very vulnerable population+ Social Services Provider

Infectious disease, including [}, valley fever and syphilis, not to mention COUI[], have been steadily increasing’
Prevention services, education and programs to build natural immunity are limited[~ Community Leader
Seasonal surges put a huge strain on our hospitals, with C’mergency Rooms and inpatient wards at near max
capacity [ Juarantine and isolation are also huge challenges for wor(ing adults, particularly those with school age
children(+ Physician

Persons at Increased Ris[/for Adverse [Jealth Outcomes

Long term disinvestment in communities of color have led to inel uities related to social determinants of health(!
COIM9 surges result in significant differences in impact with higher rates in communities of color due to these
differences in SClol], such as overcrowded housing due to high cost of living and low wages for essential

worl ers[+ Social Services Provider

LaclJof accommodations for immunocompromised peoplelI_his became evident with the COLI_ pandemic and
societys desire to return to (normalcy (1 his has left immunocompromised and other at(ris[|people to navigate
the world without any supports and constant [uestions and insults from people when attempting to masJand/or
social distance I he consistent answer that deprives people from social and civic engagement and contributes to
mental health problems is [lust stay home(l~ Social Services Provider

[he infection and death rate has hit the Latino farmworer community disproportionately hard Overcrowded
housing conditions, laclof medical services and insurance coverage, the need to wor(/during the pandemic as
essential worlers, the laclof sicl/leave and some benefits, forced worl ers to worl/despite feeling ill [+
Community Leader

Awareness/[lducation

Confusing messaging seems to create a fear of accessing both immediate and preventive medical and dental
carel + Other [lealth Provider

Consistent education and communication is [ey for locals and visitors alil e[~ Physician
[Inder reporting[ I lixed messages(+ Other [Jealth Provider

Access to Care/Services

[lany of our students have lost loved ones, many were essential wor ers that couldnit/miss worlJand continued
despite being siclJand didnitiaccess health care ~ Social Services Provider

Access to services and resources are not el uitable in the community(1_he lowest income people living in rural
areas are affected more than others COLI[1[19 has impacted the health care system and preventive health care
services are affected - Other [Jealth Provider

[here are not hospitals or medical care in town or programs to help with any COUI[1(19 related issue —
Community Leader

AL N S ASSIISSII N 2
Page 139 of 256



“lousing
Some high(density neighborhoods (I ultiple families sharing single households [ lospitality and agriculture wor(!
environments ma'e it difficult for some to worl(Isafely~ Social Services Provider
[he housing, including overcrowding, and language challenges many of our neighbors face + Physician

[lisease [1anagement

I People do not follow protocol+ Social Services Provider
Cunding

In my opinion, some of the money can be spent better or programs such as [ITJA could hire more [ualified
people[T"here is a void of true assistance for community members that become infected ™ Social Services
Provider

In[ury [ [liolence

ATOOIINITIRY [0 IOLINCH

INJURY » In the United States, unintentional injuries are the leading cause of death in children,
adolescents, and adults younger than 45 years. ...Many unintentional injuries are caused by motor
vehicle crashes and falls, and many intentional inluries involve gun violence and physical assaults(]
Interventions to prevent different types of inluries are [ey to [eeping people safe in their homes,
worl[places, and communities[]

[lrug overdoses are now the leading cause of inlury deaths in the [nited States, and most overdoses
involve opioids. Interventions to change health care providers’ prescribing behaviors, distribute
naloxone to reverse overdoses, and provide medications for addiction treatment for people with
opioid use disorder can help reduce overdose deaths involving opioids[]

VIOLENCE » Almost 20,000 people die from homicide every year in the United States, and many
more people are injured by violence. ...Many people in the United States experience physical
assaults, sexual violence, and gunirelated inluries[/Adolescents are especially at ris[/for experiencing
violence! Interventions to reduce violence are needed to [eep people safe in their homes, schools,
worlplaces, and communities(]

Children who experience violence are at ris[Ifor longiterm physical, behavioral, and mental health
problems| Strategies to protect children from violence can help improve their health and welllbeing
later in lifel]

— [lealthy People 2030 [https(//healthigov/healthypeople(’

“Inintentional Inry

AgelAdiusted [Inintentional Inlury [Jeaths

"he following chart outlines ageladiusted mortality rates for unintentional inury in [1onterey County!]
[COUNCYILOOOL DIACAL

COLUUNILY UUALDO NOOLS ASSEISSH LN 3
Page 140 of 256



Cnintentional Inluriesl Age/Ad/usted [ortality [ rends

fAnnual Average [Jeaths per 100,000 Population[]
lealthy People 2030 (1432 or Lower

ISy

/

—

2011-2013  2012-2014  2013-2015  2014-2016  2015-2017 ~ 2016-2018  2017-2019  2018-2020

=== \lonterey County 31.3 29.9 30.7 30.9 34.3 36.6 38.3 416
===CA 285 288 29.7 306 31.9 329 342 37.9
e |JS 419 43.3 419 44.6 46.7 48.3 48.9 51.6

Sources: e CDC WONDER Online Query System. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology Program Office, Division of Public Health Surveillance and
Informatics. Data extracted June 2022.
e US Department of Health and Human Services. Healthy People 2030. August 2030. http://www.healthypeople.gov

Leading Causes of [nintentional Inlury [Jeaths

Leading causes of accidental death in [1onterey County include the following ICOINCY [LUCICL CACAL

ROLAOOO ISSOO
[lor more information

bout unintentional d . ' .
reiifod ey Ssa o Leading Causes of [Inintentional Iniury eaths
Substance Use In the [ onterey County, 201120201

Modifiable Health Risks
section of this report(]

= Poisoning/[rug Overdose
Q = Totor Cehicle Crashes

= [alls

14.8%

= Suffocation

= Other

Sources: e CDC WONDER Online Query System. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology Program Office, Division of Public Health Surveillance and
Informatics. Data extracted June 2022.

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL [4
Page 141 of 256



Intentional Infury [Tiolencer]

AgeAdlusted [Jomicide [eaths
Ageladiusted mortality attributed to homicide is shown in the following chart ICOUNCY ILOOL DACALD

ROLADI 1SS

S Iso Mental Health .. .

(Suicide) in the General “Jomicide AgelAd usted [lortality [rends
;‘f;‘r;hpfr‘t’gus section of 'Annual Average eaths per 100,000 Population’

[ealthy People 2030 [/ 1T or Lower

2011-2013  2012-2014  2013-2015  2014-2016  2015-2017  2016-2018  2017-2019  2018-2020

=== |lonterey County 95 95 10.8 1.7 124 10.1 71 5.0
w=CA 5.0 4.9 48 5.0 5.1 5.1 48 5.1
S 54 53 53 52 53 57 6.0 6.1

Sources: e CDC WONDER Online Query System. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology Program Office, Division of Public Health Surveillance and

Informatics. Data extracted June 2022.
e US Department of Health and Human Services. Healthy People 2030. August 2030. http://www.healthypeople.gov

Ciolent Crime
Uiolent crime is composed of four offenses (1Ll Index offenses(Imurder and noninegligent manslaughter(]
forcible rapelrobberyland aggravated assault(]

Note that the "uality of crime data can vary widely from location to location, depending on the consistency
and completeness of reporting among various urisdictions ICOTINCIYILIIITL [TATAL

Uiolent Crime
[Rate per 100,000 Population, 2014201611

440.5
. 416'0
CA us
Sources: e Federal Bureau of Investigation, FBI Uniform Crime Reports.

Center for Applied Research and Engagement Systems (CARES), University of Missouri Extension. Retrieved June 2022 via SparkMap (sparkmap.org).

Notes: e This indicator reports the rate of violent crime offenses reported by the sheriff's office or county police department per 100,000 residents. Violent crime includes
homicide, rape, robbery, and aggravated assault. This indicator is relevant because it assesses community safety.

Participation by law enforcement agencies in the UCR program is voluntary. Sub-state data do not necessarily represent an exhaustive list of crimes due to gaps in
reporting. Also, some institutions of higher education have their own police departments, which handle offenses occurring within campus grounds; these offenses
are not included in the violent crime statistics but can be obtained from the Uniform Crime Reports Universities and Colleges data tables.

424.6

Monterey County

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL ]
Page 142 of 256



VIOLENT CRIME EXPERIENCE » “Have you been the victim of a violent crime in your area in
the past 5 years?”

[ictim of a [iolent Crime in the Past [ive Years
(S]] Service Area, 2022(]

Focus Area  8.8%
Other SYMH  7.0%
19.7%

15.4%
13.1%
° 8.9% 101% 69% 81% gy

75%  8.8%
4.8% 4.4% 44%  5.0%
----°'3%- — - . mm Bl e

Women 18t039 40to 64 65+ Very Low  Mid/High Hispanic ~White  Diverse LGBTQ+  Non- SVMH us
LowlInc. Income Income Races LGBTQ+

Men

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 38]
e 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: o Asked of all respondents.

INTIMATE PARTNER VIOLENCE » “The next questions are about different types of violence in
relationships with an intimate partner. By an intimate partner, | mean any current or former
spouse, boyfriend, or girlfriend. Someone you were dating, or romantically or sexually
intimate with, would also be considered an intimate partner. Has an intimate partner ever hit,

slapped, pushed, kicked, or hurt you in any way?”

CJave [ver [een [lit, Slapped, Pushed,
Clicled, or Curt in Any [ ay by an Intimate Partner

H = SO0

= 1S

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 39]
e 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: o Asked of all respondents.

“ley Informant InputInury [ [liolence

"he following chart outlines ey informants’ perceptions of the severity of Injury & Violence as a problem in
the community!(|

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL [6
Page 143 of 256



CO

NI

Perceptions of Inury and Cliolence

as a Problem in the Community
[(Ley Informants, 20220

= [Jalor Problem oderate Problem = [Jinor Problem No Problem At All
30.3% 14.8%

Sources: e PRC Online Key Informant Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: o Asked of all respondents.

Among those rating this issue as a “malor problem,” reasons related to the following[J

AL

ang [liolence

[1e have a large amount of violent inluries that present to the hospital due to gang violence etc’~ Other Jealth
Provider

[lang violence+ Social Services Provider

[1e have gang shootings very fre[uently in our county[~ Community Leader

Obvious, gang violence['Also, the bacground incidence of domestic violence - Physician
[Jang wars and drugs(*+ Physician

Diolence rates are increasing in Salinas(1tis mostly gang(related [land we have been here before, but its been a
few years. I'm not sure if Fentanyl is included here [but along with the rest of the country ['more and more drugs
sold on the street are laced with Clentanyl and sadly [Jpeople are dying from this(+ Community Leader

[1e live in gang infested areas and violent crime is rampant( " ivery day you see the police catch some youngster
with ghost guns, there at shootings, carlac’ing, thefts, etci—= Community Leader

[Jang violence and gang affiliation in the Salinas and South [ onterey County regions continues to be a problem
as resources for youth to choose alternatives to violence is limited( - Community Leader

Prevalence/Incidence

[1e have a huge increase of patients coming in with self(harm, stabbing themselves, shooting themselves,
hangings, along with an increase of shootings in the community["here seems to be a big shift in the police
department/ not sure if less officers and more officers retiring due to the pandemic and the defund the police
atmosphere[ ~ Other [lealth Provider

[he disproportionate rate of violence relative to our community's sil e~ Public [ealth Representative

Natividad has a [rauma Center that exists to meet a demonstrated gap in services for treating traumatic and
violent inluries( [iolence is increasing again in [1onterey County[~ Social Services Provider

I worlJin a school and my students daily inform me about acts of violence they have heard about or witnessed
involving people they "now[+ Community Leader

[very day on the local news there is a story about violence and inlury in the county Shootings, stabbings, car
crashes, the list goes on[~ Public [Jealth Representative

Rates of inlury and violence are high in many [1onterey County communities[ - Public [ealth Representative

liolence has been increasing in all areas of [Jonterey County, even on the peninsulall he violence almost
always results in inluries~ Social Services Provider

omestic/lamily Cliolence

[lomestic violence, drun(driving, easy access to guns and gun violence all contribute to male this a malor
problem(+ Physician

Our clients are victims of domestic violence and/or human trafficLing(I"hrough their experiences we are aware of
greater community need’+ Social Services Provider

[lomestic [iolence is seeing a high and beds/rooms/shelters are not readily available People who are fleeing
unsafe situations should be immediately cared for_If our shelters are full, have an overflow available Our first
responders are sometimes too busy to help with restraining orders, or those that brealrestraining orders are
“talked to” but not punished for breaking orders. — Social Services Provider

N S ASSIISSTIIN
Page 144 of

256



Access to Care/Services

LaclJof [uality mental health services and very limited resources and support for local police agencies(+ Other
[lealth Provider
[here are no services that address abuse, drug/alcohol abuse treatment, and gangs(+ Physician

Alcohol/[Irug [Ise

[here are many issues with drug and alcohol abuse as well as gang issues+ Other [Jealth Provider

Alcohol/substance abuse in our community is increasing, resulting in inlury and violence(Tiolence also
increasing due to untreated mental illness and substance abuse[lamilies are overwhelmed and often times
these situations have violent outcomes~ Social Services Provider

ue to COLII[19

[lany people, especially our youth are experiencing trauma symptoms from living through the challenges of a
pandemic, feeling isolated, disconnected, and fearful of others( [ Jue to these factors, people have become less
patient with each other(he media in recent history has seem to highlight and even glorify violence sending the
message that itls olay to engage in such behaviors(lt is also important to note that selfitharm and suicide are
forms of iniury and violence = Community Leader

Pandemic has increased mental health needs( 1 ol[s isolated with family members who may engage in domestic
violence[ ] omen who experience [1(] are often financially dependent on the perpetrators of (117~ Social
Services Provider

een/Young Adult ['sage

[liolence is growing among teens, causing them to get into fights and some occasions causing harm with
dangerous weapons[+— Community Leader

Che youthful nature of Salinaspopulation combined with the teen violence varying statistics ~ Physician

otor [Jehicle Accidents
[lotor vehicle accidents and gunshot wounds contribute to this'— Community Leader
lun Liolence
[Joo many gun violence incidents - Community Leader

Impact on [Juality of Life

In addition to the physical damage, the psychological damage, including long lasting P 'S can be devastating(
Additionally, violence tends to affect younger people who have more years of productive life that may be lost or
affected - Physician

AL N S ASSIISSII N
Page 145 of 256



liabetes

ADOOOOIADDODODS

More than 30 million people in the United States have diabetes, and it's the seventh leading cause of
death. ...Some racial/ethnic minorities are more likely to have diabetes. And many people with
diabetes don’t know they have it.

Poorly controlled or untreated diabetes can lead to leg or foot amputations, vision loss, and [idney
damagel( I ut interventions to help people manage diabetes can help reduce the risilof complications!]
In addition, strategies to help people who don’t have diabetes eat healthier, get physical activity, and
lose weight can help prevent new cases!(]

— [ealthy People 2030 [https(//healthigov/healthypeople!!

Age’Adiusted [iabetes [eaths

Ageladlusted diabetes mortality for [Jonterey County is shown in the following chart ICOUNCY [ILCCICIL

OACAD
“iabetes Age[Adusted [ortality [rends
[Annual Average [leaths per 100,000 Population
2011-2013  2012-2014  2013-2015  2014-2016  2015-2017  2016-2018  2017-2019  2018-2020
=== \lonterey County 18.8 20.0 215 20.1 194 171 17.7 171
w=CA 20.7 20.6 20.7 21.0 21.6 21.6 21.8 229
) S 22.4 22.3 21.3 21.2 21.3 21.3 215 226

Sources: e CDC WONDER Online Query System. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology Program Office, Division of Public Health Surveillance and
Informatics. Data extracted June 2022.

e US Department of Health and Human Services. Healthy People 2030. August 2030. http://www.healthypeople.gov

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 9
Page 146 of 256



Prevalence of [liabetes

“Have you ever been told by a doctor, nurse, or other health professional that you have
diabetes? (If female, add: not counting diabetes only occurring during pregnancy?)”

“Have you ever been told by a doctor, nurse, or other health professional that you have pre-
diabetes or borderline diabetes? (If female, add: other than during pregnancy?)”

[Adults who do not have diabetes] “Have you had a test for high blood sugar or diabetes
within the past three years?”

Prevalence of [ liabetes

Another 201271 of adults have been
diagnosed with “preldiabetes” or
“borderline” diabetes.

17.1%
14.59 o
10.7% -5/“ 9.8% -13'8/"
Focus Area Other SVMH SVMH Service Area CA us

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 121]

Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System Survey Data. Atlanta, Georgia. United States Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention (CDC): 2021 California data.

2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.

Notes: o Asked of all respondents.

Prevalence of [liabetes
(S]] Service Area, 2022(]

Note that among adults who have not been
diagnosed with diabetes, 624 report having
had their blood sugar level tested within the past
three years’

28.0%

. 20.6% 17.4%
16.1% 13.1% 13.4% e 14.4% 15.3% 11.8% 15.6% 15.2% 14.5%

. 6.2% 7.7%
— e

Men Women 18t039  40to 64 65+ Very Low Mid/High  Hispanic ~ White Diverse LGBTQ+ Non- SVMH
LowlInc. Income  Income Races LGBTQ+

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltems 33, 121]
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.
e Excludes gestational diabetes (occurring only during pregnancy).

CODIONICY DOALDD NODOS ASSTISST TN

[0
Page 147 of 256



_ley Informant Input/ [ liabetes

Uhe following chart outlines [ ey informants’ perceptions of the severity of Diabetes as a problem in the
community[’]

Perceptions of [iabetes as a Problem in the Community
[Ley Informants, 20220

= [Jalor Problem oderate Problem * [Jinor Problem No Problem At All

63.9% 10.9%

Sources: e PRC Online Key Informant Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: o Asked of all respondents.

Among those rating this issue as a “malor problem,” reasons related to the following(]

Awareness/Jducation
[lducation and support[Support groups [liCe AA, perhaps(could be helpful [[_hose groups liCely exist already[+
Social Services Provider

[etting access to education and nutrition education Consistent coverage for needed medication and testing
supplies[Consistent axillary services, ilel, eye care, foot care, and disease management + Physician

[lducation on healthy lifestyles is needed for worling familiesi— Community Leader

[Inderstanding how diet plays a role in their longterm health[ Limited access to resources! People do not have
time in the day to coolJhealthy meals, so they often turn to fast foods or unhealthy snac(s in place of a home
cooled mealStressful and sedentary lifestyles(~ Other [lealth Provider

[ducation, access to healthy foods, access to health care, ability to afford medications Social Services
Provider

[lducation and awareness about the impact their diet has on their health Cultural issues regarding food
preferences(+ Social Services Provider

[Iducation that can address cultural traditions regarding nutrition and exercise /Access to [uality food that is
affordablel Lacof participation by businesses that offer employee lunches to offer healthy food options and
encourage healthy eating and activities[ -~ Other [lealth Provider

[here is a large gap in understanding the seriousness of the disease and most importantly how to manage it
realistically[ /Access to early prevention/screening is a concern("he laclof providers [11(]is, NPis, PAs[that are
bilingual and culturally reflective is a concern[+ Other [lealth Provider

[lor the people newly diagnosed with this it seems to be access to healthy food, along with [howledge and time
to be able to cool healthy meals and change lifestyles’ - Physician

Access to culturally appropriate diabetes education, access to diabetes specialty care [or even primary care for
that matter(, access to healthy food options, cost of medications/+ Physician

[Jonitoring of the disease, intervention, education about diet, and expensive drugs(+ Community Leader
[liabetes information and services[+ Community Leader

[Iducation about the symptoms and causes of diabetes and the proper management of their diet and exercise -
Social Services Provider

Inability to deliver comprehensive diabetes prevention education to the total at ris(Ipopulation’~ Public [ealth
Representative

[’nowledge about how to prevent/treat diabetes and access to programs that can help(+ Social Services
Provider

[lducation and food/nutrition classes'~ Community Leader

[Inderstanding of the long/term effects[ - Community Leader

Access to education and healthy options/ = Community Leader

LaclJof education on prevention and then health implications +~ Social Services Provider

Lacllof education on nutrition, eating healthy on a budget, foods that are culturally relevant, and exercising as a
family[ Overall nutrition education is so important, followed with cooling classes as a family(~ Social Services
Provider

AL N S ASSIISSIION 1
Page 148 of 256



Access to Care/Services

People of the community are not as resourceful Natividad, where most underserved clients seelImedical care,
lacl's a robust diabetic center and an endocrinologist to manage their care at an affordable cost to patients with
little to no coverage( | ost of these patients wor( | and evening clinic hours are needed+ Other [Jealth Provider

Cost of testing supplies/Access to healthy foods and the time to engage in physical activity -~ Social Services
Provider

Access to care and education consisting of diabetes management, medication and supplies to checl1blood
sugars[/Access to healthy foods at a price our community can afford[~ Other [Jealth Provider

Obtaining needed medical carel1]any times, individuals do not have health insurance or do not [ualify for health
insurance [hus, they do not seeImedical care when needed(1Jducating the community on what diabetes is and
how it affects the body ducation on proper diabetic diet(1_here are many misconceptions about diabetes within
the community - Social Services Provider

[larly detection and health education(+ Other [Jealth Provider

[lelayed access to preventative carelLacl]of access to healthy foods and safe places to recreate Long worling
hours preventing individuals from obtaining routine healthcare appointmentsLac(lof funding to purchase
medications and strips needed - Public [lealth Representative

Lacllof access to health care, cost of medications, lacl]of access to good healthy foods, screening availability,
lacllof understanding about the disease+ Public [Jealth Representative

It's a combination of laclof providers and [howledgel[lim a health insurance agent and met with a client
yesterday who has to drive [0 miles to get to a specialist to help her manage her diabetes She said there used
to be a specialist closer that she used(Tut that is no longer available’/And the other area is 'nowledge( 1] e need
to have more community(led classes for adults, and to somehow get the info to teenagers in a way that sets
them up for success in having a healthy lifestylel’ Community Leader

Access to affordable insulin, time, and resources for meal preparation, time and resource for exercise + Social
Services Provider

Lacllof access to preventative care programs and education”Lac(of food security and access( T or the
Indigenous spealing residents, the term or concept of diabetes does not even exist[ 1 ost of our outreach and
messaging is not culturally appropriate and mainly in [Inglish(~ Social Services Provider

Access to continuity of care, which can build trust and understanding over time[ " he care that is available is not
continuity care in many cases[+ Physician

Access to resources+ Physician

LaclJof access to culturally, linguistic, and literacy(level appropriate prevention and management programs(~
Social Services Provider

Not enough local services and access to top level care[= Community Leader

Access to Affordable Jealthy [lood

Access to healthy foods and proper eating habits are a big challenge( Lacl]of access to open space in cities of
Salinas and Paiaro [Jalley( 1] hen people are detected with diabetes, they often lac/ithe health insurance to buy
strips and other e uipment[_Additionally, people donitihave the economic resources to buy organic fruits and
vegetables to [eep a healthy diet[ Social Services Provider

Access to affordable healthy foods( - Public [lealth Representative

[ealthful food is expensive[ Our financially most vulnerable are left eating foods that place them at the highest
risIfor diabetes, processed foods and fast food(+ Physician

[lealthier food, lac( of exercise[ + Physician

[laving readily available healthy foods which are affordable and time and resources for exercise/physical activity[!
— Physician

Access to healthy food and lifestyle based on incomel [ hen a great portion of our community is living in poverty,
they may not see a way to have a healthy lifestyle’~ Community Leader

Access to healthy food options(+ Physician
[igh relative cost of nutritious foods( Lacllof easy access to [ualified dieticians— Public [lealth Representative
Access to healthy food[ + Social Services Provider

Obesity

Obesity[ Prevalence of cheap [fast food(l/Socioleconomic factors that mean families with two worling parents
have less time to prepare healthy meals for themselves and family members( Sedentary lifestyles/ — Community
Leader

[leing overweight due to their inability to control their diet and lac(]of exercise[-~ Community Leader
[ligh fre[uency of obesity[~ Physician

AL N S ASSIISSII N 2
Page 149 of 256



Continued problem [perhaps worsening with childhood obesity, creating new type 2 diabetics every day( -
Physician

Obesity due to poor nutrition and sedentary behavior is a malor cause of high levels of obesity in our community(’|
— Community Leader

Affordable [ edications/Supplies
LaclJof access to affordable preventative services[ Cost of insulin and other diabetes medicine for the unJand
underlinsured Public [lealth Representative
[Ixpensive medication for people that are not part of a program+~ Public [Jealth Representative
Cost of medication and nutrition counseling+ Other [Jealth Provider
Cost of insulin, change of lifestyle ~ Social Services Provider
Affordable meds(~ Physician

Nutrition
Nutrition, exercise, prevention, understanding, insulin, implementing new diet [culturally different, cost, time,
[howledge, etc/T- Public [Jealth Representative
Poor eating habits are causing young children to end up getting diabetes - Community Leader
Poor eating habitsObesity[- Community Leader

Cultures of overeating and focusing on foods that arenitinutrientldense(l donitC[how about access to health care
with diabetes specificallyl do thin(Thealth care and insurance expenses could easily be barriers’- Community
Leader

Poor diet habits/ — Social Services Provider

Persons at Increased Ris[ /for Adverse [ lealth Outcomes

[lonterey County Latino residents have a high percentage of type 2 diabetes['he biggest challenges are
education across the board [from physical activity to what we eat[] access to medication, and the latest
treatmentsSouth and North County residents need to be able to access this type of information+ Social
Services Provider

Although we live in the salad bowl of the country, there is limited access to fresh fruits and vegetables in the
communities of color, Latino/[Jlac[ I Preventive health education services should be available to all communities(]
— Other [ealth Provider

ollowIp/Support

Support services for learning a new diet and lifestyle(+ Social Services Provider

Patients getting lost to follow up/As more patients enter the insurance mar(et, previous neglect and denial have
resulted in outlof(control diabetics with many complications+ Other [lealth Provider

Prevalence/lncidence

A large percentage of our population is diabetic or pre(diabetic/+ Community Leader

[orty five percent of []oCo residents have diabetes or preldiabetes( | ]ost laclIprimary carelIncidence of
complications from [1[] [e[g[limb amputation(icorrelates with lower socioeconomic [ones and more at(ris[’|
SOOI+ Physician

Lifestyle

Incorporating lifestyle/nutrition choices to address diabetes that are affordable and accessible 'ype 2 diabetes
among youth, diagnosis of diabetes earlier, support systems for living with diabetes~ Community Leader

Lifestyle changes are difficult to do due to costs, time, and behavior change rel‘uirements, cultural differences
and appropriateness of lifestyle change programs( - Social Services Provider

isease anagement
Selfimanagement( ~ Social Services Provider
Access for [1edicare/[edilCal Patients
Lacllof providers accepting new patients and patients with (1 edilCal(+ Physician
Cealth ity

Distorical, persistent trauma, and structural racism(1Inless we eliminate the causes, the symptoms will continue
to be there Community Leader

[ealth el uity - Physician

AL N S ASSIISSII N 3
Page 150 of 256



_lidney [lisease

ADOUO UIONDY UISOASH

[lore than 1 in [1adults in the [Inited States may have chronic [idney disease [CLI ][, with higher
rates in lowlincome and racial/ethnic minority groups’/And most people with CKD don’t know they
have it. ...People with CKD are more likely to have heart disease and stroke — and to die early(]
[lanaging ris[Ifactors lil e diabetes and high blood pressure can help prevent or delay Cl1(1[]
Strategies to mal e sure more people with C[ 1] are diagnosed early can help people get the
treatment they need(]

Recommended tests can help identify people with C[1] to male sure they get treatments and
education that may help prevent or delay [idney failure and end(stage [idney disease [IS[I[1[TIn
addition, strategies to male sure more people with ['S{1[] get [idney transplants can increase
survival rates and improve [uality of lifel]

— [lealthy People 2030 [https(//healthigov/healthypeople(!

AgelAdlusted [idney [Jisease [leaths
Ageladlusted lidney disease mortality is described in the following chart' ICOUNCYILOOOL ACAL

Clidney [lisease AgelAdusted [lortality [ rends
[Annual Average [ leaths per 100,000 Population!’!

—

/\»4-7

20112013 2012-2014  2013-2015  2014-2016  2015-2017  2016-2018  2017-2019  2018-2020

=== \lonterey County 75 8.3 9.4 84 84 8.8 9.0 95
===CA 741 74 78 8.3 8.7 838 8.8 9.1
=S 15.3 15.3 13.3 13.3 13.2 13.0 12.9 12.8

Sources: e CDC WONDER Online Query System. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology Program Office, Division of Public Health Surveillance and
Informatics. Data extracted June 2022.

Prevalence of [lidney [lisease

“Would you please tell me if you have ever suffered from or been diagnosed with kidney
disease?”

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL [4
Page 151 of 256



Prevalence of [lidney [lisease

5.0% 3.2% 4.3% 2.8% 5.0%
] —— |
Focus Area Other SVMH SVMH Service Area CA us

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 24]

Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System Survey Data. Atlanta, Georgia. United States Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention (CDC): 2021 California data.

2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.

Notes: e Asked of all respondents.

“ley Informant Input’[idney [lisease
"he following chart outlines [ ey informants’ perceptions of the severity of Kidney Disease as a problem in

the community [

Perceptions of [lidney [isease

as a Problem in the Community
[Ley Informants, 20220

= [Jalor Problem = [Joderate Problem = []inor Problem = No Problem At All

12.3% 49.1% 34.0%

Sources: e PRC Online Key Informant Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.

4.7%

Among those rating this issue as a “malor problem,” reasons related to the following!(]

ColOccurrences

[he serious conseluences of high incidence of type 2 diabetes[+ Physician
[JEN and (1[0 not well managed( +~ Physician

[Incontrolled diabetes leads to [idney diseasel A lot of our patients do not have access to diabetes care training
or education, which leads to uncontrolled damage to the [idneys[~ Other [lealth Provider

Access to Care/Services
I [luge resources needed to manage! - Physician
Prevalence/Incidence

[he amount of dialysis centers in [lonterey County is 13[idney disease is attributed to diabetes/ until we get a
handle on diabetes, this number will continue to increase - Social Services Provider

[iet

I Lliet and lifestyle have affected this community[ ~ Other [lealth Provider

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL ]
Page 152 of 256



Potentially [Jisabling Conditions

“lultiple Chronic Conditions

"he following charts outline the prevalence of multiple chronic conditions among surveyed adults, taling into

account all of the various conditions measured in the survey(]

["or the purposes of this
assessment, chronic
conditions include’!

= Asthma Number of Current Chronic Conditions
= Cancer [0 [ Service Area, 2022(]

= Chronic pain

= [liabetes

= [liagnosed depression
= [leart attacl/angina

= [ligh blood cholesterol
= [ligh blood pressure

= [lidney disease

= Lung disease

41.0% = One
= [ WO
conditions are concurrent

= Obesity
[lultiple chronic
conditions(] = _hree/lJore

= None

= Strole

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 123]
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.
o In this case, chronic conditions include lung disease, arthritis, sciatica, cancer, osteoporosis, kidney disease, heart attack/angina, stroke, asthma, high blood
pressure, high blood cholesterol, diabetes, high-impact chronic pain, obesity, and/or diagnosed depression.

Currently (Jave Chree or [ ore Chronic Conditions
(S]] Service Area, 2022(]

Focus Area  43.2%

5
62.6% Other SYMH ~ 37.8%

56.5%

49.5%

44.9% "
A0S g 4.0% 432% 408y 41.0%
0, o
i I I I I I I .
us

45.2%
37.3%

23.0%

Men Women 18t039 40to 64 65+ Very Low  Mid/High Hispanic ~White  Diverse LGBTQ+  Non- SVMH
LowlInc. Income Income Races LGBTQ+

Sources: 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 123]
e 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.
e In this case, chronic conditions include lung disease, cancer, kidney disease, heart attack/angina, stroke, asthma, high blood pressure, high blood cholesterol,

diabetes, obesity, chronic pain, and/or diagnosed depression.

CODIONICY DOALDD NODOS ASSTISST TN

Page 153

6
of 256



Activity Limitations

ADOOO OISAOILIOY O OUDALOO

Studies have found that people with disabilities are less lirely to get preventive health care services
they need to stay healthy[ Strategies to male health care more affordable for people with disabilities
are ey to improving their health(]

In addition, people with disabilities may have trouble finding a [0b, going to school, or getting around
outside their homes[And they may experience daily stress related to these challenges( | fforts to
mal e homes, schools, worl places, and public places easier to access can help improve [uality of life
and overall wellbeing for people with disabilities!]

— [lealthy People 2030 (https(//healthigov/healthypeople”

“Are you limited in any way in any activities because of physical, mental, or emotional
problems?”

[Adults with activity limitations] “What is the major impairment or health problem that limits
you?”

Limited in Activities in Some (] ay
“lue to a Physical, [ental or [/motional Problem

[lost common conditions[
« [ental health

+ [Lac /Neclproblems

*  Arthritis

« Cifficulty walCing

* [one/lointinlury

« Cleart problem

29.1% 29.7% 29.3%
24.0%
Focus Area Other SVMH SVMH Service Area us

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltems 96-97]
e 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL ]
Page 154 of 256



Limited in Activities in Some (] ay

“Jue to a Physical, [1ental or [ motional Problem
(SOOI Service Area, 2022

45.9% 44.0%
39.3%
29.7% 336% 8% 0 .
28.6% o ° 26.6% 278% 29.3%
I I - I I I . i
en Women 18t039  40to 64 65+ Very Low Mid/High Hispanic ~ White Diverse  LGBTQ+ Non- SVMH
LowlInc. Income  Income Races LGBTQ+

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 96]
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.

Cighlimpact Chronic Pain

“Over the past six months, how often did physical pain limit your life or work activities?
Would you say: never, some days, most days, or every day?” (Reported here among those
responding “most days” or “every day.”)

“Ixperience [lighImpact Chronic Pain

(SO0 Service Area, 2022
Clealthy People 2030 [ [10(] or Lower

Focus Area 21.6%
Other SYMH ~ 16.8%

281% 27.0%
25.5% b
23.0% 201%  19.7%

o 0
193% 20.1% 193% qg79, 193% 203% 15.5% 14.1%
. . - . . . . . . 0

Men Women 18t039 40to 64 65+ Very Low  Mid/High Hispanic ~White  Diverse LGBTQ+  Non- SVMH
LowInc. Income Income Races LGBTQ+

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 37]

Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System Survey Data. Atlanta, Georgia. United States Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention (CDC): 2021 California data.

2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.

US Department of Health and Human Services. Healthy People 2030. August 2030. http:/www.healthypeople.gov [Objective MICH-8.1]

Asked of all respondents.

High-impact chronic pain includes physical pain that limits life or work activities on “most days” or “every day” of the past six months.

Notes:

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL ]
Page 155 of 256



"ley Informant Inputl | lisability [1 Chronic Pain

Uhe following chart outlines [ ey informants’ perceptions of the severity of Disability & Chronic Pain as a
problem in the community[’

Perceptions of [lisability [1 Chronic Pain

as a Problem in the Community
[Ley Informants, 20220

= [Jalor Problem oderate Problem * [Jinor Problem No Problem At All

25.4% 17.8%

Sources: @ PRC Online Key Informant Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.

Among those rating this issue as a “malor problem,” reasons related to the following(]

Access to Care/Services

[here are inadel["uate resources for pain management and behavior support’— Physician
Lacllof medical resources(+ Social Services Provider
Again, sporadic, uncoordinated care[ ] e are a manual labor heavy economy here - Physician

Not enough services to assist people with disabilities and many areas are not particularly ACA friendly—
Community Leader

[ e laclJresources in the community to help those with this health concern'he concern is greatest in the
uninsured population who laclIresources to obtain healthcare services Language and health literacy is a barrier(]
— Other [ealth Provider

Itis an act of [Jod to get a doctor to prescribe pain medication because they are all afraid of losing their license
here in Californiall feel people are sourcing out illegal substance to care for their pain as there seems to be an
increase of use of illegal narcotics and O/ 1 dont/thin[Jenough outreach is done to refer or publici_e chronic
pain clinics[ I worllin health care, and | wouldnitl how where to send someone( - Other [lealth Provider

Access to care and wellness options for disabled individuals and persons living with chronic pain(~ Physician
Lacllof proper specialist local care(+ Community Leader

Prevalence/Incidence
According to the C[IC, chronic pain is one of the top reasons people seelImedical carellts a national issue that
also impacts the residents of [Jonterey Countyl = Community Leader

[Jany community members are using pain medications and accessing the [’mergency Room to address pain[ —
Other [ealth Provider

Almost all of the guests we serve have some form of disability [ 1any of them suffer from chronic pain, which is
made worse by sleeping on the ground or in cars[+ Social Services Provider

ollow(Tp/Support
[’lhe community are not getting the medical support they need, so they end up buying drugs that help and it ends
up causing them to die(+ Community Leader
[l obility and social framewor(Ifor those disabled are lacling(+ Physician

[isability more supportive services for those with disabilities including advocates to assist with social security
benefits and scheduling with doctors specialized in the “disability” Chronic pain: | believe many people suffering
with chronic pain do not have places to turn and is little understood — Social Services Provider

Aging Population

As the population ages, vision and hearing can fail, and arthritis and degenerative disc and other conditions
increasel Also, mental distress is often pressed with physical pain symptoms~ Community Leader

Seaside has a large older adult population where many are challenged with managing disabilities and/or chronic
pain due to deteriorated functionality( = Community Leader

AL N S ASSIISSIION 9
Page 156 of 256



CO

NI

Impact on [Juality of Life

[oth conditions can create physical/mobility challenges particularly as people age and they can exacerbate the
aging progress! [ hese conditions can be barriers to accessing resources and in engaging in healthy physical and
social activities| Chronic pain often has a negative impact on the overall mental health of an individual and can
contribute to substance abuse and other negative social behaviors(+ Social Services Provider

Laclof Providers

[reatment of chronic pain done appropriately can decrease the reliance on opioid pain medications, but we do
not have enough properly trained and credentialed pain management specialists in our county Primary care
providers are often not slilled or donit/have time or otherwise are unable to manage chronic pain patients’1_he
lacof appropriate pain management in our county contributes to overldependence on opioid pain medications
and utiliCation of [imergency [Jepartments+ Physician

Persons at Increased Ris[/for Adverse [Jealth Outcomes

Carmworlers with lacl]of access to care- Public [ealth Representative

Obesity

[ue to the high prevalence of obesity, low fitness, related comorbidities such as diabetes and substance use
disorders, and worlplace or non(wor[place inluries Public [lealth Representative

Substance [Ise

Substance abusel Providers not prescribing responsibly+ Other [Jealth Provider

1 orJRelated

Ag worlleave people with many disabilities and chronic pain, and not everyone can address issues until it's
severe because of the laclof access to affordable primary care - Public [lealth Representative

ue to COLII19

Curing the pandemic, many people put off regular health care, this has led to chronic issues including painCA
laclJof access to regular care in general also exacerbates the issues( I hese are also issues that have ripple
effects throughout the community Caregivers need help and respite[ I Jisabled individuals and those in chronic
pain cannot be at their best to participate in the community~ Public [Jealth Representative

AL N S ASSIISSII N 90
Page 157 of 256



AlCheimer’s [lisease

ADOOO OO0 ONDIA

Alzheimer’s disease is the most common cause of dementia and the sixth leading cause of death in

U.S. adults.1 Nearly 6 million people in the United States have Alzheimer’s, and that number will
increase as the population ages!

[lementia refers to a group of symptoms that cause problems with memory, thinling, and behavior(

People with dementia are more lilely to be hospitalired, and dementia is linCed to high health care
costs(]

While there’s no cure for Alzheimer’s disease, early diagnosis and supportive care can improve
[Luality of lifeC/And efforts to male sure adults with symptoms of cognitive decline — including
memory loss — are diagnosed early can help improve health outcomes in people with dementiall

Interventions to address caregiving needs can also help improve health and wellibeing in people with
dementiall

— [Jealthy People 2030 [https(//healthigov/healthypeople!]

AgelAdlusted Al heimer’s [lisease [leaths

Ageladiusted Al heimer’s disease mortality is outlined in the following chart TCOTINCYLIICIL CACAT

Allheimerls [liseasel AgelAdlusted [ ortality [ rends
[Annual Average [leaths per 100,000 Population

—

-

2011-2013  2012-2014  2013-2015  2014-2016 ~ 2015-2017  2016-2018  2017-2019  2018-2020

=== |lonterey County 19.8 20.0 2238 26.6 271 26.3 232 25.1
~==CA 30.2 30.3 322 342 36.3 36.8 371 38.2
e |JS 25.0 26.5 274 29.7 302 306 304 30.9

Sources: e CDC WONDER Online Query System. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology Program Office, Division of Public Health Surveillance and
Informatics. Data extracted June 2022.

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 91
Page 158 of 256



"ley Informant Input [ Jementia/Al heimer’s [lisease

Uhe following chart outlines [ ey informants’ perceptions of the severity of Dementia, Including Alzheimer’s
Disease as a problem in the community ]

Perceptions of [ lementia/All heimers [ lisease

as a Problem in the Community
(ey Informants, 2022

= [Jalor Problem = [loderate Problem = [Jinor Problem = No Problem At All

o161 won |

1.8%

Sources: e PRC Online Key Informant Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.

Among those rating this issue as a “maor problem,” reasons related to the following!(’]

Access to Care/Services

No treatment~ Physician

| have met well over 20 aging adults who are suffering from Al heimeris and [lementia and none of them receive
[Cuality care, companion services, specialiled services, or in home/recreation services[ 11y own mother had
dementia and received very little services' Community Leader

[1e have a lot of patients who are suffering from this disease and not a lot of resources to assist them(~ Other
[ealth Provider

Limited specialty services dedicated to this growing group( Limited to nonexistent geriatric psych resources(
Public [Jealth Representative

Aging Population

Older demographic in county(+ Social Services Provider
Age of community, high number of patients+ Physician

[1e have an aging population, as the population ages there will be a larger demand for services related to this
population+ Public [Jealth Representative

Collowp/Support

[here are limited services to families for support(I_here are no long(term facilities to help care for patients with
limited financial means when these patients need more help than the family can provide['A private setting is
about [1to 10,000 a monthOften these patients are dumped in the hospital, and we are unable to discharge
them home and no slilled nursing wants to ta’e them out of fear of wandering[ Not enough locl ed settings —
Other [Jealth Provider

[1e do not have adel uate caregiver support or caregiving options for patients with dementia, leaving families
struggling to deal with disruptive, aggressive, or vulnerable family members( 1 hile we do have some local senior
communities with memory units, these are expensive and not all families can afford them(+ Physician

Social framewor(Ito support elderly lacling(+ Physician

Affordable Care/Services

Ive reviewed the local data and there is a tremendous need for support for people with limited financial means~
Public [Jealth Representative

[lecause | am hearing about more cases among client family members and not enough resources for low(income
families to afford support, lie in house supports, respite or good nursing facilities /Also, | am worried that we
have diverted attention form seniors over the past several years+ Other [Jealth Provider

COLUUNILY UUALDO NOOLS ASSEISSH LN 92
Page 159 of 256



CO

NI

AL

Incidence/Prevalence

I worlJfor a nonprofit that services seniorsi ' here is a prevalence of the types of dementia and assisted living is
cost prohibitive, even for people who are not low income ] Jemory Care is even worse! 1]y nonprofit offers low![
income housing for seniors and there is literally nowhere for our residents to find a higher level of care([1 lementia
does not [ualify for sl(illed nursing, and even then, there is a very limited number of []edi(Cal beds available,
even if the person [ualifies for [1ediCalll male a decent living myself and even | canit/afford memory carel ~
Social Services Provider

A significant portion of our community is elderly, and the incidence of these diseases is relatively high( T"hese
diseases lead to a devastating impact on patients(lives and reluire extensive intervention and care medical,
psychological, social[TOur medical system is not ideally oriented to providing this care - Physician

Impact on Caregivers/[amilies

[remendous caregiver strain and poor management of medical issues+ Physician

Impact on [Juality of Life

As an agency that serves older adults that are dealing with dementia and Al heimer's disease, we see the impact
on their lives and their families( 1 hey often need longterm care placement and advocacy and reach out to our
Ombudsman program for help and guidance( 1 heir spouses or family members often need other inds of support
that is provided through our counseling program, []edicare assistance, benefits checlup, transportation and even
tax program[ T hese services provide emotional support and financial relief for them during this very stressful
lourney+ Social Services Provider

Language [arrier

Access to services for Spanish(spealing individuals with family members with dementia/Al heimeris is a problem
in our community(1]any do not [how what services are out there for their family or caregivers(~ Public [Jealth
Representative

Caregiving

“People may provide regular care or assistance to a friend or family member who has a health
problem, long-term illness, or disability. During the past 30 days, did you provide any such
care or assistance to a friend or family member?”

[Among those providing care] “What is the main health problem, long-term illness, or
disability that the person you care for has?”

Act as Caregiver to a [Triend or Relative
with a [Jealth Problem, Long(erm lliness, or [isability

he top health issues affecting
those receiving their care include
+ Old age/frailty
+ Cancer
ental illness
ementia/cognitive
impairment
iabetes

= SO

= (1S

Sources: @ 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltems 98]
e 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.

N S ASS[ISSIIIN

93
Page 160 of 256



JIROOS

Prenatal Care

Tlarly and continuous prenatal care is the best assurance of infant health( Lac!of timely prenatal care [care
initiated during the first trimester of pregnancy(iis outlined in the following chart TCOINCY LIICITL DIATAL

Laclof Prenatal Care in the [irst [ rimester
[Percentage of Live Lirths[

2011-2013  2012-2014  2013-2015  2014-2016  2015-2017  2016-2018  2017-2019  2018-2020

===NMonterey County ~ 29.1% 26.7% 25.4% 24.2% 23.9% 21.3% 19.8% 18.5%
CA 18.1% 16.4% 16.4% 15.5% 16.7% 16.7% 16.9% 17.6%
—US 22.9% 22.5% 22.3%
Sources: @ CDC WONDER Online Query System. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Health Statistics, Division of Vital Statistics.
Data extracted June 2022.
Note: e This indicator reports the percentage of women who do not obtain prenatal care during their first trimester of pregnancy. This indicator is relevant because engaging

in prenatal care decreases the likelihood of maternal and infant health risks. This indicator can also highlight a lack of access to preventive care, a lack of health,
knowledge insufficient provider outreach, and/or social barriers preventing utilization of services.

COLUUNILY UUALDO NOOLS ASSEISSH LN 94
Page 161 of 256



Llirth Outcomes [ Ris( s

Low!(T] eight [irths

Low birthweight babies, those who weigh less than 2,000 grams [T1pounds, [lounces! at birth, are much
more prone to illness and neonatal death than are babies of normal birthweight(]

Largely a result of receiving poor or inadeluate prenatal care, many low(weight births and the conseluent
health problems are preventable TCOUNCYILOOOL CDACAL

Low I eight [lirths
[Percent of Live Lirths, 2013201901

6.2% 6.9% 82%
I ] I
Monterey County CA us

Sources: e Center for Applied Research and Engagement Systems (CARES), University of Missouri Extension. Retrieved June 2022 via SparkMap (sparkmap.org).
Note: e This indicator reports the percentage of total births that are low birth weight (Under 2500g). This indicator is relevant because low birth weight infants are at high
risk for health problems. This indicator can also highlight the existence of health disparities.

Infant [ ortality

Infant mortality rates reflect deaths of children less than one year old per 1,000 live births( | hese rates are
outlined in the following charttICOTNCY ILOOOL JACAL

Infant CJortality Crends

[Annual Average Infant Ceaths per 1,000 Live Cirths[J
[ealthy People 2030 [ /110 or Lower

‘\

20112013 2012-2014  2013-2015  2014-2016  2015-2017  2016-2018  2017-2019  2018-2020

=== \lonterey County 4.6 45 45 45 4.3 4.2 44 41
«==CA 46 45 44 43 42 41 4.0 39
e |JS 6.0 5.9 59 59 58 5.7 56 55

Sources: e CDC WONDER Online Query System. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Health Statistics, Division of Vital Statistics.
Data extracted June 2022.
o Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Health Statistics.
e US Department of Health and Human Services. Healthy People 2030. August 2030. http://www.healthypeople.gov
Notes: e Rates are three-year averages of deaths of children under 1 year old per 1,000 live births.

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 90
Page 162 of 256



“lamily Planning

ATIOUIL CALTILY PLANNINC

Nearly half of pregnancies in the [Inited States are unintended, and unintended pregnancy is linCed to
many negative outcomes for both women and infants. ...Unintended pregnancy is linked to outcomes
lice preterm birth and postpartum depressionlInterventions to increase use of birth control are critical
for preventing unintended pregnancies( I lirth control and family planning services can also help
increase the length of time between pregnancies, which can improve health for women and their
infants(]

Adolescents are at especially high ris(/for unintended pregnancy Although teen pregnancy and birth
rates have gone down in recent years, close to 200,000 babies are born to teen mothers every year
in the [nited States[ Linling adolescents to youth(friendly health care services can help prevent
pregnancy and sexually transmitted infections in this age group(]

— [lealthy People 2030 [https(//healthigov/healthypeople(’

“lirths to Adolescent []others

The following chart describes births to adolescent mothers under the age of 20 years[ ICOUNLY (LI
JACAD

"een [irth Rate
[irths to Adolescents Age 1119 per 1,000 Cemales Age 1119, 201320190

28.2

Monterey County CA

Sources: @ Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Vital Statistics System.
Center for Applied Research and Engagement Systems (CARES), University of Missouri Extension. Retrieved June 2022 via SparkMap (sparkmap.org).
Notes: e This indicator reports the rate of total births to women under the age of 15-19 per 1,000 female population age 15-19. This indicator is relevant because in many

cases, teen parents have unique social, economic, and health support services. Additionally, high rates of teen pregnancy may indicate the prevalence of unsafe
sex practices.

COLUUNILY UUALDO NOOLS ASSEISSH LN 96
Page 163 of 256



"ley Informant Input_Infant [Jealth [J [lamily Planning

Uhe following chart outlines [ ey informants’ perceptions of the severity of Infant Health and Family Planning
as a problem in the community (]

Perceptions of Infant [Jealth and ["amily Planning

as a Problem in the Community
[Tey Informants, 2022[

= [Jalor Problem = [Joderate Problem = []inor Problem = No Problem At All

12.8% 54.7% 28.2%

Sources: e PRC Online Key Informant Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.

4.3%

Among those rating this issue as a “maor problem,” reasons related to the following!’]

Awareness/[ /ducation

Lac[Jof easily accessible information( Community Leader

[ e still have new parents putting their infants in bed with them and then accidentally rolling over on the infant
and [illing them[ ] e have had a few of these cases in our county”New parents need to be better aware of the
dangers of colsleeping Community Leader

Lacllof Culturally Appropriate Care/Services

[lost of our outreach and messaging is not culturally appropriate and mainly in [nglish( Social Services
Provider

Access to culturally and linguistically appropriate maternal child services[ - Physician

“een Pregnancy

Socioleconomic issues and high birth rates amongst teen moms[+ Social Services Provider
[loo many young teens are having sex and getting pregnant at a young agel~ Community Leader

[lue to COLI119

Infant health T"as due to the pandemic families have not had the same access to resources/supports as they did
previously '+ Community Leader

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 90
Page 164 of 256



)

3=3

O
4
m
W

JOOIDACDLO OOALDD RISES

Nutrition

ATOODINOORICION 0O OUALDOY DATIND

Many people in the United States don’t eat a healthy diet. ...People who eat too many unhealthy
foods — lire foods high in saturated fat and added sugars — are at increased ris[Ifor obesity, heart
disease, type 2 diabetes, and other health problems( Strategies and interventions to help people
choose healthy foods can help reduce their ris[lof chronic diseases and improve their overall health(]

Some people don’t have the information they need to choose healthy foods. Other people don’t have
access to healthy foods or can’t afford to buy enough food. Public health interventions that focus on

helping everyone get healthy foods are ey to reducing food insecurity and hunger and improving
health(]

— [lealthy People 2030 [https(//healthigov/healthypeople!!

COLUUNILY UUALDO NOOLS ASSEISSH LN 97]
Page 165 of 256



COONICY DOOALDT NODODS ASSTISSTI TN

“laily Recommendation of [ruits/[egetables

o measure fruit and vegetable consumption, survey respondents were asled multiple "uestions,
specifically about the foods and drin('s they consumed on the day prior to the interview! |

“Now | would like you to think about the foods you ate or drank yesterday. Include all the
foods you ate, both at home and away from home. How many servings of fruit or fruit juices
did you have yesterday?”

“How many servings of vegetables did you have yesterday?”
"he ['uestions above are used to calculate daily fruit/vegetable consumption for respondents( | he proportion

reporting having [ or more servings per day is shown here(]

Consume (ive or [ore Servings of [ruits/[ .egetables Per [1ay

= SOODO

= S

Sources: 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 125]
2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
Asked of all respondents.

For this issue, respondents were asked to recall their food

Notes:

SugarSweetened [leverages

“During the past seven days, how many servings of sugar-sweetened beverages did you
have? Please include beverages such as soda, Kool-Aid, sweetened fruit juice, sports drinks,
energy drinks, or sweet tea. Do not include ‘diet’ drinks.”

[lad Seven or [ore

Sugar(Sweetened [ leverages in the Past [ eel |
(S0 Service Area, 2022

Focus Area 16.6%
Other SYMH  14.1%

124%  13.5% 15.8%  15.6%

19.7%
161% 153% 178% 1549, ) SRR T AL TR

Men Women 18t039  40to 64 65+ Very Low Mid/High Hispanic ~ White Diverse  LGBTQ+ Non- SVMH
LowlInc. Income  Income Races LGBTQ+

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [Item 325]
Notes: o Asked of all respondents.

99
Page 166 of 256



Access to [resh Produce

“How difficult is it for you to buy fresh produce like fruits and vegetables at a price you can
afford — would you say: very difficult, somewhat difficult, not too difficult, or not at all

difficult?”
Find It “Very” or “Somewhat”
ifficult to Duy Affordable [resh Produce
(S Service Area, 2022(
Focus Area 33.8%
55.6% Other SYMH  29.8%
37.2% 38.3%

34.0% 341% 324%  322% 32.2%

43.6%
26.8%
o I I I - I I

Men Women 18t039 40to 64 65+ Very Low  Mid/High Hispanic ~White  Diverse LGBTQ+  Non- SVMH us
LowlInc. Income Income Races LGBTQ+

26.1%

21.1%

19.2%

18.7%

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 79]
e 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.

Low food access is defined as living more than 1 mile from the nearest supermar(et, supercenter, or large
grocery storel [ his related chart is based on [JS [Jepartment of Agriculture datal ICOCNCY [LOL DACALD

Population [ ith Low [lood Access
[Percent of Population Chat Is Car [rom a SupermarCéet or Large Crocery Store, 20190

69,02 individuals
have low food access

22.2%
0,
ﬁ =
Monterey County CA

Sources: e US Department of Agriculture, Economic Research Service, USDA - Food Access Research Atlas (FARA).
e Center for Applied Research and Engagement Systems (CARES), University of Missouri Extension. Retrieved June 2022 via SparkMap (sparkmap.org).
Notes: e This indicator reports the percentage of the population with low food access. Low food access is defined as living more than % mile from the nearest supermarket,
supercenter, or large grocery store. This indicator is relevant because it highlights populations and geographies facing food insecurity.

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 100
Page 167 of 256



Physical Activity

ADOUOPOYSICAL ACOIoiY

Physical activity can help prevent disease, disability, inlury, and premature death(T"he Physical
Activity [Juidelines for Americans lays out how much physical activity children, adolescents, and
adults need to get health benefits. Although most people don’t get the recommended amount of
physical activity, it can be especially hard for older adults and people with chronic diseases or
disabilities ]

Strategies that ma'e it safer and easier to get active — lile providing access to community facilities
and programs — can help people get more physical activity Strategies to promote physical activity at
home, at school, and at childcare centers can also increase activity in children and adolescents(’]

— [lealthy People 2030 [https(//healthigov/healthypeople(!

Leisure[Tlime Physical Activity

“During the past month, other than your regular job, did you participate in any physical
activities or exercises, such as running, calisthenics, golf, gardening, or walking for
exercise?”

No Leisure(llime Physical Activity in the Past [ onth
Cealthy People 2030 121(2[1 or Lower

30.0% 31.3%
25.7%
19.2% 212%
Focus Area Other SVMH SVMH Service Area CA us

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 82]
Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System Survey Data. Atlanta, Georgia. United States Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention (CDC): 2021 California data.
2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
e US Department of Health and Human Services. Healthy People 2030. August 2030. http://www.healthypeople.gov
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 101
Page 168 of 256



1eeting Physical Activity Recommendations

ADOLOSCROCOU O ONOOO LOOOLS OO POYSICAL ACOOiy

Adults should do 2 hours and 30 minutes a weellof moderatelintensity [such as walling[, or 1 hour
and 10 minutes [ minutesa weellof vigorous(intensity aerobic physical activity [such as [6gging’)
or an el uivalent combination of moderate’and vigorousl(intensity aerobic physical activity[ | he
guidelines also recommend that adults do muscle-strengthening activities, such as pushlups, sit]
ups, or activities using resistance bands or weights( [ hese activities should involve all malor muscle
groups and be done on two or more days per weelT]

[he report finds that nationwide nearly [0 percent of adults are getting the recommended amounts of
aerobic activity and about 30 percent are engaging in the recommended musclelstrengthening
activity [

— 2013 Physical Activity [uidelines for Americans, ('S [lepartment of [ealth and [luman Services!
www cdclgov/physicalactivity

o measure physical activity fre[uency, duration and intensity, respondents were asled(]

“During the past month, what type of physical activity or exercise did you spend the most
time doing?”

“And during the past month, how many times per week or per month did you take part in this
activity?”

“And when you took part in this activity, for how many minutes or hours did you usually keep
at it?”

Respondents could answer the above series for up to two types of physical activity | he specific activities
identified [e[g', logging, bas! etball, treadmill, etcllidetermined the intensity values assigned to that
respondent when calculating total aerobic physical activity hours/minutes!(’

Respondents were also as’ed about strengthening exercises(’

“During the past month, how many times per week or per month did you do physical activities
or exercises to strengthen your muscles? Do not count aerobic activities like walking,
running, or bicycling. Please include activities using your own body weight, such as yoga, sit-
ups, or push-ups, and those using weight machines, free weights, or elastic bands.”

“ITeeting physical activity recommendations” includes ade! uate levels of both aerobic and strengthening
activity [l

= Aerobic activity is at least 110 minutes per weel |of light to moderate activity, [ minutes per weel|
of vigorous physical activity, or an eluivalent combination of both[’

= Strengthening activity is at least 2 sessions per weellof exercise designed to strengthen muscles(’

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 102
Page 169 of 256



CODIONICY DOALDD NODOS ASSTISST TN

[l eets Physical Activity Recommendations

(SO Service Area, 2022(]
[lealthy People 2030 (1214 or Lligher

Focus Area 23.9%
Other SVMH 30.3%

31.1% 32.8%
24.6%

. 28.5% 25.0% 26.2% 27.2% 27.6% 27.9% 28.3% 26.3%  26.5%
3 I - I l I I I 3

Men Women 18t039 40to 64 65+ Very Low  Mid/High Hispanic ~White  Diverse LGBTQ+  Non- SVMH us

LowlInc. Income Income Races LGBTQ+
Sources: @ 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 126]
® 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
e US Department of Health and Human Services. Healthy People 2030. August 2030. http://www.healthypeople.gov
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.
L]

Meeting both guidelines is defined as the number of persons age 18+ who report light or moderate aerobic activity for at least 150 minutes per week or who report
vigorous physical activity 75 minutes per week or an equivalent combination of moderate and vigorous-intensity activity and report doing physical activities
specifically designed to strengthen muscles at least twice per week.

103
Page 170 of 256



Children’s Physical Activity

CUILORONCROCOLOOONOOO LOOOLS OO PLOYSICAL ACOloiy
Children and adolescents should do 60 minutes (1 hourllor more of physical activity each day!(]

— 2013 Physical Activity [uidelines for Americans, ('S [lepartment of [ealth and [luman Services!
www cdclgov/physicalactivity

“During the past 7 days, on how many days was this child physically active for a total of at
least 60 minutes per day?”

Child Is Physically Active for One or [Jore [lours per [lay
"Parents of Children Age 2(1(1]

[oys 300

Ciils 2100 = SOoD
Age 014 41130

Age (112 20090 = S

Age 131101 211

Sources: 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [Item 109]
2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
Asked of all respondents with children age 2-17 at home.

Includes children reported to have one or more hours of physical activity on

Notes:

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 104
Page 171 of 256



1 eight Status

ADOOO0OUORO OloDo o oooslaoY

Obesity is linfed to many serious health problems, including type 2 diabetes, heart disease, stro’e,
and some types of cancerSome racial/ethnic groups are more liCely to have obesity, which
increases their ris[of chronic diseases!(

Culturally appropriate programs and policies that help people eat nutritious foods within their calorie
needs can reduce overweight and obesity[ Public health interventions that male it easier for people
to be more physically active can also help them maintain a healthy weight(]

— [ealthy People 2030 [https(//healthigov/healthypeoplel’

[lody [lass Index [T, which describes relative weight for height, is significantly correlated with total
body fat content/ I"he [1]] should be used to assess overweight and obesity and to monitor changes
in body weight[In addition, measurements of body weight alone can be used to determine efficacy of
weight loss therapy[ 111 is calculated as weight [Ig[/height s_uared [m2[11 o estimate [J(]| using
pounds and inches, usellweight [pounds(/height s uared [inches?[Ix (03]

In this report, overweight is defined as a (1 of 210 to 2919 [g/m? and obesity as a BMI 230 kg/m?3]
[he rationale behind these definitions is based on epidemiological data that show increases in
mortality with [171ls above 2[1g/m?[1 he increase in mortality, however, tends to be modest until a
(1111 of 30 [g/m? is reached( 1 or persons with a BMI 230 kg/m?, mortality rates from all causes, and
especially from cardiovascular disease, are generally increased by [0 to 100 percent above that of
persons with [J[1Is in the range of 20 to 2[ [g/m?_]

— Clinical [uidelines on the Identification, [valuation, and [reatment of Overweight and Obesity in
Adults[1"he [vidence Report/ National Institutes of [lealth National [Jeart, Lung, and [llood Institute
in Cooperation [ ith "he National Institute of [liabetes and [ligestive and [lidney [liseases!’
September 199( 1

Adult [ eight Status

[nderweight t1om
Normal 10— 249
Overweight 210 —-299
Obese =30.0

Sourcel | Clinical [Juidelines on the Identification, [valuation, and [reatment of Overweight and Obesity in
Adults["he [lvidence Report/ National Institutes of [lealth” National [eart, Lung, and [lood Institute in
Cooperation [ ith [The National Institute of [liabetes and [ligestive and [lidney [liseases September
19901

“About how much do you weigh without shoes?”

“About how tall are you without shoes?”

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 100
Page 172 of 256



Reported height and weight were used to calculate a [lody [1ass Index or [I[1] value [described above! for
each respondent( [ his calculation allows us to examine the proportion of the population who is at a healthy
weight, or who is overweight or obese [see table above ]

Prevalence of [otal Overweight [Overweight and Obese!]

75.2% 72.0% 74.3%

64.0% 61.0%

Focus Area Other SVMH SVMH Service Area

Sources: @ 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [Items 128]
e Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System Survey Data. Atlanta, Georgia. United States Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention (CDC): 2021 California data.
2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: e Based on reported heights and weights, asked of all respondents.
e The definition of overweight is having a body mass index (BMI), a ratio of weight to height (kilograms divided by meters squared), greater than or equal to 25.0,
regardless of gender. The definition for obesity is a BMI greater than or equal to 30.0.

Prevalence of Obesity
lealthy People 2030 [136(0(] or Lower

43.9%
’ 39.1% 42.0%

30.3% 31.3%

Focus Area Other SVMH SVMH Service Area us

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [Item 128]

Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System Survey Data. Atlanta, Georgia. United States Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
(CDC): 2021 California data.

2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.

US Department of Health and Human Services. Healthy People 2030. August 2030. http://www.healthypeople.gov

Based on reported heights and weights, asked of all respondents.

The definition of obesity is having a body mass index (BMI), a ratio of weight to height (kilograms divided by meters squared), greater than or equal to 30.0, regardless of gender.

Notes:

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 106
Page 173 of 256



Prevalence of Obesity

(SO0 Service Area, 2022
[lealthy People 2030 [1360L] or Lower

48.7% 50.8%

42.5%  42.0%

0,
aanh o 20% 00 45.1%
- 35.9% 364% 36.1%

42.0%
I I I il I I I I I

Men Women 18t039  40to 64 65+ Very Low Mid/High  Hispanic ~ White Diverse LGBTQ+ Non- SVMH
LowlInc. Income  Income Races LGBTQ+

Sources: 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 128]

L]
e US Department of Health and Human Services. Healthy People 2030. August 2030. http://www.healthypeople.gov
L]
.

Notes: Based on reported heights and weights, asked of all respondents.

The definition of obesity is having a body mass index (BMI), a ratio of weight to height (kilograms divided by meters squared), greater than or equal to 30.0,
regardless of gender.

Children’s [ eight Status

ADODOO O OIO0OOSOADCS IN COILORON O OOONS

In children and teens, body mass index [1I[]Lis used to assess weight status — underweight, healthy
weight, overweight, or obese[ After [1[1 is calculated for children and teens, the [I(]]1 number is
plotted on the C[IC [[!1forlage growth charts (for either girls or boys! to obtain a percentile ranling!]
Percentiles are the most commonly used indicator to assess the sil e and growth patterns of
individual children in the [nited States[ ' he percentile indicates the relative position of the child’s (111
number among children of the same sex and age!|

[0l forfage weight status categories and the corresponding percentiles are shown below! ]

= [Inderweight [t percentile

= [Jealthy [ eight 25t and (111" percentile
= Overweight 285" and (9" percentile
= Obese 295" percentile

— Centers for [lisease Control and Prevention

"he following [uestions were used to calculate a [1[1] value 'and weight classification as noted above! for
each child represented in the survey!]

“How much does this child weigh without shoes?”

“About how tall is this child?”

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 100
Page 174 of 256



Prevalence of Overweight in Children
Parents of Children Age (11T

= SO0

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 131]
® 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: o Asked of all respondents with children age 5-17 at home.
e Overweight among children is determined by children’s Body Mass

“ley Informant InputNutrition, Physical Activity [1 [ eight

"he following chart outlines [ ey informants’ perceptions of the severity of Nutrition, Physical Activity &
Weight as a problem in the community[]

Perceptions of Nutrition, Physical Activity, and 1 eight

as a Problem in the Community
[Ley Informants, 20220

= [Jalor Problem = [loderate Problem = []inor Problem = No Problem At All

45.9% 37.7% 10.7%

Sources: @ PRC Online Key Informant Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.

Among those rating this issue as a “malor problem,” reasons related to the following(]

Access to Affordable [lood

Limited access to nutritional foods[ 1 ood is expensivel Laclof organi’ed activities to support and promote
healthy living[ = Community Leader

Access to healthy food at an affordable price I lue to the pandemic par( s and other public places have been
closed for families to go to[ Nutrition education is essential for our community to be educated on the effects long
term of chronic illnesses and diseases[~ Other [Iealth Provider

LaclJof access to good food, way too much access to fast, processed foods, cost of fresh food, lacllof wallable
streets, stress(— Public [lealth Representative

Lacllof eluitable access to nutritious foods and safe spaces to recreate Immediate access to low cost, high fat,
and high calorie foods [fast foods, convenient snacl's, etc/llLac! of access to preventative carel Lacling
infrastructure that promotes wallability/bil eability[ ~ Public [Jealth Representative

Access to healthy food and safe open space used for physical activity[~ Social Services Provider

Lacllof access to affordable nutritious foods, feelings of not being safe when exercising outside, laclof access
to culturally, linguistically, and literacy(level appropriate educational programs!+ Social Services Provider

COLUUNILY AL NS ASSISS NI 100
Page 175 of 256



Low income, higher relative cost of relative foods’ Stressful iobs and home life due to income disparities,
unaffordable housing - Public [lealth Representative

It's expensive to eat healthy, people are worling long hours and donitiexercise enough, or their neighborhoods
male it difficult to exercise safely(+ Social Services Provider

Affordable healthy food options, affordable exercise spaces that are safel ~ Physician

[inancial access to healthy options, education about healthy options and how they impact prevention of chronic
diseasel+ Social Services Provider

Nutrition

[loo many fast foods'+ Community Leader
[lasy access to [un[Jfood '~ Community Leader

| see so many [ids that choose to eat chips, candy, and soda after school without regard for the long term mental
and physical consel uences of eating such foods(- Community Leader

[loo easy availability of unhealthy foods, laclof education and support. Complexity of individual medical/genetic
factors which contribute to obesity[ Complexity of lifestyles which are not supportive of maling time for physical
activity[+ Physician

[ast food, food insecurity, sedentary lifestyles all contribute People have lost the ability to coollfrom scratch, so
eat high salt, high fat, prepacaged meals+ Community Leader

Children are growing up without proper nutrition (fast food lbecause it is easier and less expensive than some
foods[ I any of our youth are overweight especially as we come out of the pandemic(]] e are trying to help our
community by partnering with ALL IN ["onterey and [‘ood [Jan[ by providing fresh vegetables, but it is only once
a weelJin a limited way(1 ] e are encouraging lots of active activities and new opportunities for our youth and
families - Social Services Provider

[ood choices+ Social Services Provider

Obesity

Obesity is all around the county[Sadly, the younger generation seems to not really care("he teenagers are busy
eating Red [Jot Corn Chips and Red [ullClt seems only those involved in sports have any idea how to eat and
exercisel[ ' he older groups also are mostly overweight and show little care about their diets and general health,
until something tragic happens to them or a family member( T liabetes is mostly a plague in (1o Col+ Community
Leader

[lassive problems with obesity, starting with toddlers( Laclof emphasis on regular physical activity in families
and schools - Physician

Although there is a younger population in the Salinas [lalley there is a disproportionate amount of early chronic
conditions related to obesity and metabolic syndromel " here are areas where fresh produce and healthy food
choices are not available or not affordable[_here are areas that do not have adel uate or safe outdoor spaces for
exercisel - Physician

Obesity, sedentary lifestyles, pandemic stress, laci]of time to cool | healthy meals(+ Other [lealth Provider
Obesity is at epidemic levels, which means that diabetes is also rampant -~ Physician
[Jany of our diabetic patients are obese with poor eating habits(+ Other [lealth Provider

Awareness/Jducation

[’lhe community needs more preventative programs to improve nutrition, physical activity, and overall community
health( 1" here also needs to be an effort to have safer communities, walling/running paths, par(s free of violence
and drugs(+ Other [Jealth Provider

Lacllof access to nutritional education and programs/ I ood insecurities for immigrant communities and residents
in a lower socialleconomic status([+ Social Services Provider

[here is no consistent program that coordinates education with physical activity[ | e need a weight loss program
the patients can access on a regular basis+ Physician

[Iducation and facilities[ + Community Leader
Once again, it is the laclJof education and outreach to the community ~ Social Services Provider
[lducation and stress[~ Community Leader

Access to Care/Services

No city, county or state provided facilities or programs to assist these individuals[ " e assist individuals with drug
and alcohol abuse, why are there no city, county or state funded facilities or programs to do the same for people
with weight or diabetic issues(1— Community Leader

AL N S ASSISSTIN 109
Page 176 of 256



CO

NI

Again, it's an access issuel People living in [ onterey/Pacific [Irove have different access to healthy foods, safe
places to exercise, etcl than those living in Ciing City or Salinas([] e should be focusing on el uity in the county

and putting more resources towards the communities that are struggling to mal'e ends meet - Social Services
Provider

Persons at Increased Risl Ifor Adverse [ lealth Outcomes

uilt

[here are very little to no public resources located in South [onterey County that teach our unil ue demographic
how to eat healthier nutritionally and how to [eep yourself healthier( ] ost of our migrant and generational
migrant residents do not participate in any exercise regimen nor purchase high Cuality nutritionally rich foods("
Chis is a significant area of need - Community Leader

Poor nutrition in the highest risClcommunitiesLatino and people of color[Low access to healthy foods(+ Other
[lealth Provider

nvironment

LacJof outdoor recreation time/space Portion si‘e[Inactivity[+ Social Services Provider
LacJof access to safe parl(s and routes+ Public [Jealth Representative

[he Salinas [Talley was not really planned as a walling communityI]any unincorporated areas do not have
sidewalls and the streets are in disrepair which males it hard to wallland exercise outdoors(Ilany people do
not have funds/transportation to access nutritional food - Social Services Provider

LacJof [ime

Recreation time [+ Social Services Provider

[Jorling families have difficulty finding time to eat healthy and to exercise[Jast food is inexpensive and easily
available[+ Community Leader

ue to COLIIM9

[he pandemic has challenged people worling from home to eat healthy and exercise 11yms were closed, not
everyone can afford or have space to purchase el uipment for home use(lJealthy food is OO [JOPTNSICC for
people with low incomes(lt is a struggle to teach people with families to eat healthy when it is cheaper and faster
to eat poorly[Our fast/food stores should increase their healthy options(Increases in anxiety and depression
lead to weight gain(+ Other [Jealth Provider

COLI1M19 has added to the challenges of weight gain and nutrition[_here has been a lot of coverage that many
people [overate'and stopped exercising over the past two years'~ Social Services Provider

Lifestyle

[loo many of our wor(ing families do not have time to exercise, eat right with smaller portion sile, and dont/[ now
enough about nutrition to eat healthy foods[amilies that do not have financial resources tend to purchase food
that is low cost and low(cost foods can be the less nutritious foods~ Community Leader

[or most people itis not access Litis the will or the time to prepare nutritional meals or exercisel | donitiwant to
minimil_e the expense of food now [Jand that it may be less expensive to go to [cllonaldls than to feed your
family nutritional foods["here are also some families that dont/have adeluate housing and cantiprepare healthy
meals([ 1 ut for the malority of residents [litis will and desire’= Community Leader

Safety

Public safety and fear of crime males it hard for children and adults to incorporate outdoor activities into their
daily lives+ Other [lealth Provider

Childhood Obesity

AL

N

Childhood obesity[+ Other [lealth Provider

S ASSIISSTITN

110
Page 177 of 256



Substance [ Ise

ADODOO OROO OALCOOOL OSSO

[lore than 20 million adults and adolescents in the [nited States have had a substance use disorder
in the past year. ...Substance use disorders can involve illicit drugs, prescription drugs, or alcohol.
Opioid use disorders have become especially problematic in recent years[ Substance use disorders
are linfed to many health problems, and overdoses can lead to emergency department visits and
deathsl]

[ffective treatments for substance use disorders are available, but very few people get the treatment
they need! Strategies to prevent substance use — especially in adolescents — and help people get
treatment can reduce drug and alcohol misuse, related health problems, and deaths[]

— [lealthy People 2030 [https(//healthigov/healthypeople(’

Alcohol

AgelAdlusted Cirrhosis/Liver [lisease [leaths

leavy alcohol use contributes to a significant share of liver disease, including cirrhosis( | he following chart
outlines ageladlusted mortality for cirrhosis/liver disease in [1onterey County ICOUNCYLOCOL JACAL

Cirrhosis/Liver [isease AgelAdusted [Jortality [rends

[Annual Average [leaths per 100,000 Population
lealthy People 2030 (11019 or Lower

,¢—/_f/‘

2011-2013  2012-2014  2013-2015  2014-2016  2015-2017  2016-2018  2017-2019  2018-2020

=== |lonterey County 10.3 94 105 10.6 114 11.6 122 124
~==CA 1.7 11.8 12.2 12.3 12.3 12.1 12.2 12.8
S 10.0 10.4 10.6 10.8 10.8 10.9 111 11.9

Sources: e CDC WONDER Online Query System. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology Program Office, Division of Public Health Surveillance and
Informatics. Data extracted June 2022.
e US Department of Health and Human Services. Healthy People 2030. August 2030. http://www.healthypeople.gov

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 111
Page 178 of 256



[xcessive [rinling

[xcessive drin’ing includes heavy and/or binge drinlers(]

= [J[JALYY [RINCICRS » men reporting 2(1alcoholic drinl's per day or women reporting
101alcoholic drinlIper day in the month preceding the interview! |

= [INCO ORINCCRS » men reporting [ alcoholic drinl’s or women reporting 4[]
alcoholic drinl's on any single occasion during the past month(]

“During the past 30 days, on how many days did you have at least one drink of any alcoholic
beverage such as beer, wine, a malt beverage, or liquor?”

“On the day(s) when you drank, about how many drinks did you have on the average?”

“Considering all types of alcoholic beverages, how many times during the past 30 days did
you have 5 (if male)/4 (if female) or more drinks on an occasion?”

rxcessive [rinfers

27.2%
- b 3 -
Focus Area Other SVMH SVMH Service Area us

Sources: 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [Item 136]

2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.

Asked of all respondents.

Excessive drinking reflects the number of persons aged 18 years and over who drank more than two drinks per day on average (for men) or more than one drink
per day on average (for women) OR who drank 5 or more drinks during a single occasion (for men) or 4 or more drinks during a single occasion (for women) during

the past 30 days.

Notes:

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 112
Page 179 of 256



rugs
AgeAdusted [Inintentional [Irug(Related [ eaths

Unintentional druglrelated deaths include all deaths, other than suicide, for which drugs are the underlying
causel A “drug” includes illicit or street drugs [e(g[, heroin and cocainel, as well as legal prescription and
over'thelcounter drugs( alcohol is not included( I he following chart outlines countywide ageladusted
mortality for unintentional drug(related deaths [ ICOUNLY [LICOL DACAL

[Inintentional [rugRelated eaths/

AgelAdlusted [Jortality [rends
[Annual Average [leaths per 100,000 Population

20112013 2012-2014  2013-2015  2014-2016  2015-2017  2016-2018  2017-2019  2018-2020

=== \lonterey County 9.9 9.8 9.7 8.8 8.5 94 10.8 15.2
===CA 8.7 89 94 9.5 9.8 10.4 11.8 15.2
=S 11.0 12.1 13.0 14.9 16.7 18.1 18.8 21.0

Sources: e CDC WONDER Online Query System. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology Program Office, Division of Public Health Surveillance and
Informatics. Data extracted June 2022.

lllicit [rug [se
“During the past 30 days, have you used an illegal drug or taken a prescription drug that was
NotelAs a self reported not prescribed to you?”
measure — and because
this indicator reflects
potentially illegal behavior L. .
;'tp s reasonable o lllicit [rug [Ise in the Past [onth
X I I
onderreported. and that “ealthy People 2030 112011 or Lower
actual illicit drug use in
the community is lilely
higher(]
’2.9%
/ = SO0
2.0%
= S
Sources: @ 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 49]
e 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
e US Department of Health and Human Services. Healthy People 2030. August 2030. http://www.healthypeople.gov
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 113
Page 180 of 256



Opioids are a class of
drugs used to treat pain(]
[’xamples presented to
respondents include
morphine, codeine,
hydrocodone, oxycodone,
methadone, and fentanyl(’]
Common brand name
opioids include [licodin,
[lilaudid, Percocet,
OxyContin, and [ lemerol(!

CODIONICY DOALDD NODOS ASSTISST TN

"Ise of Prescription Opioids

“Opiates or opioids are drugs that doctors prescribe to treat pain. Examples of prescription
opiates include morphine, codeine, hydrocodone, oxycodone, methadone, and fentanyl. In the
past year, have you used any of these prescription opiates?”

[ Ised a Prescription Opioid in the Past Year
(S0 Service Area, 2022

Focus Area 6.8%
Other SYMH  8.3%

14.2% 12.9%
o 11.2% 109% 11.3% -J 70
5.8% 9.0% 4.8% 9.4% 6.1% 4_3% 9 5.3% . 67% 74 A
ey ey ) == [ B
Men Women 18t039 40 to 64 65+ Very Low Mllelgh Hlspanlc White  Diverse LGBTQ+  Non- SVMH us
LowlInc. Income Income Races LGBTQ+

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [Item 50]
e 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: o Asked of all respondents.

Personal Impact [rom Substance [se

“To what degree has your life been negatively affected by your own or someone else’s
substance use issues, including alcohol, prescription, and other drugs? Would you say: a
great deal, somewhat, a little, or not at all?”

Life Jas [Jeen Negatively Affected

by Substance [Ise by Self or Someone [lsel’
(S]] Service Area, 2022(]

75.5%

Focus Area  43.6%
Other SYMH  50.8%

54.4%

51.8%

46.4%

44.9% 46.1%

I I .

angs 4T9% B3 yieu aagw

43.4%
38.9%

35.8%

Men Women 18t039 40to 64 65+ Very Low  Mid/High Hispanic ~White  Diverse LGBTQ+  Non- SVMH
LowlInc. Income Income Races LGBTQ+
Sources: 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 52]

2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
Asked of all respondents.
Includes response of “a great deal,” “somewhat,” and “a little.”

Notes:

114
Page 181 of 256



CO

NI

AL

_ley Informant Input Substance [Ise

Uhe following chart outlines [ ey informants’ perceptions of the severity of Substance Use as a problem in
the community [

Perceptions of Substance [Ise

as a Problem in the Community
[ley Informants, 2022[

= [Jalor Problem oderate Problem = [Jinor Problem No Problem At All

54.0% 1.3%

2.4%

Sources: e PRC Online Key Informant Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.

Among those rating this issue as a “malor problem,” reasons related to the following[]

Access to Care/Services

N

Lac[Jof programming to meet the diverse socioleéconomic demographics of the community~ Public [Jealth
Representative

Similar to mental health, | thin[Jlocal access to available services is an issue[~ Community Leader

LaclJof longterm rehabilitation centers [residentiallJand support group dynamics for different abuse issues(’]
CLIOL[JP Crisis Center does a wonderful [0b, but cost of [uality programs is often not affordable for many, if not
most[ - Other [lealth Provider

[here are no facilities or meetings in our community[1_here was an AA meeting, not sure if it has restarted—
Physician

[he bifurcation between physical health and S(1[1 systems in CA males services cumbersome and difficult to
access[+ Community Leader

Access to hygienic needles and safe disposal areas for used syringes+ Social Services Provider
Laclof resources or doctors who are willing to manage these patients ~ Other [lealth Provider

[imely, culturally appropriate care for substance abuse(~ Physician

Llistance+ Community Leader

Nothing in local community” No education(+ Community Leader

[he treatment needs to go to where the people are, gently, consistently, to build trust without udgmenti~
Physician

[here are not enough treatment programs available[ - Physician

No services in our community[ Laclof affordable referral services(+ Other [lealth Provider

Clery limited, silod programs[ Sunstreet Centers, [leacon [louse, and others provide components of care, but
families must bridge across these services with psychiatry services( 1 ost patients need to leave the county or
state to access intensive services [day or residential treatment(1+ Physician

[reatment and prevention are siloed and often not available at the source [ilelin the schools(l+ Physician

[luge substance abuse problem herel Not enough treatment beds and of course you need the patient to want
treatment to attend( It was better when the court used to force treatment onto individuals to avoid (@il time(—
Other [Jealth Provider

Laclof access to enough affordable providers for inpatient recovery and lac(lof initiation of medication assisted
treatment in emergency department and hospital settings'+ Social Services Provider

LaclJof adeluate number of substance use treatment providers and centers LaclJof insurance coveragel -
Public [ealth Representative

[he biggest barriers are getting a medical evaluation, affordable treatment options, breal through treatments, and
housing Substance abusers need to travel outside our area for treatment options( | _here are only the Sun Street
Centers, [lorothys [litchen, and a religious group affiliated with Liberty Chapel in our area - Social Services
Provider

Access to services, long wait lists, and high costs for low’income people are a big issue - Public [Jealth
Representative

LaclJof drug/alcohol residential treatment facilities and drug/alcohol trained counselors( I ifficulty for families with
medical or no insurance to access - Community Leader

S ASSIISSIION
Page 182

11
of 256



Laclof facilities and lacl/of interest in those addicted to illegal substances— Community Leader
Laclof availability, cost or perceived costs, culturally appropriate services~ Social Services Provider
Laclof treatment beds[ Cost of services, stigmal+ Public [lealth Representative

[he lacl]of ade[ uate treatment facilities, unwillingness of some residents to access treatment(~ Social Services
Provider

Limited availability + Social Services Provider

Access to treatment[~ Social Services Provider

[he greatest barriers are decriminaliCation of drugs, lac[of treatment beds, and a lac[Jof understanding by the
community on what it actually tales to get people sober and baclJon their feet - Social Services Provider

No residential services for youth[ Limited capacity of current []edi(Cal programs for all levels of care/ASA[]
reCuirementStigmaPharmacy barriers/reluctance to treating substance use disorders+ Physician

[he greatest barrier to accessing substance abuse treatment is not [nowing Sun Street Centers are located in
South [Jonterey County, costs associated with treatment, and our gang/drug sales issues in South County [+
Community Leader

Low number of certified providers[ Laclof funding source for treatment services for youth['Stigma associated
with being a substance abuser - Public [Jealth Representative

Limited financial support for organiations addressing this issuel Limited beds in sober living facilities[ Care,
when available, is not enforced Community Leader

All of our programs have waiting lists[In addition, we lose people all the time that are only willing to commit when
they call or wal(in the door( 1 edilCal re[uirements for intale are so time consuming that, by the time we can
admit someone into treatment, they cannot be found( ' hose that are really willing and [eep calling are often
waiting for a bed because of CO[I[] response, or limited beds for social distancing, or not enough [ualified staff
because we cannot afford to hold on to staff with [1edi(Cal rates, or because the new graduates want to wor(’
from home(~ Other [Jealth Provider

Stigma/enial

[lesire by the participant’/Awareness of programs( | ransportation and shelter to participate in the programs(
Social Services Provider

Stigma and lac]of resources’~ Community Leader
Stigma, laclof resources for people who donii"ualify for [edi(Call+ Social Services Provider

Stigmal Cost/laclof insurance coveragel Laclof available slots in programs designed for minors and pregnant
women[ + Public [Jealth Representative

iagnosis/reatment

Criminaliing substance abuse rather than providing treatment and ongoing services Substance abuse needs
ongoing, proactive treatment People suffering in this way need to experience support, not shame - Community
Leader

[luality of programs(+ Social Services Provider

ColOccurrences

[l e see a lot of meth abuse that leads to psychiatric concerns(+ Other [lealth Provider
[Intreated depression and mental illness, which often leads to selfimedicating[ -~ Community Leader

overnment/Politics

| thin[Jthis relates closely to the previous social psychological mental health challenges( 1 he political polari_ation
includes attacl s against science, climate change measures, racial el uity, and effective COLIl[] solutions["he
unhealthy environment leads to less robust sources of resilience that reduce substance abuse or male attending
treatment more liCely relglweal er family relationships, fewer friends, decreased participation in social/community
activities, less trust/expectation from children in the adults around them, etc/l~ Public [lealth Representative

Awareness/lducation

Substance abuse to include alcohol and drugs is a great concern in our communities | here needs to be more
community involvement to bring awareness to this public health concern and most importantly the impact on the
individual and the community as a whole presently and in the future 1 here need to be prevention programs for
youth and substance abuse programs that are easily accessed for those that suffer from this mental health
illness[ Providers are needed that specialil e in substance abuse such as [1(1is, NPis and mental health
counselors["he programs and services should be available in Spanish and [Inglish as well as access to other
languages(+ Other [lealth Provider

Darly education+ Physician

AL N S ASSISSTIN 116
Page 183 of 256



ultiple actors

LaclJof focus addressing the root causes Not enough facilities Not enough [howledge of the drugs that can
stop the reactions to overdoses(~ Community Leader

Lac!]of Providers

[here are not enough treatment providers in our county - Community Leader

isease []anagement

Contemplation of the individual in engaging services or not[Availability of treatment at appropriate levels of care
to not only address substance use challenges, but influences contributing to choose to use such as being
homeless, suffering abuse or mistreatment, numbing self to effects of traumal+ Community Leader

Prevalence/lncidence

| would liCe to congratulate drugs for winning the war on drugs( ] e continue to watch people die of overdose
despite our best efforts[ 1 hatever we are currently doing is not enough(he deaths of local teenagers from
fentanyl is particularly painful for families and the community/Additionally, one only has to drive down highway 1
to see the ravaging effect of methamphetamines on our community [the homeless encampments with people
hoarding unl’who are using methamphetamine’As[any local police officer or [R staff member and they see
people high on methamphetamine acting aggressively under the influence on a daily basis[+ Physician

Persons at Increased Ris!Ifor Adverse [lealth Outcomes

In our community we have river people who are allowed to live in our river and continue with their addictions[’
[hey do not want help but they need it but the laws are such that intervening with their lifestyles is prohibitedIn
the meantime, they cause fires in the river, use the river as a bathroom and continue their addictions(lt is
appalling that we have let this happen(]lental health and addictions need to be addressed by the State and
County laws and programs(} Community Leader

Youth

Our youth are being tempted in the world of drugs(1_entanyl, now cocaine and vaping are damaging our youth
physically, emotionally, and physiologically + Social Services Provider

iolence

[Jang violence and mental health issues are the cause of the high substance abuse(+ Other [lealth Provider

Prevention/Screenings

Preventive programs for teens we need in South County+ Community Leader

AL N S ASSIISSIICN 11
Page 184 of 256



Jlobacco [Ise

ALOU LIOLACCO 1S!

[lore than 16 million adults in the [nited States have a disease caused by smoling cigarettes, and
smolingrelated illnesses lead to half a million deaths each year!(

[lost deaths and diseases from tobacco use in the [nited States are caused by cigarettes/ Smoling
harms nearly every organ in the body and increases the ris[]of heart disease, strole, lung diseases,
and many types of cancerl/Although smoking is widespread, it's more common in certain groups,
including men, American Indians/Alas(a Natives, people with behavioral health conditions, L[]
people, and people with lower incomes and education levels(]

Several evidencebased strategies can help prevent and reduce tobacco use and exposure to
secondhand smol e[l hese include smolelfree policies, price increases, and health education
campaigns that target large audiences( 1 ethods li'e counseling and medication can also help people
stop using tobaccol’

— [lealthy People 2030 Ihttps(//healthigov/healthypeople”

Cigarette Smoling

“Do you now smoke cigarettes every day, some days, or not at all?” (“Current smokers”
include those smoking “every day” or on “some days.”)

Cigarette Smoling Prevalence
[S[111 Service Area, 2022

= [very Cay
= Some [lays
= Not At All

Sources: @ 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 40]
Notes: o Asked of all respondents.

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 110
Page 185 of 256



Cigarette Smoling Prevalence
[lealthy People 2030 (1101 or Lower

17.4%
0
5.8% 5.8% 5.9% 85%
N T ™ @@
Focus Area Other SVMH SVMH Service Area CA us

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 40]

Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System Survey Data. Atlanta, Georgia. United States Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention (CDC): 2021 California data.

2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.

US Department of Health and Human Services. Healthy People 2030. August 2030. http://www.healthypeople.gov

Asked of all respondents.

Includes those who smoke cigarettes every day or on some days.

Notes:

“Invironmental [Jlobacco Smole

“In the past 30 days, has anyone, including yourself, smoked cigarettes, cigars or pipes
anywhere in your home on an average of four or more days per week?”

"he following chart details these responses among the total sample of respondents, as well as among only
households with children fage 0111

"Tember of [Jousehold Smoles at [lome

9.4%

14.6%
= SO0

= 1S

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltems 43, 134]
e 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.
e “Smokes at home” refers to someone smoking cigarettes, cigars, or a pipe in the home an average of four or

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 119
Page 186 of 256



Ise of [Japing Products

“The next questions are about electronic vaping products, such as electronic cigarettes, also
known as e-cigarettes. These are battery-operated devices that simulate traditional cigarette
smoking, but do not involve the burning of tobacco. The cartridge or liquid “e-juice” used in
these devices produces vapor and comes in a variety of flavors. Have you ever used an
electronic vaping product, such as an e-cigarette, even just one time in your entire life?”

“Do you now use electronic vaping products, such as e-cigarettes, “every day,” “some days,”
or “not at all”?”

“Current use” includes use “every day” or on “some days(”

Currently [Ise [aping Products
(SO0 Service Area, 2022

Focus Area 6.4%
Other SYMH 4.0%

15.4%
9.1% 9.3% 8.6% 0 8.9%
63% 459 6.8% o 43%  5.5%
i 18% 119 2.5% 33%  1.9% il
Men Women 18t039 40to 64 65+ Very Low  Mid/High Hispanic ~White  Diverse LGBTQ+  Non- SVMH us
LowlInc. Income Income Races LGBTQ+

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [Item 135]
e 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.
o Includes regular and occasional users (those who smoke e-cigarettes every day or on some days).

“ley Informant Input(“obacco [Ise
"he following chart outlines [ey informants’ perceptions of the severity of Tobacco Use as a problem in the

community (|

Perceptions of Cobacco [Ise

as a Problem in the Community
[ey Informants, 2022[

= [Jalor Problem = [Joderate Problem = [Jinor Problem = No Problem At All

14.3% 49.6% 31.9%

Sources: @ PRC Online Key Informant Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: o Asked of all respondents.

4.2%

Among those rating this issue as a “malor problem,” reasons related to the following!(

CCigarettes

[laping has completely penetrated the youth mar(et[ -~ Physician
Youth vaping has increased significantly[ - Community Leader

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 120
Page 187 of 256



CO

NI

AL

ChinlJit is more vapingll laping does not allow others to [how what you are actually vaping, whether it is (] [Jor

nicotine[I"hus, people are getting high right in front of you and you donit/even realifeSee it a lot in driving[ —
Other [Jealth Provider

Prevalence/Incidence

[here are tons of cigarette butts on the ground throughout the county [some places more than others(111ith the
population we serve, it is very common(+ Social Services Provider

Stopping tobacco use is one of the single most important things that can be done to promote health Physician
Large amount of members continue to smol'e- Community Leader

Impact on [uality of Life

Lung cancer, COP[1[+ Community Leader

[lecause tobacco is addictive and can destroy your lungs, teeth, throat, etcllobacco is now consumed in vaping
paraphernalia, which allow for a mix with other substances liCe cannabis, fentanyl, and hallucinogens~ Other
[ealth Provider

ColOccurrences

Persons with mental iliness and substance use smole at a rate about [times the general populationOur efforts
at smoling cessation have not been successfulAbout (0[] of adults with mental illness smole and about [0
of people with both substance use disorders and mental illness smol e[+ Social Services Provider

[lasy Access

I Access[+ Social Services Provider

Persons at Increased Risl /for Adverse [ lealth Outcomes

I Communities continue to use tobacco regularly, especially with the people of color(+ Other [Jealth Provider

Sexual [ealth

ADODDOI0 O SOOOALLY ORANSOIDOOD INOCOCCIONS

Although many sexually transmitted infections [S{ls[ lare preventable, there are more than 20 million
estimated new cases in the [nited States each year — and rates are increasingIn addition, more
than 112 million people in the [nited States are living with (111 Thuman immunodeficiency virus(T]

Adolescents, young adults, and men who have sex with men are at higher ris(of getting S( s /And
people who have an STl may be at higher ris[Jof getting [JI[] Promoting behaviors lile condom use
can help prevent S(ls[]

Strategies to increase screening and testing for STIs can assess people’s risk of getting an STI and
help people with SCls get treatment, improving their health and maring it less liCely that SCls will
spread to others! | letting treated for an S(l other than (1171 can help prevent complications from the
STI but doesn’t prevent HIV from spreading.

— [lealthy People 2030 [httpsi//healthigov/healthypeople!!

N S ASSIISSTILN 121
Page 188 of 256



Ol0

"he following chart outlines prevalence [¢urrent cases, regardless of when they were diagnosed( of [II[] per
100,000 population in Tonterey County ICOIINCYLIIIL CACAT

I Prevalence
[Prevalence Rate of [JIJ per 100,000 Population, 2011

395.9
372.8

206.8

Monterey County CA

Sources: e Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for HIV/AIDS, Viral Hepatitis, STD, and TB Prevention.
e Center for Applied Research and Engagement Systems (CARES), University of Missouri Extension. Retrieved June 2022 via SparkMap (sparkmap.org).
Notes: e This indicator is relevant because HIV is a life-threatening communicable disease that disproportionately affects minority populations and may also indicate the
prevalence of unsafe sex practices.

Sexually Uransmitted Infections [SCls(!

CILAT YA » Chlamydia is the most commonly reported S(l in the [Inited States most people who have
chlamydia are unaware, since the disease often has no symptoms!’

'ONORRIA » Anyone who is sexually active can get gonorrheallJonorrhea can be cured with the right
medication!( left untreated, however, gonorrhea can cause serious health problems in both women and men(]

"he following chart outlines countywide incidence for these SCls [ TCOUNCIYLOOL DATAL

Chlamydia [ [Jonorrhea Incidence
[Incidence Rate per 100,000 Population, 2011

= [Jonterey County =CA =[S

585.3
200.3 179.1

510.4 5399
l = - -

Chlamydia Gonorrhea

Sources: @ Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for HIV/AIDS, Viral Hepatitis, STD, and TB Prevention.
e Center for Applied Research and Engagement Systems (CARES), University of Missouri Extension. Retrieved June 2022 via SparkMap (sparkmap.org).
Notes: e This indicator is relevant because it is a measure of poor health status and indicates the prevalence of unsafe sex practices.

CODIONICY DOALDD NODOS ASSTISST TN

122
Page 189 of 256



“ley Informant Input Sexual [Jealth

Uhe following chart outlines [ ey informants’ perceptions of the severity of Sexual Health as a problem in the
community (]

Perceptions of Sexual [ealth

as a Problem in the Community
[Tey Informants, 2022

= [Jalor Problem = [|oderate Problem = []inor Problem = No Problem At All

st 21

Sources: @ PRC Online Key Informant Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: o Asked of all respondents.

Among those rating this issue as a “malor problem,” reasons related to the following(]

Prevalence/Incidence

[he number of S(lIs in [Jonterey County was going up before the pandemic and it continues to risel Lac(of
services and access to care[ - Public [Jealth Representative

Levels of syphilis and other S(lls are increasing[- Community Leader
Sexual [liolence

Sexual assault, teenage and unintended pregnancies, and sexually transmitted infections are still very
commonplace in the community T here is a lacllof schoolbased health services and in general, inadeluate
access to healthcare services+ Public [lealth Representative

“een/Young Adult [Isage

I [he youthful Salinas population and the county S(1l datal+ Physician

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 123
Page 190 of 256



ACCLSS O ODALDD CARD

LaclJof Cealth Insurance Coverage

Survey respondents were as’ed a series of [uestions to determine their healthcare insurance coverage, if
any, from either private or governmentisponsored sources! |

“Do you have any government-assisted healthcare coverage, such as Medicare, Medi-Cal (or
another state-sponsored program), or VA/military benefits?”

“Do you currently have: health insurance you get through your own or someone else’s
employer or union; health insurance you purchase yourself; or, you do not have health
insurance and pay for health care entirely on your own?”

ere, lacllof health insurance coverage reflects respondents age 1(1to 64 [thus excluding the [T edicare
population] who have no type of insurance coverage for healthcare services — neither private insurance nor
governmentisponsored plans [e(gl, [ediCalll

N S ASS[ISSIIIN

124
Page 191 of 256



LaclJof Clealth Care Insurance Coverage

[Adults Age 11164[
Clealthy People 2030 ' [19(] or Lower

10.9% 10.0% 10.6% 13.2% 87%

Focus Area Other SVMH SVMH Service Area

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [Item 137]

Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System Survey Data. Atlanta, Georgia. United States Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention (CDC): 2021 California data.

2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.

US Department of Health and Human Services. Healthy People 2030. August 2030. http://www.healthypeople.gov

Notes: e Asked of all respondents under the age of 65.

LaclJof Clealth Care Insurance Coverage

[Adults Age 1[164[S[1[] Service Area, 2022
"lealthy People 2030 [ [19[] or Lower

1) 17.1%
13.8% 1% 16.0% 199 12.5% 0.0% o ooou  106%
B O e Hmm
Women 18 to 39 40 to 64 Very Low Mid/High  Hispanic White Diverse  LGBTQ+ Non- SVMH
Low Inc. Income Income Races LGBTQ+

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [Item 137]
e US Department of Health and Human Services. Healthy People 2030. August 2030. http://www.healthypeople.gov [Objective AHS-1]
Notes: o Asked of all respondents under the age of 65.

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 120
Page 192 of 256



Oifficulties Accessing [Jealth Care

Clarriers to [lealth Care Access

o better understand healthcare access barriers, survey participants were as'ed whether any of the
following barriers to access prevented them from seeing a physician or obtaining a needed prescription in
the past year!|

“Was there atime in the past 12 months when you needed medical care, but had difficulty
finding a doctor?”

“Was there a time in the past 12 months when you had difficulty getting an appointment to see
a doctor?”

“Was there a time in the past 12 months when you needed to see a doctor, but could not
because of the cost?”

“Was there a time in the past 12 months when a lack of transportation made it difficult or
prevented you from seeing a doctor or making a medical appointment?”

“Was there a time in the past 12 months when you were not able to see a doctor because the
office hours were not convenient?”

“Was there a time in the past 12 months when you needed a prescription medicine, but did not
get it because you could not afford it?”

“Was there a time in the past 12 months when you were not able to see a doctor due to
language or cultural differences?”

"he percentages shown in the following chart reflect the total population, regardless of whether medical care
was needed or sought(’

CJarriers to Access [Jave
Prevented [ edical Care in the Past Year

ocus Area = Other SLI 1 =S Service Area =S In addition, 19:2'1 of adults have s ipped

doses or stretched a needed prescription
in the past year in order to save costs[

50.8%
53.2%

I 5o
B 1a5%
31.3%
B 6
335%
B os%
36.2%
T 200
333%
B 25%
284%
B 2%
B 29%

g g § g‘, o X e X
5 £858
a T o T ¥ oo
-~ T e 2 EH N o
| PR
o~
[] H mE-
Getting a Finding Inconvenient Cost Cost Lack of Language/
Dr Appointment a Doctor Office Hours (Doctor Visit) (Prescriptions) Transportation Culture

Sources: @ 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltems 7-14]
e 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.

COLUUNILY UUALDO NOOLS ASSEISSH LN 126
Page 193 of 256



The following charts reflect the composite percentage of the total population experiencing problems
accessing healthcare in the past year [indicating one or more of the aforementioned barriers or any other
problem not specifically asl ed(, again regardless of whether they needed or sought care!

[xperienced Uifficulties or Celays of Some Cind
in Receiving Needed [ealth Care in the Past Year

= SO0

= 1S

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 140]
e 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.
e Percentage represents the proportion of respondents experiencing one or more barriers to accessing health care in the past 12 months.

[xperienced [lifficulties or [lelays of Some [ind

in Receiving Needed [Jealth Care in the Past Year
'S Service Area, 202211

Focus Area 68.9%
Other SYMH  70.5%

78.9% 76.0% 74.3%

73.6%
69.4% 0 67.6% 68.9% 705% oo 68.5%
59.5% I I 59.3% I I I I I

Men Women 18t039  40to 64 65+ Very Low Mid/High  Hispanic ~ White Diverse LGBTQ+ Non- SVMH
Lowinc. Income  Income Races LGBTQ+

69.0%  69.5%

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 140]
Notes: o Asked of all respondents.
e Percentage represents the proportion of respondents experiencing one or more barriers to accessing health care in the past 12 months.

CODIONICY DOALDD NODOS ASSTISST TN

120
Page 194 of 256



Accessing [ealth Care for Children

Surveyed parents were also asled if, within the past year, they experienced any trouble receiving medical
care for a randomly selected child in their household!]

“Was there a time in the past 12 months when you needed medical care for this child, but
could not get it?”

Jad rouble Obtaining [ edical Care for Child in the Past Year
[Parents of Children 01

l = SO0

Age 014 21161 0
Age (112 14140 8.0%
Age 13010 9100 = IS

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltems 104]
e 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: o Asked of all respondents with children 0 to 17 in the household.

“ley Informant InputJAccess to [Jealth Care Services

"he following chart outlines [ey informants’ perceptions of the severity of Access to Health Care Services as
a problem in the community!( |

Perceptions of Access to [lealthcare Services
as a Problem in the Community
[ey Informants, 2022

= [Jalor Problem = [loderate Problem = []inor Problem = No Problem At All

09 a2 o

3.1%

Sources: @ PRC Online Key Informant Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: o Asked of all respondents.

Among those rating this issue as a “maor problem,” reasons related to the following!'|

Access to Care/Services

Access points are not where people can get to them(Ilours and days are inconvenient( 1 here are not enough
services— Social Services Provider
Ineluities in access plays a malor role in this challenge I hese inel uities include location of services,

transportation challenges, availability of services [open hours for facilities may not align with residents!!
availability [T+ Social Services Provider

COLUUNILY UUALDO NOOLS ASSEISSH LN 120
Page 195 of 256



A proportion of county residents do not have health insurance and find it difficult to afford services' Others move
on and off [JedilCal due to their income level and/or worlsituation, which creates uncertainty for them for
ongoing primary care services /And there are growing issues with enough providers in the county due to
retirements and the high cost of living discouraging new providers! Lastly, there are challenges with distance to
services for those in south county, especially for specialty services(+ Social Services Provider

Lacling health insurance No primary care physician or facility identified[ Ine[uities to Access [ealthcare
Services for homeless, low(income, culturally and socially disenfranchised populations( 1 ealthcare services too
expensive - Community Leader

LaclJof health insurance, money, and language+ Social Services Provider

[ransportation, translation/interpretation, feeling comfortable/feeling li“e will understand what to do,
understanding information/diagnoses, documentation status, cost, fear/laclof understanding about costs, laclof
insurance, ability to tale time off of worllwithout fear of reprisal/losing 0b, unable to afford any time off [sacrifice
food/rent for family in order to go to doctor/hospital T+ Public ["ealth Representative

[lany who have no health insurance and a large population that may be worried about their safety [possible
deportation(if they try to access healthcare(+ Community Leader

[lany of the families in our county do not have health insurance and those that do, do not have great insurance,
so they still have to pay so much from their own pocl et here are also challenges with transportation to health
facilities [+ Community Leader

Cost of healthcare, laclof insurance, lac]of ade[uate primary care providers, behavioral medicine, and mental
health professionals, social worlers, and case managers~ Public [Jealth Representative

Cost and transportation~ Social Services Provider

Cost of care and medications, locations of clinics, appointment availability (having to wait a long time to get in[]
not [howing where to go other than the [imergency Room, especially in the more rural areas, lac[of access to a
medical homel- Public [Jealth Representative

[ransportation, noninsured, access to good health care in the community where they live[ Continued expansion
of housing but health care growing at a slower pace[ 1 unding to upgrade, capital improvements, to expand(+
Social Services Provider

[lear of statutory service providers, language, transport, misinformation, perceived financial cost, childcare/loss of
earnings[+ Social Services Provider

Access challenges related to options awareness, affordability, hours, and travel[ 1 Javing more outreach services
spearheaded by community health worlers would help+ Physician

Cost, transportation+ Social Services Provider

LaclJof primary care access[ Severe lac[]of behavioral health resources, particularly providers who can
prescribe psych meds( [ifficulty getting patient referrals to underserved specialties (e(g[,/psych, cancer care,
chronic pain, substance abuse, neurologists, urologists, etclllPatients unnecessarily accessing expensive
healthcare services! for example, patient with [/RI seel's care in the [I[] because she canitiget an appointment
with her PCP for two weel s Shortage of critical, non(licensed healthcare worlers, lire medical assistants and
Community [Jealth Advocates(+ Community Leader

Access to care, especially primary care, is a challenge that runs across all socioeconomic groups(~ Public
[Jealth Representative

Access to preventive medicine and primary care services outside of (normall_business hours Limited number of
pediatricians and obstetricians serving North and South County areas! — Public [lealth Representative

Limited locations of public health clinics, although Clinica de Salud, Soledad [lealth Center, and other
communitybased clinics help fill some of the voids 1] e also have a lac of primary care physicians in the
County(ltis very difficult to gain access into a practice I 1any are completely full’= Community Leader

[lismatch of where primary care is accessible and where those in greatest need of primary care live[ -~ Physician
[] e are a rural community far from most services = Community Leader
[1 e do not have adeluate S(I[] and mental health services in our county ~ Physician

Navigating the multiple systems( 1 ait time for [JC[I[] is unacceptable, our students have been on wait lists for
four plus months[/Access in indigenous languages ~ Community Leader

Laclof Providers

LaclJof primary care doctors and the cost of accessing high [uality primary care’/As a consel uence, people that
have an inlury or do not feel well cannot find care[~ Community Leader

[here are not enough primary care providers in the county( 1] ait times for specialists are very long as well[lt is
difficult to attract new providers to the county due to cost of living[1_here are many residents in our county that
are reluctant to seelImedical care due to immigration status or fear of cost associated with care( ] e do not have
enough medical providers/practices with the necessary cultural competencies to care for our special populations!]
— Physician

Laclof providers, [1[ls especially[~ Physician

AL N S ASSISSTIN 129
Page 196 of 256



CO

NI

AL

[here are not enough PCPs in our community[ I any retirements have left patients without primary care and no
one seems to be taling new patients, especially on the [1onterey Peninsula~ Other [lealth Provider

[here is a limited number of providers (1] [s, NPs, PAs( to include those that are bilingual, culturally reflective of
community[ICOI] only further aggravated situation Language, technological, and transportation barriers are an
issue+ Other [Jealth Provider

Not enough medical providers in our areal_he ones we have are oversubscribed and appointments are hard to
getll ]y gynecologist is in Sac for instance No one seemed to care about my medical history in this areal —
Community Leader

Limited providers that provide affordable healthcare access~ Other ['ealth Provider

Not enough healthcare professionals available to provide services to the communityI"his includes [ s, mid[]
levels, nurses, [JAS[1"he health care system is very impacted and health providers are overwored[ there are
also not enough culturally in tuned providers with the needs of the highest ris'Jcommunities(+ Other [lealth
Provider

Insurance Issues

Laclof affordable insurance Covered California is not affordable for many[Insufficient number of offices willing
to accept [Jedicare and []ediCallInsufficient primary care offices Long waits to obtain specialty care[+ Other
[lealth Provider

Lacllof health insurance and coverage for people with insurancelental and vision only available for a few lucly
ones[+ Public [Jealth Representative

[he unusually high cost of health care in our hospitals results in higher insurance premiums and limited choices,
as some insurance companies choose to avoid [onterey County(+ Physician

It's part of a much larger issuelfor some reason carriers such as [lue Shield charge higher premiums in
[lonterey County than they do for neighboring countiesAs a result, many people go without health insurance
because they fall in the middle [canit/(ualify for [1edi'Cal and canitlafford a Covered California subsidi‘ed plan(T
— Community Leader

Lower income people have a harder time finding adel"uate care due to limited number of providers that accept
[edilCal*+ Social Services Provider

Insufficient providers who accept [JedilCallLacllof mental health providers who accept commercial insurance for
mental health treatmentLac(of psychiatrists in area’+ Social Services Provider

Insurance status and people who are [uninsurablebut are valuable contributors to [1onterey County+ Social
Services Provider

[loctors/hospital systems not accepting insurances( | loctors that dont/sticllaround~ Social Services Provider

Persons at Increased Ris[ Ifor Adverse [ Jealth Outcomes

[igh undocumented immigrant population+ Public [lealth Representative

Indigenous communities face cultural and linguistic challenges when accessing health care services/Also, many
of them doni/ how the services available to them[+ Community Leader

[’lhe community that | serve is homeless( ] ental iliness and addiction are malor problems( [ he best way to
access services seems to be through the (ail system( [ ol[ s often have to access services through the
[Imergency Room( 1 his is costly and wasteful - Social Services Provider

[1ith a high population of migrant farmworlers in [lonterey County, access to health care services has been a
challenge because of people’s immigration status. People on occasions are afraid to access services because of
the fear that health care services can be considered public charge [grounds of inadmissibility are reasons that a
person could be denied a green card, visa, or admission into the [nited States(TI he indigenous community
across [Jonterey County hesitates to access health services because of language barriers( | ransportation is a
challenge for people in rural areas and seniors who struggle with transportation~ Social Services Provider

[1orling parents have long hours, often six days per wee'] and are challenged to schedule health care visits for
wellness or illness for themselves and for their children(+ Community Leader

[he biggest challenge with the patient population we serve is malority are undocumented and are not eligible for
full scope [1edi'Cal and Covered Californial ] e also serve patients that are not eligible for sponsored care
through their employer Recently referrals from [IR have been due to patients losing health coverage due to cost
and have to decide whether they pay for health coverage or paying their rent, food and bills for their families —
Other [Jealth Provider

ue to COLIIM9

N

[he impact of COLI'1(19 had a significant impact on accessing health care services anywhere from hospitals to
individual physicians and needed procedures were delayed(+ Social Services Provider
At this time, due to CO[I[] appointments are anywhere from four to eight weels out for preventative carelIn

addition, health care is expensive, and costs associated with health care continue to rise(+ Social Services
Provider

S ASSIISSII N
Page 197

130
of 256



Income/Poverty

Lower social’economic residents, in particular field worlers, do not have health insurance and access to
appropriate healthcare services[ | any are unaware of County programs available to them( 1 ue to language
barriers many find it difficult to navigate healthcare system( 'inally, because of little to no health outreach many
residents done regularly seelIpreventative care + Social Services Provider

Distribution of access, el uity in access[ [ hose with challenged resources or circumstances suffer the greatestl A
divide enlarges given current delivery care methods/operations(+ Physician
Systemic Racism

Systemic racism is the root causel[lisible causes are laclJof access to culturally appropriate options for families
in accessible locations Lac[]of welcome environments including the offering of culturally healing practices(’
multilingual supports_here should be more training in [acilitating Attuned Interactions [T/AN"so that providers
really listen to and be with patients[~ Community Leader

[he racist design to systems that prevent overall access to all residents in [1oCol+ Community Leader
Limited [l edical Specialists

Availability of some medical specialists, e(g nhephrology, urology, pulmonology~ Physician

[and specialists(+ Other [Jealth Provider

Affordable Care/Services

[here are not enough affordable options for families or individuals that re”uire ongoing medical care and support
in their homes which would enable them to age in place 1’ hey end up in the emergency rooms and hospitals
more often as a result of this lac(lof support["here are inade[uate affordable facilities for these individuals to be
placed at the next level of care which is assisted living/residential care(Jany older adults are placed at the next
highest level which is sTlilled nursing because there is some shortterm []edicare coverage and longlterm [Jedi’
Cal coverage for that level if they qualify. Many of these residents’ needs could be met at the residential care
level if that were a more affordable option(1"here is currently no reimbursement system in place to cover
residential carel Locally the range of cost is [3,000/per month to (110,000 plus~ Social Services Provider
ental [Jealthcare

In southern [Jonterey County there is a lac]of access to specialists and mental health providers(Ioth are maior
issues, but the one that worries me the most is access to mental health providers " hat issue has been there for
a while, and became even more critical during COUILI~ Community Leader

Preventative Care

Offering preventive, free care clinics to help identify treatable conditions early[~ Community Leader

ransportation

[lost of the guests (clients[ we serve either walllor tal e public transportation, so it is not always easy to access
the facilities[/Additionally, they donitialways have the funds available - Social Services Provider

Coordination of Care

Communications among health organilations is very often insufficient[ | have doctors in Salinas who do not get
information (T1RI, x(rays, etc(Tin a timely fashion from [Jee [1emorial [Jealth System(+ Community Leader

Cealth ity

[lealth el uity as a broader conversation and topic 1] e should address this sooner - Physician

Caregiver Stress

[Jlome care or high(Tuality facility(based care for terminally ill patients [less than a year to live[\w/o substantial
financial resources! Relative caregivers experience enormous stress, ris(Jof health issues, and serious financial
burden including having to leave [0bs to care for a dying relative[ — Community Leader

Racial [isparity

Racial disparity Racism( It impacts the health of all impacted, the poor, racial/ethnic minorities, women and other
groups(+ Other [Jealth Provider

AL N S ASSIISSII N
Page 198

131
of 256



Primary Care Services

ADOOOPROOONOIOO CARD

[letting preventive care reduces the ris( Ifor diseases, disabilities, and death — yet millions of people
in the United States don’t get recommended preventive health care services!|

Children need regular well(¢hild and dental visits to traclItheir development and find health problems
early, when they’re usually easier to treat. Services like screenings, dental checklups, and
vaccinations are ey to [eeping people of all ages healthy( I ut for a variety of reasons, many people
don’t get the preventive care they need. Barriers include cost, not having a primary care provider,
living too far from providers, and lacllof awareness about recommended preventive services!

[eaching people about the importance of preventive care is [ey to maling sure more people get

recommended services[Law and policy changes can also help more people access these critical
servicesl]

— [lealthy People 2030 https(//healthigov/healthypeoplel’

Access to Primary Care

This indicator is relevant because a shortage of health professionals contributes to access and health status
issues!|

Access to Primary Care
[Number of Primary Care Physicians per 100,000 Population, 20210

98.9 102.7
87.5

384 Primary Care

Physicians

Monterey County CA

Sources: @ US Department of Health & Human Services, Health Resources and Services Administration, Area Health Resource File.

Center for Applied Research and Engagement Systems (CARES), University of Missouri Extension. Retrieved June 2022 via SparkMap (sparkmap.org).

Notes: e Doctors classified as "primary care physicians" by the AMA include: General Family Medicine MDs and DOs, General Practice MDs and DOs, General Internal
Medicine MDs, and General Pediatrics MDs. Physicians age 75 and over and physicians practicing sub-specialties within the listed specialties are excluded. This
indicator is relevant because a shortage of health professionals contributes to access and health status issues.

COLUUNILY UUALDO NOOLS ASSEISSH LN 132
Page 199 of 256



(tilication of Primary Care Services

ADULTS » “A routine checkup is a general physical exam, not an exam for a specific injury,
illness or condition. About how long has it been since you last visited a doctor for a routine
checkup?”

CHILDREN » “About how long has it been since this child visited a doctor for a routine
checkup or general physical exam, not counting visits for a specific injury, iliness, or
condition?”

ave [lsited a Physician for a Checlup in the Past Year

70.5%
65.6%
57.9% 59.7% 58.6% . l
Focus Area Other SVMH SVMH Service Area CA us

Sources: @ 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 18]

Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System Survey Data. Atlanta, Georgia. United States Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention (CDC): 2021 California data.

2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.

Notes: o Asked of all respondents.

Child Jas Cisited a Physician

for a Routine Checl up in the Past Year
[Parents of Children 01T

= SO0

Age 014 a0
Age 112 91141)
Age 131101 20

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 105]
e 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: o Asked of all respondents with children 0 to 17 in the household.

COLUUNILY UUALDO NOOLS ASSEISSH LN 133
Page 200 of 256



Oral [ealth

ATIOTORAL AL

[ooth decay is the most common chronic disease in children and adults in the [nited States(!
...Regular preventive dental care can catch problems early, when they’re usually easier to treat. But
many people don’t get the care they need, often because they can’t afford it. Untreated oral health
problems can cause pain and disability and are lin[ed to other diseases(]

Strategies to help people access dental services can help prevent problems lile tooth decay, gum
disease, and tooth lossIndividualilevel interventions liLe topical fluorides and community(level
interventions lile community water fluoridation can also help improve oral health('In addition, teaching
people how to tal e care of their teeth and gums can help prevent oral health problems(]

— [ealthy People 2030 [https(//healthigov/healthypeoplel’

ental Care

ADULTS » “About how long has it been since you last visited a dentist or a dental clinic for
any reason?”

CHILDREN AGE 2-17 » “About how long has it been since this child visited a dentist or dental

clinic?”
‘Jave Llisited a Clentist or Clental Clinic [ ithin the Past Year
[ealthy People 2030 (14110 or [ligher
64.0% 64.7% 62.0%
55.6%
49.9%
Focus Area Other SVMH SVMH Service Area

Sources: @ 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [Item 20]
Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System Survey Data. Atlanta, Georgia. United States Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention (CDC): 2021 California data.
2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
e US Department of Health and Human Services. Healthy People 2030. August 2030. http://www.healthypeople.gov
Notes: o Asked of all respondents.

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 134
Page 201 of 256



Child [Jas [lisited a [entist or [Jental Clinic [ ithin the Past Year

[Parents of Children Age 2[1(1]
[ealthy People 2030 [14[10(] or [ligher

Age 014 61D = Sooo
Age (112 310
Age 1311101 OO =« S

Sources: ® 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 108]

e 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.

o US Department of Health and Human Services. Healthy People 2030. August 2030. http://www.healthypeople.gov
Notes: @ Asked of all respondents with children age 2 through 17.

“ley Informant Input”Oral [Tealth

"he following chart outlines [ ey informants’ perceptions of the severity of Oral Health as a problem in the
community[]

Perceptions of Oral [Jealth as a Problem in the Community
[Tey Informants, 2022[

= [Jalor Problem = [Joderate Problem = []inor Problem = No Problem At All

23.3% 50.9%

Sources: e PRC Online Key Informant Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.

Among those rating this issue as a “malor problem,” reasons related to the following!(]

Affordable Care/Services

Cost of services and access to providers is limited [~ Social Services Provider
Affordable access for vulnerable populations in the county[ - Physician

Poor access to dental services, due to cost and laclof adel uate dental insurancel ~ Public [ealth
Representative

| Chow | carry two dental insurances and that it is often the most expensive health expense Il have during a
year(ln general, we donitisee the importance of access to oral health as a significant health issue[his is
embedded in the current health insurance structure -~ Community Leader

Limited access for those without ade( uate financial resources( ~ Physician

Access to Care/Services

LaclJof access to dentist at an early age, drinling luices and sodas at a young age, it goes bac(to early
education+ Social Services Provider

LaclJof access and insurance - Social Services Provider

COONICY DOOALDT NODODS ASSTISSTI TN

1300
Page 202 of 256



CO

NI

None of our 400 guests have access to proper dental care( ] ven some of our staff lacl laccess ~ Social Services
Provider

Laclof services[+ Community Leader

Prevalence/Incidence

Looling at the teeth of the people | encounter while out and about! Cost of care, lac(lof access[ People with
teeth that hurt cannot focus in school or at wor( 1+ Public [lealth Representative

[xtensive dental decay in children+ Public [Jealth Representative

increased number of [ids and adults with huge amount of wor’Ineeded(Youth are incarcerated with really bad or
poor dental care[Not sure if it is lac[]of Thowledge or [ust donfticare[ 1" ould be nice to see the schools referring
and checling Cids while they are in school - Other [Jealth Provider

[lany children are affected by poor hygiene and outcomes are cavities and gum disease[~ Other [Jealth Provider

Access to Care for Persons [ ho Are [Ininsured/[Inderinsured

Cental care is extremely expensive[lew dentists accept [edi'Cal dental for adults[1"he [Jedi[Cal dental benefit
for adults is so poor that teeth are extracted that could be saved if there was sufficient coveragelIn addition, the
cost of dental restorations including implants, crowns, etclis so high that most people cantlafford this care, even
with dental insurance(ental insurance is not part of [1edicare, and most seniors need extensive dental wor( T+
Social Services Provider

[ost health insurance doesniticover dental care and many people, especially youth, have unidentified or treated
caries[+ Social Services Provider

Limited Jmergency, [J [Cal doesniicover dental’ Public [lealth Representative

Impact on [Juality of Life

Oral health is the gateway to overall health, however it is often overlooled as important to onels health( Limited
services and high costs of care for seniors has become an increasing concern+ Other [ealth Provider

[naddressed issues[+ Social Services Provider

Children without access to dental care cannot concentrate in school People in long term care cannot eat
comfortably without access to dental careOral infections are dangerous if untreated - Community Leader

Persons at Increased Ris( Ifor Adverse [ lealth Outcomes

AL

Oral surgery for the indigent(1]any such people need more extensive worlIfor serious reasons [e[g[, bone
marrow transplantthan are provided for by the existing admirable low(income dental services'~ Community
Leader

ducation/Awareness

N

Lacllof education on the importance of oral health care for children( Cultural beliefs that fail to recognil e the
importance of preventive dental carel Laclof dental insurance Laclof ability to access affordable dental
services[ — Other [lealth Provider

S ASSIISSTITN

136
Page 203 of 256



LOCAL RISOIIRCIEIS

Perceptions of Local [Jealth Care Services

“How would you rate the overall health care services available to you? Would you say:
excellent, very good, good, fair, or poor?”

Perceive Local Health Care Services as “Fair/Poor”

= S[I[1[] Service
Area

y

= 1S

Sources: e 2022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. [ltem 6]
e 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.
Notes: e Asked of all respondents.

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 130]
Page 204 of 256



CO

NI

Resources Available

to Address the Significant [Jealth Needs

he following represent potential measures and resources [such as programs, organi’ations, and facilities in
the communityidentified by ey informants as available to address the significant health needs identified in
this report1his list only reflects input from participants in the Online Cey Informant Survey and should not
be considered to be exhaustive nor an alllinclusive list of available resources!

Access to Health Care Services

211

ACCI[SS Services

Alisal [lamily Resource Centers
Alliance on Aging

ooc

[lig Sur [Jealth Center

[lue Cones Prolect [Jonterey County
[uilding [Jealthy Communities
CCAL

Center for Community Advocacy
Centro [inacional de Pueblo Indigena

Centro [inational para el [Jesarrollo Indigena
Oaxalueno

Charity Care Programs
Choices [Jome [lealthcare
coonp

Clills

City of [Jonlales Community [lealth (] orler
Program

City/County Representatives
Clinica de Salud Clinics
Community [lealth Clinics
Community [ealth (1 orlers
Community [luman Services Corporation
County [lehavioral [Jealth

County [ree Clinics

County Supervisors

Covered California

CS[IS Clinic Networ!]

[Joctors on [luty

[lden [lalley Care Center
[Umployers

[Isperanla Care

[acilitating Attuned Interactions
[larm [ orler Organil ations
[ederally [lualified [Jealth Centers
Lirst [

[leorge L1 1ee [Jemorial [Jospital
[Jealth [Jepartment

[Jospitals

Interim, IncJ

[leals on [ heels

AL N S ASS[ISSIIIN

[ledilCal

[lission []edical

[lobile Clinics

[lolJo

[Dontage [ealth

[lontage [Jedical ['roup

[Contage [an

[Jonterey County

[lonterey County [ehavioral [Jealth
[lonterey County Clinic Services [lureau
[Donterey County Crisis [leam

[lonterey County [lepartment of Social Services
[onterey County [lealth [Jepartment
[Jonterey County [lospitals and Clinics
[Jonterey County Public [lealth
Natividad

Natividad Cospital

Natividad [ledical Center

Ohana Program

Pinnacle [Jealth Care

Planned Parenthood

Primecare

Promotoras

Public [Jealth

Reflective Practice

RotaCare Clinic

Salinas [Jalley [Iedical Clinic

Salinas [Jalley [1emorial [Jealthcare System
Salinas [Jalley [Jemorial [Jospital

Salud Para la [ente

School System

Seaside [lamily [lealth Clinic

Share Center

Sliding Scale Clinics

Social [ledia

Soledad Community (lealth Care [Jistrict
Soledad [ edical Center

Soledad [ omen's Center

Sun Street Centers

SIS [obile [ealth Clinic

SO S Caylor [Jarms [amily [Jealth [ [ eliness
Center

[elehealth

13
Page 205 of 256



CO

NI

AL

[he Colibri Cohort
[he Navigation Center
[rgent Care Clinics
LICA Program

NA

[1ellness Centers

YO CA/YI CA

Cancer

Ag Commissioneris Office
American Cancer Society
Creast and Cervical Cancer [reatment Program

Oreast Cancer Assist [lroup of the [Jonterey
Peninsula

Cancer Alliance

cooop

CUO[P Cancer Center

CS[IS Clinic Networ!]

[octorls Offices

Cvery (1 oman Counts Program

Cealth Cepartment

[ospice [living [ or’shops

[lobile Clinics

[lontage [Jealth

Nancy Ausonio [Jammography Center
Natividad [Jospital

Natividad [1edical Center

PRIICOL [ledilCal

Rotocare (1 eelly Clinic

Salinas [Jalley [Jemorial [lealthcare System
Salinas [Jalley [Jemorial [lospital

Salinas [Jalley [Jemorial [lospital Cancer
Resource Center

Soledad Community [ealth Care [Jistrict
Soledad [edical Center

Stanford

S[I1C Cancer Care

[1omenls [lealth Center

Coronavirus Disease/COVID-19

N

211

Alternate [lousing for COLl[] Positive
[lue [Jones Prolect [1onterey County
[uilding [Jealthy Communities

Center for Community Advocacy
Centro Linacional de Pueblo Indigena
CLISPA Incl!

cuoupP

City of Seaside Community [levelopment
[epartment

S ASSIISSTITN

City of Seaside [lamily and Community Support
Program

Clinica de Salud Clinics

Coalition for [Jomeless Services Providers
Community Cased Organilations
Community [oundation

Community Coundation for [onterey County
Community Resources

Community [‘esting Sites

County Assistance PP[]

COIM9 Collaborative

Ccrs

[loctorls Offices

[Joctors on [uty

[ree [Jovernment [esting and [Jaccinations
[leorge L[ ee [Jemorial [Jospital
COrowerShipper Association [Joundation
Dealth Cepartment

[lomeless Outreach

[lospitals

Laurel Camily Practice Clinic

[edia

DedilCal

Dental Jealth Services

[Jontage [ealth

[Jonterey County

[Jonterey County [lepartment of Social Services
[lonterey County [lealth [Jepartment
[onterey County [lospitals and Clinics

[onterey County [lousing and [Juman
[Jevelopment

[onterey County Office of [iducation
[onterey County Public [lealth
Natividad [Jospital

Pacific Cancer Care

Pharmacies

Rental and (tility Assistance

Salinas [Jalley [1emorial [Jealthcare System
Salinas [Jalley [Jemorial [Jospital
Salvation Army

San Ardo School

Soledad [/ edical Center

Soledad [ ellness Pharmacy

State of California and [lederal Programs
SIS [obile [ealth Clinic

SIS Caylor [larms [Jamily [lealth (1 [ eliness
Center

[he Uillage Prolect
Caccine Clinics
LICA Program
[INA

Page 206

139
of 256



CO

NI

AL

Dementia/Alzheimer's Disease

Alliance on Aging

Allheimer(s Association

Caregiver Support [Iroups

Carmel Coundation

Central Coast Senior Services
coonp

Community [lased Organi ations
[octorls Offices

[ospice [living [ orshops
[lospitals

Independent [ransportation Networ(]
Long(Tlerm Care [acilities

[ladonna Care

[leals on [ heels

[Jontage [lealth

[lontage [Jedical ['roup

[lonterey County Area Agency on Aging
[lonterey County [ehavioral “ealth
Pacific Coast [1anor

Private Caregiving Companies
Salinas [alley [Jedical Clinic

Salinas [alley [Jemorial [lealthcare System
Sam [revino [wwwhpcnlorg

Senior Living Communities

Support [Iroups

Diabetes

211

ATA

Ag Companies

American [liabetes Association
Aspire [Jealth [Jiabetes Innovation

[lilingual Accredited [Jiabetes ['ducation Centers

[lue Uones Prolect [Jonterey County
[uilding [Jealthy Communities
Callresh [lealthy Living Program
CUl Programs

cuoupP

CUIOLIP [Jiabetes Clinic

Clinica de Salud Clinics

Community [ealth Clinics
Community [Jealth Innovations
Community [luman Services Corporation
Community (] ellness Programs
CSI[S Clinic Networl|

Uiabetes Care Center

Lliabetes Collaborative

Uiabetes Prevention Program
[loctorls Offices

[lont/[leed the [east

N S ASSIISSTITN

[onitiJeed the [liabetes

[lducation

[Isperanla Care

[veryone's [larvest

[larmers

[‘armeris [arlets

[ood [Jan(]

[ood Prescription Programs

[eorge L[ ee [Jemorial [Jospital
[armony at [lome

[ealth [Jepartment

[lospitals

[leals on [] heels

[obile Clinics

[Dontage [ealth

[Jontage [ealth [Jiabetes [Iducation
[Jontage [l edical [Iroup

[lonterey County [ehavioral [Jealth
[lonterey County Clinic Services [lureau
[Donterey County [imployee [ ellness Program
[Oonterey County [lealth [Jepartment
[lonterey County [ealth Services
[Jonterey County [lospitals and Clinics
National [iabetes Prevention Program
Natividad

Natividad [Jiabetes Center

Natividad Coundation

Natividad [Jospital

Natividad [ledical Center

Natividad [ledical Clinics

Nonprofits

Nutrition Services

Par’s and Recreation

Pharmacies

Prime [lime

Produce Prescription Program
Promotoras

Public [Jealth

RotaCare Clinic

Salinas [alley [1emorial [Jealthcare System
Salinas [Jalley [1emorial [Jospital
School System

Seaside "amily [lealth Clinic

SNAP Services

Soledad (lialysis

Soledad [ edical Center

Stl [ohnls Catholic Church

S[I[IC [liabetes [ [Indocrine Center
S C Pediatric [liabetes Clinic
SO S [obile [ealth Clinic

SO S [obile [ealth Clinic

SIS Caylor [larms [Jamily [ealth (1 [ eliness
Center

140
Page 207 of 256



CO

NI

AL

[he llig Share
LICA Program
ONA
oic

Disability & Chronic Pain

211

Alliance on Aging

Alternative [Jealth Services

Cehavioral Jealth Services

[lind and [Jisually Impaired Center

Central Coast Center for Independent Living
cooop

City of Seaside [lamily and Community Support
Program

Community [lased Organilations
Community [luman Services Corporation
[loctorls Offices

[Joctors on [luty

COmployers

[speranla Care

Ceals on [] heels

[lental [Jealth Services

[lontage [Jealth [ eliness Centers
[lonterey County [lealth [Jepartment
[lonterey County Start

[onterey Spine and [oint Pain [Janagement
[eam

Par(s and Recreation

Prescribe Safe [Jonterey County
Public [ealth

Salinas [alley [Jedical Clinic
Salinas [Jalley [Jemorial [lospital
Seaside [Jamily [Jealth Clinic

Heart Disease & Stroke

211

American [Jeart Association

Lilingual Cardiology Clinics

[lue [ones Prolect [onterey County
cuoup

CLIOLIP Strole Center

CSL[IS Clinic Networ!]

Culturally Appropriate Prevention/[1anagement
Services

[loctorls Offices

Carmeris [larlets

[leorge L[ 11ee [1emorial [Jospital
[ealth [Jepartment

[lealth [airs

[Jospitals

N S ASSIISSTITN

[Jontage [lealth Lyler [leart Institute
[Jontage [lealth [ ellness Centers
[ontage [ledical [iroup

[onterey County [lealth [Jepartment
Natividad AR[!

Natividad [Jospital

Natividad [ledical Center

Nonprofits

Nutrition Services

Par(s and Recreation

Physical [herapy [Jroups

Public [Jealth

Salinas (Jalley [Jeart Care Program
Salinas (Jalley [Jemorial [ospital
Salinas Jalley [1emorial [ospital Strole Center
S C Central Coast Cardiology
SO S [Jended [Jearts Program

SIS Caylor [arms [Jamily Cealth (1 [ eliness
Center

YO CA/YTICA

Infant Health & Family Planning

CPSP

Lirst [

[Jarmony at [Jome

[Jospitals

[Daternal [ental [ealth Cas(orce
[onterey County [lehavioral [lealth
[lonterey County [right [leginnings/Lirst [
Natividad [Jedical Clinics

Planned Parenthood

SNAP Services

S0 C PrimeCare

SIS [obile [ealth Clinic

SIS Caylor [larms [Jamily [lealth (1 [ eliness
Center

oic

Injury & Violence

[lehavioral [Jealth [Jepartment
[lehavioral [ealth Services
[uilding [Jealthy Communities
CASP

Choice

Coonp

City of Seaside [lamily and Community Support
Program

Community Action for Safety and Peace
Community Alliance for Safety and Peace
Community [lased Organil ations
Community [luman Services Corporation

141
Page 208 of 256



CO

NI

AL

Llistrict Attorneyls Office

[octorls Offices

[llected Officials

[lang [asllJorce

[Jarmony at [Jome

[lealth [Jepartment

[Jospitals

Law [nforcement

OILPA

[onterey County [lehavioral [ealth
[Jonterey County [lealth [Jepartment
[Jonterey County Sheriffis [Jepartment
Natividad

Natividad Coundation

Natividad (1edical Center

Natividad rauma Center

Par(s and Recreation

Partners for Peace

Police

Rape Crisis Center

Safer Streets Program

Salinas [alley [Jemorial [lealthcare System
School System

Shelters

Silver Star Resources

Stryve

Substance Prevention Programs
Sun Street Centers

SIS Haylor Carms [family [ealth [ [ ellness
Center

[he Lillage Prolect

[ransportation Agency for [lonterey County
[lictims [ itness

YICA/YI CA

Youth Resource Center

Youth [liolence Prevention [as(lorce

Kidney Disease

Aspire [Jealth [Jiabetes Innovation
Aspire Pediatric [ ellness Program
[lalita Clialysis Center

[lducation

Nutrition Services

Mental Health

N

211

Alliance on Aging

[leacon [Jealth

[lehavioral [Jealth [Jepartment
[lehavioral [lealth Services
Llig Sur [Jealth Center

S ASSIISSTITN

[loys and (Jirls Club

Ureal through [Jehavior Clinic
[uilding [Jealthy Communities
CALAITI

Catholic Charities

CCAll

Ccoonp

CUOP [ehavioral [Jealth
CUOLP Crisis Center

CUOIP Outpatient [T ental [Jealth

City of Seaside [lamily and Community Support
Program

Clinica de Salud Clinics
Community (lased Organilations
Community [Jospital []ental [Jealth
Community "luman Services Corporation
Community Partnership for Youth
County Cehavioral [Jealth

County [ental [Jealth Services
CcsonpPoce

[loctorls Offices

[Joctors on [luty

Cowntown Streets Ceam

AP Programs

oocC

[aith Community

[ederally [Jualified [Jealth Centers
Lirst O

[athering for [1 omen

[Jarmony at [Jome

[artnell [lehavioral [Jealth Services
[artnell College

[Jeal [logether

[Jealth [Jepartment

[lospitals

Insurance Plans

Interim, Incl!

[lingship Center

Law [Inforcement

[lental [Jealth Services

[Jontage [lealth

[Jontage [ledical [iroup

[onterey County [lehavioral [lealth
[lonterey County Crisis [leam
[lonterey County [lealth [Jepartment

[lonterey County Outpatient [ ental [Jealth
Services

[onterey [1[JOL/CA
[lonterey Psychiatric Center
NADI

Natividad

Natividad [Jospital

Natividad (ledical Center

142
Page 209 of 256



CO

NI

AL

Ohana Program
Online Resources
Public [ealth
Rape Crisis Center
Recovery Center
Salvation Army
San Andreas Regional Services
School System
Silver Star Resources
Soledad [edical Center
Spiritual [Jealing
SIS [ eliness Centers
Suicide [otline
Sun Street Centers
Sunset Center
S[1C [lehavioral [ealth
[he County
[he 0100
[he Uillage Prolect
A Uonterey
[NA
[1rap Around Services
YT CA/YTI CA

Nutrition, Physical Activity, & Weight

211

ATA

All In Conterey

Aspire [Jealth [Jiabetes Innovation
Aspire Pediatric [ ellness Program
[lig Sur Land (Jrust

[lue Uones Prolect [Jonterey County
[uilding [Jealthy Communities
CCAL

Clinica de Salud Clinics

Coastal [lids

Community Church

Community Partnership for Youth
[octoris Offices

Carmers

[armeris [arlets

Litness Centers/[lyms

[ood [Jan(]

[leorge L1 1ee [Jemorial [Jospital
[artnell College

[ealthy Youth ["as[][orce

[lids [Jat Right Program

0Ccon

[leals on [ heels

[ontage [lealth

[Jontage [lealth Nutrition
[lontage [lealth [ ellness Centers
[lonterey County

N S ASSIISSTITN

[lonterey County [lehavioral [Jealth
[lonterey County [lealth [epartment
[lonterey County Office of [Jducation
[onterey County Public [lealth
Natividad [loundation

Natividad [ledical Center

Nonprofits

Nutrition/litness Collaborative of the Central
Coast

Par’s and Recreation

Policy [lalers and Planners

Prime Care Salinas [alley [Jedical Clinic
Produce Prescription Program
Promotoras

Public [Jealth

Salinas Soccer Complex

Salvation Army

School System

Self(Tletermination

SNAP Services

Soledad Community [lealth Care [Jistrict
Soledad [Jedical Center

Sports Center

Support [Jroups

S C [liabetes [1 [Indocrine Center
SIS [ealth Promotions

SIS Caylor [arms [Jamily [ealth (1 [ eliness
Center

[ransportation Agency for "I onterey County
[ eight [ atchers

nic

YO CA/YTICA

Youth Sports

Oral Health

211

[lig Sur [Jental

Clinica de Salud Clinics

CSLIS Clinic Networ!]

[lental Society

[lentists Offices

Dientes

[loctorls Offices

[lducation

Insurance Plans

[ledi'Cal/lJenti[Cal Providers
[ission [Jental

[onterey [Jay [Jental Society Referral Source
[lonterey County [‘ood [Jan(]
[onterey County [lealth [Jepartment
Oral [Jealth [Jan

School System

Page 210

143
of 256



CO

NI

AL

Seaside [lamily [Jealth Clinic
[l estern [ental

Respiratory Disease

CcuoupP

Coctoris Offices

[lducation

[ederally [ualified [Jealth Centers
[lontage [Jedical [Troup

Strict Regulations Around Pesticides in [Jarming

SO 0S Darllelcoff, £ ) Asthma Camp

Sexual Health

Clinica de Salud Clinics

Coctoris Offices

[octors on [uty

[onterey County [lealth [lepartment
NIO Clinic

Planned Parenthood

School System

Seaside [Jamily [Jealth Clinic

SO C Cealth Care for [1 omen

Substance Use

21

AA/NA

[leacon [Jouse

ridge Restoration [linistries
Uright [uture Recovery
Childcare

cuoup

CLIOLIP Crisis Center
CLIO[JP Recovery Center
Ccus

City of Seaside [lamily and Community Support

Program

Community [luman Services Corporation
[loctorls Offices

[Joor to [lope

[orothy's Place

[lenesis [louse

[lovernor

[Jospitals

Inpatient Clinics for Youth
Insurance Plans

Interim, Inc(J

[lental [Jealth Services

[lontage [Jealth

[lonterey County [ehavioral [lealth

N S ASSIISSTITN

[lonterey County [lealth [Jepartment
[lonterey County Office of [Jducation
[Jonterey [1JO/CAL

Natividad [ospital

Nonprofits

Prescribe Safe [1onterey County
Public [Jealth

Reb Close

Residential [reatment Cacilities

Salinas [alley [1emorial [Jealthcare System

Salud Para la [Jente

School System

Silver Star Resources

Spiritual Cealing

Substance [Ise [reatment Professionals
Sun Street Centers

Sunrise Center

Support and Resources for [Jids and Youth

Support [Jroups

[he ridge Restoration [Jinistry
Che Cillage Prolect

[alley [lealth

DDA

[lictory Outreach

Tobacco Use

Alternative Products to Reduce (Ise
[lue Uones Prolect [Jonterey County
Community Partnership for Youth
[octoris Offices

Lirst [

[leorge L[ 1ee [Jemorial [lospital
[Jospitals

[lonterey County Public [lealth

Sun Street Centers

[he Uillage Prolect

[lobacco Cessation Programs
[lobacco [ree [ones Near Schools
Youth Resource Center

Youth [Lliolence Prevention [‘as(lorce

144
Page 211 of 256



MO B
HEALTH C

©

ERVICIOS MED C(

APP

NI

MOBILE HEALTH CLINIC

Page 212 of 256



ODALTCIATION O PASTTACHITNTNTS

In early 2020, Salinas [alley [1emorial [Jealthcare System [S[111[1SI lconducted a Community [ealth Needs
Assessment [CINAfrom which prioritiCed health needs were identified and implementation goals and
strategies were developed in the following areas!(’

e [lehavioral [Jealth
e [Jealthcare Access and [lelivery [also prioritired in 2011CIINAL]
e [lealthy Lifestyles, including(!
o [liabetes and Obesity [also prioritiCed in 201 CLINAL
o [ood and [Jousing Insecurity

Chere are two important factors to consider in the Civaluation of Past Activities(]

1. The emergence and dominance of COVID-19 on the healthcare landscape: S{1[111S and our
partner health systems in [Jonterey County acted with leadership, strength and collaboration in
immediately addressing the global pandemic and health crisis in our community " here was a
seismic and necessary shift in priorities during 2020 and 2021 to save lives, reduce hospitalil ations
and protect hospital staff and the community at large from the coronavirusOur collective response
prioriti’led CO[I[1[19 education and resources! Once the CO[ (119 vaccine received [Imergency
Ise Authorilation, ST 1S was aggressive in getting all staff vaccinated and holding and
supporting community vaccination clinics” Our COI[1119 response became a top priority and, as
such, will be addressed in this evaluation, even though it was not an earlier’identified focus of
concern(

In addition, SCI1 ]S and our partner organilations showed resolve in maintaining an eye on
previously identified community health needsA focus on overall health and wellness is essential to
protecting our community from emerging or unexpected health threats such as COI[11197] [ espite
COLI1119 reluiring an abundance of resources and attention, which we are proud to report in this
evaluation, we still managed to male progress addressing the ey fundamental priorities of
expanded [ehavioral ['ealth, [lealthcare Access and [lelivery, and [ealthy Lifestyles — all three of
which became even more paramount during the CO[111119 threat(!

200 The collaboration and early submission of data: S{I[1 ]S recogniled a unilue opportunity to
embaron yet another, more collaborative CIINA in 2022 and oined Community [Jospital of the
"lonterey Peninsula, [ee [1emorial [ealthcare System, Natividad, the [1onterey County []ealth
Tlepartment and [Inited [ ay [Tonterey County to launch the [1onterey County [Iealth Needs
Collaborative (11 CIINCIT1 he nature of the Collaborative offers an earlier(than(re( uired [ valuation
of Past Activities to be included with the 2022 [ CIINC survey report/ || C[INC was born, in part,
from the success of previously established partnerships with these entities | logether, these
partners address strategic approaches to community health as well as expand alliances during the
pandemic to [uiclly identify, prioriti’e and implement strategies to protect and optimile the health
of everyone in our communities, including our own healthcare staff(

Addressing Significant [Jealth Needs

Tlocusing on the topridentified needs from our CIINA — as well as healthcare system resources and overall
alignment with the healthcare system’s mission, goals and strategic priorities — S[1[1[1S is proud to have
developed, supported or continued to build upon the success of a wide variety of impactful strategies and
programs! |

COLUUNILY UUALDO NOOLS ASSEISSH LN 146
Page 213 of 256



PRIORILY ARCATTIOOADIORAL COALDE IDPACTH

Goal #1: Increase the proportion of people with access to coordinated behavioral
healthcare services.

Strategy: Increase patient visits to behavioral health specialists at Salinas [alley [Jedical Clinic [lehavioral
Uealth(]

e In 2020, 349 new patients were served, and 3,3(6 individual therapy sessions were provided
through Salinas [alley [1edical Clinic [lehavioral [lealth, 924 more individual sessions provided as
compared to 2019(]

e In 2021, 332 new patients were served, and 3,1 Jindividual therapy sessions were provided!(]

Strategy: Increase opportunity for underserved to receive referrals to behavioral and mental health
resources!

e In 2020, S(11111S tripled the sile of the existing S[171(1S [aylor [arms [amily [lealth [1 (] eliness
Center in Conlales, from 6,400 s uare feet to 20,000 sl uare feet, to help address disparities in
health e uity and increase opportunities for behavioral health programs and physician referrals to
mental health specialists’]

Goal #2: Increase opportunities for community members to achieve better mental health.
Strategy: Introduce mindfulness programming!|

e SIS created free mindfulness programming for community members throughout [1onterey
County looling for improvement in their overall health and well(being, stress reduction and
improved resiliency’

e [indfulness [ editation Classes were offered three times per weellvia Coom[]
e [lindfulness [ editation was utiliCed by 933 participants in 2020 and 1,11Jin 2021[]

e [ wo new classes were launched in 20211 Iroup Chair Class for [Jovement [] []ediation and
Clalance, [1obility [ []editation(1'loth classes were held virtually(

e 246 people participated in the [lroup Chair Class for [lovement (| [ediation and 102 people
participated in lalance, [1obility [ [1editation(]

Strategy: Provide support to community based [101C3 organilations administering behavioral health
services or improving mental health through education and support(’]

e In 2020 and 2021, SVMHS directed Community Funding to the Alzheimer’s Association in the
amount of $5,000 per year to support programs providing Alzheimer’s education, care and support.

e In 2020 and 2021, S{11 1S directed Community Cunding to Sun Street Centers in the amount of
16,000 per year to support programs preventing alcohol and drug addiction by offering education,
treatment and recovery services to all, regardless of income(

e SIS directed Community “unding to Rancho Cielo in the amount of (2,660 in 2020 and
30,000 in 2021, for programs that build slills and transform lives of atlris Jyouth(]

e In 2021, S{I11S directed (1,000 in Community [lunding to [Jlarmony at [lome, a nonprofit agency
whose mission is to end the cycles of violence and abuse by empowering children and young
adults with the 'nowledge, sTills and confidence to lead healthy and productive lives(

e In 2020 and 2021, SIS directed Community [lunding to [irst [lee of [Jonterey County in the
amount of (1,000 per year to support programs focused on building inner strength, selficonfidence
and resilience in youth]

COLUUNILY UUALDO NOOLS ASSEISSH LN 140
Page 214 of 256



e In 2021, S(111S directed (17,000 in Community unding to the American Red Cross for providing
mental health support services for people dealing with disasters!(]

e In 2021, SIS directed (1,000 in Community [unding to the [ onterey County Rape Crisis
Center for providing emotional support services for people suffering from sexual traumal’]

e In 2021, SIS directed (1,000 in Community [‘unding to Coastal [ ids [lome Care, which is
dedicated to the physical, mental and emotional health of children(]

e In 2021, SUII S directed (1,000 in Community [lunding to the Arts Council for [1onterey County,
which offers opportunities to heal through art’!

e In 2021, SUII S directed (1,000 in Community [Junding to Partners for Peace, which gives parents
and children the tools to support healthy relationships(]

e In 2021, SIS directed (17,000 in Community [lunding to [alley [ealth Associates, which offers
intervention, prevention, and treatment services for opioid and alcohol substance abuse!(’

Strategy: Colsponsor [Jlue [‘ones Prolect [1onterey County initiatives with mental health components!]

e In 2020, 20 "lue “ones Purpose [ or_shops, twolhour events led by certified facilitators that help
people find clarity of purpose, were held with 31 participantsin 2021, 42 people attended 2[]
Purpose [ orCshops!]

Goal #3: In response to the occupational stress of the COVID-19 pandemic, develop
additional programs and emotional recovery opportunities for SYVMHS staff to support
resiliency, healing, and connection.

Strategy: evelop professional retreat opportunities!|

e In August 2021, the 1440 [ultiversity [loundation and Salinas [Jalley [Jemorial [Jospital
Foundation funded more than 50 SVMHS employees’ attendance at a two'day retreat in the Santa
Cruz Mountains called “Healing Our Healthcare Heroes.” Participants shared their experiences,
learned healthy ways to deal with trauma, and are receiving a year of ongoing support resources| |

Strategy: [xpand 2019 involvement in the [1[17A [11JAR[1] Care for the Caregiver program, which provides
resources and guidance to support healthcare workers’ physical and emotional wellbeing!(]

e In 2020, SI111S identified a committee to create our own onelonione support program for
employees who experience a traumatic event at wor( | Code Lavender launched in [lecember
2021 with a rigorous internal awareness campaign!

e 61 peer supporters who worlJin many different roles throughout the hospital have been trained and
certified through a [111A [1[JAR[ program!(]

e Code Lavender is activated through a secure texting program, and peer supporters are dispatched
to aid colleagues in similar roles who’ve experienced trauma.

e SIS will be launching additional Care for the Caregiver initiatives going forward, such as
coordinated education and discussion on sensitive sublects, social worler and leader support, and
wellness programs(]

COLUUNILY UUALDO NOOLS ASSEISSH LN 140
Page 215 of 256



Goal #4: Provide greater health equity and cultural sensitivity in community grief support
services.

Strategy: Create a monolingual grief support program(’

e [hanls to the generosity of the [ospice [living [loundation and a matching donation from Salinas
Clalley [1emorial [Jospital oundation, a monolingual grief support program was developed and
launched for Spanishispealing families who experienced the loss of a loved one at S{177 (1S due to
COoulmM9n

e In 2021, the program supported 91 grieving Spanish(spealing individuals through 14[]counseling
sessions with licensed social worers[ 1 his is one of five exemplars highlighted by the committee
granting S[1[11S [Tagnet Recognition for nursing excellence(

Strategy: Create a healing tribute for families and staff to memorialile patients who pass away due to
COuInM9n

e [ hrough a nurse lead initiative, ST1 (IS introduced the [eartbeat in a [Jottle Program, which
ensures that the last [J[][] tracings of patients who pass away in the care of Salinas Calley
“lemorial [Jospital are placed in a bottle to be given to grieving families[ I his is one of five
exemplars highlighted by the committee granting S([171S [1agnet Recognition for nursing
excellencel]

PRIORILY ARCAITIDIALOOCARD ACCHSS [ DOLIDORY 1 PACTH

Goal #1: Improve access to affordable, high-quality healthcare for at-risk community
members.

Strategy: Launch a []obile [Jealth Clinic to reach underserved populations where people often have
difficulty accessing healthcare because of cost, distance, fear, cultural comfort or problems maling
appointments(]

e In lanuary 2020, the S{I[11]S [1obile [Iealth Clinic went on the road to bring nolcost services to
underserved communities, regardless of immigration status!

e In 2020, the SIS [1obile [lealth Clinic staff conducted 1,378 patient visits in underserved
areas! In 2021, with aggressive outreach and education efforts, the total number of visits increased
significantly to 3,63(1

e In 2021, S[11111S [obile [ealth Clinic staff provided 231 students with sports physicals rel uired for
athletic participation!]

e [he Cobile [Jealth Clinic also assesses each patient’s social needs to support whole person health
and reduce food insecurity, providing more than 110,000 in grocery gift cards and food bags!
Strategy: Create innovative Community Staff Support Prolect [CSSPI to utili'e staff to serve the community
and nonprofits with ‘volunteer labor’, educators and service providers.

e SIS created the Community Staff Support Prolect [ICSSP[lin 202011 he CSSP redeployed staff
to support the community while maintaining salary and benefits for employees/ /Any employee who
saw a reduction in their regularly scheduled wor( 1hours due to CO[I[1119 was eligible to
participate[_his is one of five exemplars highlighted by the committee granting ST S [Jagnet
Recognition for nursing excellence(]

e 111JSOS employees worled 10,00 volunteer hours during the CSSP prolect

e [Istablished bilingual CO[111119 hotline for public

e Created drivelup CO[I[1[19 testing centers

e Partnered with [Irower(Shipper Association (GSA) to deploy bilingual SVMHS RN’s to agricultural
fields to provide onisite education

COLUUNILY UUALDO NOOLS ASSEISSH LN 149
Page 216 of 256



e [Jetween April 2020 and [‘ebruary 2021, [1SA secured safe [uarantine housing/hotel rooms for 393
COLI1119 positive ag worlers and S{1[1 (S bilingual healthcare worl ers conducted daily resident
calls and visits that addressed [uestions, symptom management and medications, as needed[]

Strategy: Increase the number of people with [ edicare and [1edilCal coverage!]

e SIS invested in Aspire [lealth Plan with [Jontage [ealth to bring affordable health insurance
and greater access to care to people in its community[ 1 his community centered, not(for profit
organilation has earned a four(star rating from the Centers for [1edicare and [ledicaid Services
[Cl]S(forits [Jedicare Advantage plan(]

e Aspire enrolled 1,404 new members and ended 2020 with [,190 [1embers[In 2021, 906 new
members enrolled and the program ended the year with (1199 members(]

e Aspire called to checllin on 1000 of all [1edicare Advantage members during the CO[1111119
shelterlin(placel ] hese calls resulted in follow(up calls to coordinate medication, transportation,
food and other services for isolated members[]

e SIS assisted [113 patients in 2020 and [ 26 patients in 2021 with insurance enrollment via
Patient Cinancial Services Advocates!]

e [Jach year, S[1111S covers the cost of care for those who are uninsured or underinsured(In 2020,
that unreimbursed care totaled (161311990 and in 2021 the amount totaled (20[12(6,09[]

Strategy: Increase specialty care providers in " on[ales to improve access to [uality care for underserved
south county areal

e Added gastroenterology and cardiology care to specialty providers at SC11 (S Caylor Clarms [Camily
Cealth [0 [ ellness Center which also includes family medicine, prenatal care, behavioral health,
diabetes care and education, orthopedic surgery and podiatry(]

Strategy: Increase care providers to easily accessed urgent care locations’

e  Ournine [octors on [Juty [TO[ [ lurgent care centers recorded a total of 13, 301 patient visits in
2020, which increased to 100,94[1in 20211

e 101 clinical healthcare staff, which includes physicians, nurse practitioners and physician
assistants, totaled (3 providers in 2020, an increase of 10 from 2019, and added another seven
providers in 2021 to reach 90 total providers(]

e Intotal, between 2020 and 2021, (1O administered 11,171 COI19 vaccines, 4,224 flu
vaccines and 1,913 other immunirations!’

Strategy: Provide CO[111119 testing and vaccination opportunities!|

e [ date [Tune 1, 2022(, Salinas [alley [ edical Clinic has administered 63,14 CO[ 111119 vaccine
doses to the public, the vast malority during mass community(based vaccine clinics(’

e [ date [Tune 1, 2022(, Salinas [Jalley [ edical Clinic administered 14,16 CO[I1119 tests(]

e In 2020, Salinas [Jalley [1emorial [lospital administered 2[, 193 COLI1[19 tests, of which 4,662
were positive, allowing community members to tale the appropriate isolation and 'uarantine
actionr]

e In 2021, Salinas [Jalley [1emorial [lospital administered 2,008 COLI[19 tests, of which 2,133
were positive, allowing community members to tale the appropriate isolation and r'uarantine
actionr]

Strategy: light flu and CO[I[1119 with free community vaccination clinics in partnership with (onterey
County [lealth Cepartment(]

e In 2020, S(111)S partnered with the [1onterey County [Jealth [lepartment to provide free
community clinics to increase access to the flu vaccinel1]ore than 1,000 people were vaccinated

COLOINILY COALCD NOOIS ASSTISSITINI 170
Page 217 of 256



during three free clinics in 2020, helping to reduce the severity of respiratory conditions brought on
by the flulJ

e In 2021, SCIC111S partnered with the [onterey County [Jealth Cepartment to offer five free
community clinics to increase access to COUI1119 and flu vaccine, resulting in more than 1200
people receiving the flu vaccine and 100 receiving CO[1[1(19 vaccine

Strategy: Offer free community AslIthe [xpert [AT[1'education sessions in Spanish and [nglish on topics
of significant medical and health and wellness issues!|

e In 2020, SVMHS Marketing’'s Community Engagement and Outreach produced 5 English and 4
Spanish language for a total of 9 virtual A[[1 sessions covering prioritil ed topics of CO[I1(19,
C[INA [lehavioral Jealth and CIINA (Jealthy Lifestyles includingl CO[I'1119 Pandemic [lealing
with Stress, Supporting Colleagues CO (1119 Pandemic, Not [lelaying [1edical Care []
"elehealth Overcoming [ear of [ IR [Juring COLI[11[1Pandemicl COL[I 1119, [Tuarantine, and the
Cluleen aping and Smolingland Latinos, COTII[1(19, [lu Season and the olidays!|

e In 2021, SVMHS Marketing’'s Community Engagement and Outreach produced 13 English and 10
Spanish language for a total of 23 virtual Al sessions covering prioritil ed topics of COI1[1(19,
CLINA [ehavioral [Jealth and CIINA [lealthy Lifestyles includingl CO[I[1[19 [laccines ALl [eart
Clonth Cleart [ealth, TALR, [ atchman, and [Jeart [Jealthy Cooling! I liabetesl Spanish Cooling
Demo; Women'’s Health; Men’s Health; Strokes; Obesity; Breast cancer; COVID19 [ [lu Uirus(]
and [ealthy [loliday Cooling!]

Goal #2 Increase access to social and non-medical services that support health for low-
income and vulnerable populations.

Strategy: Provide support to community/based 01C3 organil ations offering access to healthcare and
specialty programs(]

e SIS directed Community "unding to the American Cancer Society in the amount of (110,000 in
2020 and 17,000 in 2021 to support access to healthcare and specialty programs(]

e In 2020, S(1111S directed Community [lunding to the Alliance on Aging in the amount of (1,100
and provided 2,000 in 2021, to support access to healthcare and specialty programs for seniors!|

e In 2020 and 2021, SIS directed Community Cunding to the ALS Association in the amount of
71,000 per year to support access to healthcare and specialty programs(’

e In 2020 S1I1JS provided 1700 in Community Cunding to the [reast Cancer Assistance [Iroup of
CJonterey County, and in 2021 contributed 11,000 to support access to healthcare and specialty
programs|

e SIS directed (1701000 in Community [unding in 2020, and [1710,000 in 2021, to the Cartnell
College "oundation to support access to care by increasing opportunities for and supporting the
nursing pipeliner]

e In 2020 and 2021, SIS directed Community “unding to the Leulemia [] Lymphoma Society in
the amount of (10,000 per year to support access to and delivery of healthcare education, support
and research(’]

e SIS directed (601,20 in Community [Junding in 2020, and 13,000 in 2021, to the Partnership
for Children, which offers access to healthcare and programs supporting families experiencing
serious illness’]

e SIS directed Community “unding to Salinas [eterans [Jay Parade Inclin the amount of (1,000
in 2020 and 2,100 in 2021, to support programs that provide access to care, increase
opportunities for and support of military veterans!|

e In 2020 and 2021, S111111S directed Community ['unding to Central Coast [INA [ [Jospice in the
amount of (110,000 per year to support access to healthcare and specialty programs(]

e In 2020, SIS directed 110,000 in Community Cunding to the [Jospice “oundation for the
Central Coast, which provides valuable support to people with serious illness(’

COLOINILY COALCD NOOIS ASSTISSITINI 1M
Page 218 of 256



PRIORILY O CALDDY LICOSEYLOS 1TPACTH

Goal #1: Increase community members’ ability to live healthy lifestyles targeting diabetes
and obesity and food and housing insecurity.

Strategy: Create [ alllwith a [Joc programl(]

e  [hrough a partnership that included ST 1S and S{11C physicians and healthcare providers, (L[]
ParlJRangers for the [Jort Ord National [lonument [Jadger [ills [railhead and [lue [lones Proect
[lonterey County, SIS created the [ alllwith a [Joc program, which connects the community to
local physicians through monthly walling events with ST 1S [1 ST C healthcare providersihe
physician or healthcare provider presents on a health topic, followed by a 2(mile wall 1]

e [he program increases physical activity and [howledge of healthcare topics among participants(]

e [jve walls with a total of 96 participants were held in 2020, wal’s were suspended in 2021 due to
the ongoing pandemic(]

Strategy: Introduce the SVMHS Community Farmers’ Market & Fresh Produce Prescription Program
MPRx

e [ hrough a partnership that included the S{11C [Jiabetes [ [Indocrine Center, S[11C PrimeCare,
SO0 JS Cardiac [ eliness Center, Aspire [lealth Pediatric [ eliness Program, S{I[1(]S staff and
Everyone’s Harvest, SVMHS created FPRX, open each Friday from MayNovember!(

e [ PRx participants are provided with [2[]in marlet tolens each weelIfor a total of 2[1weel 5[]
Darlet tolens are used to purchase fresh fruits [ vegetables Participants are also provided with
health and wellness information and new recipes each weel ]

e Participants tale part in three biometric screenings during the program’ [ hese screenings capture
their height, weight, waist circumference and [Jody [ass Index [1J/11

e 6lIpatients were enrolled in [PRx in 2020 and 93 were enrolled in 2021(]
e SVMHS Farmers’ Market engagement totaled 5,675 visitors in 2020 and 13,500 in 2021.
Strategy: [xpand [llue [‘ones initiatives promoting healthy lifestyles

e [lue [ones initiatives promote health through elements such as physical activity and stress
management, seek to improve people’s environment, and discourage junk food consumption and
smoling!]

e In 2020 in Salinas, 10 new [llue [‘ones Prolect approved wor!sites were added, as well as two
schools and four restaurants’ | here were (|00 engagements through the prolect(]

e In 2021 in Salinas, 10 new [llue [lones Prolect approved worl sites were, as well as 11 schools, 10
restaurants and two grocery stores, and there were 1,300 engagements!

e [Jolens of walling and hi’ing social groups, [hown as []oais, were launched to meet regularly at
shoreline recreation trails, nature preserves, cityscapes and other landmarisiin 2020, 11 walling
[loais were created, and there were 6[]participants’In 2021, 11 walling []oais were created, with
13 participants!|

e In 2020, volunteers committed [ 30 hours to [lue ['one Prolect initiatives and in 2021, the number
of volunteer hours sl yroc’ eted to 1,/ 80(]

e In 2021, the project’'s nonsmoking advocacy efforts contributed to the Monterey County Board of
Supervisors’ update of its nolsmoling ordinance to include county par( s

e [llue [ones expanded into South County and the Peninsula Cities region in 2021, and efforts
ramped up throughout [onterey County to clean up par's and beaches, partner with grocery
stores to highlight healthy foods, create outdoor learning environments at local schools and
implement the [liabetes Innovation initiative!|

COLUUNILY UUALDO NOOLS ASSEISSH LN 12
Page 219 of 256



Strategy: Provide support to communitybased [ 01C3 organil ations providing healthy living programs and
resources! |

e In 2020, S(1111S directed Community ['unding to the American [leart Association in the amount of
1,100 to support initiatives primarily targeting heart disease, which is often linl ed to diabetes and
obesity!|

e In 2020, SI1 S directed (11,000 in Community [lunding to the Arthritis [Joundation to provide
healthy living services for underserved youth!(!

e SIS directed 112,00 in Community [unding in 2020, and (114,100 in 2021, to the [loys [ [lirls
Clubs of [lonterey County to provide healthy living services including healthy meals for
underserved youth!(

e SIS directed 2,000 in Community “unding in 2020, and (10,000 in 2021, to the Community
Coundation for [1onterey County, which is dedicated to healthy, safe and vibrant communities(’]

e In 2020 and 2021, S[1[111S directed Community [lunding to Impower Inclin the amount of 11,000
per year in support of nonprofits focused on health and welllbeing of the community(’

e In 2020 and 2021, S[11111S directed Community [‘unding to the [uvenile [liabetes Research
Coundation in the amount of 110,000 per year to support diabetes education and research for the
uvenile population(]

e SIS directed 113,000 in Community ['unding in 2020, and 21,000 in 2021, to [Inited (] ay of
Tlonterey County for [1onterey County, in support of programs focused on healthy lifestyles,
economic el uality and affordable housing!(]

e In 2021, S(111S directed 27,000 in Community unding to [l Sistema [ISA, which provides
providing music education in underserved populations, advancing social e uality[]

e In 2021, SIS directed 110,000 in Community [lunding to Central Coast Y 1CA to support youth
development, healthy living and social e uity[

e In 2021, STI[11JS directed 10,000 in Community “unding to [Iniversity Corporation, which exists to
enhance educational programs for students, faculty and the publicl’

e In 2021, SIS directed 1,000 in Community [unding to [lig Sur Land ["rust to protect, preserve
and encourage outdoor experiences for all(’]

e In 2021, SIS directed (1,00 in Community ['unding to [unior Achievement, a program for
underserved high school students(]

e In 2021, SIS directed 112,000 in Community Cunding to the [exican leritage [Iroup of
Salinas, which creates cultural and ethnic awareness in Salinas, supporting diversity and inclusion(]

e In 2021, SIS directed 17,000 in Community [lunding to the Action Council of [ onterey County
to support programs and services to encourage diversity and inclusionr’]

e In 2021, SIS directed 21,000 in Community [unding to the California International Airshow to
support a S0 education tent to expose and engage hundreds of underserved youth from
predominately low’income areas of south county!|

e In 2021, SIS directed (110,000 in Community unding to Communities for Sustainable
lonterey County, which wor!s locally to meet the challenges of declining resources and climate
change by helping our communities transition to sustainable practices’

e In 2021, S(1111S directed 111,000 in Community [lunding to the League of [Inited Latin American
Citilens, which is the largest and oldest [ lispanic and Latino civil rights organilation in the [Inited
States focused on el uity and inclusion(]

COLOINILY COALCD NOOIS ASSTISSITINI 13
Page 220 of 256



Goal #2: Improve diabetes management and weight control in our community.

Strategy: Offer education, screenings, health coaching and medical guidance for the prevention and
management of diabetes! |

e [ he SIIIC lliabetes [/ [Indocrine Center in Salinas serves people with [lype 1 and [ ype 2 diabetes
and other metabolic and endocrine disorders with care and education(]

e In partnership with the [Iniversity of California San [rancisco, the Pediatric [liabetes Clinic [located
in the SCC Liabetes [ [indocrine CenterlJcontinues to support families who would otherwise
have to tal e time away from worlland school to travel to the [Tay Area for critical services for
children with [ype 1 and [ype 2 diabetes!|

e [here were 31,1 1visits to the SO C Ciabetes [J [Indocrine Center between 202012021, (4 of
which were pediatric visits(]

e Since 201, the Center has offered a Jiabetes [lducation Class series, which has served 2,491
patients( I iducation classes are offered four days a weel]at varying times in [inglish and Spanish(]

o In 2020, 2[1class series were held for a total of 1011 group class sessions[ I here were 362
participants(1 he average A1C before receiving education among participants was 9111 [
After the classes, the average A1C decreased to [12( [

o In 2021, 29 class series were held for a total of 116 group class sessions![ [ here were 31(]
participants( | he average A1C before receiving education among participants was [ 11111 []
After the classes, the average A1C decreased to (13 []

e Launched in 2021, Uiabetes Innovation is the first disease specific intervention with Clue Cones
Prolect[’

o Atworlsites, Ciabetes Innovation initiatives include adding glucose screening as a
reluirement for worl site wellness biometrics, diabetes and diabetes(prevention education
as a reluirement for the employee education model, and development and distribution of
diabetes and diabetes(prevention resources(]

o Inschools, integration of the [liabetes Innovation means adding the American [liabetes
Association assessment implementation with students and families to increase
awareness, diabetes and diabetes prevention programs as a focus for student/family
education and programs, and diabetes and diabetesprevention resources(’]

o he initiative has grown to include more than two dolen wor! places, collectively
employing thousands of individuals, and an increasing number of schools, restaurants and
grocery stores! ] All are worling toward a common goal of maling healthy choices easier
and helping people build on simple and sustainable habits to lead a balanced life( ]

Strategy: Partner with the Aspire (7 edicare Advantage for the [liabetes Prevention Program [MPPfor adult
and pediatric services!|

e In 2020, there were 401 approved referrals for patients with prediabetes, 146 [IPP enroliments and
333 patients scheduled for health coaching!

e In 2021, there were 664 approved referrals for patients with prediabetes, 126 [JPP enroliments and
3101 patients scheduled for health coaching I 'etween 2020 and 2021, [T enrolled patients lost a
combined total of (21 pounds, with an average weight loss of [ 111 [Also, 191 Aspire [ 1A members
with prediabetes or enrolled into an Aspire Population ealth Servicel]

e Aspire pivoted all healthy lifestyle coaching services to telephonic or video calls to ensure
programming continued during CO[I[1 and shelter’in(place orders!|

e Since 2019, the Pediatric (] ellness Program, operated by Aspire [ealth in partnership with SIS
and "lontage [Jealth, has reached 2,/ 00( | families, partnering with 201 referring providers from
"lonterey, Seaside, [ arina, Salinas, [Ireenfield and [Tonlales! | he Pediatric [ eliness Program
provides nolcost group and individual health coaching in both [nglish and Spanish — in[person,
virtually or by phone — for a family’based approach to wellness and diabetes prevention(’

COLOINILY COALCD NOOIS ASSTISSITINI 174
Page 221 of 256



AL NOOOS ASSISST IN

e In 2020, there were 1,622 referrals to the Pediatric ' eliness Program and 1,099 enroliments, and
in 2021, there were 1,19 referrals and 1,02 enrollments[

Strategy: Offer the Lifestyle and [ etabolic Program [LA[JP[) which provides long term [ind, compassionate
and comprehensive treatment for motivated and committed patients living with obesity!(

e LA[IP is designed for patients with a (1111130, and it is at least a 6{month program based on
individual need(]

e [he program provides patients with education, medical treatment, psychological treatment, support
with lifestyle changes and bariatric surgery, all while empowering patients to manage their own
health in a positive way(]

e [he program served 36 patients in 2020 and 10 patients in 2021J

Goal #3: Combat food and housing insecurity.
Strategy: Screen for community members experiencing food insecurity(]

e  [hrough the [llue [‘ones prolect, SIS is worling to aid community members struggling with
food insecurity [ ollowing the integration of ey [uestions to screen for patient food insecurity at the
Uiabetes and [Indocrine Center, the healthcare system has also trained healthcare providers and
staff on the process and expanded screening throughout S(1[1C clinics(|

e Additionally, as noted earlier, S[11[1S [1obile [ealth Clinic is addressing food insecurity with
screening, grocery gift cards and grocery bags!|

Strategy: Provide support to communitybased [01C3 organiations combatting food insecurity( ]

e In 2021, SIS directed 4,000 in Community ['unding to [1eals On [ heels of the [lonterey
Peninsula to provide healthy meals to housebound individuals and elderly without easy access to
nutritious food options

In 2021, SIS directed (17,000 in Community [unding to [righter [lites, a national nonprofit
organilation that delivers fresh fruits and vegetables directly into families’ hands.

Strategy: Commit funds to community housing!’|

e In 2020, SI1 S directed 17,000 in Community [Junding to the Center for Community Advocacy to
improve housing and health conditions for farmwor! ers and their families!

e In 2020 and 2021, S{11111S directed Community [lunding to Community [lousing Improvement in
the amount of (1,000 per year to support housing programs!]

e In 2020 and 2021, S111111S directed Community [lunding to the [linship Center in the amount of
1,000 per year to support this organiation dedicated to finding every foster, abused or unwanted
child a loving, permanent home

e SIS directed 1,700 in Community [unding in 2020, and (6,000 in 2021, to the [onterey [lay
lconomic Partnership to support housing and economic el uality

e |n 2020, SIS directed 1,000 in Community [unding to the Salvation Army to support housing
and economic el uality]

Summary [valuation Assessment

Turing 2020 and 2021, Salinas [lalley "1emorial ospital cared for 1,19 patients with CO[I[1(19[ Sadly,
221 of those patients succumbed to their illness! Staff throughout our [ealthcare System faced
unprecedented challenges, and yet rose to meet the demands and embraced opportunities to improve the
health and wellbeing of our patients, community and each other

Our staff prioritifed CO11119 testing, care and vaccination distribution, while continuing to meet the
community’s ongoing healthcare and wellness needs, supporting innovative initiatives with a redeployed
worl force, more access points for medical care, connections to social and behavioral support, and programs
that promote healthy living and disease preventionIn 2020, SIS provided a total of 106,10 in
Community Cunding, and in 2021 provided 919,00, to support nonprofit organi_ations focused on
improving the health of their communities(/Additionally, in the midst of these busy and challenging times, in

1
Page 222 of

256



2021, SO 1S also achieved the gold standard for nursing practice — American Nurses Credentialing Center
[ANCCL I agnet Recognition(], the highest and most prestigious distinction any healthcare organiation can
achieve for nursing excellencel |

le lool Iforward to additional and enhanced collaboration with our healthcare partners to improve the health
and welllbeing of the community with the evaluation of an updated assessment through the [Jonterey

County [lealth Needs Collaborative and the implementation of strategic policies and programs to address
those identified needs!(’

COOONILY DOALDD NOOOS ASSHSSIICNL 176
Page 223 of 256



3L i
- Salmaﬁe‘ﬂltlsy

Salinas Valley Health Medical Center Fiscal Years 2023—
2025 Implementation Strategy

General Information

Contact Person: Adrienne Laurent

Years the Plan Refers to: Fiscal Years 2023-2025

Date Written Plan Was Adopted by Authorized February 23, 2023

Governing Body:

Authorized Governing Body that Adopted the Salinas Valley Health Board of Directors
Written Plan:

Name and EIN of Hospital Organization Operating  Salinas Valley Health Medical Center
Hospital Facility: EIN 94-6004020

Address of Hospital Organization: 450 East Romie Lane

Salinas, CA 93901

Page 224 of 256



Table of Contents

General Information 1
I. About Salinas Valley Health 3
COMMUNITY HEALTH INITIATIVES 3
Il. Salinas Valley Health’s Service Area 4
I11. Purpose of Implementation Strategy 5
IV. List of Community Health Needs Identified in the 2022 CHNA 6
2022 COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS LIST 6
V. Those Involved in the Implementation Strategy (IS) Development 7
V1. Health Needs that Salinas Valley Health Plans to Address 7
A. PROCESS AND CRITERIA USED TO SELECT HEALTH NEEDS 7

B. DESCRIPTION OF HEALTH NEEDS THAT SALINAS VALLEY HEALTH PLANS TO
ADDRESS /
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 7
HEALTHCARE ACCESS AND DELIVERY 8
HEALTHY LIFESTYLES 9
VII. Salinas Valley Health’s Implementation Strategy 10
VI11. Evaluation Plans 16
IX. Health Needs that Salinas Valley Health Does Not Plan to Address 16

Salinas Valley Health FY 2023-2025 IS Page 2

Page 225 of 256



I. About Salinas Valley Health

Salinas Valley Health, a public healthcare district, is an integrated network of healthcare programs,
services, and facilities that serve thousands of people each year throughout Monterey County and beyond.
Opened in 1953, Salinas Valley Health Medical Center anchors Salinas Valley Health. Licensed for 263
beds, this acute-care medical center features several specializations that enable people to get the advanced
care they need without having to travel out of the area. The medical center employs approximately 2,000
people and has a medical staff of 300 board-certified physicians across a range of specialties.

Mission: To provide quality healthcare to our patients and to improve the health and wellbeing of our
community.

Vision: A community where good health grows through every action, in every place, for every person.
COMMUNITY HEALTH INITIATIVES

Blue Zones Project Monterey County

Blue Zones Project Monterey County, which our healthcare system brought to this area and sponsors,
builds changes in our community that make the healthy choice easy. The transformative health initiative
involves everyone — worksites, schools, faith-based organizations, restaurants, and grocery stores — and
takes a systemic approach to improved well-being through policy, design and collaboration. Monterey
County is one of more than 70 Blue Zones Communities across North America, impacting more than four
million people in total. Its work has produced double-digit drops in obesity, smoking, and body mass
index, among other health and well-being improvements. Salinas Valley Health Collaborates with
Montage Health and Taylor Farms in sponsoring the Blue Zones Project, which has a staff of 18 people
and serves all of Monterey County.

Mobile Health Clinic

Delivering free medical care directly where it is needed most, the Mobile Health Clinic has improved
access to quality medical services in Monterey County. In addition to primary and preventive care,
community health advocates support the health and social needs of patients, helping them navigate
services and providing supplies for those in financial need: blood pressure and glucose test kits; grocery
and gas cards; stuffed animals and pajamas for children. Having recently served its 10,000th patient, the
Mobile Clinic breaks through common barriers to healthcare, such as expense, travel and fear. Its use of
diverse resources is helping improve care-coordination, well-being and health outcomes for some of our
most vulnerable populations. Salinas Valley Health collaborates with two Family Resource Centers, two
local high schools and other entities in low income areas.

Health Education and Awareness Classes

Improving access to services and providing powerful opportunities for connection and support, our health
education and awareness classes help our community rise in good health and well-being. In-person and
virtual classes offer a wealth of resources — from getting ready for a new baby to diabetes foot care,
nutrition services for cancer survivors, support groups for cardiac patients, seminars on legal issues for
life planning, meditation classes and more. Our medical providers have frank conversations during Walk

Salinas Valley Health FY 2023-2025 IS Page 3

Page 226 of

256



With a Doc events. Ask the Experts presentations share in-depth information on medical advances and
common health concerns. Student programs ranging from fourth grade to post-secondary inspire our
future healthcare professionals. Outreach beyond the walls of our campus is fundamental in everything
we do to support our community.

I1. Salinas Valley Health’s Service Area

The Internal Revenue Service defines the “community served” as individuals who live within the medical
center’s service area. This includes all residents in a defined geographic area and does not exclude low-
income or underserved populations. According to its 2022 CHNA report, Salinas Valley Health’s
community is its service area, composed of ZIP Codes 93901, 93905, 93906, 93907, 93908, 93925,
93962, 95012, and 95039. The map below shows the service area in purple, as well as a more central
“focus area” in orange, representing geographies of particular concern to Salinas Valley Health.

3 o"/‘ 4‘ - - = o gl w' RARLLEL g —-1---.W*.‘ & == . 2 ‘-

—r S - vy _ ey
| i WIS | e s
. A " — v
A\ ) ‘ . Mollister

D e i ,', | = Focus Area AY;
L B g ey e, L g Other V. A Y|
A G s"‘“’""’

kel 4 = il el &3 Por & o

However, SMVHS recognizes the need to work collaboratively with its community partners in Monterey
County, and therefore, for purposes of its community benefit program, Salinas Valley Health identifies

Salinas Valley Health FY 2023-2025 IS Page 4

Page 227 of 256



Monterey County as its target community. The following statistics are for Monterey County as a whole,
except where specifically noted.

Monterey County comprises 12 cities, eight census-designated places, and large areas of unincorporated
rural land. In 2020, nearly 433,000 people lived there. The ethnic makeup of the county is highly diverse:
More than half (59 percent) of the population is of Latinx ethnicity and nearly two in five (39 percent) are

of “some other race.”

Income, as a key social determinant, has a significant impact on health outcomes. Twelve percent of the
county’s population is living below the federal poverty threshold, a lower proportion than the state or
nation. However, over 18% of the county’s children live in poverty, which is a higher proportion than
California or the U.S. overall.? One-third (33%) of survey respondents in Salinas Valley Health’s service
area reported they do not have cash on hand to cover a $400 emergency expense, a greater percentage
than U.S. respondents (25%).3

Among county adults age 25 and older, over one-quarter (27%) do not have a high-school diploma (or

equivalent). This proportion is substantially worse than either California (16%) or the U.S. overall
(12%).!

I11. Purpose of Implementation Strategy

This Implementation Strategy (I1S) Report describes Salinas Valley Health’s planned response to the
needs identified through the 2022 Community Health Needs Assessment (CHNA) process. It fulfills
Section 1.501(r)-3 of the IRS regulations governing nonprofit hospitals. Subsection (c) pertains to
implementation strategy specifically, and its requirements include a description of the health needs that
the hospital will and will not address. Per these requirements, the following descriptions of the actions
(strategies) to take include the anticipated impact of the strategies, the resources Salinas Valley Health
plans to commit to address the health needs, and any planned collaboration between the medical center
and other facilities or organizations in addressing the health needs.

For information about Salinas Valley Health’s 2022 CHNA process and for a copy of the 2022 CHNA
report, please visit svmh.com/chna.

1 U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey, 5-year estimates, 2016—2020; Center for Applied Research
and Engagement Systems (CARES), University of Missouri Extension.

2 U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey, 5-year estimates, 2016—-2020; Center for Applied Research
and Engagement Systems (CARES), University of Missouri Extension; U.S. Department of Health and Human
Services, Healthy People 2030.

32022 PRC Community Health Survey, PRC, Inc. and 2020 PRC National Health Survey, PRC, Inc.

Salinas Valley Health FY 2023-2025 IS Page 5

Page 228 of

256



V. List of Community Health Needs Identified in the 2022 CHNA

The 2022 CHNA assessed community health needs by gathering input through online surveys from
persons representing the broad interests of the community, including ratings of the degree to which
various health issues were a problem in the community. In addition, quantitative (statistical) data were
analyzed to identify poor health outcomes and health trends. The CHNA study team* compiled statistical
data and provided comparisons against statewide averages and rates.

Significant health needs, for the purposes of the 2022 CHNA, were determined after consideration of
various criteria, including: standing in comparison with benchmark data (particularly national data);
identified trends; the preponderance of significant findings within topic areas; the magnitude of the issue
in terms of the number of persons affected; and the potential health impact of a given issue. The list of
needs also takes into account those issues of greatest concern to the community leaders (key informants)
giving input to the CHNA process.®

The 2022 CHNA identified a total of 12 health needs. A variety of community leaders evaluated,
discussed, and prioritized these 12 health issues in September 2022, which are listed below in community
prioritization order. The health need prioritization process is described in more detail in Salinas Valley
Health’s CHNA report. Salinas Valley Health’s executive team then selected the health needs that Salinas
Valley Health will address during FY2023-2025. The health need selection process is described in
Section VI of this report.

2022 COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS LIST

Diabetes

Mental Health

Access to Healthcare Services
Nutrition, Physical Activity, & Weight
Heart Disease & Stroke

Substance Use

Housing

Infant Health & Family Planning
Injury & Violence

10. Cancer

© O N g~ wDbd R

* The study team was composed of Salinas Valley Health, Community Hospital of the Monterey Peninsula, Mee
Memorial Healthcare System, Monterey County Health Department, Natividad, and United Way Monterey County.
For more details, see Salinas Valley Health’s 2022 CHNA report.

® Salinas Valley Health 2022 CHNA Report, page 12.

Salinas Valley Health FY 2023-2025 IS Page 6

Page 229 of 256



11. Oral Health
12. Potentially Disabling Conditions

V. Those Involved in the Implementation Strategy (1S) Development

Salinas Valley Health selected the health needs to address. Actionable Insights, LLC, provided guidance
and expertise for this process and conducted research on evidence-based and promising practices for each
selected health strategy. Actionable Insights is a consulting firm whose principals have experience
conducting CHNAs and providing expertise on implementation strategy development and IRS reporting
for hospitals.

V1. Health Needs that Salinas Valley Health Plans to Address

A. PROCESS AND CRITERIA USED TO SELECT HEALTH NEEDS

Salinas Valley Health met with Actionable Insights on October 11, 2022, to discuss the health
needs identified through the community assessment and to select needs from the list. After
reviewing the data and the community’s prioritization of the 12 health needs documented in the
2022 CHNA, Salinas Valley Health, by consensus, selected three of the health needs that had
been identified. The selected needs are listed below in alphabetical order.

1. Behavioral Health
2. Healthcare Access and Delivery
3. Healthy Lifestyles

For the purposes of this IS, Salinas Valley Health merged Mental Health and Substance Use into
the single need “Behavioral Health,” renamed Access to Health Care “Healthcare Access and
Delivery,” and merged Diabetes, Heart Disease & Stroke, and Nutrition, Physical Activity, &
Weight into one need named “Healthy Lifestyles” in order to better express the topics on which it

will focus in addressing the needs.

B. DESCRIPTION OF HEALTH NEEDS THAT SALINAS VALLEY HEALTH PLANS TO
ADDRESS

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

Key Informants ranked both mental health and substance use as top concerns. The major topics
of their feedback on these needs included:

Salinas Valley Health FY 2023-2025 IS Page 7

Page 230 of 256



e Few providers/facilities: Lack of access to care/treatment (esp. in-patient), recovery
services, especially for those who cannot afford out-of-pocket payments

e Impact of COVID: Increased population with poor mental health (stress, anxiety,
depression, isolation)

e Lack of behavioral health resources for individuals experiencing homelessness

e Lack of awareness/education about mental health/substance use, including in other
languages (e.g., Spanish)

e Prevalence of tobacco use

e Increase in youth vaping

e Impact of tobacco use/vaping on quality of life

e Co-occurrence of poor mental health and substance use

e Experience of stigma or denial, criminalizing substance use

e Lack of culturally appropriate care

e Stress (separate from COVID)
e Negative impact of mental health issues on quality of life

The following statistical data did not meet benchmarks or had a worsening trend:
e “Fair/Poor” Mental Health

e Diagnosed Depression

e Symptoms of Chronic Depression

e Stress

e Suicide Mortality

e Difficulty Obtaining Mental Health Services

e [Parents] Awareness of Children’s Mental Health Services

e [Parents] Child Has Needed Mental Health Services [Other SVMH Area]
e Cirrhosis Disease Deaths

e Unintentional Drug-Related Deaths

e Personally Impacted by Substance Use (Self or Other’s)

HEALTHCARE ACCESS AND DELIVERY

While Key Informants did not rank healthcare access and delivery as a top concern, they provided
substantial feedback about the need. The major topics of this feedback included:
e Lack of providers (incl. mental healthcare, preventive care, dentists), limited open hours
e Lack of insurance, cost of coverage
e Inequities that lead to increased risk of adverse health outcomes:
o Language barriers (especially indigenous languages)
o Cultural barriers, fear (among undocumented especially)

Salinas Valley Health FY 2023-2025 IS Page 8

Page 231 of 256



o Immigration status

o Homelessness

o Mental illness
Systemic racism
Delay in care due to COVID
Income/poverty, cost/affordability of care
Geographic distance, transportation

The following statistical data did not meet benchmarks or had a worsening trend:

e Barriers to Access:
o Inconvenient Office Hours
o Cost of Prescriptions
o Cost of Physician Visits
o Appointment Availability
o Finding a Physician
o Lack of Transportation
o Language/Culture

e Skipping/Stretching Prescriptions

e Difficulty Accessing Children’s Health Care
e Primary Care Physician Ratio

e Routine Medical Care (Adults)

e Low Health Literacy [Focus Area ZIP Codes]

HEALTHY LIFESTYLES

Key Informants ranked diabetes as well as nutrition, physical activity, and weight as top
concerns. The major topics of their feedback on these needs included:

e Lack of awareness, lack of culturally/linguistically appropriate education about when and
how/where to seek (early) care for chronic diseases such as heart disease, stroke,
diabetes, and drivers such as nutrition/diet, and exercise

e Lack of access to care for diabetes; lack of providers in some cases, cost/affordability in
others; lack of follow-up/support

e Cost of medications/supplies for diabetes

e Prevalence of heart disease and stroke as leading causes of premature death; prevalence
of diabetes in the county

e Co-occurrence of heart disease or hypertension with diabetes and/or obesity

e Affordable, healthy food access; easy access to fast food/junk food; poor diet as a
contributing factor to heart disease and stroke; food insecurity

Salinas Valley Health FY 2023-2025 IS Page 9

Page 232 of 256



e Built environment: Lack of access to safe places to recreate as a driver for lack of
exercise, diabetes

e Aging population

e Issues of health equity: BIPOC (Black, Indigenous People of Color) and south county
residents identified as at increased risk for adverse health outcomes

e Stress, lack of time as a contributing factor to heart disease and stroke, diabetes

e Concern about lifestyle choices

e Obesity, especially among young people, as a contributing factor to heart disease, stroke,
and diabetes

e Negative effect of the pandemic on diet, nutrition, and exercise

The following statistical data did not meet benchmarks or had a worsening trend:
e Prevalence of Diabetes [Focus Area ZIP Codes]
e Prevalence of Borderline/Pre-Diabetes

Kidney Disease Deaths

Heart Disease as a Leading Cause of Death

Heart Disease Prevalence

High Blood Cholesterol Prevalence

Overall Cardiovascular Risk

Food Insecurity

Difficulty Accessing Fresh Produce

Access to Recreation/Fitness Facilities

Overweight & Obesity [Adults & Children]

VI1I. Salinas Valley Health’s Implementation Strategy

The federal government requires nonprofit hospitals to complete an Implementation Strategy Report, or
ISR. The ISR is a companion to the CHNA, in that it describes how hospitals will use community benefit
and other resources to address priority health needs in their service areas. This ISR fulfills federal
requirements. Specifically, the ISR must detail:

e Which of the priority health needs will be directly addressed by the hospital as part of its
implementation strategy, and which top health needs will not be addressed (and justification)

e The actions, programs, and resources the hospital intends to commit to address the selected health
needs

e The anticipated impact of these actions

e Any planned collaboration between the hospital and other hospitals or organizations

Salinas Valley Health FY 2023-2025 IS Page 10

Page 233 of 256



The goals and strategies proposed to address the chosen needs are described in the section below. Salinas
Valley Health will implement these strategies through a combination of grants, sponsorships, and in-kind
support to community-based organizations, community health centers, or clinics. Associated indicators of
anticipated impact are listed for each goal.

Salinas Valley Health’s definition of “community health” includes not only the physical health of both
counties’ residents, but also broader social and environmental determinants of health (such as access to
and delivery of health care, affordable housing, child care, education, and employment). This more
inclusive definition reflects the understanding that myriad factors impact community health. Salinas
Valley Health is committed to supporting community health improvement through strategies that address
both upstream (social determinants of health) and downstream (health condition) interventions.

Salinas Valley Health FY 2023-2025 IS Page 11

Page 234 of 256



HEALTH NEED 1: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

Long-Term Goal: Increase the ability of community members to have good mental/behavioral health.

Goal

Strategies

Anticipated Impact

1.A Continue/expand
access to programs and
services that prevent poor
mental/behavioral

health.

Vi.
Vii.

Expand access to programs and services that prevent poor
mental health (e.g., mindfulness-based stress reduction,
bullying prevention, small-group community
connections/activities)

Expand access to programs and services that address stress,
depression, and suicidal ideation (e.g., counseling/therapy,
including virtual and in-person)

Expand access to programs and services (including
prevention education, intervention, and treatment) that
address substance use

Support programs and policies that prevent or reduce
domestic violence and other trauma, and increase healthy
coping skills, resilience, and healthy relationships for youth
and adults

Support screening/evaluations and referrals for
mental/behavioral health

Participate in Medi-Cal Managed Care

Provide Charitable Health Coverage

a.

Improved access to mental/behavioral

health programs and services

Increased proportion of people served
with effective mental/ behavioral

health services

Among community members served:

C.

Increased knowledge about methods
of coping with stress and depression

Improved coping skills
Healthier relationships

Improved mental/behavioral health

Page 235 of 256



HEALTH NEED 2: HEALTHCARE ACCESS AND DELIVERY

Long-Term Goal: Improve access to affordable, high quality healthcare services for low-income and otherwise vulnerable community members.

Goal

Strategies

Anticipated Impact

2.A Decrease
transportation barriers to
accessing healthcare

Support health care clinics and related programs in close
geographic proximity to populations of low socioeconomic
status

Support Salinas Valley Health physicians serving in
community clinics

Support mobile health clinic program

Support community health fairs, virtual health education
sessions, and vaccination clinics

Increased number of community members
served

Increased access to preventative care
Reduced unnecessary ED
visits/hospitalizations

Increased vaccination rates

Decreased outbreaks of vaccine-preventable
diseases

2.B Ensure future supply
of health care providers

Provide training to health care professionals (e.g., Hartnell
College nursing program, CSU-MB PA program)
Support pipeline programs for healthcare careers
Support the recruitment of healthcare providers to the area

Increased number of qualified providers in
the community focused on community-
based practices

Standard of care raised

2.C Address other barriers
to access

Continue to provide uncompensated Medi-Cal care to Medi-
Cal patients

Provide financial assistance to reduce health care cost
barriers to care for low-income individuals

Support organizations or programs assisting with insurance
enrollment, including community outreach about insurance

Reduced health care cost barriers for
vulnerable populations

Improved health insurance rates (% of
people with health insurance)

Salinas Valley Health FY 2023-2025 IS

Page 13

Page 236 of 256




HEALTH NEED 3: HEALTHY LIFESTYLES

Long-Term Goal: Increase ability of community members to live healthy lifestyles.

Goal

Strategies

Anticipated Impact

3.A Increase access
to high-quality,
affordable, healthy
foods for vulnerable
populations

Expand capacity of existing food access programs, including
those specifically addressing health care-related food access
(e.g., FPRX)

Support additional, culturally relevant food access programs
Support implementation of healthy food policies in schools
and the county at large

Improved access to high-quality,
affordable, healthy foods

Reduced proportion of individuals
who are food insecure

Improved associated health outcomes

3.B Increase access to
affordable exercise areas and
options

Support/expand interventions and practices aimed at reducing
recreational, sedentary screen time among community
members (e.g., expand access to free/low-cost community
exercise classes)

Advocate for the development and maintenance of trails,
parks, bike paths, etc. especially in low-income/ rural
communities

Improved access to exercise for low-
income individuals

Increased proportion of individuals
who are physically fit

Improved associated health outcomes

3.C Increase education and
initiatives related to healthy
lifestyles

Participate in health fairs and other opportunities for health
screening and education (which include followup)

Support community health workers (CHAS) in health
education, and as outreach, enrollment, and information
agents to increase healthy behaviors

Support/expand Blue Zones initiatives promoting healthy
lifestyles

Increased knowledge about healthy
behaviors

Improved health outcomes,
particularly related to health
disparities

3.D Reduce uncontrolled
chronic diseases such as
diabetes and hypertension

Support/expand initiatives and programs for diabetes and
obesity prevention and intervention (e.g., screenings, diabetes
and diabetes-prevention education, treatment)

Increased knowledge about healthy
behaviors

Improved health outcomes,
particularly related to health
disparities

Salinas Valley Health FY 2023-2025 IS

Page 14

Page 237 of 256




Goal

Strategies

Anticipated Impact

Support/expand initiatives and programs for heart disease and
stroke prevention and intervention (e.g., screenings,

education, treatment)

Salinas Valley Health FY 2023-2025 IS

Page 15

Page 238 of 256



VIII. Evaluation Plans

Salinas Valley Health will monitor and evaluate the strategies described above for the purpose of tracking
the implementation of those strategies as well as to document the anticipated impact. Plans to monitor
activities will be tailored to each strategy and will include the collection and documentation of tracking
measures, such as the number of grants made, number of dollars spent, and number of people
reached/served. In addition, Salinas Valley Health will require grantees to track and report
outcomes/impact, including behavioral and physical health outcomes as appropriate.

I X. Health Needs that Salinas Valley Health Does Not Plan to Address

As described in Section VI(A) of this report, Salinas Valley Health will address the three health needs that
met all of the selection criteria. Salinas Valley Health will not address the following identified health
needs:

Cancer: Salinas Valley Health is better positioned to address drivers of this need via strategies related to
healthy lifestyles, and education about this need via healthcare access and delivery strategies.
Additionally, cancer was of lower priority to the community than the needs selected to be addressed by
Salinas Valley Health.

Housing: This topic is outside of Salinas Valley Health’s core competencies (i.e., Salinas Valley Health
has little expertise in this area) and the medical center feels it cannot make a significant impact on this
need through community benefit investment. Also, housing was of lower priority to the community than
the needs that Salinas Valley Health selected.

Infant Health & Family Planning: Salinas Valley Health is better positioned to address drivers of this
need via healthcare access and delivery strategies. Additionally, this need was of lower priority to the
community than the needs selected to be addressed by Salinas Valley Health.

Injury & Violence: This need was of lower priority to the community than the needs selected to be
addressed by Salinas Valley Health. Behavioral health issues such as substance use, stress, and anxiety
have been shown to be drivers of injury and violence. Thus, Salinas Valley Health believes that strategies
intended to address the community’s behavioral health need have the potential to address injury and
violence as well.

Oral Health: Salinas Valley Health is better positioned to address drivers of this need via strategies
related to healthcare access and delivery. Also, oral health was of lower priority to the community than
the needs selected to be addressed by Salinas Valley Health.

Salinas Valley Health FY 2023-2025 IS Page 16

Page 239 of 256



Potentially Disabling Conditions: This need was of lower priority to the community than the needs
selected to be addressed by Salinas Valley Health. In addition, potentially disabling conditions may serve
as barriers to healthcare access and delivery. Salinas Valley Health believes that strategies intended to
address the community’s healthcare access and delivery need can also address barriers posed by
potentially disabling conditions.

Salinas Valley Health FY 2023-2025 IS Page 17

Page 240 of 256



_A). Salinas Valley

('+=>) Memonal

& Healthcare System

Medical Executive Committee Summary — February 9, 2023

Items for Board Approval:

Credentials Committee
Initial Appointments:

APPLICANT SPECIALTY DEPT PRIVILEGES
Alvare[TT rancisco[M[] Pediatrics Pediatrics Pediatrics
Cogan[OlgeM[ Pediatrics Pediatrics Pediatrics
Hasan Mohamed (M [ Pediatrics Pediatrics Pediatrics
Hashisho[Malen[ M[] Vascllar S(igery Slrgery Vascllar S[tgery
Camin[Pal1rM[] Radiology SCrgery [iagnostic Radiology
[CeCatherine M [ Oeltology Medicine CeleMeltology
PaganoEvan[M[J Pediatrics Pediatrics Pediatrics
Rapoport[TI[1TIO Celtology Medicine Cele[Meltology
Shaler[Vilram[M[] Radiology Slrgery Remote Radiology
Reappointments:
APPLICANT SPECIALTY DEPT PRIVILEGES
Cal@Mllarfn M Ceneral STCrgery SCrgery Ceneral STrgery
Regional [1 o[hd Care Center
Cole[Mario[M[] Critical Care/ Medicine Critical Care/P[1monary Medicine
Pmonology Ceneral mternal Medicine
Collin[Carlos[M[] Psychiatry Medicine Cele[Psychiatry: Core
Oe[AlantalM[] [Mterventional Medicine Cardiology
Cardiology mterventional Cardiology
Peripheral Endovasc[lar
Oic[$MichaelTM T[] Cephrology Medicine Cephrology
[leneral mternal Medicine
[arcia/Riveral Ricardo M [] [eltology Medicine [ele[MTeltology
[Jasper[Mason[ 10 Oelfology Medicine Cele[Meltology
Halamandaris TI§M CelTological Sltgery Celtological STigery
Slrgery
HllCoOer[Tonathan [ M [ Psychiatry Medicine [elePsychiatry
[ohnson[Steven M[] [astroenterology Medicine [astroenterology
CashifTTarheen ™™ Hospitalist/mternal Medicine AdT1t Hospitalist
Medicine
Cim/[Teérrie[M[] Pediatrics Pediatrics Pediatric
Martin SonyalM[J Psychiatry Medicine Cele[Psychiatry
Millan[Sanche[TMarthalMT] | Psychiatry Medicine CelePsychiatry
[elamaladi[ Aryan[ M [] Hospitalist/mternal Medicine Adl1t Hospitalist
Medicine
CishimotoT] arrenT10 Camily Medicine Camily Camily Medicine Active
Medicine Comm/[ hity
Oppenheim[ Peter M[] [amily Medicine [amily [(amily Medicine Active
Medicine Comm/lhity
RadnerAllen ™M mfectiols [isease Medicine mfectiols [Nisease
[leneral [nternal Medicine
Regional [ o[hd Healing Center
(RO HO)
Romans™Matthe 1TM [ Plastic STrgery Sltgery Plastic [0 Reconstrctive S[igery

Regional [ o[hd Healing Center
(RIJHO)

Page 241 of

256



Sam(els[ [lodd[M[] Uelrology Medicine [ele[lelrology: Core
Slac[TR Steven M[] Critical Care/ Medicine Critical Care/P[Imonary Medicine

PCmonology Ceneral mternal Medicine
Chompson[MallellL M Anesthesiology Anesthesiology Anesthesiology

Staff Status Modifications:
NAME SPECIALTY STATUS
ChenTlevin(M[] Ophthalmology Recommend advancement to Active staff
Cooper[Valghn[Margaret'tM[] | Olstetrics Recommend advancement to Active staff
Hashisho[Malen M Vascllar Sligery Recommend continling on Provisional staff
Uhiel[TT] illiam M Olstetrics and Emerit(s effective [anlary 172023
Cynecology
RinderThechtTohn M [ Pmonology Emerit[s effective [anlary 312023
[J hislerCharles M ] Ophthalmology Recommend advancement to Active staff
Aharonian[Artin (M [ Radiology Resignation effective [lecemler 1512022. StatRad
Am[hdsonTanet[M[] Radiology Resignation effective [lecemler 1512022. StatRad
Anand[Tleil TM[J Radiology Resignation effective [lecemler 1512022. StatRad
[havsar[Ralésh[M ] Radiology Resignation effective [leceml[er 152022, StatRad
Col(nds[ShannonM[ Radiology Resignation effective [lecemler 15[2022. StatRad
Cro[In[Tarah[M[] Radiology Resignation effective [anlary 18[2023. [he Radiology
Orolp (CRO)

OCton[Elildh (M T Radiology Resignation effective [lecemler 15[2022. StatRad
OCton[Elildh (M T Radiology Resignation effective [lecemler 15[2022. StatRad
ChenEricIM T[] Radiology Resignation effective [anlary 18[2023. ([CR)
ChlngCharlesIM Radiology Resignation effective [lecemler 15[2022. StatRad
CollTonathan[M T Radiology Resignation effective [lecemler 15[2022. StatRad
CalsonTones[ T anita M [ Radiology Resignation effective [anlary 18[2023. ([CRD)
Cennis[Tolanta M ] Radiology Resignation effective [lecemler 15[2022. StatRad
ElfATadSamih(M T Radiology Resignation effective [lecemler 15[2022. StatRad
Carrell [ Rolertr M Radiology Resignation effective [lecemler 15[2022. StatRad
Ceeney CraiglM[] Radiology Resignation effective [anCary 1812023. (CR)
Cisher[Tason M Radiology Resignation effective [ecemler 1512022. StatRad
[rederi’sen[Ryan M Radiology Resignation effective [ecemler 1512022. StatRad
[rencher[Tames M Radiology Resignation effective [ecemler 1512022. StatRad
[Tt TayashiTlIrMO Radiology Resignation effective [ecemler 1512022. StatRad
CarcialRoldsTlavierTM[] Radiology Resignation effective [ecemler 1512022. StatRad
Cil"ert[Ste JartfM [T Radiology Resignation effective [anCary 1812023. ([CR)
Halio™Michon™™] Radiology Resignation effective [anCary 1812023. (CR)
HellerrHoardTM [ Radiology Resignation effective [ecemler 1512022. StatRad
Hermann™Matthe 1TM [ Radiology Resignation effective [ecemler 1512022. StatRad
HeDett[Tee M T[] Radiology Resignation effective [anlCary 1812023. (CR)
HolartlEdardTM T Radiology Resignation effective [ecemler 1512022. StatRad
Hotchl[GssTohn ™M Radiology Resignation effective [ecemler 1512022. StatRad
HOangTanice M Radiology Resignation effective [ecemler 1512022. StatRad
facolsMavidIM[] Radiology Resignation effective [ecemler 1512022. StatRad
fansen/Teremiah (M [ Radiology Resignation effective [ecemler 1512022. StatRad
[arachaliosTMichael (M [ Radiology Resignation effective [ecemler 1512022. StatRad
CatoMam[Tie[M[] Radiology Resignation effective [ecemler 1512022. StatRad
Chan[Tehanle[TM [ Radiology Resignation effective [anlary 182023. (CR0)
OleinMichael "M Radiology Resignation effective [ecemler 1512022. StatRad
CalaliCAnand ™M [ Radiology Resignation effective [anlary 182023, (CR0)
CalafilTlef@lMO Radiology Resignation effective [anlary 182023, (CR0)
Cattin[TrantfM [ Radiology Resignation effective [ecemler 1512022. StatRad
Cotan[Roi M [ Radiology Resignation effective [ecemler 1512022. StatRad

Page 242 of 256



[ICcchesi’Archanal M[] Radiology Resignation effective [lecemler 152022. StatRad
Martin“Andre[1[M[] Radiology Resignation effective [lecemler 152022. StatRad
Maleyl[RolertfM[] Radiology Resignation effective [lecemler 152022. StatRad
McCoy [ 1Tstin[M[] Radiology Resignation effective [lecemler 152022. StatRad
Millmond[Steven M Radiology Resignation effective [anlary 18[2023. ([R[)
MischiTOana M [’ Radiology Resignation effective [lecemler 15[2022. StatRad
Morneal T eonard[M[] Radiology Resignation effective [lecemler 15[2022. StatRad
OlCem[elOllfolalimi M[] Radiology Resignation effective [lecemler 15[2022. StatRad
OlsenEri[TM[] Radiology Resignation effective [lecemler 15[2022. StatRad
Piampiano[Peter [ M[] Radiology Resignation effective [anlary 18[2023. (CR[J)
Polloc[TMalTMT] Radiology Resignation effective [lecemler 15[2022. StatRad
Riad[ShareefTM[] Radiology Resignation effective [lecemler 15[2022. StatRad
Roeder[Tachary[M[] Radiology Resignation effective [lecemler 15[2022. StatRad
Royston[Eric[T]O Radiology Resignation effective [lecemler 15[2022. StatRad
SamilTaisal lM[] Radiology Resignation effective [anlary 18[2023. ([R[)
SaraiArvinderpal 1M Radiology Resignation effective [anlary 18[2023. ([R[)
Sho[TTasonMT[] Radiology Resignation effective [lecemler 15[2022. StatRad
SilvaPatricialM[] Radiology Resignation effective [anlary 18[2023. ([CR)
SinelniCov[Ale[TM] Radiology Resignation effective [anlary 18[2023. ([CRD)
SohalRavinder "M [ Radiology Resignation effective [lecemler 15[2022. StatRad
Stralthler[Tlaniel "M [ Radiology Resignation effective [lecemler 15[2022. StatRad
Cenenlerg(TlavidCM T Radiology Resignation effective [anlary 18[2023. ([CR)
ChomsonMatthe JTM[] Radiology Resignation effective [lecemler 15[2022. StatRad
Oddin[MaG M Radiology Resignation effective [anlary 18[2023. (CR[J)
O Tiano[Telson[M ] Radiology Resignation effective [lecemler 15[2022. StatRad
[OCh[Theresa[M[] Radiology Resignation effective [lecemler 15[2022. StatRad
Cinn 1] illiam M Radiology Resignation effective [anlary 18[2023. ([CR)
Privilege Modifications:
NAME SPECIALTY STATUS
CaganalVittorio[TIPM Podiatry Relin[Tishing Maylor Carms Camily Health and [ ellness
Center privileges.
Temporary/Locum Tenens Privileges:
NAME SPECIALTY DATES
CerCoit[TRichardTM T[] Radiology 1/772023 — 2/072023
CapeTMichael TM T Radiology 1/3/2023 —2/3/2023
OadafalRifGn M Mterventional 2/6/2023 —2/14/2023
Cardiology
Parler[RssellTM[] Radiology 2/6/2023 —2/10/2023

Other Items: (Attached)

Cepartment of STigery — Clinical Privileges

[lelineation — Remote

[‘eleradiology/Radiology — Revision

Recommend approval of the revisions to the clinical privilege
delineation for [Niagnostic Maging.

[lepartment of S(tgery — Clinical Privileges
Celineation — Remote Mammography

Reading — E[]

Recommend approval of the addition of remote mammography
reading to the clinical privilege delineation for the Mammography
Center.

[epartment of S(tgery [ Clinical Privileges
[elineation [ Center for Advanced
Ciagnostic Maging (CAT) at Ryan Ranch —
Clinical Privileges [lelineation — Remote
[eleradiology/Radiology — [E[]

Recommend approval of the additions to the clinical privilege
delineation for the Center for Advanced [liagnostic [aging (CA[[)
at Ryan Ranch.

Cepartment of SCigery — Clinical Privileges
[elineation — [Jeneral and Colorectal

S[rgery — Revision

Recommend approval of the revision to the clinical privilege
delineation for [Jeneral and Colorectal SCigery.

Page 243 of 256



Interdisciplinary Practice Committee

Initial Appointment:

NAME SPECIALTY & DEPARTMENT PRIVILEGES
SUPERVISOR
AliottiCAleCandria PATC Physician Assistant Medicine Physician Assistant Cardiology
Cardiology Physician Assistant Cardiology
Am[Tlatory Care
Steven Reglan M Physician Assistant [laylor

[arms [amily Health [J

[J ellness Center
Morong[Shane PATC Physician Assistant Slrgery Physician Assistant —S[tgical
Cardiac Sligery

Vincent UelilippilML]

Andreas SalopolosTM[]
PHgToshla PAIC Physician Assistant [] Slrgery Physician Assistant —STtgical
Cardiac Sligery

Vincent DelilippitM

Andreas SalopolosM[]
[J orthington [Tliffany[PAIC | Physician Assistant [] Slrgery Physician Assistant —S[trgical
Cardiac STigery

Vincent [elilippiM[]
Andreas Salopo[losIM[]

Reappointment:
NAME SPECIALTY & DEPARTMENT PRIVILEGES
SUPERVISOR
Chen[TiryantPAIC Physician Assistant Emergency Physician Assistant
Medicine Physician Assistant Emergency
Medicine

Rarlesh Singh M
Cristina Martine I M[]

Temporary/Locum Tenens Privileges:
NAME SPECIALTY & DATES
SUPERVISOR
[ orthington[Tliffany[PA[C | Physician Assistant — 01/25/2023 — 03/25/2023
STtgical Assisting Cardiac
Slrgery

Vincent DelilippitMT]
Andreas Salopolos M[]

Other Items:
Romans(Helenal TP [[tse Practitioner — Sltgery
Additional S(pervisor: [larthee[]Reddy MI[]

Medical Staff Rules and Regulations Article 9.8 Orders (DNAR):

"he follolling amendment to the rlles and reg[ lations [Jas presented to [ting the docliment into agreement [Jith
the organilation policy on [ ithholding or [] ithdralling [ife S[taining [ reatment. Proposed additional
lang[age is [hderlined and in read:

118  All previols orders are canceled [hen patients [ hdergo operative proced!tes el cept
res[ Scitation stat[s orders (LILJAR). [ the patient is identified as having a [1[LU AR [Tes[scitation stat[s m[st [&
clarified [lith the patient prior to s rgery and doclimented in the medical record.

Page 244 of 256



Informational ltems:

Committee Reports:

a. Credentials Committee

[1 Mmterdisciplinary Practice Committee
c. [rality and Safety Committee
e Consent Agenda [anlary 52023
e Consent Agenda [elt[ary 2[2023
e Reports:

a.

e Qe

Patient Safety Program Priorities 2023

SCimmary of Patient Safety and Ris[IManagement [Ss(és
Accreditation and Reg[latory [pdate

2023 [ational Patient Safety [loals

SVMH [ ransfl 8ion Services
P SCmmary

i. Revised antiliotic ste[Jardship re[ Tirements
ii. Pnelmococcal vaccine [pdate

iii. Scales in the E[]
iv. [Drlg shortages

MSEC Member Replacement:

[he mem/(ers voted to approve [Janiel T TalMT[] to replace Cachary Chang[™M ] [Tho [ill Ce departing

SVMH in March.
Other Reports:

Medical Staff Statistics

e s e

Cinancial Performance Revie] [Jecemer 2022
SCmmary of Elecltive Operations Committee Meetings

SCmmary of Medical Staff Cepartment/Committee Meetings — [anlary 2023
Medical Staff [reas[ty Report [elt[ary 22023

HCAHPS Cpdate Celtlary 102023

Order Sets and Treatment Plans:

Order Set Name

Acute Pain Management

Adm.Nursery

Cardiac Cath/Angio Post-OutPt

Cardioversion PreProc OutPt

Carotid Stent/Angio Post Proce

Chest Pain

Diltiazem IV Protocol

Hyperbilirubinemia

WO GO [~ | L[ L | B[

Intensivist ProgGenCare Adm

10 1V Bolus - Adult

11 Laminectomy Post Op

12 Massive Trans Labs Maintenance

13 Massive Trans Products Maint

14 Massive Trans Protocol - initial

15 Methotrexate OB 2019

16 Methotrexate OB Repeat 2019

17 NICU Urgent Care Orders

18 NICU Vaccinations - 2 months

19 Pacer/ICD PreProc Outpt

20 Pediatric Post Op

21 Pediatric Respiratory Care

22 Perinatal DM Insulin Drip Mgmt

23 Peripheral Angiography Post Proc Inpt

24 Peripheral Angiography Post Proc OQutpt

25 Peripheral Angiography Pre Proc Inpt

26 Peripheral Angiography Pre Proc Outpt

27 TEE Cardiology INPATIENT

28 TEE Cardiology OUTPATIENT

Page 245 of 256



Treatment Plan Renewal November List #1-44

NAME MNEUMONICS PDF

1 FOLFIRI- {5FU CliLeuco/lrinotecan)+ COL81.FOLFR+CYR P&T. Renewal. APP25.COLE1.GAS94
Ramucirumab (APP25,C0L61,GAS94)

2 | *Inpt* ICE (lfosfamide/CARBOplatin AUC HDLS&.ICE P&T. Renewal. DEL46.HDLE
5/Eloposide), Q140 (DBL46,HDLS)

3 | DOXOrubicin 60-75 mg/m2, Q210 (ANAP3, BRS23.00X0ORUB P&T. Renewal. ANAP3.BRS23
BRS523)

4 Anastrozole 1mg + Trastuzumab-anns (Bs), P&T. Renewal. BRSS0
Q21D (BRS90) BRS90.TRZ+HER

5 PACLitaxel 45-50 mg/m2+CARBO AUC 2, Q7D | NSCT1A.PA+CA+R P&T. Renewal. ANAP7.NSC11
with XRT, (ANAPT NSC11)

& | PACLitaxel 60 mgim2 +CARBOplatin AUC 2 OVAPACLCARBOWKLY P&T. Renewal. OVA11
Weekly, Q21D (OWVA11)

7 Cemiplimab 350 mg, Q21D (BCC3, NSC109, J.CSCC.CEM P&T. Renewal. BCC3I.NSC109.5CC4
SCC4)

8 | PEMEtrexed 500 mg/m2, Q21D (MPEM4, NSC26. PEMETREXE P&T. Renewal. MPEMA4.NSC26
NSC26)

g | Albumin-bound PACLitaxel 260mg/m2, Q21D NSC48.CRV.ABR21 P&T. Renewal. NSC48.CRV.ABRZ21

10 | Albumin-bound PACLitaxel 100-125 mg/m2, NSC48.CRV28 ABR P&T. Renewal.
028D (BRS36.CRV28.NSC48.UTE18) BRS36.CRVZS.NSCAS.UTELS

11 | CARBOplatin AUC 5/ Gemcitabine NSCA2.GEMCARBO P&T. Renewal. NSC82
1000mg/m2, Q210 (NSC82)

12 | Nivolumab 1mg/kg+lpilimumab 3mg'kg, Q21D; | SCL25.28NIV+IPILI P&T. Renewal. NIWO+IPIL Then NIVO
THEN Nivelumab 480mg, Q28D 480

13 | Nivolumab 1mg/kg+lpilimumab 3mglkg, Q210; | SCL25.NIV+IPILI P&T. Renewal. NIVO+IPIL Then NIVO
THEN Nivolumab 240mg, Q14D 240

14 | DOXOrubicin 60 mg/m2, Q210 (UTEES) UTEG.DOXO P&T. Renewal. UTEG

15 | Fam-trastuzumab deruxtecan-nxki 5.4 mg/kg, BRS172.ENHERTU P&T. Renewal. BRS172
Q21D (BRS172)

16 | Cape0X(Cape/OXALl)+ Bevacizumab- COL11.CAPOXAVAS P&T. Renewal.
AWWB(Bs),
Q21D(APP6,COL11,REC20, SBA10) APP6.0OL11 REC20.58A10

17 | Roswell Park (5-FU/LV)+ Bevacizumab- COL40.5FUROSPARK P&T. Renewal.COLA0.SFUROSPARK
AWWB(Bs) Q14D; Q56D (COL40,5BA33)

18 | FLOT:Fluourouracil ESO88.GASB8.FLOT P&T. Renewal. ESORS.GASESR
CliLeucovorin/OXALiplatin/DOCEtaxel
(ESO88, GASESB)

19 | Iron Sucrose (Venofer) 200 mg x5 doses within | IRON.SUCROSE.14DAYS P&T. Renewal. Iron Sucrose 14D
14-Days Period

20 | Bortezomib 1.3 mg/m2 (IV) Maintenance, Q14D | MUMST.IV P&T. Renewal. MUMST.IV
(MUMST)

21 | Bertezomib 1.3 mg/m2 (SQ) Maintenance, MUMS7.5Q P&T. Renewal. MUMS7.50
Q14D (MUMST)

22 | Bortezomib 1.6 mg/m2 (IV), Q35D (MUMST, BORTEZ1.6.35D.1V P&T. Renewal. MUMS7.SLCAL.IV
SLCAT)

23 | Bortezomib 1.6 mg/m2 (SQ), Q35D (MUMS7, BORTEZ1.6.35D.5Q P&T. Renewal. MUMS57.5LCA1.50
SLCAT1)

24 | Carfilzomib 20mg/m2 THEN 27mg/m2 + MUMED.CAR+LENA+DEX P&T. Renewal. MUMGD

Lenalidomide/Dex40mg, Q280 (MUMED)

Page 246 of 256



25 | Regorafenib 80-160 mg + Nivolumab 3mglkg, P&T. Renewal. ASCO.REGO+NIVO
Q14D0; Q28D (Journal Article) ASCO.REGO+NIVO-1
26 | PACLitaxel B0-90 mg/m2, Q7D + Trastuzumab- | P&T. Renewal. BRS53 BRS53.PAC+TRAS
anns (Bs), Q21D (BRS53)
27 | PACLitaxel B0 mg/m2 + Trastuzumab-anns PE&T. Renewal. BRS53.7D BRS53. FAC+TRASWEK
(Bs). Q7D (BRS53)
28 | Topotecan 3-4 mg/m2 Weekly, Q28D (CRV22 PET. Renewal. CRV22.0VA21 CRV22 TOPOTECAN
& OVAZ1)
279 | PACLitaxel 175 mg/m2 + CARBO AUC 5 + PAT. Renewal. CRV27.VUL13 CRWZ27 PACL+CARB
Beva-AWWB(Bs)15 mg/kg, Q21D
30 | FOLFOX (5-FU Cl) with concurrent Radiation, PET. Renewal. GASESOB80B.FOLFOX
Q14D (ES080A ESO80B,GASAE0) ESO80a.ES080b.GASED
31 | Brentuximab vedotin 1.8 mg/kg, Q21D HDL31.BRENTUX
(DBLAT HDL31 MFL23.PCTLD4, TCL23)
PE&T. Renewal.
DBL4AT.HDLI1.MFL23.PCTLD4.TCL23
32 | ClSplatin 40 mg/m2 with Concurrent Radiation, | P&T. Renewal. HDL48 HDM48.CIS+RAD
Q7D (HDN48)
33 | Gemcitabine 1000 mg/m2 + Capecitabine 650 | P&T. Renewal. HEP12.THYM18 | HEP12.GEM+CAPEC
mg/m2, Q21D (HEP12, THYM18)
34 | Bortezomib/Melphalan/Prednisone + P&T. Renewal. MUMT76
Daratumumab (MUM78) MUMTE.DAR+BOR+MEL+PRED
35 | Liposomal DOXOrubicin/Beva-AWWE(Bs), PET. Renewal. OVA2E
Q28D (OVA26) OVA26 LIPDOXBEY
36
BEP: Bleomycin/Etoposide/ClSplatin, Q210
(OVMGCT1,0VSCST1,GTN7, TES1) OVMGCT1.BEP
PE&T. Renewal.
OVMGCT1.OVSCSTL.GTNT.TESL
37 | Gemcitabine 1000 mg/m2, Q28D P&T. Renewal.
(HEP2,PAN1,SCL15,50T10) HEP2.PANL.SCL15.50T10 PAN1.PAN31.GEMZAR28D
38 | Cetuximab Q7D + FOLFIRI Q14D (COL22 & PAT. Renewal. COL22.REC41 REC41.FOLFIRI
REC41)
39 | Tretinoin (ATRA) Q280 / Arsenic Trioxide PET. Renewal. APL2 TRIS.ARSENIC
Q560; (Consolidation) (APLZ)
40 | Gemcitabine 1000-1250mg/m2 + CARBO AUC | P&T. Renewal. BLA43 BLA43.GEMCARBO
5-6, Q21D (BLA43)
41 | PACLi+Trastu-anns(Bs) Q7D x12;THEN PE&T. Renewal. BRS17b.BRS9G
Trastu-anns(Bs).021D (BRS96,BRS178) BRS96.PACHTRAS
42 | |rinotecan 180mg/m2, Q14D (APP23,COL58) | ©&1- Renewal. APP23.COLSS COL58.CAMPTOSAR
43 | *Inpt* R-DHAP: Dex/CiSplatin/CYTArabine | DBLS.RDHAP P&T. DBLS
+ riTUXimab, 021D (DBLS)
44 | Methotrexate 0.4 mg/kg IV, Q14D (GTN2) | GTNZ.MTXIV14D P&T. GTN2

Page 247 of 256




Salinas Valley

@t_) Memorial

Healthcare System

Clinical Privilege Delineation
Diagnostic Imaging

Applicant Name:

QUALIFICATIONS:

Radiology: To be eligible to apply for core privileges in Diagnostic Imaging, the applicant must
meet the following qualifications:
* Current certification or active participation in the examination process leading to certification in
radiology by the American Board of Radiology or the American Osteopathic Board of Radiology.
Or
* Successful completion of an ACGME-or AOA-accredited post-graduate training program in radiology.
And
* Documentation of the performance and interpretation of 500 radiologic tests or procedures
commensurate with the specialty in the past 24 months.
And
* Physicians involved in the evaluation and management of cancer patients must be either Board Certified,
in the process of becoming board certified; or demonstrate ongoing cancer-related education by
documenting 12 CME hours annually.

New applicants will be required to provide documentation of the number and types of hospital cases
during the past 24 months. Applicants have the burden of producing information deemed adequate by the
hospital for a proper evaluation of current competence, and other qualifications and for resolving any
doubts.

General Privilege Statement

Clinically privileged individuals who have been determined to meet criteria within their practice

specialty are permitted to admit, evaluate, diagnose, treat and provide consultation independent and
where applicable, provide surgical and therapeutic treatment within the scope of those clinical privileges
and to perform other procedures that are extensions of those same techniques and skills. In the event of
an emergency, any credentialed individual is permitted to do everything reasonably possible regardless of
department, staff status or clinical privileges, to save the life of a patient or to save a patient from serious
harm as is outlined in the Medical Staff Bylaws.

Diagnostic Radiology Core Privileges (required with the exception of remote services applicants)
Perform general diagnostic radiology including CR, CT, Ultrasound, Nuclear Medicine, Positron
Emission Tomography (PET) and MR on patients. Core privileges also include Fluoroscopy and minor
invasive procedures. The core privileges in this specialty include the procedures on the attached
procedure list and such other procedures that are extensions of the same techniques and skills.

Remote Teleradiology/Radiology:

I:I Check if Requesting

Includes Radiology privileges above under current contractual agreement to provide remote radiology
services with the designated SVMHS Diagnostic Imaging medical group. Privileges include
interpretation of diagnostic studies performed at SVMH. Studies include CR, CT, Ultrasound, Nuclear
Medicine and MR. The core privileges in this specialty include the procedures on the attached procedure
list and such other procedures that are extensions of the same techniques and skills.

M:\MEDSTAFF SHARE l’mlle«ve l orms\Dr 111 ( ore Pmlleue F orms\ Dlwnmm lmwlmI Dmunosllu Imwm" ( ore Privileges 01-2023 - Add
Teleradiology.docM: 2o : ; : . . o oo .

Page 248 of 256



_A). Salinas Valley

f—l—g) Memorial
“& Healthcare System

MAMMOGRAPHY CENTER
Clinical Privileges Delineation
Mammography Screening

Applicant Name:

QUALIFICATIONS:

To be eligible to apply for core privileges in mammography, the applicant must meet the following qualifications:

Minimum formal training:
e The applicant must be able to demonstrate successful completion of a residency program in radiology; and
e The applicant must also document a minimum of three months of formal training in reading mammograms
with instruction in medical radiation physics, radiation effects, and radiation protection; and
o The applicant must be able to document 60 hours of Category 1 CME in mammography at least 15 which
must have been acquired within the previous 3 years

Required previous experience:
e The applicant must be able to document sufficient numbers of studies to meet MQSA requirements for
volume of studies read.
e Applicant must document successful completion of CME for the previous two years in keeping with

continuing experience and educational requirements outlined in the Mammography Quality Standards Act
(MQSA).

New applicants will be requested to provide documentation of the number and types of hospital cases during the past 24
months. Applicants have the burden of producing information deemed adequate by the hospital for a proper evaluation of
current competence, and other qualifications and for resolving any doubts.

General Privilege Statement

Clinically privileged individuals who have been determined to meet criteria within their practice specialty are permitted to
admit, evaluate, diagnose, treat and provide consultation independent of patient age, and where applicable, provide surgical
and therapeutic treatment within the scope of those clinical privileges and to perform other procedures that are extensions of
those same techniques and skills. In the event of an emergency, any credentialed individual is permitted to do everything
reasonably possible regardless of department, staff status or clinical privileges, to save the life of a patient or to save a patient
from serious harm as is outlined in the Medical Staff Bylaws.

Remote Mammography Reading: Check if Requesting

Includes Mammography reading privileges above under current contractual agreement to provide remote radiology services
with the designated SVMHS Diagnostic Imaging medical group. Privileges include interpretation of diagnostic studies
performed at the Mammography Center.

Core Proctoring Requirements:
Core proctoring requirements include direct observation or concurrent review as per proctoring policy contained in the
Medical Staff General Rules and Regulations.

Reappointment Criteria for Core Privileges:
The applicant must document that he or she has sufficient numbers of studies to meet MQSA requirements for volume of
studies read. The applicant must also provide documentation of an adequate volume and type of CME for the previous two

M:\MEDSTAFF SHARE l’mlle«Te l—onm Dr: 111 (me Privilege l-mms Dlwnosm Imaging thm(wrmh\ (enlel Core Privileges 01-2023 with
Teleradiology.docM: e ic ; : g - N N

Page 249 of 256



7). Salinas Va]]ey

(F—I—g) Memorial

& Healthcare System

Clinical Privilege Delineation
Center for Advanced Diagnostic Imaging (CADI) at Ryan Ranch

Applicant Name:

New applicants will be required to provide documentation of the number and type of cases performed/interpreted
during the past 24 months. Applicants have the burden of producing information deemed adequate by the hospital
for a proper evaluation of current competence, and other qualifications and for resolving any doubts.

Eligibility Criteria for Cardiac Imaging Privileges:

To be eligible to apply for imaging privileges the applicant must meet the following criteria:

Successful completion of an ACGME- or AOA- accredited post-graduate training program in Diagnostic
Radiology or cardiovascular medicine.

And

Documentation of active Cardiology or Diagnostic Radiology practice in an accredited hospital or
healthcare facility for at least two (2) years or demonstration of successful participation in a hospital-
affiliated formalized residency or special clinical fellowship in cardiac imaging within the past two years.

Cardiac Imaging Privileges consist solely of the special procedures described on the attached page.

Cardiac Imaging Privileges-Check here if requesting

General Privilege Statement

Clinically privileged individuals who have been determined to meet criteria within their practice specialty are
permitted to admit, evaluate, diagnose, treat and provide consultation independent of patient age, and where
applicable, provide surgical and therapeutic treatment within the scope of those clinical privileges and to perform
other procedures that are extensions of those same techniques and skills. In the event of an emergency, any
credentialed individual is permitted to do everything reasonably possible regardless of department, staff status or
clinical privileges, to save the life of a patient or to save a patient from serious harm as is outlined in the Medical
Staff Bylaws.

s sfe sfe sk sk s st sie st sfe s s sfe sfe sk ske sk sk sie st sfe sk sk sfe she sk sk sk sk sie st sfe sk sk she she sk sk skeosieoske ke sfe sk sk skeoskeoskoskosk

Eligibility Criteria for Non-Cardiac Diagnostic Radiology Privileges:

To be eligible to apply for core privileges in Diagnostic Radiology, the applicant must meet the following
qualifications:

Successful completion of an ACGME-or AOA-accredited post-graduate training program in Diagnostic
Radiology.

And

* Documentation of the performance and interpretation of 500 radiologic tests or procedures commensurate
with the specialty within the previous 24 months.

M:\MEDSTAFF SHARE\Privilege Forms\Draft Core Privilege Forms\C dldl 1L Imaging\C u1tu for Ad\ mud Car dl ac Imdung, C ADI at
Ry an R¢ 1mh 01-2023 with Teleradiology.docxM: e : : > 5

Page 250 of

256



Non-Cardiac Diagnostic Radiology core privileges consist of
e Non-Cardiac CT and,
e Non Cardiac MRI

Non-Cardiac Diagnostic Radiology Privileges-Check here if requesting

Remote Teleradiology/Radiology: Check if Requesting

Includes Radiology privileges above under current contractual agreement to provide remote radiology services
with the designated SVMHS Diagnostic Imaging medical group. Privileges include interpretation of diagnostic
studies performed at CADI. The core privileges in this specialty include such other privileges that are extensions
of the same techniques and skills.

Proctoring Requirements:

Proctoring requirements include direct observation or concurrent review as per proctoring policy contained in the
Medical Staff General Rules and Regulations.

M:MEDSTAFF SHARE\Privilege Forms\Draft Core Privilege Fonns\Cdrdlac Imagin Y\Center for Advanced Cardiac Ima yin 7-CADI at
Ryan Ranch 01-2023 with Teleradiology.docxM-MED v ms\Cardia 3 a 3

L Lo L Lnelh S D

Page 251 of 256



Applicant: Check box marked “R” to request privileges

R A C N Procedure Initial Appointment Proctoring Reappointment
* Advanced Laparoscopic Fulfillment of criteria initially for Basic 1 Performance of at least 4 cases
Surgery Laparoscopic privileges AND by proctor with at | during the past 24 moths
Document evidence of completing an minimum
accredited, hands-on course in advanced Intermediate
laparoscopic general surgery in the Laparoscopic
procedure requested or in three of the Surgery Privileges
other advanced laparoscopic procedures,
OR document having completed training
and experience for such residency
AND
Document successful completion of at
least 4 procedures in the past 24 months
*General Surgeons who qualify for
advanced laparoscopic privileges also
qualify for intermediate laparoscopic
privileges.
Esophagogastroduodenoscopy | Documentation of successful completion 1 Performance of at least 25 cases
EGD of 50 cases in the past 24 months during the past 24 months
Esophageal resection and Documentation of successful completion 1 Performance of at least 2 cases
reconstruction, or of 4 cases in the past 24 months during the past 24 months
esophagogastrectomy, or
Transhiatal Esophagectomy
Colonoscopy Documentation of successful completion 1 Performance of at least 25 cases
of 50 cases in the past 24 months during the past 24 months
Hysterectomy as part of Documentation of successful completion 1 Performance of at least 4 cases
general surgical procedures | of 8 cases in the past 24 months during the past 24 months
&ham#pfeeeémé; e[kaD1l-or | ofd-cascs-in-thepast24-months during-the-past 24-months

General and Colorectal Surgery 9-2022

Page 252 of 256




RESOLUTION NO. 2023-02
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE SYSTEM

DESIGNATION OF AGENTS FOR SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE SYSTEM
TO CONTINUE THE COMPLETITION, EXECUTION, AND SUBMITTAL OF APPLICATIONS TO
THE CALIFORNIA GOVERNOR’S OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES
TO OBTAIN CERTAIN STATE AND/OR FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

WHEREAS, Salinas Valley Memorial Healthcare System (“SVMHS” or “District”) is a political subdivision of
the State of California and a Local Health Care District organized and operating pursuant to Division 23 of the
California Health and Safety Code (“Local Health Care District Law™);

WHEREAS, on May 21, 2020, the SVMHS Board of Directors adopted Resolution 2020-04 designating agents
for Salinas Valley Memorial Healthcare System to Complete, Execute, and Submit Applications to FEMA and
the California Governor’s Office of Emergency Services (“OES”) to Obtain Certain State and/or Federal Financial
Assistance;

WHEREAS, the District has submitted applications to the Federal Emergency Management Agency through the
California Governor’s OES for reimbursement for costs expended during the Course of the State of Emergency,
and continues to have applications for assistance outstanding and under review for additional reimbursement;

WHEREAS, the time period authorizing agents of the District to submit applications to OES and/or FEMA
pursuant to Resolution 2020-04 is set to expire, and the Board of Directors has determined that it is in the best
interest of the District to continue to allow the District’s Board President, President/Chief Executive Officer, Chief
Financial Officer, FEMA Project Director, and Director of Internal Audit & Compliance to complete and execute
any applications or other documents for and in the name of Salinas Valley Memorial Healthcare System for the
purpose of obtaining financial assistance which may be available to the District including Public Assistance for
COVID-19; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SALINAS
VALLEY MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE SYSTEM THAT:

1.  The following names and positions are hereby authorized as agents for the District to execute for and on
behalf of the Salinas Valley Memorial Healthcare System, a public entity established under the laws of the
State of California, the application for public assistance for COVID-19 and to file it with the California
Governor’s Office of Emergency Services and FEMA for the purpose of obtaining certain federal financial
assistance under Public Law 93-288 as amended by the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency
Assistance Act of 1988, and/or state financial assistance under the California Disaster Assistance Act:

Victor Rey, Jr. SVMHS Board President

Pete Delgado SVMHS President/Chief Executive Officer
Augustine Lopez SVMHS Chief Financial Officer

Renée Jaenicke FEMA Project Director

Lorrie Oelkers SVMHS Director of Internal Audit & Compliance.

2.  Salinas Valley Memorial Healthcare System, a public entity established under the laws of the State of
California, hereby authorizes its agents to provide to the Governor’s Office of Emergency Services for all
matters pertaining to such state disaster assistance, the assurances and agreements required.

3. Thisisauniversal resolution and is effective for all open and future disasters up to three (3) years following
the date of approval of this Resolution 2023-02.

This Resolution No. 2023-02 was passed by the following vote of the Board of Directors of Salinas Valley
Memorial Healthcare System, at a regular meeting of the Board held on February 23, 2023.

AYES: SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE SYSTEM
NOES:
ABSTENTIONS:
ABSENT:
By:

Dr. Rolando Cabrera, M.D., Secretary
Page 253 of 256



CERTIFICATION

The undersigned, being the Secretary of the SVMHS Board of Directors, hereby certifies that the
foregoing document is a true and correct copy of Resolution 2020-04 of the Board of Directors of Salinas
Valley Memorial Healthcare System, duly adopted by the Board at a meeting held on February 23, 2023.

I have executed this Certification for Resolution 2023-02 of Salinas Valley Memorial Healthcare System
on February 23, 2023.

SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE SYSTEM

By:
Dr. Rolando Cabrera, M.D., Secretary

Page 254 of 256



EXTENDED CLOSED SESSION
(if necessary)

(VICTOR REY, JR.)

Page 255 of 256



ADJOURNMENT

Page 256 of 256



	Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors Notice
	02 23 2023 BOD NOTICE.docx

	Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors Agenda
	02 23 2023 BOD AGENDA.pdf

	Call to Order/Roll Call
	Call to Order

	Closed Session
	Closed Session.doc

	Reconvene Open Session/Closed Session Report (Estimated time: 5:00 pm)
	Reconvene Open Session.doc

	Education Program: The Governance Institute Orientation to Healthcare Governance
	Education Program Governance Institute Orientation to Healthcare Governance.doc

	Report from the President/Chief Executive Officer
	Report from President/CEO

	Public Input
	Public Input.doc

	Board Member Comments
	Board Member Comments.doc

	Consent Calendar - General Business
	A. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors January 26, 2023
	01 26 2023 BOD MINUTES DRAFT-Unofficial.docx

	C. Financial Report
	1January 2023 Summary Financials.pdf
	2January 2023 Financial Statements.pdf
	3January 2023 Budget Comparison.pdf

	D. Statistical Report
	4January 2023 Statistics.pdf

	E.  Policies Requiring Board Approval
	02 23 2023 BoD Policy Memo.doc
	Emergent Open Sternotomy -Assist-History-Changes-No-Watermark.pdf
	Outpatient Infusion Nursing Assessment and Documentation.pdf
	Scope of Service_ Critical Care.pdf


	XIII. Reports on Standing and Special Committees
	A. Quality and Efficient Practices Committee
	Committee Report QEP.doc

	B. Finance Committee
	Committee Report Finance with Recommendations.doc
	Finance Committee Board Paper Urology Clinic Construction.pdf
	02 22 2023 Finance_Discontinue Transfers to Board-restricted investments as of 02-01-2023.docx

	C. Personnel, Pension and Investment Committee
	Committee Report PPIC

	Community Advocacy Committee
	Committee Report Community Advocacy Recommendations.doc
	CHNA IS Board Paper 021323v3.pdf
	2022 CHNA-Salinas-Valley-Memorial-Healthcare System.pdf
	Implementation Strategy 021323.docx


	Report & Recommendations Requiring Approval on Behalf of the Medical Executive Committee (MEC) Meeting of  February 9, 2023
	MEC Board Summary Open Session 02-09-23.pdf

	Consider Board Resolution No. 2023-02 Authorize COVID-19 Application
	2023 RESOLUTION 2023-02 Authorize COVID-19 Application (Final).pdf

	Extended Closed Session (if necessary)
	Extended Closed Session.doc

	Adjournment
	Adjournment.docx


